Town of Mesilla, New Mezxico

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA WILL HOLD A REGULAR

ol o

i

MEETING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA.

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2022 — 6:00 PM
AGENDA

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL
PRESENTATION

a) Animal Companions of Las Cruces
PUBLIC INPUT = The public is invited to address the Board for up to 3 minutes.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the following
items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *)

a) *BOT MINUTES - Minutes of Regular Meeting, September 12, 2022
STAFF REPORTS

a) Transportation Project Fund Agreements and Colonias Matching Funds - Rod McGillivray
NEW BUSINESS

a) For Approval: BL #1005 — 2060 Calle de Parian submitted by Bader Jouda of Cannabis
Tropic LLC for Cannabis license, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC).

b) For Approval: BL #1006 — 2060 Calle de Parian submitted by Bader Juda of Cannabis
Tropic LLC for business license, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC).

¢) For Approval: Sign Permit #0611433 — 2060 Calle de Parian submitted by Bader Jouda of
Cannabis Tropical LLC to put up temporary “Coming Soon” sign in the window, Zoned:
Historical Commercial (HC).

d) For Approval: PZHAC Case #061442 — 2755 Calle de San Albino submitted by ETMSS
2, LLC to replace fence, Zoned: Historical Residential (HR).

e) For Approval: BL #1018 — 626 N. Alameda Blvd, Las Cruces submitted by Melissa Clark
of Desert Sky Realty & Investments, LLC for a business license, Zoned: Historical
Residential (HR).

f) For Approval: STR #1019 — 1717 W Boutz Rd. #3 submitted by Desert Sky Realty &
Investments, LL.C for a Short-Term Rental (STR) registration, Zoned: Historical
Residential (HR).

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA




g) For Approval: STR #1020 — 1717 W Boutz Rd. #4 submitted by Desert Sky Realty &
Investments, LLC for a Short-Term Rental (STR) registration, Zoned: Historical
Residential (HR).

h) For Approval: STR #1021 — 2188 Calle de Norte submitted by Desert Sky Realty &
Investment, LLC for a Short-Term Rental (STR) registration, Zoned: Historical
Residential (HR).

i) For Approval: PZHAC Case #061446 — 2415 Calle de Parian submitted by Robert
Reynolds to install HVAC system, Zoned: Historical Residential (HR).

i) For Approval: PZHAC Case #061447 — 2525 Calle de Parian submitted by Camila
Rodriguez to install roof mounted solar system, Zoned: Historical Residential (HR).

k) For Approval: Sign Permit #061448 — 2309 Calle de San Albino #3 submitted by Marshall
McGinley to put up temporary sign in door and side window, Zoned: Historical
Commercial (HC).

1) For Approval: Sign Permit #061449 - 2309 Calle de San Albino #3 submitted by Marshall
McGinley of to put up exterior double-sided sign, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC).

m) For Approval: PZHAC Case #061451 — 1901 Calle de Correo submitted by Brittany Bloch
to build phase two of Black Rat Tattoo, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC).

n) For Approval: BL #1015 — 1745 Avenida de Mercado submitted by Saul D Burciaga-
Molinar MD of Las Cruces Primary Care for a business license, Zoned: Commerecial (C).

0) For Approval: BL #1017 — 1745 Avenida de Mercado submitted by Danna Lara of Healthy
Start Pediatrics LLC for a business license, Zoned: Commercial (C).

p) For Approval: PZHAC Case #061440 — 2242 Calle de Sur submitted by Henry Lucero to
put up field fence on property, Zoned: Historical Residential (HR).

q) For Approval: BL #1027 — SW Mesilla Dam Trail 5 Mile submitted by Dina Marre for a
business license for house cleaning, Zoned: Commereial (C).

r) For Approval: PZHAC Case#061454 — 2128 Calle de los Huertos submitted by Helen
Williamson Revocable Trust to relocate well water circuit, Zoned: Historical Residential

(HR).
s) For Approval: Third Amendment to the Transportation Project Fund (FY19 LGTPF Calle
del Norte Multi Use Path Phase II) for shortfall funding in the amount of $65,400.

t) For Approval: Second Amendment to the Transportation Project Fund (FY22 TPF Calle
del Picacho Roadway Improvements) for shortfall funding in the amount of $234,624.07.

u) For Approval: Resolution 2022-14 Grant Agreement with NMDOT FY23 Transportation
Project Fund for the redevelopment of Calle de Santiago Bridge for $468,656.

v) For Approval: Resolution 2022-16 Colonias Matching Funds

9. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS
10. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS

11. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE
If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at
524-3262. at least one week prior to the meeting. The Mayor and Trustees request that all cell phones be turned off or set to
vibrate. Members of the audience are requested to step outside the Board Room to respond to or to conduct a phone
conversation. A copy of the agenda packet can be found online at www.mesillanm.gov.

Posted 9.22.2022 online and at the following locations: Town Clerk’s Office 2231 Avenida de Mesilla, Public Safety Building
2670 Calle de Parian, Mesilla Community Center 2251 Calle de Santiago, Shorty’s Food Mart 2290 Avenida de Mesilla,
Ristramnn Chile Co., 2531 Avenida de Mesilla and the U.S. Post Office 2253 Calle de Parian.

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046  PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA




exie

O 00 N o o hwN e

BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT)
10 TOWN OF MESILLA
11 REGULAR MEETING
12 MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2022 — 6:00 PM
13 MINUTES
14
15
16  TRUSTEES: Nora Barraza, Mayor
17 Stephanie Johnson-Burick, Mayor Pro Tem
18 Biviana Cadena, Trustee
19 Veronica Garcia, Trustee
20 Adrianna Merrick, Trustee
21
22 STAFF: Rani Bush, Town Clerk/Treasurer
23 Ben Azcarate, Lieutenant
24 Kevin Hoban, Fire Chief
25 Rod McGillivray, Public Works Director
26 Enrique Salas, Marshal
27 Dorothy Sellers, Community Events Coordinator
28 Gloria Maya, Recorder
29
30  PUBLIC: Ron Scott Pat Taylor
31 Ashley Curry Crystal Davis-Whited
32 Andy Embury Terry & Shannon Noe
33 Bader Juda Kimberly Juda
34 Russel Hernandez Yolanda Lucero
35
36
37 1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
38  Mayor Barraza led the Pledge of Allegiance.
39
40  Mayor Barraza held a Moment of Silence.
41
42 2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

43 Roll Call
44  Present: Mayor Barraza, Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson-Burick, Trustee Cadena, Trustee Garcia, Trustee Merrick.
45

BOT Regular Minutes September 12, 2022
Page I of 7



CoOoNOUTD WN

[
= O

RN
w N

T L S N
O N oY b

NN
= O

NN
w N

NN
[« 2NN ® 5 RN S

N NN
W 00~

w
o

w ww
W N =

w
B

w w
o

w
~

D w
o W o

> D
NP

43

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL
Motion: To approve agenda, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Merrick.
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4).
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick Yes
Trustee Cadena Yes

Trustee Garcia Yes
Trustee Merrick Yes

4. PRESENTATION
a) Walk to School Day Proclamation — September 21, 2022

Ms. Curry read the Walk to School Day Proclamation — September 21, 2022. Invited everyone to join the
students on their walk to school.

Mayor Barraza asked for a Moment of Silence

5.  PUBLIC INPUT - The public is invited to address the Board for up to 3 minutes.
No Public Input

6. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the
following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *)

Mayor Barraza asked if item Case #0614516 is going to be a Short-Term Rental or an expansion of the Black
Rat Tattoo.

Mr. Padilla responded phase two will be residential which will be connected to the Black Rat Tattoo.

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick asked to removed items 6b thru 6n due to lack of information provided. She
would like to see the position of the commissioners in each case. The Board Action form does not have
adequate information.

Mayor Barraza responded that information can be provided. Staff gave the trustees pertinent information due
to the size of the packet. PZHAC minutes cannot be included in the BOT packets until approved by
commissioners.

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick stated she is not comfortable making decisions on cases when there is not
sufficient information provided.

Mayor Barraza stated she received her email last night which was not enough time to provide the requested
information. Trustees need to contact staff, when they get their packets, with any questions or concerns so
they can provide the information.

Ms. Bush stated she will work on the Board Action Form and asked what information is being requested.

BOT Regular Minutes September 12, 2022

Page 2 of 7



1 Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick stated she is not ready to vote on these cases due to lack of information.
2
3 Mayor Barraza reiterated that trustees give staff adequate time to provide information needed.
4
5  Trustee Cadena stated we need to understand that if the applicant meets the ordinance the trustees need to vote.
6  Recommends that PZHAC attend the BOT meetings or that we know exactly what is being proposed and taken
7  into consideration.
8
9  Mayor Barraza reviewed the application process followed by staff.
10
11 Trustee Garcia stated the trustees do work with staff and are patient. ‘We never complained when packets were
12 sent out on Fridays at 4:00 p.m. or 5:00 p.m. We do ask that the staff works with them as we never ask for
13 very much. She did ask about the PZHAC vote.
14
15  Mayor Barraza responded she agrees more information needs to be provided to the trustees, i.e., vote count.
16
17  Trustee Merrick stated she believes there have been some hasty decisions I the past. She believes everyone
18  should have a fair shot and that is why they are asking for more clarification. As she has stated before, ask
19  legal to be present at the meetings.
20
21  Motion: To approve consent agenda as amended, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded
22 by Trustee Garcia.
23
24 Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4).
25  Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick Yes
26 Trustee Cadena Yes
27  Trustee Garcia -Yes
28  Trustee Merrick Yes
29
30  Motion: To approve consent agenda, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee
31  Garcia.
32
33 Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4).
34  Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick Yes
35  Trustee Cadena Yes
36  Trustee Garcia Yes
37  Trustee Merrick Yes
38
39 a) *BOT MINUTES - Minutes of Regular Meeting, August 22, 2022. Approved by consent agenda
40 b)  *BL #1005 — 2060 Calle de Parian submitted by Bader Jouda of Cannabis Tropic LLC for
41 Cannabis license, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC). Postponed
42 ¢) *BL #1006 — 2060 Calle de Parian submitted by Bader Juda of Cannabis Tropic LLC for business
43 license, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC). Postponed
44 d) *Sign Permit #0611433 — 2060 Calle de Parian submitted by Bader Jouda of Cannabis Tropical
45 LLC to put up temporary “Coming Soon” sign in the window, Zoned: Historical Commercial
46 (HC). Postponed

BOT Regular Minutes September 12, 2022
Page 3 of 7



O~ YU D W N

[EEN
o w

[
N b

Il
B w

b
o

Y
o

NP
o ©

N
-

22

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38
39

40

41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

e) *PZHAC Case #061442 — 2755 Calle de San Albino submitted by ETMSS 2, LLC to replace
fence, Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). Postponed

) *BL #1018 — 626 N. Alameda Blvd, Las Cruces submitted by Melissa Clark of Desert Sky Realty
& Investments, LL.C for a business license, Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). Postponed

g) *STR #1019 1717 W Boutz Rd. #3 submitted by Desert Sky Realty & Investments, LLC for a
Short-Term Rental (STR) registration, Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). Postponed

h) *STR#1020— 1717 W Boutz Rd. #4 submitted by Desert Sky Realty & Investments, LLC for a
Short-Term Rental (STR) registration, Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). Postponed

i) *STR #1021 — 2188 Calle de Norte submitted by Desert Sky Realty & Investment, LLC for a
Short-Term Rental (STR) registration, Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). Postponed

j)  *PZHAC Case #061446 — 2415 Calle de Parian submitted by Robert Reynolds to install HVAC
system, Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). Postponed

k) *PZHAC Case #061447 — 2525 Calle de Parian submitted by Camila Rodriguez to install roof
mounted solar system, Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). Postponed

I)  *Sign Permit #061448 — 2309 Calle de San Albino #3 submitted by Marshall McGinley to put up
temporary sign in door and side window, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC). Postponed

m) *Sign Permit #061449 - 2309 Calle de San Albino #3 submitted by Marshall McGinley of to put
up exterior double-sided sign, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC). Postponed

n) *PZHAC Case #061451 — 1901 Calle de Correo submitted by Brittany Bloch to build phase two
of Black Rat Tattoo, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC). Postponed

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Motion: To close Regular Meeting: discussion concerning purchase, acquisition, or disposal of real
property or water rights pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(8) and concerning the Marshal
and Public Works Departments pursuant to NMSA 1978 10- Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-
Burick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.

Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4).
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick Yes

Trustee Cadena Yes

Trustee Garcia Yes

Trustee Merrick Yes

Entered Executive Session at 6:33 p.m.

a) Discussion concerning purchase, acquisition, or disposal of real property or water rights pursuant
to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(8)

b) Discussion concerning Marshal and Public Works Departments pursuant to NMSA 1978 Chapter
10-15-1(H)(2)

Motion: To enter Regular Meeting: limited discussion concerning purchase, acquisition, or disposal of
real property or water rights pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(8) and concerning the
Marshal and Public Works Departments — no action taken, Moved by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by
Trustee Merrick.

Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4).
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick Yes

Trustee Cadena Yes

Trustee Garcia Yes

Trustee Merrick Yes

BOT Regular Minutes September 12, 2022

Page 4 of 7



1 Entered Regular Meeting at 7:16 p.m.
2
3
4 8. STAFF REPORTS
5 a) Calle de Picacho Utility Replacement Project Loan and F'Y23 Transportation Project Fund
6 Hardship Match Waiver — Rod McGillivray
7  Mayor Barraza reviewed the Calle de Picacho Utility Replacement Project Loan.
8
9  Ms. Bush reviewed the process.
10
11 9. NEW BUSINESS
12 a) For Approval: Calle de Picacho Utility Replacement Project Loan
13 Motion: To approve Calle de Picacho Utility Replacement Project Loan, Moved by Trustee Garcia,
14  Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick.
15
16  Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4),
17  Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick Yes
18  Trustee Cadena Yes
19 Trustee Garcia Yes
20 Trustee Merrick Yes
21
22 b) For Approval: Resolution 2022-15 FY23 Transportation Project Fund Hardship Match Waiver
23 Mayor Barraza stated a letter will be submitted to Department of Transportation (DOT) requesting a hardship
24 match waiver of $23,432.80.
25  Motion: To approve Resolution 2022-15 FY23 Transportation Project Fund Hardship Match Waiver,
26 Moved by Trustee Garcia, Seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick.
27
28  Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4).
29 Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick Yes
30  Trustee Cadena Yes
31 Trustee Garcia Yes
32 Trustee Merrick Yes
33
34 10. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS
35  Trustee Garcia: NMML Conference last week, Architectural Style Committee Tuesday
36
37  Trustee Merrick: MPO meeting Wednesday
38
39  Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick: Meeting on Transitional Process on Tuesday, MPO meeting Wednesday at
40 1:00 p.m.
41
42  Mayor Barraza: NMML Conference last week, MPO meeting Wednesday, NM Planning and Zoning Training,
43 Mayor Summit USA/Mexico in San Diego October 11 thru 13, 2022.
44

BOT Regular Minutes September 12, 2022
Page 5 of 7



00 N ok, w N

WW W WNRNRNRONNNNNNDN RPRR B BB R
WN P OLLONOOTUD WNE O VKON O U WNEFLO O

w
N

35

36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

11. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS
(Written staff reports included in packet)
Fire Chief Hoban stated the NMML was a good conference. They will be receiving the new brush truck. We
received approval of a grant to purchase equipment. We received the devices that were purchased through
AARA. Fire Prevention Proclamation will be presented at the next meeting. He is planning to retire in
November or December.

Mayor Barraza stated they will be starting the interview process.

Trustee Merrick stated the NMML was a good conference. She understands the frustration the applicants that
had their cases postponed. We need to ensure that we are making correct decisions. Thanked Fire Chief
Hoban for his service.

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick thanked the Fire Chief for his dedicated service. We need to be well informed
to make decisions she is comfortable with.

Trustee Garcia stated agrees the trustees need to be well informed before making decisions. She is available to
help with anything for the fiesta this weekend. Policewomen National Day; thanked Deputy Hernandez for her
service to the town.

Trustee Cadena stated she apologized to the applicants. We need to build trust and ensure applications meet
ordinances. Our goal is to do right for our town.

Mayor Barraza asked the trustee if they would be participating in the parade so she can get a vehicle and to be
at the parade site by 9:40 a.m. She asked the trustee to be present at the opening ceremonies at 12:00 noon
both Saturday and Sunday. Mr. Padilla will be attending the NMLPZ conference. Walk to School Day will be
on Wednesday, RTD meeting on Wednesday, September 28™. They will be working on the Board Action
Form to be more informative. The cadet graduation was great. She asked if the cadets could be present at the
next BOT meeting. She thanked the firefighters for all their work. Fire Chief Hoban used the siren in
reflection of 9/11.

Fire Chief Hoban stated the fire department was established in 1960 and there was a siren that had a phone
which was purchased by the residents that would go off until someone got to the station.

12. ADJOURNMENT

The Town of Mesilla Trustees unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting. (Summary: Yes-4).

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:48 P.M.

APPROVED THIS 25th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022.

Nora L. Barraza
Mayor

ATTEST:

BOT Regular Minutes September 12, 2022

Page 6 of 7



Rani Bush
Town Clerk/Treasurer

U bdHWwWwN R

BOT Regular Minutes September 12, 2022
Page 7 of 7



BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: September 6, 2022 BOT: September 26, 2022

ITEM: BL #1005 —2060 Calle de Parian submitted by Bader Juda of Cannabis Tropic
LLC for a Cannabis license, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicant proposes to open a business for retail
of legal cannabis at the following location. This application and all supporting documents
were reviewed and approved by Architectural Styles Committee and PZHAC.

It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable and meets all applicable Town
codes, the application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the new ordinance just passed by the Board of Trustees on
December 30, 2021 and went into effect on January 4, 2022 (MTC Chapter 18.100).

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
o Town of Mesilla Cannabis License Application
e Certificate of Organization from the Secretary of State of New Mexico
e Copy of Cannabis Retailer License from the State of New Mexico Regulation & Licensing
Department Cannabis Control Division
e Site Plans
e Commercial Lease Agreement

PZHAC ACTION:
Applicant has met all request asked by the PZHAC to move this application forward. The
vote of the PZHAC was 3-2.

BOT OPTIONS:
The Board of Trustees may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




.  Print BL #1005

TOWN OF MESILLA
CANNABIS LICENSE
APPLICATION

2231 Avenida de MesiLia, P.0. Box 10, Mesilla, NM B8Q46 (575) 524-3262

PLEASE INCLUDE A COPY OF YOUR CURRENT STATE CANNABLS LICENSE, IF NOT
LICENSED, A COPY OF YOUR COMPLETE APPLICATION TO THE STATE OF NEW
VEXICO, WITH YOUR APPLICATION, FEE DUE: 528000, A COPY OF YOUR I8SUED
LICENSE FROM THE STATE MUST BE ON FILE PRIOR TO OFPERATING.

1 New Application O Renewal

The Guvabs Tmmr-ac AW

Business Name

2060 __Qulle de pavign Megila WM RAPLA

Bhysical Address Clty State Zip Code

J,?xm’w j&l rlrl

Dwner's Name

(2.35¢ Dﬁc-:v«% Palus Bue ) Pasa TY 14939

Malling Addrass City State Zip Code
qIS OO SHY2.
Owner's Telephone/Cell Number State License Number

By signing below, you acknowledge the Town's Cannabis Ordinance and NM State Laws and will

follow them to the best gl yolir/a
Date. ’rt"“!?) o 2_'2;

Signed: f\ !
/ Please return this completed form ta:
Town of Masilla
Alln: Cannabls Licensing
2231 Avenida de Mesllla
P.O. Box 10
Meslila, NM 88046

Once this form, $260.00 fee, and the required documentation has been received,
you will be issued a current license by the Town of Mesllla. This license shall be
venewed annually no later than June 30,

“‘Both a cannabis license and a business license are required to do business within the
Town of Mesilla limits.**

FOR, OFFICIAL U85 ONLY
DG
IE 5] VZ-,

[DRacelpt i

Date Received:

OFTICIAL USE ONLY:
Code 101 #10-43060

Fee § 250 " P
Received by: ’14;‘ / OO%



nsed for mmlgd PUIPOSES anly amd dues ol replace e wllnial e ens
3) 1%331@11@13 and Licensing Depaamunt. Thas dugilad wopy may be usel for
hien s oificial license 15 not svaikible, This digimd vopy
fegy y purposes, 11 the lisenss is reguised 1o be displayed
il @ﬁpm ot repﬂau:‘mmm of an officia) Hisense may be ordered

THE LICENSING REQUIREMENTS
NSET0 OPERATE IN THE STATE

Tpires OR/01/2023

CEURBUSINESS OR AS REQUIRED DY L4V




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
MAGGIE TOULOUSE OLIVER
SECRETARY OF STATE

Limited Liability Company
ONLINE ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION

The undersigned, acting as organizer(s) of a Limited Liability Company pursuant to the New Mexico Limitec
Liability Company Act, adopt the following Articles of Organization:

ARTICLE ONE: The name of the Limited Liability Company is:
The Cannabis Tropical, LLC

ARTICLE TWO: The period of duration is: Perpetual

ARTICLE THREE:

(1) The name of the initial reglstered agent at the address is:
First Name Last Name
Bader Jouda

(2) The New Mexico street address of the company's Initial registered agent is:

Type Address City State Zip Country
Physical : .
Address 8214 Second St. NW Suite A Albuquerque NM 87114 USA

{Post Office Box s not acceptable. Provide a description of the geographical location If a street address doas not exist,)

(3) The street address of the company's principal place of business, if different from its registered agent's
address Is:

Address City State Zip Country
12356 Desert Palms Ave El Paso X 79938 USA

(4) The mailing address of the Limited Liability Company Is:

Address City State Zip Country
12356 Desert Palms Ave El Paso TX 79938 USA

Email Address: bader.jouda724@gmail.com
Phone: NONE

325 DON GASPAR, SUITE 300 | SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
PHONE: (505) 827-3600 or (800) 477-3632 | FAX: (505) 827-8081
WWW.SOS.STATE.NM.US

Page 1 of 3



ARTICLE FOUR: (Check only If applicable):
b4 YES Management of the business and affalrs of the company is vested in @ manager(s).

Manager Name and address:

Name Physical Address © Mailing Address

12356 Desert Palms Ave, El Paso, TX 12356 Desert Palms Ave, El Paso, TX

Bader Jouda 79938 20938

ARTICLE FIVE: (Check only if applicable):

[ YES The Limited Liabliity Company Is a singie member Limited Liability Company.

Member Name and

address:
Name Physical Address Mailing Address

12356 Desert Palms Ave, El Paso, TX 12356 Desert Palms Ave, El Paso, TX
Bader Jouda 75938 ! 30038

ARTICLE SIX: If these Articles of Organization are not {0 be effective upon filing with the Secretary of

State's Office, the effective date is (If an effective date is specified here, It cannot be a date prior to the date the articles are
racelved by the Secretary of State’s Office.)

Effactive Date
06/15/2022

Purpose: To conduct any lawful activity under the Cannablis Regulation Act 26-2C-1 to 26-2C-42 NMSA
1978

NAICS Codes
NAICS Sub Code:

Organizer(s) Printed Name(s):

(Typing the First and Last Name of the Organizer(s), is the equivalent of an electronic signature.)

First Name Last Name

Bader Jouda

325 DON GASPAR, SUITE 300 | SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
PHONE: (505) 827-3600 or (800) 477-3632 | FAX: (505) 827-8081
WWW.SOS.STATE.NM.US
Page2ol3



Limited Liability Company

ONLINE STATEMENT OF ACCEPTANCE OF APPOINTMENT
BY DESIGNATED INITIAL REGISTERED AGENT

Bader Jouda

hereby acknowledge that the undersigned individual accepts the appointment as Initial Registered
Agent of The Cannablis Tropical, LLC the Limited Liability Company which is named in the annexed
Articles of Qrganization.

(Typing the First and Last Name of Initial Registered Agent, is the equivalent of an electronic signature.)

325 DON GASPAR, SUITE 300 | SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
PHONE: (505) 827-3600 or {800) 477-3632 | FAX: (505) 827-8081
WWW.SOS.STATENM.US

Page 3 of 3




7126122, 1.08 PM License or Application Detaill

Home(/bed/s/)  License v Search License(/bcd/s/public-search-license-division)

License Information

+ Basic Information

License not issued

~ Contact Information

Licensed Business Name

The Cannabis Tropical, LLC

Address Street
2060 Calle de Parian

Address City
Mesilla

Address State
NM

Address Mailing Postal Code
88046

'+ Regulatory Authorization Information

Issuing Division
Cannabis Control Division

License Type
Cannabis Retailer

htips:#nmildipi.force.com/bed/aflicense-or-application-detsii 7applicationtd=0go820000000Vo7AAE

12



7026022, 110 PM

Home(/bcd/s/) hl:‘fmc»ﬁnse v

All New Application

Status

All Applications

Search License(/bcd/s/public-search-license-division)

w

i Search

‘ Clear
Application 1D Applied Date  License Type Status Action Issuance
PAR- 712112022 Cannabis Submitted View
0000031048 Retailer

htps:nmiridipiforce.comfbed/siall-applications

Displayingpage 1/ 1

n




7126022, 1:00 P License or Application Detail

« Business Owners

Name

Bader Joud:

¥

v Premises Details & Documents

v 2060 Calle de Parian,Mesilla,NM,88046

Premises License
License not issued

Back to Search

hitps:iinmrldlipi.force.com/bed/sflicense-ar-application-detail ?applicalionld=0go8z0000000Vo 7TAAE

2

2




2030 Calle De Parian
2060 Calle de Parian

(5o gle Maps

knage capture: Jul 2021 © 2022 Google

Las Cruces, New Mexico
Google
Street View - Jul 2021

silla Plaza!
2‘00}
it s)
&
< .




=X _ . i _

h 3 A,\mv — AV.\ . &m T B - . GENERAL NCTES
Aﬁ ] ] M
NN iy ,__ Soem westce T T e e EADGRL WIS |
d . m,,‘ T, R ¢ z wﬂﬁﬁﬁ.lﬂdﬂﬂlﬂr}éggg 3 =
i | - :” EAEH 1D o, 3 o > SEa ool <
: | e e e 3 R masz e ahkas < m B et S =
i ' - - ! OGS TREMS = & nh AL W0 PAE P P TR AL I, VIR AL BuDeee ]
O WORK T EXISTAID i v x4 ae SR 0 BT Ao WD, IO AT P ALY T s E
LBHTING D9 SRS NOHCRKTE PRETNE | Qw' ; D Emmcrme  wmrewmem . T RS > -
youd in  LEEMESISR oA o O
LIGIEVR O G M ~ T it 3 = -
L { T 500 T AT LOW (% w6 s f ' =
ﬁ _.I: o o = IKEYNOTE LEGEND m - Euwn
A.ﬂ i et e it o e ¥
,,.w I e Jojpap— mon = D [ B, T [ Z mw
H P 5 S
— H G2l CLMTHET STICE AT TR M A T Bt e s. 11 =
- 3 L5 LSTOR B £t LAV rms X gy e De
—_ P - J & suRzEey e s 1 wiz EX SHou =
, @ rﬂ|j I " wowomrz Bﬂua‘ﬂr = . PR eEIMIRAMT BT - won 2 W MA.
I \ % LGHINS UR GEANC | | 5 DR LY CLOVED AND O 2 Zy © =
d Y & i m N TN Y T C GCEE RS AT SRGTTASE DATY KA AL L300 = =5
~5 i i RagTonon U S SR R T o o Zo 23
= — s EET LORISA ATl T g2
o) ] ! - O .M Nz
SO WORK TO EXETNG Oz, H T i
UIEHTING R CaNE & I
f
{i
i
) 1

s 5 ay

( m%y/,%ﬂ%/%%w///n == T [
%//% AN _ ~a | e ,_,h B il
I :
M ! E)

—_ e e e
_. N N /xnﬂ.r”cf N % _m.@i_ml,l &= h.ﬂ.m@l\wmh ..mw

BT REFLECTED CEIING PLAN = oot | T aoen |

X3 H
,‘PMGV 4an = 1u0m i
= ...\\1«-

e e
/// o

Pty

/

o

|

N
FIRST FLOOR DOOR AND FRAME SCHEDULE" g ; | n./,
CRER T TRANG. T ! /

= —— = zoe.,.omm.,,l/\,\ R% ,M,///./ﬁ

GLAZING SCHEDULE | sy o S ] PR /ﬂ%/gu///ﬂ%// /Vm NO WORK -

M MWInMﬁ%mﬁ ol _ Q 1 /._...H;E ) IR N //// - ;ﬂwi,qwﬂ.wa

Wéﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁmﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂ P %/z AR /////// ////w B
Frm— /AT VESTISULE @«wﬂ%ﬁl.dln%«mrl WW.@ ﬁmw;dn%wmk /A3 FLODR PLAN e >\_ OA

AT apar = 1
EOT =10 Y e =ro




| APPLICABLE CODE

| MBS o T NSO T TR Y Kt

T
T RSN WY SOMTNIITRATT THAY Yl L AT ION OF T ONOAONED . N
ST o Rt
{ g T e ai«!{i»:k(hu_.u«-r?.&. ETtG PEREN PROTS ” =
§ AT TR MM SRERLTIS FRZM ASNTLES PRIMILE, . - P 11
T
= z
- = Z
fom M £
wz ==z
[ TR
h= D=
=
=Y z=
<=5 =5
— =z & v
Za E8
G RE
L - z
N S5
N e Il
o, . i o &
B .,/ e ALKING DISTARCE BXTEEDE 3307 -~ N
: i ==
xxxxx :
s

I AR AT
i St

P ety

—_— N

(33", SITE DLAGRAM ) ;
pal =




Property Management & Investments of New Mexico, LIL.C
205 W. Boutz Road Bldg. 6 Ste. B
Las Cruces, NM 88005
575-652-4043

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT (this "Lease”) is entered into as of July 1, 2022
between The Cannabis Tropical, LLC (Bader Jouda)
(hereinafler termed "Landlord"),and Jutienne and OD Hadileld cJo PMI of New Mexico ,a
Cannabls Retail Store , (hereinafler tenned "Tenant"),

1. LEASED PREMISES: In consideration of the mutual covenants and apreements herein set forth, and other
good and valuable consideration, Landlord does hereby demise and Jease to Tenant, and Tenant does hereby lease from Landlord,
the hereinafler deseribed property, togethier with the buildings or portion of any said buildings, and all improvements thercon, said
property being situated in Las Cruces, Dona Ana County, New Mexico, und being deseribed as follows, to-wi:

A Commercial Retall Space consisting of approximately 2000
square feet at 2060 Calle De Parian, Mesilla, NM 88046 and heveinaficr

termed "Leased Premises”.

Legal Descriptionm

2. TERM: The Lease term shall be for a period of 1 year beginning on July 1,2022
and cnding on June 30, 2023 . ‘Tenant is granted immediate possession of the premises upon payment of the
amounts identified below. A 30 day prior written notice is necessary to terminate this Lease Agreement and shall not be terminated
prior to lease end.

3. RENT: (a) Initial Term: Tenant agrees to pay to Landlord as Base Rent ("Base Rent") for the "Leased
Premises” without any prior demand therefor, and the following monthly and annval sums for each year of the "Initial Term",
payable monthly in advance on the st duy of cach and every calendar month of this Lease, to-wit:

Base Rent will escalate at 12 % per annum ot al $1/2 per annum,
Term Monthly Rent Annual Rent
Yeur ! §3.00000 § 36.000.00
Year $ $
Year . $
Year $ o $
Year $ k3

This rent “Base Rent”, and any other “Additional Rent” shall be paid or mailed to: Property Management & Invesiments of New
Maxico, LLC. 205 W. Boutz Road Bldg, 6 Ste. B, Las Cruces, NM 88005,

The first month's "Buse Rent" of §3.00000 ' CAM fee of § 0.00 insurance of $ 900 and taxes of § 0.00

(for n total of $3.000.00 ), shall be due by Tenant to Landlord upon completion of the remodel and issuance of an occupancy
permit by the City of Las Cruces. Tenant shall sign a written acknowledgement of the date it receives possession of the "Leased
Premises”. "Base Rent" for any fractional month shall be pro rated for that month and not be applicable to any other monih.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Lease, in order to cover the expense invalved in handling delinguent
puyments, Tenant shall pay a late charge of 10% when any installment of rent i received at the address of Landlord or Landlords
representative more than five (5) days after the due date thereof, This late charge shall commence on the sixth day after the due
date. It is hereby understood that the late charge computed hereunder is not additional rent, is not interesl, and is not a penalty; it is
merely for the purpose of defraying Landlord's expenses incident to the processing of overdue payments.  An additional sum of
$50.00 will be due by Tenant for any returned cheek.

PMI1 OF NEW MEXICO — LEASE AGREEMENT - Updated Aug 2017 - Page 1 of 16



{b) Said rental shall be paid to Landlord at such place or places as Landlord, in writing or verbally, may from time to time
reasonably divect,

(©) All past-due rentals, additional rentals, and/or other sums due to Landlord under the ferms of this Lease shall bear interest
at the rate of 10%, from the due date thereof until paid by Tenant.  All ventals in this Lease shall be puid or muiled to: Property
Management & Investments of New Mexico, LLC, 205 W. Boutz Road Bldg. 6 Ste. B, Las Cruces, NM 88005 or to such
other payee or address as Landlord may designate in writing to Tenant.

() In addition lo "Base Rent", Tenant agrees to pay to Landlord additional rent ("Additional Rent") which includes, Taxes
and Assessments as provided in Paragraph 7 below, Insurance as provided in Paragraph 8 below, and Utilities/Janitorial Services as
provided in Patagraph 9 below. Bach such monthly installment being due and payable simultancously with Tenant's payment of
monthly "Base Rent® due hereunder, also without any prior demand thercfore, and without any deduction or setoff whatsoever and
without any grace period.

4. SECURITY DEPOSIT: Concurently with the exccution of this Lease, Tenant shall deposit with the Landlord
the sum of §2.500.00 which shall be held by Landlord, without obligation for interest or segregalion, as securily for the

performance of Tenant's covenants and obligations under this Lease. It is cxpressly understood and agreed that such deposit is not
an advance rental deposit or a measure of Landlord's damages in case of Tenant's default. Upon the occurrence of any event of
default by Tenant, Landlord may, without prejudice to any other available remedy, use such fund to make good any rent avrcarage
or any other damage, injury, expense (including atorneys fee expense) or liability caused by such event of default; and Tenant shall
pay to Landlord, on demand, the amount so applied in order fo restore the security deposit to its original amount. If Tenant is not
then in default hereunder, any remaining balance of such deposit shall be returned by Landlotd to Tenant upon the {crmination of
this Lease.

5. COMMON AREA MAINTENANCE {CAM) CHARGES: For the purposes of this lease the conmmon
arca Is defined as all the area being leased by this tenant.  The Common Ares Maintenance Charges shall be defined as the
Landlord's actual costs and expenses incurred as a result of Landlord's maintenance of the driveways, loading arcus, walleways,
parking area and other arcas common to the "Leased Premises”. As used herein, maintenance includes work, labor, and services
performed, and materials furnished for the upkeep of the Common Arca and includes without limitation the cost of cleaning,
repaiting, servicing, lighting, landscaping, paving, fencing, policing and suporvising such area, signage, parking lot sweeping,
powoer-washing, sanitary control, pigeon control, removal of garbage, ice or other impediments, security, policing and supervising
the "Leased Premises” and the cost of personnel to implement such services and other services required to maintain the “Leased
Premises”.  In addition, Common Area Maintenance Charges shall include Landlord's actual costs and expenses incurred in
securing and maintaining fire and extended coverage insurance upon the "Leased Premises", in accordance with Paragraph 8 below,

Tenant shall timely pay to Landlord as "Additional Rent", all Common Area Maintenance (CAM) Charges for the "Leased
Premises”. This "Additional Rent” shall be computed on an annual basis commencing and ending on such dates as may be
designated by Landlord and shall be paid by Tenant prompily upon recsipt of bills from Landlord, without any deduction or setoff
whatsoever.  For the purpose of adjusting the rental hercunder, the buse year shall be the first full Lease year after the
commencement of the Lease term hereunder,

Landlord shall estimate the Common Avea Maintenance (CAM) Charges annually, shall notify Tenant of such estimate, and Tenant
shall pay all of such estimute in twelve (12) equal monthly installments commiencing on the first day monthly installments of "Base
Rent” are due following such notification, Within a reasonuble time following the end of each Lease Year, Landlord shall notify
Tenant in writing of the actual Common Area Maintenance (CAM) Chaiges for the preceding year. In the event that Tenant has
paid more than the actual costs of Common Aren Maintenance (CAM) Charges during the preceding year, such excess shall he
credited by Landlord against Tenant's obligation to pay Common Aren Maintenance (CAM) Charges in the following year., In the
event that Tenant has paid less than the actual costs of the Common Area Maintenance (CAM) Charges, Tenant shall pay such
deficiency to Landlord within fifteen (15) days of receipt of the statement for such deficiency.

Notwithstanding anything in this Lease to the conttary, Common Avea Maintenance (CAM) Charges shall not include any costs or

expenses incurred by Landlord in bringing the premises or the property into compliance with the requirements of the Americans
With Disabilitics Act (ADA), either voluntarily or in response to a notice of noncompliance,

PM1 OF NEW MEXICO ~ LEASE AGREEMENT - Updated Aug 2017 - Page 2 of 16



Given that this property is a single tenant user, Common Area Maintenance (CAM) will not be charged as Tong as tenant
keeps the property well maintained, If the tenant does not maintain the property following 30 days written notice from
Landlord, Landlord shall perform the necessary maintenance and bill the Tenant which payment will be due in 30 days,
Taxes, assessments and insurance are not considered part of the Common Area Maintenance (CAM) nnd will be billed |
separately.

6. TAXES AND ASSTESSMENTS: (a) Tenant shall pay to Landlord before delinguency all taxes and
assessments of any nature which may be levied ugainst the "Leased Premises” and all rentals, parking tax, and all other taxes and
assessments attributable to the existence, use and occupancy of the "Leased Premises”, including but not limited to, all Dona Ana
County Ad Valorem Taxes. Tenant's responsibility for the payment of any and all taxes and assessments on the "Leased Premises"
are included as a pat of Tenant's "Additional Rent” obligation described in Pavagraph 4 (f) above. Any and all of said taxes and
assessments which may be levied against the "Leased Premises” shall be pro rated on a monthly basis for uny fractional yeur of this
Lease, except December 2001 and only otherwise as may be agreed in writing by Landlord.

Landlord shall estimate the taxes and assessments duc annually on the "Leased Premises” and shall notify the Tenant of such
estimate and the Tenant shall pay all of such estimate in twelve (12) equal monthly instaliments, as provided for in Paragraph 7(c)
below. The Landlord's estimate of Ad Valorem taxes shall be based upon Ad Valorem taxes for the previous year or in the
alternative, Landlord's good faith estimate. However, in the event of increase in the Ad Valorem taxes or other taxes and
asscssments due hereunder, Tenant shall be responsible for such increases as provided for in Paragraph 7(d) below.

b Tenant shall also pay all lawful sales lax, gross praceeds tax, and all lawful personal property taxes asseased against all
cquipment and personal property on the "Leased Premises” or placed by Tenant on the "Leased Premises” during any term hercof,
Tenant shall have the right to contest the validity of any tax which it has paid or is required to pay hereunder and for that purpose
shall have the right, at its sole cost, after payment of the taxes allegedly due, to institute such proceeding or proceedings in the nune
of Tenant only. Landlord shall cooperatc with Tenant, exceute such documents and perform such acts to the extent reasonably
required by the Tenant to cffectively contest the validity of such tax, all at Tenant's sole cost,

(c) In order to facilitate the collection of taxes due by Tenant hereunder, Tenant shall deposit with Landlord on the day
monthly installments of "Base Rent" ave due an amount cqual to one-twelith (1/12th) of all annual taxes and levies due from Tenant
to Landlord hereunder. Tenant's obligation to pay taxes, levies and assessments shall be based upon the previous year's experience
or good faith estimates made by Landlord of projected taxes due for the subject year. Any difTerence between such estimated taxes,
lovies and asscssments and the actual taxes, levies and asscssments due shall be disclosed to Tenant by Landlord, at such times as
Landlord is reasonably able, following notice to Landlord of such actual laxes, levies and assessments. The necessary refund by
Landlord or additional payment by Tenant shall be made within fifteen (15) days following notice to Tenant of the amount dug;
provided, however, no refund shall be paid to Tenant should Tenant be in default in any of Tenant's obligations provided in. this
Leusc.

At the time the Landlard will pay for any Taxes and Assessments relating to the properly.

(d) Other Taxes and Assessments Provisions:
(e) Tax_Changes: [f because of any change in the taxation of real eslate or in the event any other tax or assessment

(including, without limitation, any oceupancy, gross receipts or rental tax) is imposed upon Landlord or the owner of the land
and/or building for the occupaney, rents or income therefrom, in lieu of, or in substitution for, or in addition to, any of the foregoing
fuxes, such ofher tax or assessment shall be deemed part of the taxes due by Tenant to Landlord as "Additional Rent" hereunder.

7. INSURANCE: () Landlord's Insurance. During the "Initial Term" and any "Renewal Term" of this
Lease, Landlord shull secure and maintain five and extended coverage insurance upon the "Leased Premises". Such policy or
policies of insurance shall be in an amount determined solely in the discretion of the Landlord, shall be written by an insurance
company or assaciation chosen by the Luandlord and authorized to issue such policies under the laws of the Stae of New Mexico,
and shall nume Landlord as the only insured. Such insurance, by its terms or by endorsement, shall waive any right of suhropation
of the issuer against Landlord, its ugents und employees, for any loss or damage resulting from fire or extended coverage perils. All
payments from the insurance company telative to any damage to the “Leased Premises”, including (he "Leased Premises” shall be
payable solely Lo Landlord. Landlord shall be entitled to retain all of said insurance proceeds, without any offset in favor of Tenant,
Landlord shall have the right but not the obligation to repuir the "Leased Premises”.

PMI OF NEW MEXICO — LEASE AGREEMENT - Updated Aug 2017 - Page 3 of 16




“Tenant shall, in accordance with Paragraph 6 above, on demand, pay or reimburse to Landlord the cosi(s) of the fire and extended
coverage insurance policy maintained by Landlord on the "Leased Premises”. Tenant's obligation to pay to Landlord the total
cost(s) of insurance on the "Leased Premises” shull be " Additional Rent" due hereunder,

(b) Tenant's Property Insurnnce. Tenant, at Tenant's sole expense, shall keep all personal property of Landlord or Tenant
including goods, furniture, fixtures, equipment, machinery, inventory, commodities and other material stored by Tenant in or about
the "Leased Premises” fully insurcd against any loss or damage in an amount equal to not less than the full replacement value of
such personal property, without off-set or depreciation.

The policy or policies shall in all respects and amounts be acceptable to Landlord and, without limiting the foregoing general
requirements, shall provide coverage for vandalism and malicious mischicf.

Tenant shall nol commit or permit any acts in or about the "Leased Premises" which may in any way impair or invalidate such
policy or policies, The full replacement value of such improvements shall be determined from time to time but not less than once a
year by Landlord.

Tenant shall give Landlord immediate writien notice of any casually and shall fully cooperate with Landlord in filing all neccssary
proofs of claims with insurance campanies. The proceeds of such insurance applicable to the "Leased Premises” shall be delivered
to Landlord and be the property of Landlord.

{c) Damnge and Destruction of "Leased Premises”, If the "Leascd Premises” are hereafter damaged or destroyed or
rendered pactially untenantable for their permitted use by fire or ather casualty insured under the coverage which Landlord is
obligated to carry pursuant to this Paragraph 8, Landlord shall promptly repair the same fo substantially the condition which they
were in immediately prior to the happening of such insured casualty (excluding stock in trade, fixtures, furniture, furnishings,
carpeting, floor covering, wall covering, drapes, equipment, and personal property of Tenant), and from the date of such casualty
until the "Leased Premises” are so repaired and restored, only the "Base Rent” payable hereunder shall abate in such proportion as
the part of said "Leased Premises" thus destroyed or rendered untenantuble bears to the total "Leased Premises”; PROVIDED,
HOWEVER, that Landlord shall not be obligated to repair and restore if such casualty is not covered by the insurance which
Landlord is obligated to carry pursuant to this Patagraph 8 or is caused directly or indircetly, in whole or in part, by the negligence
of Tenant, its agents, employees, representatives, invitees and/or licensees, and in cither of such events, no pottion of the "Base
Rent" or other payments payable hereunder shall abate, and PROVIDED, FURTHER, that Lendlord shall not be obligated to
oxpend for any repair or restoration an amount in excess of the insurance proceeds received by Landloxd therefor, and PROVIDED,
FURTUHER, that if the "Leased Premises be damaged, destroyed, or rendered untenantable for their accustomed uses by fire or
other casualty to the extent of more than fifty percent (50%) of the cost o replace the "Leased Premises during the last three (3)
years of the "Initial Term", then Landlord shall have the right to teeminate this Lease effective as of the date of such casualty by
giving to the Tenant, within sixty (60) days aller the happening of such casualty, writien notice of such termination. 1f such nofice
be given, this Lease shall terminate and Landlord shall prompily repay to Tenant any rent theretofore paid in advance which was
not camed as of the date of such casualty. Any time that Landlord repairs or restores the "Leased Premises” afler dumage or
destruction, then Tenant shall promptly repuir or replnee its stock in trade, fixtures, fomishings, fumniture, carpeting, wall covering,
floor covering, drapes, equipment and personal property and the "Leased Premises to the sume condition us they were immediately
prior to the casualty, and if Tenant has closed its business Tenant shall promptly reopen for business upon the completion or upon
the substantial completion of such repairs.

Notwithstanding anything to the contracy set forth herein, in the event all or any portion of the "Leased Premises” shall be damaged
or destroyed by fire or other cause (notwithstanding that the "Leased Premises” may be unaffected thereby), to the extent the cost of
restoration thereof would exceed fifly percent (50%) of the amount it would have cost to replace the "Leased Premises” in its
entitety at the time such damage or destruction occurred, then Landlord may terminate this Lease by giving Tenant thirty (30) days
prior notice of Landlord's election to do so, which notice shall be given, if ut all, within ninety (90) duys following the date of such
acewrence, In the event of the termination of this Lease as aforesaid, this Lease shall cease thirty (30) days after such notice is
given, and the rent and other charges hereunder shall be adjusted as of that date,

In the cvent the "Leased Premises” be destroyed or damaged in whole or in part, at no fault of Landlord, at any time hereafter by
any uninsured casualty, Tenant shall, at Tenant's expense, promptly make the necessuary repaits.

Tenant shall be fully responsible and liable to the Landlord for any and all damage or destruction of the "Leased Premises” and/or
the "Leased Premises”, caused directly or indirectly, in whole or in parl, by the negligence of Tenant, its agents, employces,

PMI OF NEW MEXICO ~ LEASE AGREEMENT - Updated Aug 2017 - Page 4 of 16




representatives, invitees andfor licensees, and Tenaut hereby agrees o at all times hereafier, fully indemnify, defend, and hold
Landlord harmless from any and all damages, losses, and costs (including reasonablo attorneys fees, CPA fees and expert fees)
suffered by Landlord us a resull of any such negligence of the Tenant, its agents, cmployees, representatives, nvitees andfor
licensees, which indemnity shall be fully applicable regardless of any negligence or alleged negligence of the Landlord or its agents,
employees, reprosentatives, invitees, and/or licensces.

{d) Tenant's Liability Insurance. During the "Initial Term" of this Lease and the "First Renowal Term" and "Second
Renewal Term", Tenant shall, at Tenant’s sole expense, scowre and maintain comprehensive general liability insurance including
contractual liability against claims for injury, wrongful death, or property damage occurring upon, in, or ubout the "Leased
Premises”, with companies and in a form acceptable to Landlord, with minimum limils of ONE Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per
oceurrence and Two Million Dollars (52,000,000.00) aggregate, and properly damage insurance with minimum limits of no less
than Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000.00) per accurrence. 'The policy or policies of insurance shall name Landlord
as an additional insured. Such insurance, by its teyrms or endorsement, shall waive any right of subrogation of the insurer against
Landlord, its agents and employeces, from any loss or damage resulting from cluims for injury, wrongful death or property damape
occurring upon, in or about the "Lensed Premises”,
* Tepant must also maintain general liability cannabis insurance naming Landlord and PMI of New Mexlco as additional insured.

() Insurance Certificates. Promptly after the commencement of the "Initial Term" and any "Renewal Term" of this Lease,
Tenant shall deliver to Landlord certificates of its insurcrs evideneing all the insurance required to be maintained by Tenant herein,
and, within thirty (30) days prior to the cxpiration of any such insurance, other certificales evidencing the renewal of such
insurance, together with receipts showing payment of the preminms therefore. Each such certificate shall contain # clause requiring
thirty (30) days notice to Landlord before any such policy can be canceled or non-renewed.

If Tenant at any time fails or refuses to maintain such insurance, Landlord may in its sole discretion cancel this Leasc or may, but
shall not be obligated to, obtain such insurance and Tenant shall pay Landlord on demand, as additional rent, the preminms
therefor, together with interest thereon fiom the date of payment thereof at the rate of cighteen percent (1 8%) per annum,

8. UTILITIES/ANITORIAL SERVICES: (a) Tenant shall pay or cause to be paid when due all charges
for utilities, including but not limited to gos, electricity, water, telephone, sewage and all other utilities used in or upon the entire
“Leased Premises” during any term of this Lease. Tonant shall provide at its own cost all janitorial services with respect to the
“Leased Pramises”. Tenant's obligation to pay for utilitics and janitorial services shall be considered "Additional Rent".

b Landlord shall not be liable for any interruption or failure whatsoever in utility services,
9. USE AND CARE OF PREMISES: (1) Permitted Use: Tenant may use the premises to operate and

conduct tha sale of cannabis. No growing of cannabls will ba permiiled on he properly.

Aty other usc of the "Leased Premises" shall only be permitted with the prior writlen consent of the Landlord. Tenant shall not use
the "Leased Premises” in any unlawful manner and shall in sll respeets comply with all Jocal, state and federal laws relative to
Tenant's use and occupancy of the "Leased Premises”. Tenant’s acceptance of occupancy from Lundlord shall constitute
acknowledge by Tenant that Tenant has inspected the “Leased Premises” and that same are suitablo for Tenant’s intended use
fhereof ns stated in this Section. Tenant recognizes and agrees that Landlord is making no warranties, expressed or implied, as to
the suitability of the "Leased Premises” for any particular use.

L Use and Care: The "Leased Premises” shall not be used or permitted to be used in whole or in part for any putpose or use
in violation of the laws, ordinances, regulations or rules of uny public authority or of Landlord at any time applicable thereto.

¢ Hazards: Tenant shall not, without Landlord®s prior written consent, place anything within the "Leased Premises” for any
At ——————— 3

purpose whatsoever which increases the premium cost or invalidates any insurance policy carried on the "Leased Premises” or the

"Lensed Premises”. All property kept, store or maintained within the premises by Tenant shall be ut Tenant's sole risk,

(] Environmental Issues: Tenant, al Tenant's expense, shall comply with all laws, rules, orders, ordinances, directions,
regulations and requirements of federal, state, county and municipal authorities pertaining to Tenant’s use of the "Leused Premises”
and with any recorded covenants, conditions and restrictions, regardless of when they become effective, including, without
limitation, all applicable foderal, state and local laws, regulations or ordinances pertaining ta air and water quality, Hazardous
Materials {as hercinafler defined), waste disposal, air emissions and other etvironmental, zoning and land use matters, and with any
directive or order of any public officer or officers, pursuant to law, which shall impose any duty upon Landlord or Tenant with

PMI OF NEW MEXICO — LEASE AGREEMENT - Updated Aug 2017 - Page 5 of 16



respoct to the use or occupation of the "Leased Premises”. Tenant shall not cause or permit any Hazardous Material to be brought
upon, kept or used in or about the "Leased Premises” by Tenant, its ugents, employees, contractors or invitees without the prior
written consent of Landlord,

(¢) Hazardous Material: As used herein, the term "Hazardous Material" means any pollutant, toxic substance, hazardous
waste, hazardous meterial, hazardous substance, or oil as defined in or pursuant to the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, as
amended, the Comprehensive Bnvironmental Response, Compensution, and Linbility Act, as amended, the Federal Clean Water
Act, us amended, the Safe Drinking Water Act, as amended, the Federal Water Pollution Conlrol Act, as amended, the New Mexico
Ground Water Protection Acl, as amended, the New Mexico Environmental Tmprovement Act, as amended, the New Mexico
Hazardous Chemicals Information Act, as amended, or any other federal, state or local environmental law, regulation, ordinance,
rule, or bylaw, whether existing as of the date hercof, previously enforced or subsequently enacted.

{f) Permits: Tenant shall procure, at its sole expense, any permits and licenses required for the transaction of business in the
“Leased Premises”.

10. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF PREMISES: (a) Commencing on the dale of Tenant's occupancy of the
"Leased Premises”, Tenant shall have the sole and exclusive responsibility, at Tenant's expense, to maintain, repair and operate the
"Loased Premises”. Tenant shall at all times during the term of the Lease keep the interior and exterior of the "Leased Premiscs”,
including glass, doors, overhead doors, lighting, windows, window glass, plate glass, plumbing, including underground or otherwise
concealed plumbing and interior plumbing, electrical and appliances, painting, equipment and fixtures, in good order, condition and
repair, in a clean, sanitary and safe condition and in accordance with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules and regulations of any
governmental authority having jurisdiction thercof. Tenant waives all rights to make any repairy at the expense of Landlord and
Tenant agrees to return the same to Landlord at any teymination hereof in as good condition and state of repair ag the same are in as
of the commencement of the term hereof, cxcept for loss or damage occasioned by reasonable wear and tear. Tenant shall not cause
any trash to accumulate on the "Leased Prerises”. Tenant shall keep the sidewalks in front of the "Leased Premiges” free from ice
and snow, litter, debris, dirt and obstruction. Tenant is also responsible for all items included under Common Aren
Maintenance Section 6,

{b) Landlord shall, at its expense, maintain and repair structural elements of the Leased Premises”. The term structwal
clements as used in this clause is limited to the foundation, bearing walls, roof sysiem, floors (not including floor covering), and
column supports. The term roof system includes, but is not limited to, the roof covering, flashing and insulation. The Landiord
shall otherwise have no responsibility or liability for the maintenance or repair of the "Leased Premises” or any improvement
thereon. ‘Tenant must hire a Jicensed professional to maintain all heating and cooling units, Tenant, under no circumstance is
authorized 1o perform work on any heating or cooling unit. Mainienance records must be kept by tenant.

{c) Landlord makes no representations regarding the condition of any improvements and/or personal property on the "Leased
Premises” and hereby disclaims any warrantics express or implied as to the condition of the "Leased Tremises” and of all personal
property on the "Leased Premises”. Tenant is leasing the “Leased Premises” "AS 18", without reliance upon any representations of
the Landlord and based solely upon Tennnt's own judgmont and inspection of the "Leased Premiscs”,

(d) Tenant agrees that Landlord shall have no liability for (i) any damages or injury arising oul of any condition or aceurrence
upon the "Leased Premises, or (if) any damages or injury arising out of any condition or occurrence causing a need for maintenance
or repairs within the "Leased Premises” or the "Leased Premises”, unless such damages or injury arise out of a failure in the
structural integrity of the "Leased Premises" which failure was not caused by any contribution or negligence by the Tenant, its
employees, subtenants, agents, representatives, invitees andfor licensees.

10,1 Repairs; The teem repaits shall include but not be limited to replacement and/or removal, when necessary, and all such
repaics shall be at least equal in quality and kind to the original work.

10.2  Landlord's Right to Repair: If any repairs required to be made by Tenant hereunder are not made within ten (10) days
after written notice delivered to Tenant by Landlord, Landlord, may, at its option, make such repaits without liubility to Tenant for
any logs or damuge which may result to its business by reason of such repairs, and Tenant shall pay to Landlord immediately upon
demand as Additional Rent hereunder the costs of such repairs plus interest on the cost of such repairs at the rate of cighteen
percent (18%) per annum, and failure to do so shall constitue an cvent of defaull hercunder,

i1, ALTERATIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS: (a)  Tenant shall not make any alterations, udditions, or

PMI OF NEW MEXICO - LEASE AGREEMENT - Updated Aug 2017 - Page 6 of 16



improvements to the "Leascd Premises” without first oblaining Lundlord's written approval of the proposed plans and
specifications, and further provided that any alterntions or improvements shall be done expeditiously and in a good and
workmunlike manner and further provided that the alterations or improvements shall be made at Tenant's sole cost and expense.
Without exception, all such alterations and improvements shall become the property of Landlord and remain on the "Leased
Promises” at the expiration of or soaner termination of this Lense without Landlord being required to compensate Tenant for such
alterations or improvements, subject (o Tenant's right to use sime during the term hercof,

{b) All fixtures and improvements of a detachable or tempory nature, including, but not limited (o, lighting fixtures, placed
upon the "Leased Premises” by ‘Tenant, shall become the property of Landlord. Tenant shall not unrcasonably interfere with
Landlord's right of access to the "Leased Premises” for the purpose of prepuring the same for new Tepants, sale or otherwisc.

{c) All alerations, edditions or improvements must be accomplished in compliance with all applicable laws, ordinances or
regulations. Al such alierations, additions or improvements shall beconie the property of Lundiord upon the termination of this
Lease. Tenant shall repair any damage occasioned by its use of same, normal wear and tear excepted.

()] Tn the event that during the term hercof any alteration, addition or other change to the "Leased Premises”, or any portion
thereof, is required to be made by the enactment, amendment or repeal of any statute, ordinance, role or regulation, or by the
rendering of any judicial or administrative decision, then end in that event:

(i) if such alteration, addition or change is requited solely by reason of the manner or mode or charscter of Tenant's
use of the "Leased Premiscs”, or any other reason not due fo a structural defect, then said alteration, addition and change shall be
promptly made and paid for solely by Tenant;

(if) if said alteration, addition or change is required as the resull of a structural defect in any building which is a part
of the "Leased Premises”, or other structural condition relating to the "Leased Premises”, which was in existence as ol the date
hereof, then said alteration, addition and change shall be made and paid for solely by Landlord.

(e Upon termination of this Lease, Tenant agrees to surrender such premises in the same condition as when received from
Landlord, reasonable wear and tear alone expeoted.  All broken glass fiom any cause shall be replaced by the Tenant, Upon
terminalion of this Lease, Tenant will not damage or remove any portion of the “Leased Premises", any fixtures and/or any personal
property in or upon the "Leased Premises” except as approved in writing by Landlord.

(3] Tenant shall perimit no licns or encumbrances to be filed against, or to attach, to the "Leased Premises” in connection with
work or materials furnished on behalf of Tenant. 11 any of such liens do attach, or in the cvent any affidavit of lien is filed in the
official public records of the county in which the "Leased Premises” is localed, with respect to all or any part of the "Leased
Premises”, then Landlord may, but shall have no obligation therefor, to pay or otherwise satisfy the same and add the cost plus
interest thercon at the rate of cighteen pereent (18%) per annum and Landlord's reasonable attorneys fees incurred to the next
installment of rent, which such cost shall constitute additional rent hercunder. ‘Tenant's failure to pay said costs (additional vent)
with the next due rental installment shall constitute an event of default hereunder,

12, INDEMNITY: Tenant shall at all times hereafier indemmify, defend and hold Landlord and (is representatives
or managers harmless from and against all labilities, obligations, losses, costs, property damages, injury 1o or death of any person,
penalties, claims, actions, suits, any and all costs, charges and expenses of sny nature whatsosver, including but not limited to
reasonable oltorney's fees, which may be imposed upon or incurred by or asserted against Landlord arising from:

(i) the condition of the "Leased Premises” or any appurlenances thereof being allegedly improperly constructed, or
being or becoming out of repair;

(i) the use and occupancy and/or any other condition of the "Leased Premises” by or atlributable 1o Tenant or
Tenunl's employees, apents, representatives, invitees, licensees, and guests, and/or any other third parties or
persons;

(iil) any oceurrence ot or about the "Leased Preniises";

(iv) any crime committed on or about the "Leased Premises";

PMI OF NEW MEXICO ~ LEASE AGREEMENT - Updated Aug 2017 - Page 7 of 16



v any claim or suit against the Landlord based upon issues relating o Tenant's business and/or use of the "Leased
Premises™;

(vi) any claim or suit against Landlord based upon alleped damuges to any third party individuals andfor entitics
allegedly caused by Tenant herein; and

{vii) any contamination of the "Leased Premises” in violation of uny local, state and/or federal laws.

This indemmity shall be fully applicable regardless of the negligence or the alleged negligence of Landlord. In the cvent that any
wetion or procecding shall be brought aainst Landlord by reason of any claim above referred to, Tenant, upon writlen notice from
Landlord, shall at Tenant's sole cost and expense defend the same or at Landlord's sole discretion, pay any legal and other expenses
incurred by Landlord in defending same. Landlord shall not be liable for any damage to or theft of any personal property, goods,
commoditics, or materials in or about the "Leased Premises”, whether such personal property, goods, commoditics, or materials are
those of Tenant or of others.

13, WAIVER: LANDLORD, ITS AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES AND EMPLOYEES, SHALL NOT BE
LIABLE FOR, AND TENANT WAIVES ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGE (EXCEPT CLAIMS CAUSED BY OR
RESULTING FROM THE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF LANDLORD, ITS AGENTS,
REPRESENTATIVES OR EMPLOYEES), INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGELS,
TO PERSON, PROPERTY OR OTHERWISE, SUSTAINED BY TENANT OR ANY PERSON CLAIMING THROUGH
TENANT RESULTING FROM ANY ACCIDENT OR OCCURRENCE IN OR UPON ANY PART OF THE PREMISES,
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES RESULTING FROM: (A) ANY EQUIPMENT OR
APPURTENANCES BECOMING OUT OF REPAIR; (B) INJURY DONE OR CAUSED BY WIND, WATER, OR
OTHER NATURAL ELEMENETS; (C) ANY DEFECT IN OR FAILURE OF PLUMBING, HEATING, OR AIR-
CONDITIONING EQUIPMENT, ELECTRICAL WIRING OR INSTALLATION THEREOT, GAS, WATER, AND
STEAM PIPES, STAIRS, PORCHES, RAILINGS OR WALKS; (D) BROKEN GLASS; (E) THE BACKING UP OF ANY
SEWER PIPE OR DOWNSPOUT; (F) THE BURSTING, LEAKING OR RUNNING OF ANY TANK, TUB,
WAHSSTAND, WATER, SNOW OR ICE UPON THE PREMISES; (G) THE FALLING OF ANY FIXTURE, PLASTER
OR STUCCO; (H) DAMAGE TO OR LOSS BY THEFT OR OTHERWISE OF PROPERTY OF TENANT OR
OTHERS; (I) ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF OTHER PERSONS IN THE PREMISES, OCCUPANTS OF NEARBY
PROPERTIES, OR ANY OTHER PERSONS; AND (J) ANY ACT OR OMISSION OF OWNERS OI' ADJACENT OR
CONTIGUOUS PROPERTY. ALL PROPERTY OF TENANT KEPT IN THE PREMISES SHALL BE SO KEPT AT
TENANT'S RISK ONLY AND TENANT SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND SAVE, LANDLORD HARMLESS
FROM CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF DAMAGE TO THE SAME, INCLUDING SUBROGATION CLAIMS BY
TENANT'S INSURANCE CARRIER.

14, LIENS: (a) Tenant covenants and agrees to promptly pay when due all claims for work and materials
furnished to the “Leased Premiscs” in connection with any improvements thereto, and shall not permit or suffer any liens, or
encumbrances 1o attach to the "Leased Premises”, and shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless, Landlord against loss therefrom,
including but not limited to Landlord's reasonable attorneys fees and all sums necessary in Landlord's sole discretion to protect the
"L eased Premises” from any such claims, regardless of the negligence or alleged negligence of the Landlord.

(b) If the "Leased Premises” or Tenant’s leasehold interest therein shall at any time during the term of the Lease become
subject to any mechanic’s, laborer's or materialmen's lien based upon the furnishing of material or labor to Tenant on the "Leased
Premises", Tenant shall immediately notify Landlord of such liens and proceedings thereon and shall cause such liens, at Tenant's
sole expense, to be discharged within thirty (30) days after notice to Tenant thereof, Tenunt shall, in all circumstances, provide
Landlord with a performance bond or other satisfactory security 1o indemnify, defend and hold harmless Landlord from and against
any such liens, damages, and/or expenses and attorney's fecs.

15. DEFAULT AND REMEDIES: (u) All the provisions of this Lease are conditions precedent Lo be
fuithfully ond fully performed and observed by Tenant to entitle Tenant to continue its possession of the "Leased Premises".

) Tenant does hereby grant to Landlord a contractual lien on all fixtures, chattels and all other property of Tenant now or
hercafer placed in or upon the "Leased Premises”, which licn shall sccure this Lease and any and all obligations of Tenant
hereunder. Such properly is hereby subjected (o a lien in favor of Landlord and shall be and remain, subject to such lien for
payment of all rents and other sums agreed to be paid by Tenant hereunder including Landlord's attorney's fecs, said lien to be in

PM1 OF NEW MEXICO — LEASE AGREEMENT - Updated Aug 2017 - Page 8 of 16



addition to and cumulative of the Landlord's Jicn, statutory, constitwtionn! or otherwise, in sccordance with New Mexico law,

Tenunt hereby grants to Landlord a scourity inferest in and to all of Tenant's machinery, equipment, fumiture, fixtures, inventory
and all other personal property of any kind whatsocver, now or hereafter placed in or upon the "Leased Premises”, as collateral for
all obligations of Tenant to Landlord pursuant to the terms of this Lease and/or as allowed by applicable law, including but not
limited to all rent and other charges due hereunder, laxes, insurance, utilitics, all Common Arca Maintenance Chavges, interest on
all sums due hereunder, holdover rent, Landlord's reasonable attomey's fees incurved in the enforcement of this Lease and any and
all costs and expenses incurred by Landlord of any nature whatsoever if incurred as a result of a default by Tenant in any term or
condition of this Leage, 1t is further understood and agreed that this security interest shall secure, in addition to the terms of this
Lease, any and all other debts and obligations owed by Tenant to Landlord crepted or incurred by whatever means, including
contractual, tortious and/or operation of law. Tenant agress, simultancously with the exccution of this Lease, to execute a UCC-1
Financing Statement to be filed in the county where the "Leased Premises” is situated and with the New Mexice Secretary of State,
to perfeet Landlord's security interest as described above.

Landlord shall have all of the rights provided to a secured paty in the Uniform (New Mexico) Commercial Code, 55-2 and 55-2A
NMSA 1978 (1991 Repl.), with respect to the above security interest, including but not limited to the right to self-help repussession
ang the foreclosure and sale of the personal property collateral which is the subject of the above sccurity interest, without the
necessity of a judicial foreclosure. At Landlord's sole option, it may give appropriate wrilten notice to Tenant that the above
personal property collateral which is the subject of this security interest may be sold at a public sale or at a private sale (o the
highest bidder for cash following ten (10) days notice to Tenant, or upon notice as may otherwise be required by the Uniform (New
Mexico) Commercial Code,

Without waiving or modifying the foregoing, in the event of breach of this Lease by Tenant, Landlord shall have the right to remove
and store any and all of the personal property in or about the "Leased Premises” which is subject to the Lundlord's lien and the
above security interest. Tenant shall be liable for all storage fees assessed or incurred by Landlord. Landlord may dispose of this
property once it has been stored, if Tenant does not ¢laim the property within sixty (60) days after the date the proporty s stored, or
within such other time as may be appropriate pursuant to New Mexico statutes. In all events, Tenant must pay to Landlord all sums
due hercunder in order to 1eceive return of said propeity.

Landlord shall have all other rights and remedics as allowed by the Uniform (New Mexico) Commercinl Code and/or other
applicable New Mexico statutory andfor common law in the event of default by Tenant.

() If Tenant shall fail to pay any installment of rent or other sum when it becomes due and payable as provided herein, or
shall fail in the performance of any of the covenants, agreements, terms or conditions of this Lease, or if Tenant shall desert,
abandon or vacate the "Leased Premises”, or if by renson of Tenant's occupancy of the "Leased Promises", Landlord shall be unable
to procure or keep insurance on the "Leased Premises” or the improvements thercon, as provided herein, then in any such cvent,
without a grace period or notice to Tenant to make good such default or condition, Tenant shall be deemed to be in default; and,
without further notice of any kind, Landlord may at its option:

(h Reenter and take possession of the "Leased Premises” by legal eviction proceedings or otherwise without
terminating this Lease, by force if necessary, and relet the "Leased Premises” in whole or in part for the account
of Landlord at such rental and upon such covenants and conditions to such tenant or tenants as Landlord may
deem proper and for a longer or shorter period than the butance of the term of this Lease, Landlord shall receive
all proceeds and rents accruing from such reletting and shall apply such proceeds first to the payment of all
reasonable costs and oxpenses incurred by Landlord in obtaining possession of and in reletting the "Leased
Premises”, including without limitation reasonable attomeys fees and collection fees, then 1o the reasonable cost
of alterations, repairs or remodeling necessary in Landlord's opinion to enable Landlord to relet the "Leased
Premises”, and then to the payment of all such amounts as may be due or may become due under the provisions
of this Lease and finally to any other amounts due to Landlord by Tenant. If the proceeds or rentals so received
by Landlord under the provisions of this paragraph are insufficient to pay all such expenses und all amounts due
and become due hereunder and as described above, Tenant shall pay to Landlord upon demand by Landlord,
such deficiency, and Landlord need not wait until the termination of this Leuse to recover such deficiency by
legal or other action.

(2) Terminale this Lease at once, including any intetest of Tenant hereunder, and immediately reenter and take
possession of the "Leased Premises” by legal proceedings or otherwise and by force if necessary.

PMI OF NEW MEXICO — LEASE AGREEMENT - Updated Aug 2017 - Page 9 of 16



(3) In the event of any reentry, Landlord may remove all persons from the "Leased Premises, and Landlord may
remove al) properdy located in or aboul the "Leased Premises”. At Landlord's option, it may either place such
property in a public or private warchouse at the cost and risk of Tenant and/or sell such property in whole or in
part in accordance with the applicable terms of the Uniform (New Mexico) Commercial Code, or by the filing of
an appropriate foreclosure lawsuit and in the manner and afler giving the natices, if any, required by the laws of
the State of New Mexico, to the highest bidder for cush, with or without such property being present at the sale,
The proceeds shall be applied fivst to the payment of all reasonable costs and expenses incurred by Landlord in
taking and removing such property, including without limitation reasonable attorney’s fees, then to the payment
of any rent and/or other amounts owing to Landlord, and finally the balance remaining, if any, shall be paid to
Tenant,

¢) No rcentry or reletting of the "Leased Premises” shall be construed as an clection by Landlord to terminate this
Lease unless a written notice of such intention is given by Landlord to Tenant; and notwithstanding any such
reletting without terminating this Lease, Landlord may at any time thereafler elect {o terminate this Leasc in the
event that Tenant remains in defanlt hereunder.

(5} Tenant waives all claims or demands for damages thal may be caused by Landlord in reentering and faking
possession of the "Leased Premises” as hereinabove provided and all claims or demands for damages vesulting
from the destruction, interruption or injury to the Tenant's business and/or the "Leased Premises" and all claims
or demands for damagges or loss of property belonging to Tenant or any other person that may be in or about the
"Leased Promises" at the time of such reentry.

(6) In addition to all rights of Landlord specified herein, Landlord shall be entitled to all other rights provided in law
or equity. The various rights, options and remedies of Landlord contained in this Lease shall be cumulative, and
no one of them shall be construed as exclusive of any of the others,

(7) Neither the acceptance of rontal hereunder nor lapse of time nor any other act or omission on the part of
Landlord, ils agents or employees, shall constitute a waiver of any breach by Tenant of the covenants or
conditions of this Lease; so long as any such breach continues, Luandlord shall have the right to declare the
Tenant to be in default and to enforce the remedics provided herein. The waiver by Landlord, its agetis or
cployees, of any breach in the performance by Tenaut of any covenant contained herein shall not be constiued
to be a waiver of any preceding or subsequent breach of any covenant contained herein, The subsequent
acceptance of rent or other sums hereunder by Landlord shall not be deemed a waiver of any preceding breach
other than the fuilure of Tenant to pay the particular rental or other sum so accepted, regardless of Landlord's
knowledpe of such preceding default at the time of acceptance of such rent or other sums,

8) If Landlord retains an attotney to enforee any of its rights hereunder, or becomes involved in any suit connected
with this Lease or the "Leased Premises”, Tenant shall pay Landlord's reasonable court costs and reasonable
attorney's fees,

16. DEFAULT BY LANDLORD: Landiord shall in no event be charged with default in any of its obligations
hereunder unless and until Landlord shall have failed to perform such obligations within thirty (30) days (or such ndditional time us
is reasonably required to correct any such default) after written notice to Landlord by Tenant, specifically describing such failure.
Al obligations of Landlord hereunder shall be construed as covenants, not condilions; and, except as may be otherwise expressly
provided in this Lease, Tennant may not terminate this Lease for breach of Landlord’s obligations hereunder.  All obligations of
Landlord under this Lease will be deemed binding upon Landlord only during the period of its ownership of the “Leased Premises™
and not thereafter. The term “Landlord” in this Lease shull mean only the owner, for the time being of the “Leased Premises”, and
in the cvent of the transfer by such owuer of its interest in the “Leased Premises”, such owner shall thereupon be released and
discharged from all obligations of fandlord thereafler acoruing, but such obligations shall be binding during the Lease Term upon
each new owner for the duration of such owner’s ownership. Any liability of Landlord under this Lease shall be limited solely 1o its
interest in the “Leased Premises”, and in no event shall ay personal liability be asserted against Landlord in connection with this
Lease nor shall any recourss bo had to any ather property of assets of Lundlord.

17, ACCORD AND SATISFACTION: No payment by Tenant or receipt by Landlord of a lesser amount than the
rent herein stipulated shall be deemed 1o be other than on account of the carliest rent then due, nor shall any endorsement or

PMI OFF NEW MEXICO - LEASE AGREEMENT - Updated Aug 2017 - Page 10 of 16




statement on any cheek or uny letter accompanying any check or payment as rent be deemed an accord and satisfaction, and
Landlord may accept such check or payment without prejudice to Lundlord's right to recover the balance of such rent or pursuc any
other remedy provided for hercin or under any applicable law,

18, TENANT'S INSOLVENCY OR BANKRUPTCY: (a) It is agreed by Tenant that upon the filing of any
petition by or against Tenant under any chapler of the foderal or state bankruptey laws, or upon the adjudication of Tenant as a
bankrupt or insolvent, or upon the appointiment of a receiver or trustee to take possession of all or substaniially all of the assels of
Tenant, or upon the making of a general assignment by Tenant for the benefit of creditors, or upon the taking of any other action by
Tenant under any state or federal insolvency or bankruptey act or other similar law, und upon the continuance of any of the
foregoing ovents for ten (10) days, Landlord may, at its clection, declare this Lease in default immediately without notice to Tenant;
and, in such an event, Landlord may exercise all rights and remedies herein provided to it upon default andfor as provided by
applicable contract or faw without necessity of notice to Tenant.

(b) Neither this Lease, nov any interest herein, nor any estate created hereby, shall pass by operation of law under any state or
federal insolvency or bankrupicy act or similar law to any trustee, receiver, assignee for the benefit of creditors, or any other person
whatsoever without the prior written consent of Landlord, Any purported or attempted transfer in violation of the provisions of this
paragraph shall constitute a default under this Lease, and Landlord, at its option by written notice to Tenant or appropriate party,
may exercise all rights and remedies herein provided for upon such a default, including the termination of this Lease without the
necessity ofMmotice.

19, LANDLORD MAY PAY TENANT'S OBLIGATIONS: In the cvent that Tenant docs not pay before
delinquency any rental payments, insurance, assessments, or other charges to be paid hereunder by Tenant, Landlotd shall have the
right, but not the obligation, without notice to Tenant, to make such payment and to charge Tenant therefor, together with interest
thercon from the date of such payment to the date of repayment by Tenant to Landlord at the rate of cighteen peveent (18%) per
annum.

20. SIGNAGE: Tenant will not place or cause to be placed or maintained on any exterior door, wall or window of
the "Leased Premises” any ndvertising mattor or other thing of any kind and will not place or maintain any decoration, lettering or
advertising matter on the glass of any window ot opening, without Landlord’s prior written approval. In the event such approval
shall not be given, any such sign may be removed by Landlord or Landlord’s representative without notice and without the same
constituting a breach of this Lease or entitling Tenant to claim damages on account thereof. No symbol, design, name, mark or
insignia adopted by the Landlord shall be used without the prior written consent of Landlord. Any illuminated signs located in the
interior of the "Leased Premises” shall be in good taste so as not to detract from the general appearance of the “Leased Premises”.
Tenant further agrees to maintain any such sign, awning, canopy, decoration, lettering, ndvertising matter or other thing as may bo
approved in gooed condition and repair at all times.

In the event Landlord maintains a ficestanding sign location, at Landlord's option and sole discretion, Tenant shall be entitled to
place Tenant's sign at that location, provided Tenant’s sign is consistent with the decor and size requirements of the location and
provided that Landlord reviews the proposed sign and consents in writing. Any sign to be placed by Tenant al any location,
whether with or without Landlord's consent, shall comply with all state, local, and federal laws, rules, and regulations. No signs will
be painted directly on the interior or exterior walls of the "Leased Premises”.

21, RULES AND REGULATIONS: Tenant agrees that in managing the "Leased Premises” the Landlord shall
have the right from time to time to declare or publish sepatate rules and regulations applicable to the "Leased Premises”. Landlord
agrees that in carrying out its rules and regulations applicable to the "Leased Premises” that Tenunt shall not be discriminaled
agninst, Tenanl covenants and agrees that it will comply with ull reasonable rules and regulations proclaimed or published by the
Landlord from time to time, including but not limited to restrictions on signs, parking, garbage, radio and television aerials, special
sales, pest control, ete.

Landlord shall, for the enforcement of ail rules, regulations, covenants, conditions and agreements now ot hereafler made a pait of
this Article, to be referred to as "Rules and Regulations”, have all remedics in this Lease provided for breach of the provisions
hercof,

22, RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES: Nothing herein contained shall be deemed or construed by the parties
hereto, nor by any third party, #s creating the relationship of principal and agent or of partnership or a joint venture between the

PMI OF NEW MEXICO — LEASE AGREEMENT - Updated Aug 2017 - Page 11 of 16



parties hereto, it being understood and agreed that ncither the method of computation of rent or any other provision contained
herein, or any acts of the partics hereto, shall be deemed 1o create any relationship between the parties hereto other than the
relationship between Landiord and Tenant,

23, HOLDING OVER: If Tenant holds aver or occupies the “Leased Premises” beyond the "Initial Term” without
excreising the "First Renewal Option®, or beyond the "First Renewal Option" period without exercising the "Second Renewal
Option", or the "Second Renewal Option” (it being agreed that there shall be no such holding over or occupuancy without the
Landlord's prior written consent), Tenant shall pay to Landlord for each day of such holding over a sum cqual to one hundred fifty
percent (150%) of the "Base Rent" and "Additional Rent" prorated for the number of days of such holding aver. 1f Tenant holds
over with or without Landlord's prior written congent, Tenant shall, at Landlord's option, oceupy the "Leased Premiscs” on a
tenancy for month to month and all other terms and provisions of this Lease shall be applicuble to such hold over period. 1f Tenant
holds over without Landlord's prior written consent, such shall constitute s default under the terms of this Lease und Landlord shall
have all rights and remedies as provided in this Lease.

24, ENTRY RESERYED BY LANDLORD: Landlord may, during the term of this Lease, at reasonable times,
and with prior notice, enter upon the "Leased Premises” for the purpose of inspecting same or to do anything required or perimitted
by this Lease, o for such other purposes ns Landlord may deem appropriate in its sole discretion.

25, SURRENDER: Upon the expiration of the term of this Lease, or upon an earlier termination of this Leaso,
Lessee shall surrender up peaceable possession of the "Leased Premises” in the same condition as the "Leased Premises” are in at
the commencement of this Leuse, reasonable wear and tear alone excepted,

20, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All rights and liabilities herein given or imposed upon the respective parlies
hereto shall bind and inure to the several respective heirs, successors, administrators, excoutors and assigns of the parties and if
Tenant is more than one person, they shall be bound jointly and severally by this Lense, No rights, however, shall inure to the
benefit of any assignee of Tenant unless the assipnment is approved by Landlord as required hereit.

27. NOTICES: Any notice ot other communication required or permitted to be given or served by cither parly to
this Lease shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been given or served when deposited in the United States mail, postage
prepaid, addressed to Tenant at the address of the "Leased Premises” and Landlord or Landlord® representalive at Property
Management & Investiments of New Mexico, LLC, 205 W. Boutz Road Bldg. 6 Ste. B, Las Cruces, NM 88003,

28, BROKER'S COMMISSION: Landlord and Tenant represent to the other that there are no broker's
commissions in connection with this Lease, cxeept as may be the responsibility of Landlord. In this regard, Landlord hereby
discloses to Tenant that Landlord may pay a brokerage commission to Property Management & Investments of New Mexico, LLC,

Tenan! snd the Guaraniors of this Lease hereinaller named, shall at all times hereafter, indernnify, defend and hold Landlord and it's
Members, Managers, officer, cmployces, agents, representatives and attorneys harmless from any broker's comumission which may
be alleged vs due and owing us a result of the conduct of Tenant or Tenant's agents and representatives. Likewise, Landlord shall,
ot all times hereafler indemnify, defend and hold Tenant harmless from any broker's commission due or to be paid to Property
Management & Investments of New Mexico, LLC or any other broker alleging the right to a commission by virtue of the conduet of
the Landlord.

29, COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: Tenant agtees, at ifs sole cost and expense, to comply with ll the regulations
and requirements of all municipal, county, state and federal authorities now in force or which may hereafier be in force pertaining to
the "Leased Premises” and shall faithfully observe in the use of the "Leased Premises” ull municipal ordinances and county, state
and federal statutes now in force or which may hereafler be in force. Tenant further agrees that it will pay for uny alterations or
changes in the "Leased Premises” which may be required dwing the term of this Lease to comply with any regulations and
requirements of municipal, county, state or federal authorities. Tenunt shall indemnify and hold harmless the Landlord from any
penalties, damages or charges impased or incurred for any violation of such regulations, requirements, ordinances or laws, whether
ot ot occasioned by the negligence of the Tenant or any agent, tenant or contractor then upon or using the "Leased Promises”, and
regardless of the negligence or alleged negligence of the Landlord.

30. PARTIAL INVALIDITY: If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Lease is held by a cowt of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions hereof shall remain in full force and

PMI OF NEW MEXICO ~ LEASE AGREEMENT - Updated Aug 2017 - Page 12 of 16




cffect and shall in no way be affected, impaired or invalidated thereby.

k1 EFFECT OF WAIVER: Any waiver by Lundlord or Tenant of any breach of this Lease, or of any right of
either party, shall not constitute a waiver of any other breach or of any other right.

32, ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Lease comains the entire agreement between the partics hereto, supersedes and
priot or contemparancous alleged agreements, verbal and written, and no term or provision hercof may be changed, waived,
discharged or terminated unless the sume be in writing executed by Landlord and Tenant,

33 LAW: The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern the construction, performance and enforcement of this
Leusc.
34. TIME: Time shull be of the essenee in the performunce of every lerm, covenant and condition of this Lease.

35, INSPECTION AND CONDITION OF PREMISES: Tenant acknowledges that it has inspected the entire
premises including improvements, personal property, cquipment, and all locks and latches of cach and every door of the "Leased
Promiscs®, and all windows and exterior openings. Tenant aceepts said premises including all locks and latches in their present
condition and in all respects "AS 18", Ttis agreed that Landlord has the right, but not the obligation to fumnish alarms of any kind,
security guards, or additional locks or latches for the "Leased Premises”. Tenant, by its entry into the "Leased Premises", expressly
acknowledgpes the fact and represents that it shall have duly examined or caused to be examined the "Leased Premiscs” prior to the
cntry thereof, knows or will know the condition thereof, and aprecs that no representation or warranty as to the candition or repair
of said premises has been made by Landlord or its agents.

3. GENDER AND INTERPRETATION OF TERMS AND PROVISIONS: As used in this Lease and
whenever required by the context thereof, each number, both singular or plural, shall include all numbers, and each gender shall
include all genders. Landlord and Tenant as used in this Lease or in any other instrument referred to in, or made a part of this Lease
shall likewise include both the singular, and the plural, a covporation, co-partnership, individual or person acting in any fiduciary
capacity as executor, administrator, trustec, or in any other representative capacity.  All covenants herein contained on the part of
Tenant shall be joint and several.

37, GOVERNMENTAL REGULATIONS: Tenant shall, at its expense, comply with all applicable state, federal
and/or local laws, ordinances and regulations in its use of the "Leased Premises",

38. AMENDMENT: No amendment, modification or alleration of the terms hereof shall be binding unless the
smne be made in writing, dated subsequent to the date hercof and duly exceuted by the parties hereto.

39, SUBORDINATION AND ATTORNMENT: (a)  This Lease shall be inferior at all times to the lien of any
first mortgage or mortgages which now or hereafter are a lien upon any pumit of the "Leased Premises”. Upon Landlord's request,
Tenant will subordinate its rights hereunder to the liens of any mortgages or any lien resulting from any methad of financing
(hereinafter collectively referred to as "morigage”) now or hereafler existing against all or a part of the "Lensed Premiges”, and to
all renewals, modifications, replacements, consolidations and cxtensions thercof, and Tenant shall execute and deliver all
documents requested by a morigagee ot security holder to effect such subordination, provided the morigagee or security holder
agrees in writing that if Landlord defaults under the mortgage, said mortgagee or security holder shall not disturb Tenant's
possession while Tenant is not in default hereunder, If Terant fails to execute and deliver any such document requested by a
morlgagee or security holder to effect such subordination, Landlord is hereby authorized to execute such documents and take such
other steps as are necessary o effect such subordination on behalf of Tenant as Tenant's duly nuthorized irrevocable agent and
attorney-in-fact,

(b) Tenant's failure to exceute inshuments or certificates provided for in this Lease within fifteen (15) days after the mailing
by Landlord of a written request shall be a default under this Lease.

40, ASSICGNMENT, SUBLIVETING AND OWNERSHIP: (a) Teoant shall not transfer, assign, sublet, enter
into license or concession agreements, change ownership or hypothecate this Lease or Tenant's interest in and to the "Leased
Premises” without fiest procuring the written consent of Londlord, which Landlord may grani or refuse lo grant at its sole diserction.
Any attempt at transfer, assignment, subletting, license or concession agreement, change or ownership or hypothecation without
Landlord’s written consent shall be void and confer no rights upon any third person. The prohibitions of this Article shall be

PMI OF NEW MEXICO —~ LEASE AGREEMENT - Updated Aug 2017 - Page 13 0f 16




construed to refer to any acts or ovents which occur by operation of law, legal process, receivership, bankruptey or otherwise,

{b) Each transfer, assignment, subletting, license or concession agreement and hypothecation to which there has been consent
shall be by instrament in wriling, in form satisfactory to Landlord, and shall be exceuted by the transteror, assignor, sublessor,
licensor, concessionaire, hypothecator or mortgagor and the transleree, assignee, sublessot, licensor, concessionaire, hypothecator
or mortgagor and the transferee, assignee, sublessee, licensee, concessionaire or mortgagee shall agree in writing for the benefit of
Landlord to assume, to be bound by, and to perform the terms, covenunts and conditions of the Lease to be done, kept and
performed by Tenant, One executed copy of such wrillen instrament shall be delivered to Landlord. Failute to first abtain in
writing Landlord's consent or failure to comply with the provisions of this Article shall operate to prevent any such transfer,
assignment, subletting, license, concession agreement or hypothecation from becoming effective,

41. EMINENT DOMAIN: (a) In the event the entire “Leased Premises" shall be appropriuted or tuken
under the power of eminent domain by any public or quasi-public authority, this Lease shall terminate and expire as of the date of
such taking, and both Landlord and Tenant shall thercupon be relcased fiom any lability thereafter acerning hercunder. In the
cvent more than twenty-five percent (25%) of the square footage of floor area of the "Lensed Premises” is taken under the power of
eminent domain by any public or quasi-public authority, or if by reason of any appropriation or taking, regardless of the amount se
taken, the remainder of the "Leased Premises” is not usable for the purposes for which the "Leased Premises” were leased, then
cither Landlord or Tenant shall have the right to terminate this Lease as of the dufe Tenant is requived to vacate a portion of the
"Lensed Premises” so taken, upon giving notice to the other in writing of such election within sixty (60) days after the date of such
taking. In the event of such termination, both Landlord and Tenant shall thereupon be released from any liability thercafier
aceruing hercunder. In the event a portion of the "Leased Premises” shall be taken, condemned or transferred as aforesaid and asa
result thereof, Landlord, in ils sole discretion, elects to discontinue the operation of Landlord's parce), Landlord may cancel this
Leasc by giving Tenant notice of its election and this Lease shall terminate and become null and void ninety (90) days after said
notice, and the provisions with respect to the awards shall be as set forth in Paragraph (b) of this Article,

{b) Whether or nof this Lease is terminated, Landlord shall be entitled to the entire award or compensation in such
proceedings, but nothing herein shall be deemed Lo affect Tenant's right to veceive compensation or damages for its fixtures and
personal property. If this Lease is terminated as hereinabove pravided, all items of rent, additional rent and other charges for the
last month of Tenant's occupancy shall be pro-rated and Landlord agrees to refund fo Tenant any rent, additional rent or other
charges paid in advance.

(¢ Exeept as otherwise provided in the final sentence in Paragraph (n) of this Asticle, if both Landlord and Tenant clect ot to
so terminale this Lense, Tenant shall remain in that porfion of the "Leased Premises” which shall not have been appropriated or
taken as herein provided, and Landlord agrees, at Landlord's cost and expense, to, as soon us reasonably possible, restore the
remaaining portion of the "Leased Promises" to a complete unit of like quality and charneter ns existed prior to such appropriation or
taking; and thereafier, the Minimum Annual Rental provided for herein shall be adjusted on an equitable basis, taking into account
the relative value of the portion taken as compared to the portion remaining. For the purpose of this pacagraph, a voluntary sale or
conveyance in lieu of condemnation, but under threat of condemnation, shall be deemed an appropriation or taking under the power
of eminent domain,

42, ATTORNEY'S FEES AND WAIVER OF A JURY TRIAL: In the event that at any time during the term of
this Lease, the Landlord shall institute any demand, claim, action or proceeding against the Tenant and/or "Guarantors” relaling to
the provigions of this Lease, or any default hereunder, then, and in that event, the Landlord shall be entitled to collect from the
Tenant all of Landlord's reasonable attorney's fees and other disbursements incurred therein. Landlord and tenant acknowledge
the delay, expense and uncertainty associated with a jury trial involving n complex commercial lease of this nature, and in
recognition of these inherent problems hereby waive thelr vights fo a jury trial and agree that any litigation regarding this
Lease, including, without limitation, a cause of action for cviction of Tenant, will be tried without a jury. In the event of a
bankruptcy action filed by or against Tenant, Tennnt will be responsible for and will pay any and all attorneys fees and
court costs and expenses incurred by Landlord in rvelation to the bankruptey, as additional rent,

43, CONFIDENTIALITY: Tenant acknowledges that the terms and conditions of this Lease are to remain
confidential for the Landlord's benefit, and may not be disclosed by Tenant to anyone, by any manner or memns, directly or
indirectly, without Landlords prior written consent. The consent by the Landlord to any disclosures shall not be deemed to be a
waiver on the part of the Landlord of any prohibition against any future disclosure,

PMI OF NEW MEXICO ~ LEASE AGREEMIINT - Updated Aug 2017 - Page 14 of 16




44, SALE OF THE "LEASED PREMISES" BY LANDLORD: In the cvent that any sale of the "Leased
Premises” or any portion thereof by the Landlord and a resulting assignment by the Landlord of this Lease, it is expressly
understood and agreed that the Landlord shall be, and is hereby entively ficed and relieved of all liability under any and all of its
covenants and obligations contained in or derived from this Lease arising out of any act, occurrence or omission relating to the
"Leased Premises" or this Lease occurring after the consummation of such sale, exchange and assignment,

45, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Tenant shall, within ten (10) days of request of Landlord, Landlord’s

representative; or Landlord's lender, furnish Tenant’s financial statements in reasonable detail and certified as complete and correct
by an authorized officer or a principal Tenant.

46. OTHER PROVISIONS:
. Tenant is responsible for gas and elactric services. For El Paso Electric purposes meter #105379149, Water, wastewaler and frash are included.
. Signage must be incompliance with the Town of Mesilla regulationsand submilted for approval.
. Tenant will comply with all applicable stata, fadsral and/or local laws, ordinancas and regulations regarding the sale of cannabis,
. No smoking of any substances Is permitied inside the lease premisecr in the rear common area.
. Rear entrance Is o only be used as a pass through. No loitering is permitted In the area.

47, EXHIBITS ATTACHED: The following Exhibits are attached to this Lease and are incorporated herein by
reference.

fop - WA ST B

PMI OF NEW MEXICO — LEASE AGREEMENT - Updated Aug 2017 - Page 15 of 16




TENANT(S)
Bader Jouda

Tenant Name

~zﬁ>93w"f~w—————— Jul1,2022

Tenant Signature Daie
;['cn:ml Signature Date
12356 desert palms ave El paso 07/01/2022 79938
Tenant Address City State Zip Code
9158005842 9158005842 Bader.jouda724@gmail.com
Tenant Phone Celi Phone Hmail
OWNER/LANDLORD
Property Management & Investments of New Mexico, LLC (PMI of New Mexico)

Ovner/Landlord Name

Nicole Gutierrez

By (Print)

Msools, Godzornaz 6/30/2022
O\\'ncr/Lnndlonﬂé{gna(ur:: d Date

205 W, Boutz Road Bldg. 6 Ste. B Las Cruces NM 88005
Owner/Landlord Address City State Zip Code
(575).652-4043 amanda@pmiofnewmexico.com _or _ marvid@pmiofhewmexico.com
Owner/Landlord Phone Ermail

TENANT?’S BROKER

Property Management & Investments of New Mexico, LLC {PMI of New Mexico)
OwnerfLandlord Nanie

Amanda Ortega-Charlson or Marvid Charlson or Nicole Gutierrez
By (Pint)

Aevoly Guizorres 6/30/2022
OwnerfLandlord »{({gnntuw 0 Dale
205 W. Boutz Road Blde, 6 Ste. B Las Cruces NM 88005
Owner/Landlord Address City State Zip Cade
(5775) 652-4043 amanda@pmiofpewmexico.com  or  marvid@pmiofnewmexico,com
Owner/Landlord Phone Emuil

PM1 OF NEW MEXICO - LEASE AGREEMENT - Updnted Aug 2017 - Page 16 of 16




2060 Calle De Parian - Lease Agreement

Final Audit Report 2022-07-01
Crealed: 2022-06-30
By: Nicole Gutlerrez (nicole@pmiofnawmexico.com)
Stalus: Signed
Transaction 1D; CBJCHBCAABAA_TD3pSnPpODOHWXOXefWq_q7mBZwny

2060 Calle De Parian - Lease Agreement" History

1 Document created by Nicole Gutierrez (nicole@pmiofnewmexico.com)
2022-06-30 - 10:60:28 PM GMT- IP address: 76.113.54.228

.} Document emailed to bader.jouda724@gmail.com for signature
2022-06-30 - 10:51:05 PM GMT

) Email viewed by bader.jouda724@gmail.com
2022-06-30 - 11:28:42 PM GMT- IP address: 66.249.80.17

% Document e-signed by Bader Jouda (bader.jouda724@gmail.com)
Signalure Dale: 2022-07-01 - 5:52:10 PM GMT - Time Source: sorver- IP address: 208.184.162,172

& Agreement completed.
2022-07-01 - 6:52:10 PM GMT

Adobe Acrobat Sign




-~

104 0F JESILLA

§75-524-3262
RECH: 00183193 1/26/2022 9:33 MM

OPER: UTCLK TERM: 001

REFit: BRO

TRAN: 1120000 BUSTHESS LICENSE

1005-06/30/23 THE CAHNARLS TROPICAL L
. 260.00CR

CANNABIS LICENSE

TRAR: 112,0000 BUSINESS LICENSE
1006-03/15/2 THE CARNABLS TROPICAL L.
95, 000R

pug LG
+ 112,0000 BUSIRESS L ICENSE:

TRAN

. 1008-00/15/23 THE TROPICAL SHOKE SHUP

aUg LIC 55, 00CR
TENDERED: 530,00 CASH
ADPLIED: 720,00~
CHANGE == 0,00

pay Online: yug iea 11 .aov




BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: September 6, 2022 BOT: September 26, 2022

ITEM: PZHAC BL #1006 —2060 Calle de Parian submitted by Bader Juda of Cannabis
Tropic LLC for a Cannabis license, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicant proposes to open a business for
retail of legal cannabis at the following location. This application and all supporting
documents were reviewed and approved by Architectural Styles Committee and PZHAC.
It is determined that the proposed business registration application is acceptable and
meets all applicable Town codes, the application should continue based on finding stated
below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter 05.05.030 and 18.100.040

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e New Mexico Business Tax Identification Number

PZHAC ACTION:
Applicant has met all request asked by the PZHAC to move this application forward. The
vote of the PZHAC was 3-2.

BOT OPTIONS:
The Board of Trustees may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




/L‘
ajﬁﬂ Y

2231 Avenida de Mesilla No.: l fﬂ u;z

P.0. Box 10
Mesilla, NM 88046
Phone: (575) 524-3262 I'ax: (575) 541-6327

Business Registration Application

Please fill out all the information on this form by typing or using blue or black ink.
Return update form to the Community Development’s Office in person, by email, fax or
mail. Please contact us at (575) 524-3262 with any questions. Note: A separate business
registration application form should be completed for cach business location.

Please check one: Business Registration Application Is: New  Renewal

Name of Business: ~{\he CavnnnabiS  \vo elca | LLE
Name of Applicant:;Edeer o _lr')r a

Business Location: Z0GO_Catle de parian Mesilla N4 BB

Mailing Address (Street # or P.O. Box):

-Mail Advess: Rodeer nJoda T 24@g 0@t com

City:\ 2356 %g&ﬂW@ﬂLﬂ: T Zip Code: 19930
Phone # of Business: (G 1SYR00 -S4z
Location of Business: Street_ 2060 Calle A P_g_f_iﬂﬂ__ = -

City: Mesi Lo State;_ N Zip Code: DPOYp._
PROPERTY INFORMATION

Is property: owned  leased E{

Property Owner: Pgy _ Movnaagevaent  and tavesdmendsS ofnew
- exico

Property Owner Address! 208 i Routz  Rd _B_ldﬂ =dte T
Loa  cruces pna BB0OS”
Felerw) sz~ 4166 o

Property Owner Phone #:(57s ) 85 2~ ¢fo43

Additional Information
Square Foolage of Business: 2000 =g
Number of Employees: Q..-
Number of Parking Spaces: _Pgﬂg
Zoning Code: He

Continue fo next page>>>>



State or Federal Licensing Information:
If your business requires one of the following Licenses/Permits, you MUST submil a
copy with your application.

[/ NM Environment Department Food Permit [ NM Real Estale/Broker License
(1 Federal Environmental Protection Agency Permit(s) [ Well Drillers

1 NM Contraclor's License [1NM Velerinary Medicine

1 NM Medical/Pharmaceutical License(s) [1 Federal Firearms License

[T NM Cosmetology/ Barbers License (1 Any other License(s)

License # ixpiration Date

Type of business (Please describe product(s) and/or service(s) 1F they have changed):

_:_RYOdUC}S_ &or ..hi;'.;l..l:-‘-_h._(.mnuhlsj o

Business Owner Is: Sole Proprictorship e Partnership Corporation  Other

You MUST submit a copy of your New Mexico BTIN with your application.
Current New Mexico BTIN #: __(p 3z 7707
(The location cade for reporting earnings received in the Town of Mesilla is 07-303.)

EMERGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION
Responsible party to be called in case of emergency, Enter name in order of contact
(please print):

24 HOUR EMERGENCY PHONE#: F 1S R OO0 _SBYZ

Name Telephone #

Z-Ealsgr [Sau i st /S &o R 474y
3.

Do you have an alarm system? Yes No .~
What Type?
Which Company, if any, Responds to Alarms?

By signing this form, I attest that the information I have provided herein is true and
accurate to the best of my knowledge. I certify that 1 am authorized to sign the same as an
agent on behalf of the above slated business. 1 agree to pay all associated fees including:
the annual business registration fee and other permit fees as required by the Town of
Mesilla. T understand that I must file any changes to my business status, operations,
and/or contact information with the Community Development office in a timely manner.

Bazﬂ.uf Jauo!ﬂ 1-28 —22

Printed Namg; Date:
O ener
Signa Title:




Fire Department Inspection Verification
Schedule fire and building inspections AFTER Town staff provides approved application
back to you in the following order: 1) Mesilla Fire Marshall’s Office (FMQ) 575-523-
I311. Please retain the Yellow Vire Inspection Report issued by FMO.

A legible copy of the YELLOW Fire Inspection Report issued by FMO, must be
returned by the applicant to the Community Development office.

I'ire Department Representative Verification:
Fire Inspection Date:
Approved: Yes No




[Tits dhiggitnd o ,\-;1.,1,,.,..J'|‘!...| (¢ pliee the afieial 1

ipsued nned mailgd by e New o il L oopy mny be nsed 1or
Thstmne "-‘.....( 'lfrth.; n.p.i\-wdl 1 k h'l wailalile, “ll' ) ll"|"ﬂl|l'

should s ) 'h-:k‘lr\;nm [ BTy 1l | displayed | ll
I Heenpe r - ‘ m“|l|,L||¢J Loy epli ts of an ofmeillcense may b ardered

¢

uvRLD  Reguls tion & Licensing Department
bl Cannabis Contro )l Diyision

MBI .:;ff,x!l;';‘:lni‘l:l‘i‘c":z ‘;J-".'q-’t'
\ r(.s I]Illi\' l ‘I."”\”’t‘fl:-.::"'-.,.

HANING | M\'f 1 5 ' NG ’ ] -‘ ;i-‘;’;m-’fﬁi‘j"“
RSO .‘.")‘,‘ i\-]ﬂ ‘i.\nr 1 1"a~ T ORIIATE INTHES PATE
| wu‘cm.‘.‘ﬁ \ L s

Cannabis iffa'.«:ka;aa'i}@xff

L{ense No. GCD=2022:0681-001 Tssued (1810112022 'I“i}:m|;~‘1"_-.lfﬂ:'ﬁ-lh"?.ﬂ'.}ﬁ}'

TS LIRS T SHOULD TE CONSTIELOUSLY *-.";.l:' [ED IN 0 T, If!]i '-‘r;l’l:l.'w;'#f.,\'.r.‘!.-ﬁ'd?wfe-.??l AN




NM CERTIFICATE SERVICE 2022 CERTIFICATE OF STATUS REQUEST FORM
223 N GUADALUPE STREET #259
SANTA FE, NM 87501

FOR QUESTIONS CALL:
1 (855) 245-5115

(=)
STt Eeet A PRPLAY PR LR KT R TR

llﬁjluluillllil{!“10!1‘-1115?\'[“"!;‘_‘\5-!:"l IMON'FRI g9am - 5ﬂm EST

THE CANMARIS TROPICAL, LLC
12356 Desert Palms Ave
El Pago, TX 79938-2293

IMPORTANT! FOLLOW INSTRUCTIONS EXACTLY WHEN COMPLETING THIS FORM. PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY.

Document Number: Notlce Date: Please Respond By:
6807782 6/21/2022

7/1/2022

Bus|ness Address:

THE CANNABIS TROPICAL, LLC

12356 Desert Palms Ave M‘Wl‘mm” “mum
El Paso, TX 79938-2293 I

Congratulations on reglstering your business with the State of New Mexico, Your Articles have been filed with the secretary of state and
are complete, You have one step left in order to attain your olective New Mexico Certificate of Status, Below Is a form for your
reglstered business. Please confirm the accuraey of the information below for your New Mexico Certificate of Status reguest.

A New Mexico Certificate of Status Is issued by the Secretary of State and may be required for loans, to renew business licenses, or for tax

or other business purposes. A certificate of Status certifies that your New Mexico business is In existence, is authorized to transact
business In the state and complies with all state requirements. 1 he Certificate of Status shows the official evidence of an entity’s
existence and provides a statement of an entity's status, current legal name and date of formation. The Certificate of Status bears
the official seal of the New Mexico Secretary of State.

Business Information

Nusiness Name: THIE CANNABIS TROPICAL, LLC
Dociment Number: GRG7782
Cerlilicate of Stutus Fee; 887.25

-----------------------------------------------------------

Step 1 BUSINESS INFORMATION Conflrm Business Name & Document Number are Correct Above

I:l Checlcor Money Order Enclosed
Email Address:

Make check or money order payable lo:

NM CERTIFICATE SERVICE
M CERTIFICATE SERVICE .

Nofice Send Dale: g/21/2022
Document #: 6867782

s . AR

Amount enclosed:

Step 2. Please print and sign your name for authorization,
Print Name Sipnature

Step 3. Return this completed form with payment in return envelope provided,

FORM KM 1019 1/190 FaraofTicansnonly:




T OF HESILLA

5715-524-3262

RECH: 00183193 1126£2022 9:33 A
OPER: UTDLK TERW: 001
REF#: BRC

TRAN: 112.0000 BUSINESS LICENSE
1005-06/30/23 THE CANNABIS TROPICAL L
GANNABTS LICENSE 250.,00CR

TRAN: 112,0000  BUSINESS LICENSE
1006-03/15/23 THE CANNABIS TROPLCAL L
BUS LIC 35.00CR

TRAN: 11,0000  BUSTNESS LICENSE
1008-03/15/23 THE TROPICAL SMOKE SHOP

BUS L1C 35.000R
TENDERED: 320,00 CASH
APPLIED 120.00-

CHANGE:  0.00

Pay Ontine: . mesi)lanm. gov




BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: September 6, 2022 BOT: September 26, 2022

ITEM: Sign Permit #061433 2060 Calle de Parian submitted by Bader Juda of
Cannabis Tropic LLC for a Cannabis license, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicant proposes to put up temporary sign for
retail of legal cannabis at the following location on window. This application and all
supporting documents were reviewed and approved by Architectural Styles Committee
and PZHAC.

It is determined that the proposed sign application is acceptable and meets all applicable
Town codes, the application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter 18.65 Signs

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Temporary sign design and color

PZHAC ACTION:
Applicant has met all request asked by the PZHAC to move this application forward. The
vote of the PZHAC was 3-2,

BOT OPTIONS:

The Board of Trustees may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




Town of Mesilla
P.O. BOX 10
MESILILA, NM 88046
PHONE: (575) 524-3262 FAX (575) 541-6327

SIGN PERMIT

Application Date: [/22/2022

Tropical Dispensary Bader Jouda / Jerry Noe

Name of Business Name of Applicant

2060 Calle de Parian 1905 West Picacho

Address of Business Address of Applicant

Mesilla NM 88046 Las Cruces NM 88005
City State Zip City State Zip
915-800-5842 575-527-0660 / 575-639-0334
Telephone Number Alternate Telephone Number

Location and description of Sign: )
(include dimensions, lettering, shape, material, texture, colors, and/or finish to be
used. Attach a drawing of the location of the sign, including any other advertising

structures on the building or lot.) T A /
TME I WA, Do C/EAE § / e Pl (AL !
s y i

89 WIRTE e IS 1 pIsPRNeY

. ! . R N R L e i‘ . . e I
L) = QEUN 1 EX [ 1 Comme50en
J : ,
For Office Use Only
Administrative Approval: . Permit Fee: j; LZ[, OD
PZHAC Approval: Date of Payment:

BOT Approval: ‘ 4 CASE NUMBER: (N p[H2 %







BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: September 6, 2022 BOT: September 26, 2022

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061442 —2755 Calle de San Albino submitted by ETMSS 2, LLC
to replace chicken wire fence with wood dogeared picket fence on property. Zoned:
Historical Residential (HR).

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: Proposed work involves replacing and
constructing wood fence. As per site plan in the packet. This application and all
supporting documents were reviewed and approved by Architectural Styles Committee
and PZHAC.

It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable and meets all applicable
Town codes, the application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 18.33.100, 18.35.060, &
18.60.340

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Site Plan & Design
e Right of Entry Agreements
e Materials to be used with price quote

PZHAC ACTION:
Applicant has met all request asked by the PZHAC to move this application forward. The
vote of the PZHAC was 5-0

BOT OPTIONS:

The Board of Trustees may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




TOWN OF MESILLA Pormil Fee & % .00
APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT Review Fee ‘; 7 5-&30

Total Fee

2931 Avenlda de Mesilla, P.O. Box 19, Mesilln, NI BHOAG [575) 524-3262 ext, 104

GABE NO, [ D[ 4" 20NE: _H (2, CODE: K. APPLIGATION DATE:

T

EraAsS L LLC TTTRR T, DL B S - L P T g R
Namo of Proporty Ovner _ Properly Ovnur's Totophana Numbar

2o e Aqy Adosille pd . AAN gy

Prapurly Ovmigr's Malllng Addross Cliy " Shlo Zip Caco

el Lnpoa s i nd 2 L (e oy AT

Proparty Owmer's E-mall Addrass | il

"-.1'\ U S n,L / i, i\[ ‘-\,( ; I.' l') { | \bl 54 & )‘l"w-._
Canlrnclor's lghm! 1n&ﬁﬂarnl'aa" {ifnofio, nelznla %utln TR 2.¢5 _
(E2-23171 =1 K7 % 2-ABRNDL LT L AVDN
Cenfraclors Tolephona Numbar Contraetor's Toxk 1D Humbor Conlractor's Lleensa Mhumtor

Addrass of Proposod Winlk: A (85 ‘ka'( UJ’ l'l..!.' S (LN Jq l l) “LL‘

DusnﬂpﬂnnomepmudWom:f _Li :‘!-l [d rJL' Lk_l ot ga LI INe > .t‘f.n Ly (1=t Lh;j; .
{f\r’i[ l:’.’ (14 L(Q_‘ cre A (o In Al rard) plcke F Lo cu

U - -‘r})U:'wt'; V0 LA «'3\!‘(*‘1 Laned (hact], Clgacpetp .

THIS APPLIGATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING Plan shools are to o no larger thon 11 % 17 nehus or

shull bp submiilad olectionically.

1. _ﬁ Rlot plan wilh lepal doscripiion to show exisling struclures, udjoning sleets, divoway(s), Improvemonts & wolbacks,
Varlfication shall shevs hat tho fol was LEGALLY subeiiviclol Mrough tha Town of Maslila o1 that the [21 s twon I

_oxistanca prior lo Fobruary 1972,

2. . Slla Plon with dimenslors and dotails,

3, i A Foundation plon with dotalls,

d.l\‘lﬁ,'r‘lnw plun showing racms, thelr uzos, ond dimaersioim,

B. n_; A Cross gection of vinlls,

6.4, ='Roal and floar framing pian.

7. v Prool of lugal nccess 10 1ha properly.

U, )it Drainage plan,

9. ' Dolalls of architectural siylo and oolor suhama (choeklist Includud for Historlenl zonoa) — tligriuns and alovations,

0.4/ Proafl ol sowor scivicn Of & 0opY of soplic tank paimll; proof of vate: seivico twell parmit or alatomant from (he Public

*~ Uity providing walor survica).
1. 7 Proal of lngol nccoss Lo tho proparly

Coda or Communily Dovelopmant Deparimonl,

12, Other Information & nocosaary of raquirod by | oT
7 - | -202)

=0 Ly
ﬁf&ﬁ.ﬂ. 5. == ( qﬂ&m S 1119'1( !
Ealifmnted Gost * Signature of Applleant ‘/ Dato

Appllcation Fen s dio at Ui of sulnnlllal Apart from ndministrativo approvals, oll parmit rocuosts must undarge A roview protasn
from stolf, PZHAG ondlor BOT buofore lssuanco of a bullding permit, Al Building ponmits explee aflor one year from data fisuad.

FOR OFFIGIAL USE ONLY
PZHAG [ Adiivsteativa Apprevol BOT [ Approved Dato;
01 Approvand il | U1 Disapprovod Date: |

C1 Diswypproyad Oatn: _ [ Agprovod with Gootilinnes

M Approvad with condiitions

PAIAG APPHOVAL REQUIRED:  YES | NO POT APPROVAL HEQUIRED. __¥E5 __ NO
CID PERMITANSPEGTION REQUIRED: _ YES MO SEECONDITIONS
CONDITIONS!

PERMISSION ISSUED / DENIEG BY: IS8UE DATE:

Hev 05.27.2¢



UE 1O R RS RO FOULD P
AT 10 W COMRDR F ML CHuin
el

Y

MR
J\ gL

P‘ f_-,‘w_.

(au-

HOTES:

FLODD ZOME “X7  AREAS DEIERMINEN (O HE GUESIDE
BOD-YLAR FLOOD PLAM, I MAP NO A5 ACI6BAI F,
EFFEQTIVE SEPTEMDER 27, 1113;‘}‘“” s ok i AR
s VLY MAKES HO QU ‘F5S AS TO .

oF msgu r}.uouz INFORMATION, THE LOGAL F.EH.A, AGENT
SHOULD DE CONTAGTEDR FOR VERIFIGATION,

INFORMATION 1IN THE PAEPARATION OF THIS PLAT
DERIVES FROM WARRANTY DEED FILEQ DECEMBER 11, 2004,
IN BOOK 246, PAGES 346333 DONA ANA COUNTY RECORDS

[ THERAa IPNTWATEN FON COANTY CLINA’

1= 40

SCALE:

O k20 A0 40

COUNTY PARGEL 10, #24=30)92
PREPLRTY OANEN: SANLICE
PREPERTY LOCANON: TOWN OF MESILL

PIAT OF SURVRY
SHOWING THI LOCATION OF [MPROVEMENI'S
ON A 0.248 ACRE TRACT
IN SECTION 26, T.B35., R1E., NMPM
OF THE U.&R.S. TRACTS DRING PART DF
USRS, TRACTS |1A--41 & 1LA=UA
TOWN OF MESILLA
DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
L HLHRY WAGALLANEE, A NEA MEMCD PIOFESHDNAL BUNVEION EEMDIY
THAT | COANUCTED Bk SUSVEY. THAT MIS WVEY 18 1IVE
AND GOIRCEY 1O 11k DEAT OF iy KISMLOCE AND BLUES,

A0 NIAT TG BUNVEY AN TLAT MEL) L uuigen BTanbal0s
POl ALAVENTHG 14 KEW MERKG,

MOY SURVEYING INC,
T AN P DU A,

LAG CRUCKES, NE¥ HELCO
L1

PIIONE: (678) 526-0600
FAX: (676) Ba4-3230

) 130138

Jon Ko,
DRAWN BY JUAH GARCIA
FIELD BY KEMNY/PETE

DATE 440413 sCALE Y ed0]

=m0

-




o — - . Wi, B | i e e
YT Foie prerm g o e
e . "
ST 80r% 50 TR sl e s ITET STall LEETRLL S fo
e SSFPRRS cuppT SR FARETN FeSE R PR

b S
ESE00¥TE
=N, SRS

o~ TWNN ey
ol gou2ag 155065

_\‘

SiENEE T
0104 2L LTS
§15527 SS3ULPY | |
SSU0T SIW T




rend wtlll modch enc rees I\Si-(}.t'd
L-L._P.Q-t-uw& ¢ Unvstatled ad
17158 H;f?\('i_i\.\l‘ll-l.-J 1

M ode peety - |
L L?i 4, CRIRCIN I3 kg{

=




fl‘ "w‘?.'} py
ﬂllr ll'J\ \ u\ l
':I ﬂ.llfl:q.”:l "\Hﬁ' \\l.

A
Il
AL

|Li f"ﬂ'ﬁl’l‘l ~

T H' M)

[ .
A

|

|




"tou.w.m T At (W0 .l?

Town of Mesilla, New Mexico

Phone (575) 524-3262

PO, Box 10

2231 Avenlda de Mesilla, Mesilla, NM 88046

RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT
Applicant Name(s). [ | s 2. Lt |
Property Adress: 1775s (talle de Sy Albynu PR e A

Adjacent properly address: 2 [ [t Uci. A e Meson  MESILCA
Adjacent property owner(s).__ < Lo dha s l‘;_l Moo

Right-of-Entry — Permisslon Is hereby granted to the applicant, or its authorized
agents, (o enter upon the adjacent property for the sole purpose of construclion andfor
maintenance of the structure(s).

) B, | ‘g / / 1/ 2D
Applicant/Owner (original ﬂgvature) T Dale
|

P Wa spna Fe =R

Adjacent Owner (original signature) ~ Date




Town of Mesilla, New Mexico

Phane (575) 524-3262
PO, Box 10

. 2231 Avenlda de Mesllla, Mesilla, NM 88046

RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT

Applicant Name(s);__ = TA S 2 ) LLl

Property Adress: _4745 Calle e San Albaie Khosiln
Adjacent property address:_A7cic Avenida ol MM(L, 4 bqsoCalle de Ma
Adjacenl property OWHBF{S) e nwie b \u Sa oz

Right-of-Entry — Permission is hereby granted to the applicant, or its authorized
agents, to enfer upon the adjacent properly for the sole purpose of construction andfor
maintenance of the structure(s).

Yo a0n0 2 3 x %Iu 10he 2/ 15 /J{J”,L

Athcanl/O ner (orrg 2gl slgnﬁtu ) o Date
/_K; :‘7‘ .-"én-?‘,ﬁt
: (
t?u‘{ (_.4{,)-._..'7] %ﬂ\mf Ef/ ﬁ/r-;"*f-";""')""

Adjacent Owner (nrlginat signatureff * Dale

wla. Angp



Stetina Landscape & Design LLO

Las Cruces, NM Dalo
tommystetina@yahoo.com Quote #
Phone: 602 377 0136

Quete

August 18, 2022
142

Bifi To: Propared by:  Thomas Slotina

E&T Management, LLC Licanee # 353805

PO Box 358 Insured & Bonded

Masliia Pork, NM 08047

JOB ADDRESS: 2755 Calle de San Alblno

Dasaripiion AMOUNT

Removal of chlcken wire fence 3 260.00

Install BO Hinaar foot pleket fonce and seal: Indludes, delivery of panels;

installing up to 11 4x4 posts with concrale and Instaiing 10 pre fab

panels and sealing both akies with 1 coal of Thampsans waler goul and

isntalling 1 gate made to maich fence. *not Including prica of jumber

{other matarlal and tabor Included) $ 2,250.00

10 prefab wood plcket panels prassure {raaiod cedar wiith 6 1/2" wida

plckels, Panels to be 8 footlong and 6 foot high. 11 4x4 posis o

pressura (reated wood that wilf bo 8 fool long. Adjust-a-Gate frame Kif for

\wood picket panel gate. This price may Increasn If lumber cosls go up

before project begins, g 1,200,00
Tax 8.10876% 3 302.93

TOTAL $4,002,93

Gommonts or spoolal Instructions: Price may vary depending on Unforseen obatacles or changtng In motenal pricas from quole date lo jeb complation.

I you have any questions concurning (his quole, please contact Thomns Steling @ 602 377 D136

Tax I8 not Included In quole but will be added to final bill,

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS)

* Eslimale (s good for 2 wesks.




BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: September 6, 2022 BOT: September 26, 2022

ITEM: BL #1018 — submitted by Melissa Clark of Desert Sky Realty & Investments, LLC
Located at 626 N Alameda Blvd for a business license. Zoned: Historical Residential
(HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicant proposes to do business in
Mesilla as property manager on Short Term Rentals (STR). This application and all
supporting documents were reviewed and approved by Architectural Styles Committee
and PZHAC.

It is determined that the proposed business registration application is acceptable and
meets all applicable Town codes, the application should continue based on finding stated
below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 3.05 and 5.05

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
o Application

PZHAC ACTION:
Applicant has met all request asked by the PZHAC to move this application forward. The
vote of the PZHAC was 5-0

BOT OPTIONS:

The Board of Trustees may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




SR (]
[l Hol NCF[-22 |
2231 Avenidn de Mesilla No. l 0 l?)/
'O, Box 10
Mesilla, NM 88040
Phone: (§75) 524-3262 ax: (575) 541-6327

Business Registration Application

Please fill out all the information on this Torm by typing or using blue or bluck ink.
Return update form Lo the Communily Development’s Office in person, by email, fax or
nmail, Please contact us at (575) 524-3262 with any questions, Note: A separate business
segisiration application form should be completed for each husiness location.

Please check one: Business Registration Application Is: New __ X Renewal

Nume of Business: Uweo o N LM A \P.ELL&!\\.\\ 4-\4: Lo b vk n\" 1

Name of Applicant: Oyt (e

\
(o . Sqpuigdo. S TORTRES 1 00

Buginess Location! Fo=t—oo (e Aoy \padde WA

Mailing Address (Street # or PO, Box): Q{:\"r-g{ W Voo Cowtes WAL RGN

B-Mail Adress: OO0\ 0 O NG e\ e oy (G {\5(\:‘\( wu\ e (0NN

City: Stale: Zip Code:

Phone # of Business; ‘= 15 A0 Lo o &)

Location of Business: Street A1y 1 iy Gocay B @4
City:_ D Lo State; W\ Zip Code: H70L Lo

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Is property:  ownel X lensed

Property Owner: NN WY AL ‘}1\5& "4 D AN L Lale “Trysek

Praperty Owner Address: () (500 "oy
OO e W LA RO

Property Owner Phone #f: £ - (glll- Rty '
Additional Information

Square Footage of Business: 245 LA () “H%

Number of Employees: 7

Number of Parking Spacos: __\ ¢

Zoning Code! _Camt, QUi v v\ TS R VAR |

Continue to next page==>==




State or Federal Licensing Information:
I your business requires one of the following Liconses/Permits, you MUST submil &
copy with your application.

[1 NM Eavironment Departiment Food Permil ]ANM Real Estate/Broker License

| Federal Envitonmental Protection Agency Permli(s) 11 Well Drillers

| NM Contractor's License [/ NM Veterlnary Medicine

I NM Medical/Pharmecentionl License(s) | Federal Firearms License

I NM Cosmelology/ Batbers License I Any olher License(s)
AR Tt v Tl S 2 DoeR,

License ff Bxpiration Date

Type of husiness (Please tlcscrl!m_sruduut(s) and/or servlee(s) IF they have changed):
ey A con Voo

Business Owner Is: Sole Proprictorship ,;Q_ Parinership  Corporation Other

You MUST submit a copy of your New Mexico BTIN with your applieation,
Curvent New Mexieo BTIN#: ~ (320 Ui OMOLD - CCh- 4
{The location code for reporting curnings received in the Town of Mesillo is 07-303,)
EMERGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION
Rosponsible party 1o be enlled in ease of emergency. Enter nnme in order of contact
(please print):

94 HOUR EMERGENCY PHONE #: S0 -\ et A8y - AG 0 )

Name ‘Telephone #

I, o0\ ¥ esesey s G - LOWE -2 (N
- S o ey HAN- LeMol)
3_Powy U oo €15 - MG - Py
Do you have sn alarm system? Yes No %,

What Type?

Which Company, il any, Responds to Alarms?

By signing this form, 1 attest that the information 1 huve provided herein is true ond
aceurate to the best of my knowledge, 1 certify that } am authorized 10 sign the same s an
agent on behalf of the above stated business, I agree to pay ull ngsocinted fees inelnding:
the annual business registration fee and other permit fees as required by the Town of
Mesilla. 1 understond that I must file any changes to my business status, operations,
andfor contael information with the Community Development office in a timely mannor,

A\'\\'\"\ [ W=t ( N U '.{\\,\E-_‘: \ﬁ)
Printed Name; ( - Date:

\\L\i\q '\‘&'\ o K\\ L ot \,k S}‘_ﬂ ,YE) by 55,3 Qi'; h!\.ﬂ}ht:'!ﬁ \ \KT}\\'“'\QK

Signuture: Title: J




Fire Department Inspection Verification
Schedule fire and building inspections AFTER Town staff provides approved application
back to you in the following order: 1) Mesilla Fire Marshall’s Office (FMO) 575-523-
1311, Please retain the Yellow Fire Inspection Report issued by FMO.

A legible copy of the YELLOW Fire Inspection Report issued by FMQ, must be
returned by the applicant to the Community Development office,

Fire Department Representative Verification:
Fire Inspection Date:
Approved: Yes No




BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: September 6, 2022 BOT: September 26, 2022

ITEM: Short Term Rental #1019 — 1717 W Boutz Rd. #3 submitted by Melissa Clark of]
Desert Sky Realty & Investments, LL.C for a Short Term Rental (STR) registration, Zoned:
Historical Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicant proposes a Short Term Rentals
(STR) at above address. This application was reviewed and approved by Architectural
Styles Committee and PZHAC.

It is determined that the proposed Short Term Rental registration application is
acceptable and meets all applicable Town codes, the application should continue based on
finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 3.05 and 3.20

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Site Plan with parking

PZHAC ACTION:
Applicant has met all request asked by the PZHAC to move this application forward. The
vote of the PZHAC was 5-0

BOT OPTIONS:
The Board of Trustees may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




| .
R AL

D) [E(e JI'-".'H\\'Q'F,[
t)‘nliu:"f,’_l_{"’m “) 2231 i\\é)uniﬁla ti;:oMcﬁillu Reg. No.; mﬁ
1.0, Box
Mesills, NM 88046
Phone: (575) $24-3262  Fax: (575) 541-6327

SHORT TERM RENTAL (STR) REGISTRATION

Note: Any changes to property owner informntion; additions ox alterations to vental nnits; ehanges in
number or type of vental units; parking; or any other changes to information listed on this form will
require n change to the information on file with the Town.

New K~ Renewal

PLEASE PRINT

RENTAL INFORMATION

Name of Rental:_\ g ¢ D Oy aae -
Streel Address of Unit_ 1A Ao, Seon ey Qb Nansi L PR S W ANSS N X2
Zone:\)2s  DAC Parcel If; 04- DAC Parcel A\ - OOve \E51 A0 WG L

Square Footuge of Rental Unt: _S00_ No. of Bedrooms: ~\___No. of Bathrooms: - .

Number of Off-sireel Parking Spaces: "\

Current New Mexico Revenue Division 1Dl 0y % <52 0 Chg- Lo - D
(The location code for reporting earnings recelved in the Town of Mesilla is 07-303.)

All Shorl-Term-Ientnls in Mesilla arve also subjeet to Mesilla Lodger’s Tax payable monthly directly to the Town.
PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

Nume of Owner/Applicant:_ Sy A s WS '\(_)b & Voneca b3 e s

Mailing Addiess: N0y U Vsl .
Clty: ot N AL, St oA Zip Code: “{THL A\
E-Mail Address: ‘\lp\{\_\.‘-\ Co CLuNank DR0sauay y? CohaA

Phoneftl: e 1@ LAl = D00 Phone #12;
Bmergoncy Phone ey (& \ pOy - 2L\
Property Owner's Physical Address:

street g CoN\o .Ll';k_[.'_ Ay BN T

City: S\ NG State: NS Zip Code: (A0 ¢

TAUTHORIZED RENT

Authorlzed Rontal Agent: o\ © o\ \\!L\uﬂlh.)}) \lJ_“_w AL &
Contact/Phane € ¢y VOO OGN Bemail: g o\t

(T30 U

WY ‘\ ._l*lu‘\'\'[fg
D Ca G e Lo

(Plense complete other slde,)



EMERGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION
Responsible pavty (o be called in ense of emergeney, Enter name in order of contnel (plense print):

24 HOUR EMERGENCY PHONE I Yy o L 2oy

Name : Address Telephone #f

R NN SN W T = e NG A

2. NOVWO NN S lese-mo0n
3 A ~-Q.(Ju\:3 UM S NaAY - i e Yo L€ (L P s W
Do you have an alarm systom? Yes No 'Qn

What Type?

Which Campany, il'any, Responds lo Alarins?

Complinnce with Fire Codes and Oceupaney Requirements: All yesidentinl shovt-texm ventals arve subjeet to the
applienble fire codes, and occupancy must be reviewed and appreved for compliance with the Codes by the Town
Five Chiefl, An on-site inspection may be required,

APPLICANT HEREBY STATES UNDER OATH THAT ALL STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS
MADE IN THIS APPLICATION ARE TRUE AND VALID.

T LY \ ! < L — e P i
U g Ny (N e \ }};\\L.'_J\“r’)( Ye !
Signature of Renfal Owner Date
W0 g \eaeca (R (s
Name (Printed)
Office Use

FOR NEW OR MODIFIED RENTALS

PERMISSION ISSUERDENIED BY: [SEUE DT
NOTESNSSUES:

GCONIITIONG:

Reg, Number: Zone:
Renewal Date:

Date of Payment:




‘Vv l 6000 S MAIN S X 0..]

B

|
"~

@ I)unmf'\n\( runu\,rl.mil Aig

' \" B J Shaw soareh osulls r..rmmnr

L

. {1 al |1

Pareel: JOHN WRIGHT REVOCABLE TRUST
DATED MARCH 21, 2017

ACCOUNT NUMBER: R0400281
OWNER NAME: JOHN WRIGHT REVOCABLE
| TRUST DATED MARCH 21, 2017
MAILING ADDRESS: PO BOX 56d
CITY: MESILLA ;
STATE: NM :
ZIP: 880446
SUBDIVISION NAME: PLAT OF SURVIEY
i TOWN OF MESILLA (BK 24 PG 275 - 1229072)
SITE ADDRESS: 1717 W BOUTZ RD

N, » ACREAGE: 0.25 -
\ - . W SQUARE FOOTAGE: 11,1604 !

N ' f TOTAL VALUATION (LAND &

1 BUILDING): 198,797

ASSESSOR PARCEL INFORMATION DETAIL |
u,_‘:

£ooim lu

. 20 3220 10 price




BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: September 6, 2022 BOT: September 26, 2022

ITEM: Short Term Rental #1020 — 1717 W Boutz Rd. #4 submitted by Melissa Clark of]
Desert Sky Realty & Investments, LLC for a Short Term Rental (STR) registration, Zoned:
Historical Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicant proposes a Short Term Rentals
(STR) at above address. This application was reviewed and approved by Architectural
Styles Committee and PZHAC.

It is determined that the proposed Short Term Rental registration application is
acceptable and meets all applicable Town codes, the application should continue based on
finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 3.05 and 3.20

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application

PZHAC ACTION:
Applicant has met all request asked by the PZHAC to move this application forward. The
vote of the PZHAC was 5-0

BOT OPTIONS:
The Board of Trustees may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




A ‘.‘em[{lq[}'a{h‘ [ "3

AR ’
' “ ' 2231 Avenida de Mesilla Re. Nu.:"w ‘
1.0, Box 10

Mesillu, NM 88046
Phone: (575) 524-3262  Fax: (575) 541-6327

0) [ (S W/
Dyiw: ] oLl

SHORT TERM RENTAL (STR) REGISTRATION

Note: Any changes to property owner information; addifions or niterations to rontal units; changes in
number or' type of rental units; parking; or any other changes to in formation listed on this form will
vequire n change to the Information on file with the Town,

Now X Renewal

PLEASE PRINT
RENTAL INFORMATION

Name of Rental__\_ (3= YL 0 .
Street Address of Unit:_\"\ N7y A0, Yoo oz L LS L TP SA W TS, e
Zone: &, DAC Parcel ff: 04- DAC Parcel # L\ -yl o= VAT 250 - LAY

Square Footage of Rental Unit: ﬁ'h’n. of Dedraoms: ;@E‘Nu. of Buthtooms: 2@

Number of Off-sireet Parking Spnc‘én: |

Current New Mexico Revenue Division 10 #i: (525 A0 T e~ GO
(The location code tor reporting enrnings received in the Town of Mosilla is 17-303.)

All Short<Term-Rentals in Mesilla ave also subject to Mesilla Lodger's Tax payable monthly divectly 1o the Town,

NFORMATION

Name of Owner/Appliceamt:_Y_N\wey AN Uie N AVING oy Yoo
Mailing A(Idrcxs:___QL‘J SOix AL g

Cliy: S A\ Y ea State; WY A Zip Code: FALS N
1i-Mail Address: %‘_-,ng ﬁk_"_'.__\_\[&;_\r\t *.c\ WA 'wal.‘-«ﬁu C L™

Phone ##1: 315 - Lk ALY - 0L Phone #2:
Bmergeney Phone #1: 55 - OG- ()
Property Ownor's Physical Address:

Stroet _ X\ "' 098 0 by Ston DINDLWAD =

City: A0\ L CStater 1) Zip Code: O\

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT/AUTH< I SNL

Authorlzed Rental Agent: \ .0 . u}u_\_§bLLU \m} & \paad (wli.m\f . 308, i‘\: _\S.I. o 7 (t.\(,x'\ W
Contact/Phone f: &5 F= COlR Oy TAGT Y Bomaik 0o \stea © Leew \‘\(L\i"fi"f‘al\\“ oL Cona
{Please complete other slde.) |




EMERGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION
Responsible party fo be eallod in ease of emergency, Enfer namne In order of contnct {please print):

24 HOUR BMBERGENCY PHONE #1715 A A - S0y

Name X ; Address Telephone if

LSO e, S\ e e OGO
2 e ANAE Y I = i = € © S i 21 0 0

3 Do el A AEARAY N oy LG Ly - A0
Do you have an alarm system? Yes No ./———i‘ )

What Typa?

Which Company, il any, Responds lo Alamus?

Complinnee with Five Codes and Occupancy Requivements: All residentinl shovt-term rentals are subject to the
applicable five codes, and acenpancy must be reviewed and approved for complianee with the Codes by the Town
Five Chief, An on-site inspection may be vequired.

APPLICANT HEREBY STATES UNDHR OATH THAT ALL STATEMENTS AND REPRES ENTATIONS
MADE IN THIS APPLICATION ARE TRUE AND VALID.

SO 1_&1 5 \ Moyl \.‘l\\'- : H,\‘\‘ -.\ DOV

Signature of Rental Owner Dale

OOV o e O b
Name (Printed)

Office Use
FOR NEW OR MODIFIED RENTALS

FERMISSION 1SSUERIDENIED DY
MOTESASSUES:

ISSUE DATLE:

CONDITIONS:

Reg. Number: done:

Renewil Date: Date of Payment:




BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: September 6, 2022 BOT: September 26, 2022

ITEM: Short Term Rental #1021 — 2188 Calle de Norte submitted by Melissa Clark of]
Desert Sky Realty & Investments, LLC for a Short Term Rental (STR) registration, Zoned:
Historical Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicant proposes a Short Term Rentals
(STR) at above address. This application was reviewed and approved by Architectural
Styles Committee and PZHAC.

It is determined that the proposed Short Term Rental registration application is
acceptable and meets all applicable Town codes, the application should continue based on
finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 3.05 and 3.20

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application

PZHAC ACTION:
Applicant has met all request asked by the PZHAC to move this application forward. The
vote of the PZHAC was 5-0

BOT OPTIONS:
The Board of Trustees may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




|| e DORL
L'\‘:ﬂ'}m m}:" a |!.n,‘,)
* (T ‘ 3 l.‘;!-i".'--"' _’,’I?
l‘ )EGIEIVIT() A
i ﬁf'_ 'u""" 2231 Avenida de Mesilla Reg. No.: /O 21 B
2,0, Box 10
Mesilla, NN 88046
Phone: (575) 524-3262  Tax: (575) 541-6327

SHORT TERM RENTAL (STR) REGISTRATION

Note: Any changes to property mwaer information; additions or alterations to rental units; changes in

number or type of vental unitsj pavking; or any other changes to information listed on this form will
vequire a change to the information on file with the Town,

Ncw_x__ - Renewal

PLEASE PRINT
RENTAL INFORMATIO

Name of Rental: o = R
Streot Address of Unit_ 24 T2 Colile Oed Worke  Mosi\ee Wavh BROWL,
Zone: i, DAC Parcel f: 04- 0oz 1= DAC Parcel W-B0e- ¥ - e - ANG

Square Footage of Rental Unit; h{f},ﬂl‘l\ln. of Bedrooms: |, No, of Bathrooms: _\

Number of Off-street Parking Spaces: A

Current New Mexico Revenue Division 1D #: _ (A4 -2 Gp - T §
(The lacation code Tor reporting enrnings received in the Town of Mesilla is 07-303.)

All 8hort-Term-Rentals in Mesilla ave alse subjeet to Mesilly Lodger’s Tax puyable monthly direetly 1o the Towm,

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

Naime of Ownet/Applicont: N0 ey ARG oo e e K b&.:\_
Malling Addiess: \C 0 Yoot Sle\e

Gy SAsi\le Ste\aYA 2Zip Code: FEOM L
1i-Mnil Addresst Ny (B o\ Y M STV TSN AT
Phone fHl: S Voo T = Phone 2

Emergeney Phone 518 - (@ - 240000
Property Owner's Physicnl Address:

sieet D3R Colle A Soo DG
Ciy_ Moo\ le o SmeshAS A Zip Coder_BHOM g

PROPERTY GEMENT/AUTHORIZED RENTAL AGEN'

Authorized Rental Agent: Ay ["3‘5“’5 m‘*-LL\—n\_ﬂ;‘lumﬂ.bi_\\\LVL}{‘J‘ kil ‘-\”_\“ m‘.ra".‘t \
Contaet/Phone #: 4\ T _M'(i\_-.ifi\u_l___ l&-nmil:L\jﬁm\g;ﬂ_g,_LMmMuhﬂﬁﬂ l&hk\l -K(LL‘ ) :

{Please complede other yide,)

i.*\-’ 3




EVMERGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION
Responsible party to be called in cnse of emergency. Eater namo in ordor of contaet (please pring):

24 1IOUR EMERGENCY PHONE #: €5 -\ oMy - D80 |

Name Address ‘Telephone #

Lot Cloanw N G G- BAGT)
2. 00w \Ov e N _ ey W 00
3-_‘i\;\&.\\'ie.\__u..§'__\_"zl.i_x_\§'* . — e AL -LeGay
Do you lm\.-ct'an alarm system? Yes Mo ;’(__

What Type? 5 _=m -

Which Company, ilany, Responds to Alarms?

Complinnee with Fire Codes and Occupaney Requirements: All residentinl short-term ventals are subject to the
applieahle five codes, and occupancy must be reviewed and approved for compllance with the Codes by the Town
Fire Chiel, An on-slie Inspection may be reguired.

APPLICANT HEREBY STATES UNDER OATH THAT ALL STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS
MADE INTHIS APPLICATION ARE TRULE AND VALID.

“\N\‘\ka\t N &."'i\_ ek \_'_}\U_ s i (i‘l X \\‘rf YO DS

Signature of Rental Owner Dale

NN \ v 0 \\ Lk \ _

Name (Printed)

Olfice Use
FOR NEW OR MODIFIED RENTALS

PELMIS STOM 1SSUEDIDERIED 1Y (B DA
NOTESASS UG

CONDETIONS:

Reg. Number: done:

Renowal Date: Date of Payment:




BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: September 6, 2022 BOT: September 26, 2022

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061446 —2415 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds to
install a HVAC System. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR).

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: Proposed work involves installing a 2.3 Ton
15 Seer HVAC system on dwelling by Mesilla Park Services LLC. as per site plan in
the packet. This application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved
by Architectural Styles Committee and PZHAC.

It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable and meets all applicable
Town codes, the application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 18.33, 18.35, & 18.60

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Site Plan & Design

PZHAC ACTION:
Applicant has met all request asked by the PZHAC to move this application forward. The
vote of the PZHAC was 5-0

BOT OPTIONS:
The Board of Trustees may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




OFFICIAL USE ONLY:

TOWN OF MIOBILLA Cose f
ZONING APPROVAL ) T
Fee 3/ 92,00
PERMISBION 'rg :oﬂnuow V/ORK f‘d_-f 130, oo

ODYAIN A COMMERCIAL/RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT FROM CID W} 2200

2231 Avenldn do Moallla, 0. Box 10, Meallln, N} BHOAG 575) 524-3262 ext. 104
CASE NO.E ; "’? ﬂ G_ZONE: i; E CODE: E APPLICATION DATE! 712012022

ROBERT REYNOLDS 6575-644-0028
Nome of Proparly Qwner Preperty Ownor's Tolophono Numbor
2415 CALLE DE PARIAN LAS CRUCES NM
Fraparly Ownor's Malllng Addross Clty Slate Zip Cado

Properly Ownar's E-mall Addrass

MESILLA PARK SERVICES LLC
Conlractorn Name & Addross (I nen, Indicato Sall]
_576-523-R0R0 _NM-406933
Conlraicler's Tolophony Numbor Gonfraclor'n Tax 10 Number Contractor's Liconsoe Humber

Address of Proposail Work: _ 2418 GALLE DE PARIAN LAS CRUCES NM 88005
Dawrtpﬂuncfl’mnuiod Wark: HVAC 2.6 TON 15 SEER PACKAGE SYSTEM

$ 716664 _Esmarldn Villagas. 7/28/2022

Eslimnted Cosl Signalure of App'icant Dale
Signature of property ownar:

With tho oxooplion of adminlstrative approvals, all pormit roquosts musl undorgo o raviow procoas from alafl, PZHAC ondfor BOT
poforo lesuanco of n zonlng peraill, Plan shests are Lo be no harger than 11 x 17 Inchos or shall be subimitied slecirenically,

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
PZHAC 1 Administrative Approval BOT 0 Appioved Date: __

00 Disapproved Dale;

0 Approved Date;

et 0 Approved with Condiions

(1 Olsapproved Dole: ___
1 Approved with condllions
PZHAC APPROVAL REQUIRED. _¢7YES _ NO A0T APFROVAL REQUIRED. VJYI-'S ___HNO

CID PERMITANSPECTION REQUIRED, _vﬁ:‘s ___NO ___ 8FE CONDITIONS

GONDITIONS:

PERMISSION ISSUED/DENIED BY: ____ ~ ISSUE DATE: _

THIS APPLICATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:

1. Plot plan with lognl dosariplien lo show exlsting stucluios, ndjalning slaots, driveway(s), Improvomonio & aolbncks,
Verilicotion ghal] show thot ho el wos LEGALLY subdivided through 1ho Town of Mosilla of that flie et has boen In
vilslonca prlof lo Fabruary 1972,

2 Site Plan with dimonslons and delalls.

8, Faundnilon Ellll’l vith dotalls.

A_____ Floor plan showing raoms, thalr uues and dimenslona.

B, Cross natlion of wills
B Roofl and foor framing plon
9, Proof of lgol access to the proparly.
9. Dialnago plan,
10, Datalls gl arehiloclural slyla and color sohomo {chockiist includod for Histerleal zonos) — dlagrams and elovations.
11, Proofl of sowar sondce of n copy of seplic lank pormil; prauf of waler sovice {wall parmit or nlatemani fram tho
Publie Uliity previding water aervking).
12 Proof of legol access to lhe propary.

13, Olhor information ns nocoasary o raquirad by tho Clly Codo or Gommunity Dovolopmont Dapaitment {Soa othor eldo.)



The following are requirements to be included with all building permit applications for new structures or
additions to existing structures, as well as other construction or fixtures that will be permanent in nature
and affect the appearance or use of the property. (This includes fences, well houses, storage units, metal
sheds, photo-voltaic panels that can be seen from the ground, etc.)

BUILDING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

A. Completed application, including:

L

o NN

Applicant's name

Applicant/property owners contact information

Physical address of property

Description of work to be done, including dimensions of any canstruction or repalrs
Value of work to be done

Property owner's signature on the application

B. Include all information required in the checklist at the bottom of the application.

C. Additional information required:




I'» |0mnwm lumr’ ll“-(tlfjei vt

f?aa'{;(?u(‘b
n i
S'-J(J(:'\{ P/a/\u:h Z,ON ¥ /‘((N X 2 {c L

Yoyt
efrde IR0 fel;fs‘*'-"( peet
[ V2 S

I A T

J Flge Doct
(" Plox Yoel”
Jo't start eollacs

G

" f”'I‘Co//orG

\U—W‘ LH? :

T
({,y-m /
|
I
™
ﬂ p'.[, 2L

\

o fler Qoct - Reton
f(/’ f/f}i 190(7/'— SUF/Z/\_/

Coolec 3 //"‘C 7‘“/{0(:,‘ 45 o
Dot doae-D>

N
'/)'7{';6"
ety
|
" T
(L!’V’Lﬁ'l é«
}O“md' ) gg
\ ’ou'{lé
N\
et i
SIS
A0 4
CET
VNS
(Nﬁ’/l e ' /0”1“6‘{“
xaoow ikt H
I f- \
o' |
AN
; yI'L" - J ‘t'_:
3 2,
&
&
W

. ?\D\B({Y 4~ P\u ‘(‘\?)l.ﬁlc.(
z NS e e P ion

P e A0 R OIS

/(71




BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: September 6, 2022 BOT: September 26, 2022

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061447 2525 Calle de Parian submitted by Camila Rodriguez,
to install a solar panel System. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: Proposed work by Solcius LLC proposes to
install roof mounted Solar System with eleven (11) panels, six (6) inverters for a 4.07kw
of power as per site plan in the packet.

This application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by
Architectural Styles Committee and PZHAC.

It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable and meets all applicable
Town codes, the application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 18.33 and 18.35

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Site Plan & Design
e Structural Analysis Report

PZHAC ACTION:
Applicant has met all request asked by the PZHAC to move this application forward. The
vote of the PZHAC was 5-0

BOT OPTIONS:

The Board of Trustees may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




OFFICIAL USE ONLY:

TOWN OF MESILLA Case i Qellﬁ, i
ZONING APPROVAL Fee$_3 7 e 00
PERMISSION TO CONDUCT WORK §32¢
OR Fee $ 325,00
OBTAIN A COMMERCIAL/RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT Rerwv Py, 00

2931 Avenida de Mesilla, P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, NM 88046 (575) 524-3262 ext. 104

cASE NO, (e 14 Y1) zong: [T 1L CODE: A APPLICATION DATE!

Camila Rodriguez (844) 357-2258
Name of Applicant/Owner Applicant’s Telephcne Number

1555 N Freedom Blvd Provo uT 84604
Applican!'s/Owner's Malling Address City Stale Zip Coda

solarpermits@soleius.com
Applicant's/Ownar's E-mall Addrass
Soleius, LLC (1555 N Freedom Blvd Provo, UT 84604)
Conlractor's Name & Addross {If none, indicale Sell)
(844) 357-2258 396621
Contractor's Telephone Number Conlractar's Tax ID Number Contracler's License Number

Addross of Proposed Work: _2525 Calle De Parian Las Cruces, NM 88005
Dosarlption of Proposed Work: _Installation of Roof Mounted Solar PV System ( 11 panels, 6 inverters, 4,07 kW)

§ 26567 Coamida: Bodai gusz 7115/2022
Eslimated Cost Signalure of Appllcant Date

Signature of property owner if applicant Is not the properly owner:

With the exception of adminlstrative approvals, all permit requests must undergo » revlew process from stalf, PZHAC and BOT
before Issuance of a bullding permit. Recorded proaf af ownarship wilh lugal descriplion of property {deed or current tax blll) along with
verlficatlon of lagally subdivided slatus of the property are required. Plan sheets are 1o ho ho largor than 11 x 17 Inches.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
PZHAC O Adminlelrative Approval BOT 1 Approved Date:
O Appreved Date: 0 Disapproved Date:
[0 Disapproved Dale: R O Approved with Conditions
0 Approved with conditions
FIRE INSPECTION/APPROVAL REQUIRED: ﬂES ¥ _NO SEE CONDITIONS
CID PERMIT/INSPECTION REQUIRED: ___L('I'ES NO SEE CONDITIONS
CONDITIONS:
PERMISSION ISSUED/DENIED BY: ISSUE DATE:

This Application will include Ihe following, If checked:

1. Plot plan wilh legal descriplion to show existing struclures, adjolning streats, drivoway{s), Improvemants &
setbachks, Verllcalion shall show that the lot was lagally subdivided through the Town of Mesilla or thal the lol has been
in existence prior lo Fabruary 1972,

Sita Plan wilh dimensions and detalls.

Proof of legal access to the properly.

Dralnago plon.

Architoclural style and color schame — dingrems or elovalions (Hislorical and comimarcial zones ohly).

Proof of sowor service or a copy of seplic lank permit; proof of waler sarvice (wall parmit or slatemant from lhe
Public Utllity providing waler services).

Other Informallon as neceasary or required by tha City Code or Communily Devalopment:

oo ELN

(—
g

I




SHEET INDEX SCOPE OF WORK STREET VIEW GE VIEW
PVEL |TITLE SHEEY Installation of Solar PV System WRER ,
PVOZ  |SITEPLAN e
Pvos |ELECTRICAL UNE D1AGRAM | OF PANELS: 11 "
204 |EQUIPMENT LABELS # OF INVERTERS: [4
PVDS  |ATTACHMENT SPATING DC SYSTEM SIZE: 4.07] KW-DC
PV0S  |RACK RAIL HAGRAM ACSYSTEMSITE: 3lew.AC
VDT |ELEVATION

SPECIFICATION SHEETS

APPLICABLE CODES CONSTRUCTION NOTES

solcius

sSolcius, LLC
1530 Goadyear D,
Ste G El Paso, TX
79936
{844) 357-2258

Digitatly seated by
Ao m@m?»uzﬁﬁa

[l Tae iy

2017 NATIONAL BLECTRIC CODE (NEC]
2015 INTIRNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE
2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CORE

A ALL GROUNDING ELECTRODES AS DISCRIBED [N NEC 250.82(A)(1} [A}(7) THAT ARE PRESENT AT EACH BULLDING OR
STRUCTURE SERVED SHALL BE BONDED TOGETHER TO FORM THE GROUNDING ELECTRODE SYSTEM. WHERE NONE OF
THESE GROUNDING ELECTRODES EXIST, ONE OR MORE OF THE GROUNDING ELECTRODES SPECIFIED IN NEC
250.52{A}{4)-{A}{8} SHALL BE INSTALLED PER NEC 250.50. ADDITIDNAL GROUNDING ELECTRODES SHALL BE INSTALLED
PER NEC 250.53. THE GROUNDING OR BONDING CONDUCTOR SHALL BE CONMECTED TO THE GROUNDING
ELECTRODE BY LISTED CLAMPS PER NEC 250.70.

8. ROOFTOP MOUNTED PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEMS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS. ROOF PENETRATIONS SHALL BE FLASHED AMD SEALED tN ACCORDANCE WITH IRC
R909.3

C. ACCESS AND WORKING SPACE SHALL BE PROVIDED AND MAINTAINED ABOUT ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT TO PERMIT
READY AND SAFE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF SUCH EQUIPMENT PER MEC 110.26.

0. ALL PLAQUIES AND SIGNS WILL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED BY NEC.

£. CONDUIT WILL BE INSTALLED IN COMPLIANCE WITH NEC 338.

F. GROUNDING ELECTRODE CONDUCTOR SHALL BE PROTECTED PER NEC 250.64(8) AND SHALL B8F CONTINUOUS FER
NEC 250.64({C}.

G. ROOF COVERINGS SHALL COMPLY WITH 18C 1506.2, 1507 & IRC RS064.3.

H, CIRCUIT BREAKERS, IF BACKFED, SHALL BE SUITABLE FOR SUCH OPERATION PER NEC 705.12{B}{4] AND WiLL BE
INSTALLED PER NEC 408.36(D).

I. INVERTERS UL USTED 1741 PER IRCR324.3.

1. ROOFTOP MOUNTED PHOTOVOLTAIC PANEL SYSTEM SHALL BE TESTED, LISTED AND IDENTIFIED WITH A FIRE
CLASSIFICATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 1703,

K. NON-CURRENT-CARRYING METAL PARTS OF EQUIPMENT, RACEWAYS, AND OTHER ENCLOSURES, IF GROUNDED, SHALL
BE CONNECTED TO AN EQUIPMENT GROUNDING CONDUCTOR BY ONE OF THE METHODS SPECIFIED iN NEC
250.134{A} OR (8}.

L THE DISCONNECTING MEANS FOR UNGROUNDED CONDUCTORS SHALL CONSIST OF A MANUALLY OPERABLE
SWITCHES OR CIRCUIT BREAKERS COMPLYING WITH NEC 630.15(D}{1). e

M. THE INSTALLATION OF EQUIPMENT AND ALL ASSOCIATED WIRING AND INTERCONNECTIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED
ONLY BY QUALIFIED PERSONS PER NEC 630.4(C}.

N. IT IS THE DUTY OF THE PERSON REQUESTING ANY INSPECTIONS REQUIRED BY THE IRC TO PROVIDE ACCESS TGO AND
MEANS FOR INSPECTION OF SUCH WORK PER IRC R102.3.

0. SIMOKE ALARMS & CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS MUST BE INSTALLED PER IRC R314.2.2 AND R315.2.2.

P. SOLAR PV MODULES CANNOT 8E INSTALLED OVER OR BLOCK ANY ATTIC VENTS, PLUMBING VENTS, FURNACE OR

WATER HEATER VENTS, ETC.

Renee L Bullran
2525 Calle De
Parian Las Cruces
NM 88005 (575}
635-6683

UTILUTY:

El Paso Electric Co

{NBY

DESIGNER:
Brayden Allred

DATE:
7/14/2022

PROJECT &
P-245128-22

Finander:
Customer

JURISDICTION:
Mesilla

SYSTEM SIZE:
4.07 KW-0C
3KW-AC

SHEET TITLE:
TITLE SHEET

VERSION:
3.3.2

SHEET#:
Mo




Zond
3 193HS —
... BB o

TEE A4 poizes AnEuSn
NOISEEA

NV 341§ SS3IDOV HO0H
LT

LU J38HS

il
¥ 004
BIATHIANIOEIIN | ¥3d4 $SIMNACH AL C

IV-AAE
J0-MO LD
T3ZiS WILSAS

effisein

NOLOIASRINT i
% w S~ X08 NOLLONAP

OIS
JpDuURtig

TT-8TISYL-d
& 103(08d

g TIDVHIACST % (3S0408d
GIISLZD  IHOBMETIOS G350408d

TP/ ,
Atva NOY LNANOD

1OINNCOSIA 00 AILYTANI UESEYCIZ  YIEYHYINS IS0
D1 WRY SO0Y TVL0L

W33 O3B

paspy uapieg /
o] —
/ LOBNNOOSIA OV NOLLYHINTD BINOLSND

“§3INDISIA A
el
(N} /ﬂoﬁ

OO IRE0SRE 3 Eﬁ ”

TENVL IDANES NIVIR

20PN L0 = MOLE X W/OLE-OTTHN-SINZ SURISNZ 11 *STINVA MEN .
IYV-MNE = ZRO0E-AQE <3N 3 SEILESANIASN |

TALIILLN
08 NOUYINTTVI 248
CTVISEO S0 3344 36 L1 UHHINTD3Y 38 LON TIWWS 39N 3HL NO NOLLYZO1 ROWYIUNIALL
€895-5£2 .
{s£5)SOUSBIN R YN
s30n) $2] UBLEG CNEN 5 sie (T TT°S0S D4t SADVRIAS A [ w.m
N )
BQ 8}[eD SIST . & D = O mNmN THOOE-WOE 43N
unRag ] 33Uy T L1 PU/OLE-OT TAN-SHiXE TN ST
]
H
)
BSTT-£SE (yre) 3
SE66L 3
X1 '05ed [3 9315 a
‘20 Je3AponD OEST )
o1 SNRes
El
s13uys seudsy %E5 11 [ £ 21 E]
N 3401 200Y LoV | LG | sooea0 [ ewwado b oo
sn mﬁm@m wvios | mincowe |monviw | seny ¥
i . ) ) TIAVL 171 ONV HINWIZY




,,,,,,,,, o) T ENT SRS ay CONDUTT AND CONDUCTOR SCHEDULE (Pem Sec 630.810), TABLE SIS 1ol TABLE 15022 | '
A6 DESCRISHON IsaR CTURER i HUNDLS NOTES TAG CONDUCTORTYPL | tH CONDUCTOR SZE| ¢ OF CONDUCTORS CORDUTTTYPE BN, CONGUT SZF mg m ﬁw F.m m
k] SOLAR PANEL SENTUNE | ZAML-NH L0 2 T0INT CLARTITY {11 OWIIVEIER CABLE Py Py
x . 1 — — — i FAEE MR NI& e
T AnEAD SWERTER [ i T i T euanTTY il B2ns COPPER (560} = 1 — -
£ UmUON BOX C SNeON DO ES ] {13301 CANTEX 3 Rlakutas 31 2 MC THROUGM & § 11 WHERE POSSIBLE, i
5 IRACONG LU RS TEN CUCHRT, FCCHASIEN CUCRAT THINH 2 25 0 1 DTHERRASE EMT RUN ON ROOF i
& IRECWETIA ZaTOR URIGLCLB O, CA0Y, 1283, KRS IR s18 z P I o Seldus, LLC
e EATON D [QUAL To331UREIAV I0E AT EOUTT TR B 1] FU St £ O - -
- - R = - — - 1530 Goedyeer Dr,
2 | R Ny 0 T £ e Ste G F] Paso, TX
1 : PR 7 2 ot o 79936
23 acncl TORVICT RANT Liratacs Touin B4 &AL PO LRAL STCTE 00 I3 KT GIES T2 EGC *30 1 AWP& 357-2258
TACVERTER SPECHILATING PV MODULE SPECIFCATIONS.
sV ACTLALD e LACE o *
VIODE L RO 20T ] [NE AR 4 2 TR ,.
I T TR TG N L e R ) :
A CLRT SR o | I I BN Y VOLTALR ] D7 (AT
WOVASAL BT DTt el Tant S8 RPN DRI DTG Vi S [ R
CIOWAL AT AT CLERTNT s ESF o ) TS Renee L Bzltran
FECH T S RrL e NOITTCTEN 1A (v & FONTR P! e I
2 2525 Calle De
STCCALCULATION BOX EXISTING MAIN SERVICE PANEL INFORMATION Parian Lzs Cruces
NEW INVERTERS: 6NEP BOM-200X2 = 3 KW-AC mmmmm LR Y N BSD0S (575)
NEW PANELS: 11 ZNShine DXME-NH120-370/M X 3700 = 4.07 KW-DC ot AR =5 635-6583
PAAIN BEEASER: o] A
T DYETENT BREAKER SUE: RN
IPEED TYPE: nd Fod
s TEEA TR 1L 300 I UTILTY:
- - | NEC RS IABHINANE! Fi25 ANTING
PV BACKEELD {0A0-MAIN .
SRR DN 0TS Bl Paso Flectric Co
ESTIMATED ANNUAL FRODUCTIGN: 3604 KWL (NN
DESIGNER:
Brayden Allred
¢ KREAKER Siail BT PURTHIST - %
POSITICN AWATFROM MRIN Exiting End Fed DATE:
BREAKER PER NIC 703 12(8H2) 310k 1264 Bus/1004 Maln SERVICE 77142022
CONDUCTORS PROIECT
11 MDOULES IN A GRCUIT EXTENDING 70 o =
- uTLITY - P-245128-22 |
el f— = Finander:
¢ e o — Customer
&
. L J-BOX ; =
I G S = [urisoicTion:
HZ n.,..( LR HZ :\M 5 M m.__ Mesitia
-
T e T I nl J I o] SYSTEM SIZE:
L T 1y ? ] N
[ o N — 407 KW-DC
l L i i F 3KW-AC
! | SHEET TITLE:
] | = ELECTRICAL UNE
Ve . 3 4 AGRAM
®CE —® ® e, —
3.3.2
APPROX SHEET &
f————  SOLAR EQUIPMENT ON THE RODF = _ T SOLAR EQUIPMENT 5' FROM THE MSP 4 W03




Main Service Panel

O

FOR ILLUSTRATION ONLY
(NOT ACTUAL MSP)

SOUAR PV SYSTEM mosvva

WITH RAPID SHUTODOWN

AC Disconnect
(If Used)

@,

FOR ILLUSTRATION ONLY
(NOT ACTUAL DISCONNECT)

| PORCA SO HAZAD
| TERMIDEALS DK DOTH LEEAND
| 1ORD ST0ES MaY BE EHERGED

| seTHEOPCN FOSTION

solcius

Solduys, LIC
1530 Goodyear Dr,
Ste G El Paso, TX
79936
{844) 357-2258

Renee L Beltran
2525 Calle De
Parian Las Cruces
WM 83005 {575)
5356683

UTITY:

£l Paso BlectricCo
(NM]

DESIGNER:

Brayden Allred

DATE:
F/14/2022

PROIECT st
P-245125-77

IWARNING: PHOFOVOLTAIC]
| POWERSQURCE | -

“LOCATION: EVERY 10 ALONG ANY CONDUITS OR MC CABLE THAT CONTAIN OC CIRCLATS,

AT EVERY ENCLOSURE, AND AT EACH SIDE OF WHERE THE CONDUIT OR CABLE PASSES
THROUGH A WALL, FLODR, DR ANY OTHER PARTITION.

NOTES: DT GONDUIT MUST BE A REFLECTIVE STICKER

o |

PRODUCTION METER (If Used)

O

Financier:
Customer

_REC METER.

FOR ILLUSTRATION
ONLY
{NOT ACTUAL METER)

ALL SIGNAGE MUST BE PERMANENTLY ATTACHED AND BE
ABLE TO WITHSTAND THE ENVIRONMENT THEY ARE
INSTALLED. SIGNAGE ALSQ CANNOT BE HAND WRITTEN. NEC
110.21(8)

JURISDICTION:
Mesilia

SYSTEM SIZE:
4.07 KW-DC
IKW-AC

SHEET TITLE:
SQUIPMENT
|LABELS

VERSION:
332

SHEET iz
voe




LABEL |rRoOF TYPE [MouNTING TYPE [AREA OF ARRAY |GROSS WEIGHT [DEADLOAD RATING [ExiSTING STRUCTURAL FRAMING | MAX RAIL SPAN [RAILSPAN OFFSET _
-

ROOF A ASPHALT SHINGLE GF-1 215.73Q FT. 47318, 2.18LBS/SQFT. 2X4 @24 Q.0 4

-

solcius

2' TYP. -A—— 4' TYP. - , |
,.ﬁil. & B R B - & —
-!N: i ~
L s A TYR.
3 = = B —18 - e - “ : 2
' TYP. ot 4 YR |
S B - —a
o AP 4 TYP. I\ﬁ
— — —a— —a

ROOF A

Digitally seaice by
Ao R ED

——

Soleius, LLC
1530 Goudyear Dr,
Ste G Fl Pasp, TX
75936
{844} 357-2258

Renee L Beltran
2525 Calle De
Parian Las Cruces
NM 88005 (575)
6356683

UTILITY:

El Paso Electric Co
(NN

DESIGNER:

Brayden Allred

DATE:
/1472022

PROJECT #:
P-245128-22

Finander:
Customer

JURISDICTION:
Mesillz

SYSTEM SIZE:
407 KwW-DC
IKW-AC

SHEET TITLE:
ATTACHMENT
SPACING

VERSION:
3.3.2

SHEETH:

V05




ROOF TYPE SHOWN IN PROJECT
SFECS TABLE BELOW

SEE RAFTER SIZE SHOWN IN PROJECT SPECS TASLE BELOW

ELEVATION VIEW

ATTACHMENT DETAIL

SOLAR PANELS WILL NOT EXCEED 26' FROM THE GROUND

N\ ]

L\
N
N
N
R
N

SOLAR rﬁgrm/

solcius

PT

] T 1 H 1
ROGF TYPE SHOWN IN PROJECT o oty & MAX FROM TOP OF ROOF Lo AT
SPECSTABLEBELOW N\ L) | TO TOP OF MO% PANEL b - FLASHING 71472022
i T I T I T [ T I 1 T 7_ T I 1 T 1 i T PROJECT #:
= 2 P-245128-22
M ‘ o financier:
SEE RAFTER SIZE SHOWN IN /\_ Customer
PROJECT SPECS TABLE mm_.os/ _ \/ _
!
ml VM i JURISDICTION:
M. —. mMesilla
b ATTACHMENT SPACING SYSTEM SIZE:
4,07 KW-DC
3RW-AC
i PROJECT SPECS SHEET TITLE:
RAFTER SIZE: 24" . RACK & RAIL
. = pIaGRAM
RAFTER SPACING: Pl .O.ﬂ. . VERSION:
ROQF TYPE: asphalt Shingle 332
ATTACHMENT SPACING: [Max 4 =
RAILS J RACKING: ECOFASTEN CLICKEIT SHEET &:
MOUNTING: GF-1 b

Seicius, LLC

1530 Goodyear D,

Ste G El Pase, TX
75936

{844) 357-2258

Renee L Beltran
2525 Calle De
Parian Las Cruces
NM 88005 {575)
635-6633

UTILITY:

El Paso Bectric Co
{NWM)

DESIGNER:
Brayden Allred




SOLAR PANELS WILL NOT EXCEED 26' FROM THE GROUND

UTILITY METER

of

ﬂ WANDOW J

Q
O
/7

MAIN SERVICE PANEL

H AC DISCONNECT
PRODUCTION
M

ETER

INVERTER

solcius

Soldus, LLC
1530 Goodyear Dr,
Ste G El Paso, TX
79536
(844) 357-2258

Renee L Beltran
2525Calie De
Parian 1as Cruces
NM 88005 {875}
635-6583

UTILITY:
gl Paso ElectricCo
(NM)

DESIGNER:
Beayden Allred

DATE:
71472022

PROJECT #:
P-245128-22

Financier:
Customer

JURISDICTION:
Mesilla

SYSTEM SIZE:
4.07 KW-DC
3KW-AC

SHEET TITLE:
ELEVATION

VERSION:
332

SHEET &

sva?




BT
10

s BTiTe o £omni e | ZRChinesclar SBB =aLF-CEL Atk
> AA-Ri T2 arie 2
ZXAME-NHT20 38785 punaerystalline PERC PV Module

- INSHINESOLAR

Excellent Cell Efficiency
358 technolagy ecroasts the distance between dushar
and finger grid TR whith is Sanglil 10 power increase.

T Betler Weak lllumination Response
L] NMorg power outpyt in weak light condiuon, suth a5 haze.
cloudy, 3nd sarly moming

i Anti PID
Vanl! Encured PIl resistancs Amugn ine qualty comtro! of eell
manulaclening promssx and m@w mAlenals.

Adapt To Harsh Outdoor Environmant

Resistant {0 harsh environments 5ueh as sall, BOULOMNA,

sand, Migh lemgarature and high hurmidity savironmant.

{ ﬁ, , TIER 1
G
o | GlogalTier 1 vankable brund wits indepenaently
carsficd siste-ol-ne-arl sulomsled manclaztusing.

Excellent Quality Managerment System
Warranied raiability and sringent guality S55UTANCER
wall peyond cenified requinemenis.

2 12 yesrs product guarantee
EL 25 years output guerantes
. P or o .
improved Aesthetics i~ 0.5% annual degradation

. E afler the Tiest year
Comparod to convertional medules.this il biack modules
hava 1 more WrifcTM Ippaamnee and Superins 3esihatics.

AR RLELAIT A A WURLRITILIAL P
T TN QU3 MR VT

Ty ig e (o] Mt St LY

S &6 8 (€ res

= ECTRIGH R

Nominal Pawer WaS SITAT" 203 367 37 s 30
Fowit QUL TRleranae BNy Ll -3 omed D T3
Mot Puwer volzaze VsVl 3350 2800 3420 a0 3R.6C
Hantrmum Sower Curmerienp(R} 086 19.74 1082 1631 059
Opes Ot vatege vovt 0,50 en.a0 4180 A LR
Start Eirmuit Coment helh) .28 1133 Ry ¥+ 1557 1150
Module Ecienty (8} 19,75 mosm 2031 ms9y .88
BT T LeALIN Y CADRF S o Srete e e % A T

e A T T

MR fwer Prakalu) 26820 prentd 23580 g o] 26150

aiorarn Sowes VorRase VoVl 31,40 3.6 3128 ILRE a2

MamaTu PTar Curent Ledgind B35 RED .63 A 2as

Open Grcuat vokage voui¥] 350 3260 3820 3840 3AG

Shat T Tuwesm istAl 5.8 %15 L2 $.29 37
s Az D irsm i At TRt SN e L W] Sland (T

wang PLAC

£Bis oremauon 126 {6223}

1755x70328x33 rwn{with Framel

weign 02y

[=E 2.2mm. High Transmissicn, AR Coed Teempeved Glass
Junzzion by » 58, 3 ciodes.

Zables & q® 3BT 0D

Tommctinrs Hes-compeutle

WNROT A4 2T MARMUT TPl AURLRE 1snev ot
Yemperanre coefliden oV Brax -QI%C Cpetating temoeratue ~APT—RIT
Tropatas oz of v L.2NC Mzuzreeae Coidd ST Wa
Temoeratute [orTIent cf s CLS%NSC NI bsyslsezvining] Seann P4 F 20000

Fre Pertzrante Type 3

v o taliasch 2 %
BAERAGING CUB - oo
et
raceae == \
£ y
Mer/CErnin o B9 o !
m A
PR s Bt ‘.‘m
e s Fm e I e s LN Ty BT T e T i
R AT YA Tt T e o+ e T Lu..
- VI
emge V] N

1EEHSINY CrCumenrm Hrakh amd Laiety Hanage P

e xS w3 19ACing mgoetle SV enedule menl
merg e Daed THEmme g o glatal Tt 1Y wrrratdisler FOIHE

Fogoee 0 T3R8, T
wanasing af oW
e gighe

R TR

G hte 2 ve i incumnat Iomr, praniargu JIZR. PR Cns Ty, Tel: ~a2219 5812 0333

FIOU82 SERE TEMT ey and INNANALSA insrisCriome. mafrs LONG i Drodrt [ Al @ CRSRSE WANGYT pror nnure © Trstng SO 202 | Vel DEMENAII0 1070




Single Phase Inverter
with HD-Wave Technology

for North America

SE3000H-US / SE3800H-US / SES000H-US / SEE000H-US /
SE7600H-US / SELI0000H-US / SE11400H-US

SdILHIANI

Optimized installation with HD-Wave technology

Fi
k)
7

i

Hi

Specitically designad 1u work with power oplimizars
Record-breaking 9945 weaighted etficency

Cuitk and easy inverter commissioning directly from
a smartphone using the Solarfdga SeApp

Fixad voltage inverter for jongar swrings

ragrated arc Lault protection and rapid shutdown
for NEC 2014, NEC 2017 and NEC 2020 per ariicle
53021 and 65012

sgiaredge.con

¥

i

H
7

VL1741 SA certriied, for CPUC Rule 22 grid compliance

Senall, ightweight, and easy to install oth
cutdpors or indeers

Buiit-in module-level monitoring

Uptionak: Faster installations with bullt-in
cohsumpion meering (1% accuracy) and
production revanue grade metering (0.5% accuracy.
ANSI CIZ220)

/ Single Phase Inverter with HD-Wave Technology

for North America

SE3000H-US / SE3800H-US / SESO00H-US / SE6000H-US/
SE7600H-US / SEL0000H-US / SE11400H-US

" SE3000H-LUS | ST35004-1/S) SESO0DH-US | SE6000HUS | SETGEOH-LIS | SETODDOH-US {sEnsagH-us |

PMODEL HUMBER

APPLICABLE TO INVERTERS
WGTH PARTNUSABER

SEXO(XH- MO BXNS

Fatpn AL Sy SRS : ERc = oy Rexts
My gm A7 Smeer Dz jadid hva R0 Lo
- v H v o - v
T
< . v . - vz,
03 -Eer "
& by o 7 & e »
5 s A
Lapestse - GES - {ER
E] A
3
Pl ko 2300 o T
B - T RNy
ES )
ks L 133 b i




/ Single Phase Inverter with HD-Wave Technology
for North America

/ Power Optimizer

For North America
P370 / P400 / P401 / P485 / P505

P370 P40 P40t p4as 2505

Optimizer made]

_ N - _ - {for highat-power 60 (for 72 & 95~ tfor hich power 60  fforhigh-voltage  {for higher
SE3000H-US / SE3800H-US / SESO00H-US / SE6000H-US/ il made compatiiity) Fclisherpowerd (or72 §.95. (o tich power 60 forbighsetuse  (orHTE |
SE7600H-US / SE10000H-US / SEL1400H-US INPUT

' . " — n fpes ot O Power® 570 ! = <3 ! s 53 W
1 e | L e e | <Ee <£7 o | SEte ol . -
MODEL NUMBER SE30OTH-US | SE3800H-US | SES0008-US | SESDOGH-US | SE76006-US. SEID00GH-US | SETH00H-US. R N 5 Vaoge - ! - " T - - -
IVos L Iow st tepeTatye)
I RS — v NFBT Opeeting RInga =60 g-20 282 125-1% ?%-33 et
ety - — Nommom St et Cunens T30 ™ w1 £ B % ‘Az
farerrey —— Meavimem D0 et Corent j 1375 3 1455 3 1 T5
T e - hlammwem Effoanty : s %
Wy s VLA ST A AT e 2 "
- - g Wogrnerd [SGtrcy w E23) k3
AraVar A St n oy henvERagt Catngery
QUTPUT DURING Ovmﬂbdoz {POMER OPTIMIZER CONNECTED TO Dvmwbﬁzo SOLAREDGE INVERTER)
B - Vinalrmrm Cumt Qe i 1 Asc
“Warirmom Oustpnt Woae { = t E 1 veo
GUTPUT DURING STANDBY (POWER CPTIMIZER DISCONNECTED FROM SOLAREDGE INVERTER OR SOLAREDGE INVERTER OFF)
Sfety Cutiol VOrDg R ner Dovent Optirazee | 1107 3
STANDARD COMPLIANTE
EMC FCC Pan T3 Coes & ECSKO0-5-2 ELEVIN-6-3
o ECEALR1 fans (axteny] ULTZAL IECAMASS
Mt CHBAND. UV Himace
2t Beith | Yes
INSTALLATION SPECIFICATIONS
L ST AWED SyEm Ustaor [ 00 LoV
o Compatoie oo A% L ebinos hire ST 30X Trose Prpe et i
ST ST - - TR eIy | @A BaxIIs/ Tl ds, | TInEgasas] LT Ees
) i ) D (0 Lo ) P | arrdei3 2124510 | Suc3es Sivierrs i
R e S ST Sy s et gnckang Ted Eon T e 655/15 S5 /13 061723 Fids
|$mbnn11nﬂvﬂ, ol i il Ao
How to Enable Consumption Monitoring PRI LT 1735 bl
- ot Wi Ty [ Uornacins Desbie nesvad /1404
By simply witing current trensformers through the inverier's existing AC corduits and connecting them to the service Oupwavirs Longtt X — Tl
panel, homecwners will gain full insight into 3 tiresr household anergy usage helping them to svard high electricity bills Dpatng lemperp. e Banga” B ezl L E4T
Presesion Ssen 058 ¢ Typabk 7
_Relatve umisty 9- 10 K
n 2 ¥ 310 s "Rostet oast D Do, WO with 223 1+ SHevmerr IDIINSE 30 BiSNTS
2 -.mnaag-?s‘ P L VYIIE DRI Mo an I
singlte phase imverer with o &Qvﬂ.\ﬂﬁga«tahah?&w et
oy A "~ 3 -Ew) o B Ul e QAT 2 "o e
HD=wave technology and e it 55 g . e At T 13 5 Oyt Dt T Nort 5 e s, e w5
Bulit-in RGM and B L
Service Fanel consumption moniicring
| PV Systerm Design Using a wor:m&mm Single Phaze " Three Phasafor - Three Phase for
) 1 ) Inverber o HD-Wave Single phase 208vgrid 2777430V ged
Grid Merimem SAR LoD P37, M40 PeT) ] n 3 !
ot Powes Dprrncent 1 PLER, SATH [ * e
MR Vs el [Power SporaeTi 3 a5 o
Shipléed CRTSe Civie Maxemn e o S | sm3en eon , oo w
P i1 Paesin St of| ngao.ﬂx e T e -
= [
g o Tl
78 2 sv_ ek e 0 T TS et ..Butoa.n.yn..eé
= b = > e NEC Tty voigs Wit 8 3D0E TR 30 e
- v _mﬁ.a.v’a a8 o 9 T8 L0 - wrr; prees SEAOALE TR mach T o LEEOX
AC Concaat St STINET Rn?!?&nééuy;ﬂévnhw:tﬂ?i&l)vu!nm!ﬂkgqul,waukb;
syt AN SO AR RN e A S et e RoHS

iAo i A1 S0 e atecn i ST S e - Semtay - ﬂ@n RoHS
bararre




'PRODUCT CUT SHEET .Hw.mnn_unmnmn

Farinstallers. By Inxtalters.

CUICKFIT:

CF STD RAIL AL MLL 171.5"
[ PART zcz,wmx m DESCRIPTION i} m —Nb.—.mzmm

I 2012025 | (CF STD RAIL AL MLL 171

Fire Ratng® Trss ASystem Fire Radag
nlax System Voltage 1500 voC
MNax Fuse Rating 20
Certification Conforms o UL 310 27¢F
Warranty 5 Year Matznas and wWerkmanship
UL 2703 Marklngs Seoduct sting ixbel is iocaled on the el aag-cape
Roaf Pitch 12-1212
Ul 7703 Allowable Design Load Rating 10 peldowrward, 5 pef upward, and 5 paf lsteral
Wax Module Sz 255 5gft
Module Orientation Pot el o LORERApe

| rEM NO. | DESCRIPTION L Wultipla use Rated Companents (Pesition independent) | hod Caop, Prame MLPE Mount 302 MLPE Mourt

K | CFSTD RAIL MILL AL RAIL EXIRUSION PROFILE, 14356, TMM] LONG |
*Cats & Sysiem fire rating with Type 14 2 PV moduies. Aoy 1aouie-to-rosf Fas b permitied, wih oo 2kt raguired, This ring o
1) CFSTD RAILMILL AL RAIL EXTRUSION PROFILE, [4356.1MM] LONG applicable with amy rool STtRTToSar

UL 2703 MARKING EXAMPLE:

| 1 EcoFasten” @
- “~-Uhiltes An ESDEC Compary s

AT o ‘
e mw_mn.u_._mﬂ._. Ttertek
o 000X :
MRS (D (002 3500 Y Cemerm S UL SO 30G -
<
TORQUE SPECIFICATIONS
Torgqus (i)
, ) - ! Fully ez Uneviawal lndwatora? the BISsk EPDM ring Jraued e
W.CII 1.57 { Lagstrew | i Lnged washerfor toruing.
- N M Clarg ] nas
4 A gnd-Clamp s
Rall Clicker Leveling dalt 4z Dractermyutet upon deibory, Agplies 1o Tile Hoek and LIgot/Clicker
1.57 Hook Height Balt PLA Lighty damp haok ta Bush #ith 107 of nexd e row
E Ground Lug RN Refor 16 apaciic groumd Fpg oRnula recsimmtaliation manual
N | — MLPE lip 138
L2 PE Mount RES)
Matencl Agminum
Finish Ml

REV.-C31




N AT AT | VYR Y

CUICKFIT |

CUCKFIT | . T

 INSTALLATION GUIBE ALLATION GUIOE \
, . - = . l{efs, By Installer:
wozu-zm bzu mxo:zu—zm MANUEACTURER Y ISTOF UL 2703 APPROVED MODLULES
VSUN modules with 30, 35 and 40 mm frames
VSUNOO-YYZ-35
m.up._u_zm Eﬁ.zm . ) ) . . ) : . VSUN Where YY" can be 60, 72, 108,120, or 144; “2" can be M, P, MH, PH, or BMH;
aosn_im wmﬁm, ara carried Hugwocm:ocn nzw arraying <mqwmQ o?aﬁﬁ. 4:@ are ru._‘:mo module and “aa” <an be blank, B8 or BW
re-module and module-To-rail through mid clames, carried at rail-to-rail connections through S T T s aree modules with 40mm frames
the bonding jurrpars, and tarried (GW-Lo-1ow USIng bonding jurnpers either module-to-module Waaree CWSyy-s00t
on the module frame or raib-ta-rafl on the ends of the rails. where 5" can be blankorM
winaico modules with 25 and 40 mmi frames .
Winaico Wey-i0oZs
g&m.«-ﬂnﬂnn&ﬁ%o«d,\wggn&dmlﬁ P, or M and“a" can be
MID CLAMP blankoré
amddampbonding R ank e LR
pairs of modules  ¥ingli modules with 33 and 40 mm frames
GROUNDINGLUG Yingli YooYy
1 ground fug per { Where "2 can be D or B "y tan be 29h, 30b, 34d, 35b, 36b or 40d
continuous 3Ty ZN Shine modules with 35mm frames
ZN shine ZAMY-AAA0K M

RAIL SPLICE
1 splice banding
MODULE JUMPER adjacent pair of rails
1 module jumper
bonding madule to

module and row te row

PAGE

17

o WwhnereY"anbeSor7, "AART can be 72, NH120, NH1440r NHDB144




PRODUCT CUT SHEET

.ﬁ,mnamnmﬁm: _

ot installers. By inaes (lere,

GF-1 FLASHING GLV BLK 8

["PART NUMBER | DESCRIPTION
3017010 | GF-1 FLASHING GLY BLK BX12

@

NS

[mEMa NG|

DESCRIPTION i

v |

GRIGALBLK81Z |

1] GF1-GAL-BLK-812

8.0

120

@\la 0.3 THRU

!

o.udlwi

[ Matesiol

[ Carrosion Resistant Steed

[ Finish

|

Bleck

REV.- CS1

TG I A SIS

A A S I 050,




1555 Freedom Bivd
¥ Provo, UT 84604
! Phone: 844.357.2258
Emall: solarpermits@solcius.com

Structural Analysis Report

Solar Panel Addition for:

Beltran Residence

2525 Calle De Parian
Las Cruces, NM

| have examined the existing Stick / Conventional framing with 2 x 6 rafters @ 24
inches on center spanning 13 feet that support the roof of this structure. | have
performed structural calculations finding the framing to be adequate for gravity and
uplift loads applied to the roof by the solar panels, including snow loads applied as
point loads to the roof framing, where applicable. The attachments and railing are
also adequate without reinforcement for the loads imposed when installed with the
attachment spacing shown in the drawings. We recommend the attachments be
staggered as shown in the drawings to avoid overloading the rafters. o,

W4 £
SUONARD o,
o e,

A0 A MELSEE
;o

{18932

Solcius Job # P-245128-22 Digtally sealed by

Arlo Hyligk. P, 45
Prepared by Arlo Hulick Wekfle s
July 13, 2022 License Expires 12.31.22

Structural Calculations Rev 7.00 1/6/17



Table of Contents
General Notes

Project Data

Dead Loads

Live Loads

Gravity Load Increase
Lateral Force Increase
Solar Panel Support Frame
Wind uplift on Mounting System
Lateral Forces Analysis
Roof Framing Analysis
Snow Load Calculations

References
Attachment Pull-out Capacity

Job # P-245128-22
Beltran Residence
July 13, 2022

/A

T NN U W

=
ol

The following reference sheets are attached and inserted behind construction plans.

¢Solar Panel Characteristics

eMounting System Specifications

eRail Specifications

Drawings

Roof Plan
Attachment Spacing
Racking Elevation

Structural Calculations Rev 7.00 1/6/17

PV- 02
PV- 05
PV- 08

Page 2



Job # P-245128-22
Beltran Residence
July 13, 2022

General Notes
1) These structural calculations are not intended to be applicable for non-st
limited to, electrical, waterproofing, or drainage.

ructural Items including, but not

2) All construction methods and materials shall comply with the building code listed in the design criteria,

Structural Calculations Rev 7.00 1/6/17 Page 3



Project Data

Project Location

Deslgn Criteria:
Building code:

Design Specifications:

Roof snow load an solar panel
Roof snow without solar panel
Risk category

Basic wind speed V

Wind exposure

Roof angle B8
Roof zone
Interior component GCyy

Seismic design criteria

Existing residence
Roof area

Roof rise

Eave height

Roof structure:
Roof material:

Proposed PV system
Solar panels:

Solar panel rall system:
Mounting System:
Attachment screws:

structural Calculations Rev 7.00 1/6/17

Las Cruces, NM

2015 NMRBC & 2015 NMEBC

ASCE 7-10, NDS 2015, AISC 2010

5.0 psf See snow load calcs supplement
5.0 psf

il

115 mph

C

13.0 deg.

2

+/-0,18

Lateral analysis Is based on percentage of welght added to main force

Job # P-245128-22
Beltran Residence
July 13, 2022

resisting system and is independent of seismic force parameters. Per |EBC
§1103.3 existing design does not require retrofitting if added weight Is less

than 10% of original weight.

1374.7 sf Eave to ridge distance 15
2.8 112 Ridge height 15.5
12 ft Mean roof height h, 13.7
Stick / Conventional

Asphalt Shingle

ZNShine ZXM6-NH120-370/M
EcoFasten ClickFit

EcoFasten GF-1 Flashing w/L-Foot
(1) 4" x 5/16" lag screw

Page 4



Dead Loads

PV System
Panel wt

Panel frame wt
Conductor wt
Total weight
Width

Length

Panel area
Panel dead lpad

Roof

Covering

Sheathing

Roof framing

Roof load

Celling Jolsts

Mechanical, Insulation
Ceiling

Ceiling load

Total roof and ceiling load

Floor

Covering
Underlayment
Framing
Mechanical / Electrical
Ceiling

Other

Floor dead load
Walls

Covering
Sheathing
Insutation
Framing
interlor surface
wall dead load

structural Calculations Rev 7.00 1/6/17

45.2 Ibs
5.2 lbs
3.0 lbs

53.4 lbs

40.87 in.
69.09 in.
19.6 sf

2.72 psf

Type
Asphalt Shingle
7/16" 0SB (See Note)

5/8"gypsum

Type
Carpet & pad
3/4" plywood

5/8" gypsum

Type
Stucco
3/8" plywoad

per 1' of rafter
5/8" gypsum

wt

5.4 psf
1.8 psf
1.0 psf
8.2 psf
0.0 psf
0.0 psf
2.8 psf
2.8 psf

11.0 psf

wt
2.0 psf
2.5 psf
10.0 psf
2.0 psf
2.8 psf
Q.7 psf

20.0 psf

wt
10.0 psf
3.0 psf
1.0 psf
1.4 psf
3.0 psf

18.4 psf

Joh # P-245128-22
Beltran Residence
luly 13, 2022

assumes weight of heavier
plywood for purposes of
checking the framing

Page 5



Live Loads

Unbalanced roof snow load $ 5.0 psf

Roof live load L, 20.0 psf Cy=125
Governing load 20.0 psf

Snow load on panel 5.0 psf

Gravity Load Increase

Rafters

Rafter length 15 ft.

Rafter spacing 24 In. on center

Job # p-245128.22
Beltran Residence
July 13, 2022

See snow load calculations

Live load governs, based on max (load/Cd)
See snow foad calculations

Roof area trib to rafter 30,0 sf
Original roof load 246 lbs Dead load only
Panel trib width to rafter 24 in.
# Panels on rafter (portrait) 1
#f Panels on rafter (landscape) 1
Panel area trib to rafter 18.3 sf
Added welght 50 lbs
% Load increase 20.3%
FURTHER ANALYSIS REQUIRED (see page 8) IEBC §1103.2

Lateral Force Increase
Roof trib area to MFRS 687 sf Interior wall trib ta MFRS 0 sf
Floor trib area to MFRS 0 sf Interior wall welght 8 psf
Wall trib area to MFRS 206 sf Interior wall wt to MFRS 0.0 kips
Roof wt tributary to MFRS 7.6 Kips
Floor wt tributary to MFRS 0.0 kips
Wall wt tributary to MFRS 3.8 kips
Original wt to MFRS 11.3 kips
# PV panels trib to MFRS 11.00 panels
PV systern welght 0.6 kips
% weight increase 5.2%

Lateral force Increase <10%, existing MFRS is O.K. IEBC §1103.3

Steuctural Calculations Rev 7.00 1/6/17

Page 6




Job # P-245128-22

Beltran Resldence

july 18, 2022
Solar Panel Support Frame
Maximum span length 62 in EcoFasten, Exp.C, 115 mph, zone 2, ECO5 psf
Rail span 48 in snow,see allowable rail span chart.
Attachment spacing is 0.K.
The mounting system is adequate for the proposed fastener spacing.
Wind uplift on Mounting System
Governing Load Case: 0.6D + 0.6W (ASD Load Case 7, ASCE 7-10 §2.4.1)
Attachment spacing Sayaen 48 In,
Attachment spacing S;e,p 33 in.
Mounting point trib area Ay, 11.0 sf Avsis = Sattach Sperp
Pressure at h =30' {Pnet30) -2.9 psf ASCE 7-10, Figure 30.5-1
Array edge factor yg 1.0 N/A, used only in ASCE 7-16
Pressure equal, factory, 1.0 N/A, used only In ASCE 7-16
Velocty Pressure Coeff. (d) 1.0 N/A, used only in ASCE 7-16
Array trib area 191.6 sf = module area * # modules in array
Mean roof height h, 13.7 ft
Bldg ht adjust factor A 1.21 ASCE 7-10, Figure 30.5-1
Topographic factor K, 1.0 ASCE 7-10, Figure 26.8-1
Adjusted pressure (Phet) ~16.0 psf ASCE 7-10, Egn. 30.5-1
Dead load 2.7 psf
Wind load -16.0 psf
Net Uplift (0.6D + 0.6W) 8.0 psf (upward)
Uplift on attachment P 88 lbs Py = Net Uplift Ay,
Attachment screws used:  |Use (1) 4" x 5/16" |ag screw |
Min. embedment depth 3,25 inches
Pull-out capacity per inch 582 lbs Pull-out capacity per manufacturer, see page R-1
Tensile capacity 1890 lbs
Attachment is 0.K,

structural Calculations Rev 7.00 1/6/17 Page 7



lob # P-245128-22
Beltran Residence
July 13, 2022

Existing Rafter Analysis

Beam properties, size, spacing and span
Douglas fir-larch #1 8 BTR assumed

Rafter span L 13.00 feer

Rafter spacing 24 inches

Rafter size 2x6 Additional point loads may be considered - see
Section modulus 7.56 In’ next sheet, "Point Loads for Rafter Analysis"
Allowable stress Fy 1200  psi Beam Load Diagram
Size factor Cp 1.30

Repetitive use factor C; 1.15 w2 P3 P P2

¢, shown for individual load cases below mmm:l‘ wil

All other adjustment factors = 1 [Tt

Loads on roof and solar panels

Roof dead load 8.2 psf A 1 X2 X3 X4 O
Pane! dead load 272 psf b 14 »lt >L‘. >

Roof live load 200  psf ) !

Wind uplift 426  pst . vz Ll L/2 R

Wind downforce 16.6  psf

Snow load on panels 50 psf Assumes slippery panels

snow load on roof, no panels 50 psf Assumes non-slippery roof (except metal roofs)

Loads prior to Installation:  w (plf) cd w/C, Point loads from solar not applied prior to install
D+Lr 56.4 1.25 45,1

0.6D+0.6 Wup -41.3 1.60 -25.8

D+0.6Wdn 36.3 1.60 22,7

D+5 26.4 1.15 23.0

D+Lr 56.4 1.25 45.1 Governing load case Is determined by max w/Cy
Total load before install: 733 lbs =wl

Rafter end conditions Simple beam

Moment at center span 1191 ftlbs =wlL"2/8

Check member for adequacy prior to install:
{Stress (=(M/S)*12"/ft): 1890  psi oK |

Adjusted allowable stress F'b 2243  psi = Fb * adjustment factors given above

Loads after Install
Point loads applied from solar panels - where the point load Is outside the span, load =0

Structural Calculations Rev 7.00 1/6/17



lob # P-245128-22
Beltran Residence

July 13, 2022
Polnts listed as "staggered" are on a different rafter, and therefore have no load applied
load
location
on rafter 06D+06 Moment
Point load span (ft)  trib(sf) D+Lr Wup D+06V D+5 {ft ibs)
1 6.5 11.0 29,9 -263.1 1394 84.9 -1710.4
Staggered 9.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
3 2.8 6.3 17.2 -151.5 80.2 48.9 -416.6
Staggered 4.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Staggered 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Staggered 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Staggered 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
11 Q0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 D.0
Staggered 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
13 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Staggered 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
15 0.0 0.0 0.0 Qa.0 0.0 0.0
Staggered 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Distributed loads on rafter span where not covered by solar panels
wil 1.1 4.3 122.2 -89.4 78.6 57.2 -96.9
w2 11.9 4.3 122.2 -89.4 78.6 57.2 -1065.6
Roof dead load 6.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Governing load case 3D+ 0.6 Wup
Total load (Ibs) -593 292 -593 377 248 -3289
Cd 1.60 1.25 1.60 1.60 1.15
Load/Cd 37 233 371 236 216
Reaction on right -253  1|bs = moment / rafter span
Reactlon on left -340  lbs = total load - reaction on left
= reaction on left * span/2 - sum (moments from point loads
Max moment -1160  ftlbs left of center)
Reduced moment ~1160  ftibs Applies reduction in moment due to continuity.
[stress (=M/s/12"/f): 1841  psi ok |
Adjusted allowable stress F'y 2870  psi =F, * adjustment factors above.

Structural Calculations Rev 7.00 1/6/17



Job # P-245128-22
Beltran Residence

July 13, 2022
Roof Snow Load Calculations
Graund Snow Load Py 5.0 psf
Thermal factor G, 11
Flat Roof Snow Load Py = 0.7 P, C, G |, 3.9 psf
Po=CPy
Solar panels are assumed cold and slippery:
C, (slippery) = 0.95 ASCE 7-10 fig. 7.2b
P, (solar panels, slippery) = 3.7 psf Po=C,P¢
Non-metal roof without solar panels Is assumed NOT slippery:
Cs {not slippery) = 1.00 ASCE 7-10 fig. 7.2b
Ps {roof, not slippery) = 3.9 psf Pg=CPy
Unbalanced snow load
Plich: 3112
Is pitch < 1/2:12 or > 7:127 No
W (horizontal projection of eave to ridge) 14.6 ft
Is rafter simply supported? Yes
Snow densltyy 14.7 pef  ASCE 7-10, Eqn. 7.7-1
Unbal. drift ht hy 0.8 ft ASCE 7-10flg. 7-9
Unbalanced drift surcharge 0.0 psf ASCE7-107.6.1
Length of drift surcharge 4.4t ASCE7-107.6.1
Solar array distance from ridge 3.0ft
Unbalanced snow load on rafters 5.0 psf 1*Pg*Cs applied as unbalanced snow on leeward slo)
Unbalanced snow load on solar panels 5.0 psf 1*Pg*Cs applied as unbalanced snow on leeward sloj
Drifting/sliding snow on low roof
Balanced snow height hy 0.3 ft = balanced snow load / density
Clear ht from bal. snow to high roofh, 0.0ft
Upper roof length |,
Lower roof width Wisy.r
Lower roof drift helght hy 0.0 ft
Lower roof drift max surcharge py 0.0 psf
Lower roof drift length 0.0 ft
Solar array distance from upper roof 00ft
Lower roof drift surcharge Pgy gt 0.0 psf not combined with sliding or rain surcharges
Sliding snow surcharge Pgqing 0.0 psf combined with balanced snow only (ASCE 7-10 7.9}
Rain on snow surcharge Py, 0.0 psf combined with balanced snow only (ASCE 7-107.10)
Snow loads used for design, considering unbalanced and/or drifti ng/sliding snow as needed:
P, design (solar panels) 5.0 psf
P, design (roof without solar panels) 5,0 psf

10



job ¥ P-245128-22

vy, EcoFasten™

A‘ﬁq’; An ESDEC COmpaﬂy 1o speetlipatterg | ATV

Ul Hearara b0

St 2 E Flaygsis 42 BWOT
Jhe ] Adtaras A I

Beltran Residence

7/13/2022

Toble 1 Ecofasten Cckrlt L Foot Allowrable Capaciilest!)
[ ¢
\ . © Average Pesk Deviation of Critical Fallure Safoty Mliowable
Load Direction Test Quantity Fallure Load {ibs) | TestResults 19 Mode Factar 9 Capatlty (los) 9
Lplife 5 1745 B.68% Aturminuin 195 895
Rupiure
Compression 5 1783 3.55% Aluminum 195 914
Ruptire
tateral Paraliel 1o Aluminum .
Rafter @ 5 615 4.45% Rupture 1.95 315
Lateral Perpendicular . Aluminum
to Rafter ¥4 5 57 233% Rupture 195 ) 293

Tt 1 footootes:

{31 Capaciiies e ply 10 & mininen raftes she o 238, 0 dack thickness of /16" o grester and lag boa socuted within the gonlus 373 of the salter wdthwith & minkmum
2.5% edgr destance. Haftcrs shauld bein p wound suciua <o nbtan with no gy ol 108, detay of pep-Pasling damapes.

121 The piFify diection s ppwacd perpeddit'ar 1o 1he 100l $ustate. Tr piritt raparity sl be use dibie s the dieect supparting Fafter nas b spotitie gravity 0 43 ar
grester

{31 The compreasion dicettion s dow rward pemperdicutar o the roof surlate.

{4} The alfowalie faterd copacity 3 appticalve whun the vertical face of e § bracketis rormal or patollei o the talter,

15) Dovtat-an elietts the vahzace of the hghest o the towesl 163 walue fromn the grouh mean 1oe the resective ladiig duedtion.
163 Satuty Fartor is assaciated wilh thaiechve Saute nipde a0 ded and dateomined per AL 2015, HDS-2038 and HE1IA-TL47
175 Tho Al washio Capacity 1s equat to the Average Peak FXlurg tnad divds! by its wafoly laclor.

Sincerely,

Matthew S Kuzila, P
Structural Engineer

- Date:

(X 2021.04.01
18:49:35 -07'00’

Gang, Xuan, 5E
Senlor Structural Engineer

Fonh atteny 1 boing Cogigahy™ o Ry 7 B0
P S Te e M TR L LI SR MG N R




ER LR [k

-rassausabhs%Equz:gnraesast ﬁtliﬂ:’f:tbanzﬁﬂﬁuaﬁﬁtﬂnﬁﬁz:aLﬂfliﬂﬁaﬂs 5
o elenignla
3

ztﬁssva‘uﬁ:r ;znaltﬂaassﬁiitixziﬂ:?nunrgiﬁkamxruﬁaQr' [1i 1 1 R o) 3
&&tna&a!&!rla&':3%3rLa&ﬂﬁﬁﬂ%zﬂlr:!srurb&r::iu{m!ﬁhuuui seloclr sl s e zjralapipajeaprppar s angallans

coleelselazfodn e
. !
$
%&n:ta&adali sca:rbauaxannﬁzwﬂgnzaaunarnrlxeﬂxwr E%z:acﬁekscaKSSﬁnﬂiﬂiﬁﬁﬁvKln"vﬂxdﬁﬁﬁﬂl3ﬁﬂ$
<1
L]

RaE el Ead

£y
Wi

g ) ‘
P{‘itlﬂ‘“’[? "Stﬁl!:!!'.e5%3#38‘»35}&‘3’21(:U!?:Pﬁlfi:%!“iﬂ’@‘th!35 LS zKMPlﬂtﬁ,Eaﬂi&%?Ii-t"“‘%:!;‘@ﬁzl!ﬁbﬂlt;
i

”ﬂﬂﬁﬂiﬂlg‘gkufE‘EEI:!H!'JN‘M}ﬁ’iﬂlw}l F MR TERA 3 RN R U ek E R E LR ity e 63 g wlo ply blag|e ajB it S pR RO FR A ARG

t
bainqnnan?i&kasts:vutﬁﬁgz:gugfﬁta:s;suvnueus feoabe ol ale ele aleals elr ap ple els saeipeie el ol ele sl e PR e a0 R

S -

duplonjeple g s glr dlaaj BV RIIT E ﬁﬂgaaa:nnunvrsc;$sn;:ﬁs?%uue:;:rx:sg'nzaau&zu:nzavsura%uuezuatu
Alwpleulzap sl gy s snsle su et AlAV] 4 ¥ 3 agvsrarzurarajgxtrlﬁscsau:anfssnﬂ 2 airaueges]e e nfe vy v g ey
digleelslgia els ay ss e el ala gl gl Mo g deelr sk bk rpa e e i‘ﬂﬂ!ﬁ%&?;ﬁ%hti#@#%&!Bnﬂt j PR e ot i ]
:tsk&asaatgzguxsu:zu:xz:éaﬂtQﬁl?z?va:nrzrs#uvzatzua::auszaerxﬁzyﬁ!zuﬂzz Huxsﬁzzﬁﬁ:ns%unsin:
e alepinelappes g oje sl als slaxfuajt pis g gk T Sopiraa LR R AL B2 val an s pp tlanjrsjepe g ep e o s A RER0E
"tEdEBﬁEPSQ?SEYfavxﬁtuzuﬁﬁaﬁsv:n:uentﬁvﬂs&2ﬁa?lkvu&ntaarataan<xa&¢;cnfztsﬂ'rzx:axﬁa&fﬁ:ﬁ@ir
»ssuk:kﬁrﬂaﬁtrnr3:¥$t!raﬁﬂzﬁ%sru:nr:‘:vv;c@nﬁﬁ;r;tr l r:ﬁqﬁq

it gl s g P e pg pEpjR gl S 1AM S R

XE U1 30 518 GiE L0 ey a:kuﬁ&ai&caﬁ:rrrﬁﬁi?v:;&:amzszrszes::xuravsuuas:ékarﬂﬁﬂ el maSlE GARIAIES
:s&vataxun;vu::zsns:a%#insaﬁﬁﬁaﬁzranﬁtrRuvﬁxtznﬂant zazsnStagaizsniurszs pleseedaiesaji pd
L2

3 E

Aeuleale oo vis sle Wy ﬁﬁ%::?ﬂ&ﬂr:rﬁaaﬂﬂ:tSFﬁi?iiﬁfﬁ:bi:ﬁ::Bﬁkrtﬂﬁbsriiﬂanaﬂ%ﬁx!:z:r?&ﬁ:bﬂﬂutﬁ
t]
]

EDy
'S
=3
a1

|

ZF.FEE/%K:II'NHJ‘ fHSi‘ﬁaﬁﬁiﬁe}?iﬁﬂkﬁl?‘ikﬂﬁfﬂ‘é!ﬂﬁllkﬂiﬁ&i T R 1 LR L R LR (R It Bk ) L L)
e g ejaa]E 2e e e :HﬁCK‘S:!au‘ékgi)#tth5‘-31’!-\181FEE§E1Q§ESE;’E:€§‘M~’,:‘H?Giziﬁﬁ“ﬁ“%ﬂﬂﬁ FI TR I R E SR RS L L]
*H“S&?bii;ﬁiﬂ lfib'l'lsQuhﬂ;?'isztiriutvH‘Fﬁﬁ&llﬁﬂl’ﬁb{i’fzﬁﬁt‘k‘N«‘H!‘JﬂU?ﬁﬂl:ﬁﬂhﬂ:’lﬂl’!ilttiﬁﬁtﬁlfbﬂk
g gl sl el 2 € F!é:l'EEﬂSF'J“B{ﬁ':‘;nJF'&E!! kﬁlﬁiidrfsht’*aﬁ‘.‘.f:hlluN‘K“-!!’:‘Hilxﬁ‘ﬂihr“t;H".r'ihri:tzEEﬂEUM‘-

ol

\aac:saxss:c%nznsnsnu:auasxn:nnrﬂ slaxlaslealiols ele olv ale oo 2laaje xjo vje ol slo 2ln ng s nesan

k¥
s::w:uw:sfsmm:ueu!&unxsrzwa" }:v:!'ﬂ'cgl‘liECBEEK}&&K‘,SF;»Iin??'JiR&!Bé

s
ﬁa::ag;;;awakg:vcz 2=rﬁaczierléﬁ?ﬁﬁnﬁfﬂssarrn:;n&ﬂanaun%xnn:v:::ﬂ

|
arnlE e L AR E

Apafrajdgle e 8t Hupind

BTSN RS R i SRR LR
A ERINES B3 %) woale v aldele 22 sy el wrsrucratnka,ﬁursaazsarzantuzaessnﬁaruaann fiE I IR LS LI
sepinz|e s eji e :rsnh%a;sﬁﬁxznkaraaup:hR:c:¢u§£tnﬂzszﬁsk$rzn2*ruaznansurnrscﬂn:ctsvn:ﬁczsuﬁ
ol af e pln sl ple sweir pE e g anin sjerjo R 2 lahbuveﬁcrtﬂuzrlnnnz:xcr.xnxa:snknﬁurs:cn:snz:e&unxxuu
u:n:azatvasqn::arﬁsnﬁcnu«xzngcnnzga=aRhuat:achnt.vunu::z:cwna:ac;twn;: pcje gk e e uekizMee

3
:ng:gng:tnj:ﬂ:grﬁxagtgnaeu;z;azﬁﬁv&ﬁs!tEsaaxaﬂinlEL:uunr#aiztw5&22&:&?ﬁk;s:csz!utsus&ub!saﬁ
atat;unarxn;:3un:ndn:an::a;naaersrhnrvrxtﬁnunﬁabaelau:;eh sl ple v sl eluplael onsir o e vl ma e ble apa
n:aruu:at:uv&a:nsfa:tcaa?un!:aéuvu&arn:extﬁﬁknz:x&rusaxnnta:ntnuﬁnuauilruacrnr:tleﬁ;xaavznn

fﬁnhkixaﬁﬂﬂnaﬁﬂnaurﬁtn:nzcﬂluﬁt:n:uunukaC%lﬁﬂaﬂrnnnuzﬁcatﬂ:ﬂ1:&&br!nw:uu#¥ﬁnura|:uaxngtsna
".turut.uuanernr:nun:& mm;mam:rav:m:ﬁs:taum]nrnu:am:rlur:::mmnﬂﬁiwrmtwnlrczﬂmzm‘c
Hehlanih g UQE!?FEE!HKHS%&Z}Q::&ﬁf:HLtSEtﬂ?ﬂGEIJuLErR:fﬂ{ﬁ::FL:EhﬁﬂﬁliﬂﬁakhﬂlﬂrﬂluﬁCklﬂ Lk Hlkh
Spalit|najr e B s Blnorjur]E Sl 2 AR AR B &tu:zﬂuvsunitﬁnzss::;a:rtsu:ﬁaut:nnﬁﬁﬁtf!ucrurvupra:;rcssh

£y

L]
Jelwdxnbké;wwr:crmru;wﬁr:uzn:sur,wwwwdw!w:u's::a;rv:fuzrazsﬂw:nnanawvtu;xw:r-waur:;au
g|nuzgg]paﬁp::;nuuF;czih;nuxws[:runnaitsunsawtini!ifé
deelozlenjanizas granoh rlbrinslupp od 5 vorlg olen e nie ale g i L0 RIR 22 ALY
AR BE ER RE R urur@rkrRsvbi;uéiruruuktaakpuﬁaru:xnyxaar;lxeaiﬂ:annz;ua?&tssvsvon

W

1
eealesigppeRprag A LavEr ﬁ‘é;‘!l'ﬁk&if tﬂﬁﬂ”!ﬁi{xﬁ‘i!l”&ﬂ?ﬂ[ﬂﬁﬂ'.lEEliﬁil”tﬂfﬁﬁriltEE!ES&?!FK?&P‘QFQNEBL‘!“!’

bbif'ztﬂﬂl'l:EHEBntl!’EBYQ!‘-"JITBE}IB!!E‘A’JI*GI'EI}?
,ﬂk’xﬁ?!ﬁﬁﬁikﬂ‘fﬂl’ﬂgl‘ Pl 3% PR QEEEE

Rl s els R R
:tnub!ﬂnﬁuﬂ
sk MERESRY

.-B‘#ﬁﬁakﬁ-ﬂk?‘d;ﬂ'iﬂQf“éu‘.:{§'§'{iﬁz?&‘,ﬂﬁﬂ'ﬂh‘ﬁh"ﬁkuﬁﬂ!ﬂltfilf,ﬁ‘!ﬁﬂ}ﬂ’;?:txtll[‘sinili&‘ﬂﬁiﬁiﬂ!lﬂ:} SN ENAT R

;;mmm (ROVRG3) Flush-Mount on 0 to 30 Foot Roof — L¥oat — 60-Cell

3

*
"ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁi}'ﬁfﬁo”bfIU'S!\'JIT‘F"Rﬂib?ﬁlﬁﬁ'ﬂﬁhiﬁu?i!!alfdnil&riiurhﬁﬁ.ﬁl{r:%?;;‘!‘rkﬂﬁilﬂﬂﬂri!l}rzl’éri
] :

#

o

.
aae&zhwact]vuz seslsrizajenisuloes :;&raunenurugriaaﬁﬁauﬁssnrnunanthx:nyaczﬁnkﬁatfnr s b gleujualne
*avnpa*:rgﬂuq wle ote aleoinale sl we o e el z|e |z ele aj ain i app ge alv gl e sle R R RS HEFIERIR 970 culs s sralr SRR
nnrntu:tnsﬁursavsu:a:rxskz:esaearnr;x:u9gnazaﬁsnn==nu:aaazﬁurthuvatnnustr:srzurﬁugxauaxwuun
;rxannuxadxn~ﬁ:;ﬁ:eﬁﬁrxsgsz:ﬁ;xnunaeahn:saaﬁg;zaqgﬁan::arz:rk:ttaucnuﬂuatuz:rn:ﬂ snpadnafead
§ i
!

¥
3
F&flﬁﬂ‘ii&klﬂﬁiﬂlE-'?J!JH!S'\'U!JR&K!:QKH Boejs ol ujt sl B Bl 2 R PR A8 pelbrincly rr Elr e sm el v R L RR s ne plae]s e

AR TS LT

v‘ﬁlﬂiﬁ!ﬂgﬂl!il!’!?t;'dt}PBLHEEBEEZ]ﬁ;I?QUBBQMHH}QHZEif!iiuhiﬁﬂﬁ:ﬁﬁﬁtsUlt&i;&ﬁba!ilﬁﬁ“ttﬁuuﬁt’e
I'HBQQL‘b!l«‘ﬂlii‘ﬁrhﬂkf.’i};RlﬂBL',ﬂil{’ﬁﬂﬁﬁ {.‘X;LﬁﬁtrkﬂﬂizuB!EEVECHSQ‘QVRI‘K&‘ZL‘KH!QKH!BB i z ¥ LR
mEREERR R LR LR DL EEREREE EERRERREEETE
SRR TG e e e e e e e B s B et B e
RRanoannanannn eliielal. Ble {ais ey PR S NP PR PR PR B B A
32.&3355!'Heée:"iﬂéé}x’«.zﬁ?”é”tHééeié‘ﬂfé{éi!%éé
3 14 1\ k] " L a L - "

Mhacmem Rkl Spars {Inches)

vy |t |
Tk
=
g




T i

¥

»ﬁneiuaiigamlwaéﬁuuﬁaauunaauénuqd::uuan&=1n‘iahuaanpnuu§u;un;eﬂ:iuQﬂggnéamnua?n%kanngna:ap:

anﬁiabﬁy:fah:wzczxx;xnanvnvnﬂ:un:nuzvﬁssunnnuanzzk:nnn@nvgxncevaazaVKxahr::n%:znxnsxsnaﬁzw

ixihl985§Siihﬁ%ﬁﬂth?‘ﬁh:%%ﬂ?%ﬂﬁ&l:!):ﬁti$€ﬁ3ﬁ=9¥ﬁa§vn sieniy anerorg aluglgvis gl sl we s pR Y Ee Al Rl Al E

alaals alale eleale nle e sl oo nlealy wls e vl wo v de o elanle iavla e ey wa g al vl SR AT R I YALTHERYRL Y
4

.‘vlzHVUEEYSSH}'"@UKEL{S:‘?‘.U:I'-‘Sﬂ?%s’!?ﬁ!!.“'u"::iﬁﬁ&??l-‘llh’-#ﬁabﬁb'}u v npvateyjenlegls i sl anela s Evapep e
H
i ¥
!

™

,?ﬁaﬁfﬂuaﬁéﬁvaﬂLﬁs::nuutcﬁhﬁﬁa12&:?3?"?=k=5$.kﬁﬁznwn;::z;:
LR ERT LR E S ) ERd il

Jeulrslonleelean sl syarevalialieiey

e

3
HJeulnginalasiny vie e g ua glozleols slaglrole v vls sl vaufieiga s sy KR LR K O R
ﬂﬂavhn:zﬂn::aﬁkis;uuy:naaﬁavnii:b:th:?vcs;ﬁ:A:nnﬁxuaw:nu anliejvalny
1&&Rﬁﬁzﬂ;esvﬂ#&rka;usananeauuxiuh:vs EASIEE I CH] ERAL AR ER LR ITRNE) SEIAERS RN [ B4 R LR
e dlealnaiosls e sy v se e de e alyrvafr g s s v neRp e s e R R AR
?ahazﬂﬁlV?ESHEu&ik&!ﬁﬂtﬁﬁ%#ﬁﬂVﬂ{b#!&ﬁ
BT R o R CR R R St R B T R R S
Sale st aloul2 uls ajy oy el o2 Haafe gagrgafes

[

PRI (0 FR AT A R B i)

2RI LR TR LR S R

ny R E[k SRERAIGR RN RN HE s apslali a2

saztea::t:::gvsn%nz:%ﬁsﬁ&éxiﬁsuhaasaaue:; velg el iy alrye g
L
b

£
e
ar
wt
-
E:2
=

solaslaglaalepiaal el 2laglr os qusiusfenjealy el a vp e rp Ay pln Ry
sl gls glgels g
alante ol upm sjr e atle sy ajsdjeu

sxliveelassnjao realavia o Afusluname gluvls Y oa e

o

# ]

B R PR B L B L L) i i bl A txac:sasiasn:ns:sqapcavaa
BERIEIE SR g ::yun:gzzzwn;naaa:tsz*wss:zﬁx;:gzﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂlavnan::ﬁv%:aqvﬂs
4ucasaaaac==:vse9za:uenzznn%z&&ncﬁ::::trrvisaressxﬁvnvuvauaitncnvﬂ
:uwuvﬁtanréauvsiwa:xﬁuaaacxﬁqaﬁ:ﬁa:sa;;ruuvcﬁ:wﬁu1¢caau9x9:utésa:ﬁ
anvaﬂacsrvu:nrﬂtw:;zrtuvnqn:aqnzzsnzulavnducnvauazuﬁﬁ::caacsran;:aazﬁensvcnc sEsdaslualgaviag
aaw;sauﬁﬂanawavz:s;:;znzvntnzavnn:n‘s:suua:cc:ﬂk::n@%?vaaﬂzzvn5a:eﬂﬁﬂcunu;:=v: HE Ry 1 i P
sgalyajeald gt uee ] 4 seslaelaolas|aajs oy o vl e ffe sz sl gjeajevjeelr e wa s Ma AT ymo
iy airzla sl sie o g wa s geoasjasiadey .hfﬁﬂﬂsb:baﬂrﬂuvﬂiaﬁﬁﬁtnihﬁuiﬁtkﬂ:#@?ﬂﬁ%%PfaﬁinHﬁﬂuﬁ

s

P P ey e e R S PR R i
atleyesly sl s ey wonlyslunfuejie

slealeamsle se wjnala e pjonfedla i g
®

-

hati] BRI R1 0 =R G

Bl

i
»ﬁ!ﬂdﬁt:&tevkétyuaus'anvnias:naasuaantpcxwpvzwvaﬁ:bunwn:nxxmstnusuabcnu:ensstttz wenlyhjrajmy
au:ﬁnunaanxs;:wuiuc:;na:aaﬁnnaaszzﬁasayruw:ugnuuq':vu:au preold gho2|u nla gle ale she gl wlo win sy Sja w|g alER{Ed
Aannluuaheuaxanzvﬁ;xzzu:c:hﬁasna:usv:nazsd:lnuvt¢:h9¢susn:uaa:ra witlg sl als vfa mpr vis ol R R AR IR
aanlsrlualzeleals e s fe sy E(3afE Rl Al o slyalo e pja b 2ls e nis gin wa sleelagfe ole oo sl spr ols e iRy ARy
BEE ERALETERT (e R i el e R R R zn::aanxeftzﬁ ansv:ﬂ&h?ﬁvﬁwﬁkanadabbzzcaeaﬂ::v:sz?ﬁ;aﬁmz;shi:%
el ude 2l ele ele s ali e ol cleslxafusfo sl nie ol i SR U HaglaRU AR IR LD Y vr nle ok ble aleali pla iy vie AN e SR DA SUR R ER)
BN CET R LR R R Ry T LSRR T R o T A e R Th . LE ] R ik L T P A B U e e e S T Sl ol Ll W

ﬁﬁ:’b‘ﬂﬁ.ﬂ;lé

=

=3
a2
ey

TR

RS
EoaCH

P B T

sagiselapleglels o mi2 3y fle SULRARE aalsols oo sz ol elaelvalnalralerjenr sa v s ey plaaleale ez vy na s e s gl vjreida
Aaelasjusiealeaig visvli vz wr deplanjaw B R R O U] BRI E AL LT S 2 gl sje sl njrainufz v ux

ES BRI ERY R LR
|
EEI R E R SRR B R ] ER L LR ER L SRR S

ETs

Sk eleape eien S ERY K] glavleulegiagfrels sr e s ysnlo YRS 2
WERH R H ‘ﬁﬁﬁ";?k%:h:l}‘?ﬁ‘ﬂfﬂfﬁﬁ RC}N:H,‘?’JHIkﬁi’tjﬁczﬁ2’1111«53392#!!f’:?%‘ﬁ?!ﬁﬁ:%:};ﬁ_?‘lﬁt!.‘
Ayuie inbeoieg Byism e r'éﬁ’éff'ifﬁF’igﬁﬁg#‘3‘23#5?933;‘?;8Fk‘i&‘uﬁﬁi"&”):‘.??!’i}‘;’-éﬁﬁ"5}\;?”;!4?,’4“7'5#
o gip gfn ajie afi R 2 P]s Y Mo HUIBY Q}HEE!KII"JF’;.‘!‘QGrEﬁ'Jﬂﬂ#&ﬁl?!'&:”b‘ﬂ.‘?%{!?’.‘ﬂlHin”é‘fuﬂﬁﬁ:"i?ﬁﬁ?ix;‘l’éuiﬂ’aﬂ.\:ﬂrh
o‘gﬂlfﬁﬂﬂ!ﬂirdlf‘r‘ﬂﬁfliﬁU"&QEQ%‘JEU&?Q !Cﬂ;"‘}‘:ﬁ:‘l}&‘]‘;ﬂE‘;{“Silirﬂ%&’ RIGEA LI R U1 R Gl S Uy e Ffzﬁffltiﬂ«%ﬁ!ﬂt"?

(e Ral 250128 [REVXDL) Fush-Mourt on O to 30 Foot Roal — L-Foat — £5-Ceft

RIERIER o A R B 1) G| LR U KLY

Hulaels gl slenln o win W AE YeRjERp [RAC UG
§ wislralressjeyn
3

TR
.
23
=
R
"
E3
)
w
—

gaiEsloninshieie vie e ol geslagls
etw;aJuuzﬁFEis

<
B

saglzalenigeicany BT CR e P P PR T AR e e S B E R R e A
e alzainalralenle ol eiw o s deseglaejrvien :xnnar;QV'zrvutrﬂu:;t::zu:waanszﬁ5nu:=uun:v3:;ﬁvﬂﬁbnuiﬁr (3
P TR PR O] L F R O AR I I Sl L MR I A R Rt RS H’i‘fuft‘:ﬁﬂﬁ‘:&ﬂ11253:;'!.‘:'!!31:1!,925 aa:nmrunw'ﬁerar:u;tusz:‘ma
4zsr;urwanngr5nasaarzgsupa;anaér:r:urasnrsﬂsﬁbaaav:nu&ﬂgaxasﬁﬂsraurrﬁcauspnﬂbsiﬁzuuuuurznus
utnnzntﬂabt!ﬂaﬂz;a:r:n#quaﬁanﬂﬁrs:xutyﬁnv5&159:3#52uﬁ%u$%:ar:tzh;Drfﬁaz&ﬁy:cuﬁsrzﬂsﬂnsazvrn
. | ; : |
»ikt:uﬁﬂ!:tcEV$r:av2$vrxxs&!§tgcnza:ngx:znks%rsaacsun:;asgsfvtxﬁ:urs wuleoh e pr sjedr e dr R R
i v y ‘g b oy AR PR PR
[l AR bl bt ksl el etk oy
i (RN i FE e | 1 ¥ fi 3SR
R DRt b s e e s e e R R
- it i " S B — s i e v ‘ %
- § al. |plbividis 3 gl jataljys L1a FAERE A , % ¢
g El i B R R I g HN litslali 55 Pl HH
g1 g afafelviringg SlEIR R Je o lnihfhyee|b iR k¥ Pmpnieiv e qagage RERNAS AR RN I b
b B
g ig‘ » (X a L3 o ® » “ t
i
¥ ; } !




k)

e P T T P T O R S g
solsofrele ol el sla ot s ole ala oy elaclenpes
sz ule sl ule sl efs e gt eloin sja e vl vlospee

.c
»
=
-
2
Ry
b

A:ss:uurtvr 4i e un s

CHER IR IRRI IR 3!6*3?2??-“\? F

Lu:aauatakrl:ﬂtlntﬁlﬁnﬂ ¥

:caancauva»san:a;narq:ﬂ o e e ple e leu rofugla oy

sl ale ol el rig sktiﬂaﬁ%ﬂ:~ ax'afﬁaxﬁfsxzersuat:uaditz

~arele ot ol oo ale 3ls bﬂa atcuaﬂnnzarsisﬁ;(r92ﬁ:ezﬁxtsnucnﬁﬂ gl 2!
¥

calizl ol e o fns o afs nﬂnna:aéaﬁ
ealssla el deslnpasfuslrnjanfrujadjiod §
saa:eayt gaaleepuit Leyjanzelas

A
PR
s
i e
W s
we
ooy

e

)
=
=
3
r=
R
=
e

638 2% 3 ole i aje el iz ale o Sle ae sl Qe

X
Babsjzrleeje el alk aie gle ale big 3]s oqr bl By
F]

¥
3
=
54
e
=
s

ol nie slr sl ele sja a4l g la it domealt
2295&3&9&&52%%331‘

=2
3
2y,
£y
L
£
.5
5
C:a
-
b
[

e

u?PP3F0=FR4?§lBL whfu e vloelrols seejusie s plemp e s s e aluRE HORR 3R K
sle wlo ele gle ele ja g viE “ vugusfiy 3 pie e afe tlp e (v elnafroluslesle o gl
sleple s sivalir]d e sta g8 g A% nmiunz!: R EARIRG R R R E
:xsagx:2surazvs$anuas:an::u;;u:ngga:aasrzsuza:nsu:;xzs s e
BERATET FIE RS A RAVIEN SobE R 51'1:E:H:'snmsnzizz.caws:l::xsz:nzmu g gle sir e s efarizejbne s A AR I 0 Y

M’SH‘HEHI"@%:L&'#H:{:I"J!S&!“!M‘rﬁA%tﬁﬁgtﬂzraf!kvul‘b-‘zi‘ﬁZ:kaﬁbtﬁﬁsr:ﬁﬁﬂti’m‘xl!kf:an‘#és;‘\éﬂﬁx Lpe e s
oheple pie vio e gk Bl wie A N6 G Uk {zwuvw

b4

s ele o vinslerrsfs s gl gp dvnfe el e
flo el gir ale slerlug|y g pg R SR e S VPO S
3

3
1A PR A FR ER A ERE AR 104 LI ER R ] [

e ol g

e
an
S
o

sfztuucxstﬁ:(abigesrarzrznrxatgﬁrsﬁscsaCﬂ:a;rknsifa?i |2
]
.:nrlﬁr:re:prrc,aﬁiaﬁunzﬁr; QL:Siﬂfgﬂahvuﬁﬂrﬁ?%?aﬂrl§%§r$$ﬁi£?fﬁﬂ%?Sfﬁﬂgihétillﬁﬂﬁﬁiﬁfﬁﬁ’
poiv sl ale ol aly g v pe yp e ~gans’g&%uu:zsax&: 3
dranalr glesleulaun pe peplur)asiag SR g uiE BiE sl e e
deelralt gy e gis K me g g sigeid
&u&ru:s:rsu»zAﬂsJ

“
I
o

=
Lad

oolzsle syl wie gl s ole glR ey nl2 A e A 2RI LY
'ﬂklil?lﬁiﬂﬁtﬂhk 3
LRI

nd
-
=
i

-y
I

=
e
-
3>
3
o
Ped
a2
(3
™ e
3
¥
b
=

aln 2l ald fis A RP WERA
IR R LR L3 ki ER e ERdE A (R R efe 2lou ot B Al H{E T E[IREES
ealuslesiaclialralenlisl wran e desjavfeplesfevieafa s sn annre s o IR R A SER S R k] L L
;EJtsnl%RnnLavan;éacmﬁ#ntﬁun;:::nr::V!atucsuaaqs:?v:r:;ﬁt%ﬁna;:rzckadtzcbrarz
anrgaeéﬁri55595Z:ﬁnF=;tE:&qL&ﬂnnﬁﬂnrr’VJSVuiabiiftﬁhﬁﬁsﬁﬂﬂkrtit
ny:;vw:faaiﬂttt:uluﬁl?RVtSHP55!3%%“§ﬂﬂbfrrf¥!!Bﬂn!dilrlﬁhﬁ&&kﬁfaﬂvt,

-
T
°x
EY
b

1
=
a2
r~
ad
)
s
ES

>y
as
Cg

~

LR

e % R BIE  p[2 Bk bl

»n
£z
=
5

"

deerufviesleclo faelo vle ga e

[ty
~
]
Py
=t
o

H
[
rﬂﬂththiﬁﬁlﬂﬂlqﬁflsvi?
%
3

r
yqeaegneszs:saw:zv:;:aaxssr; i l lesle slaels olnale ol we s e gjn w2 afeulpe
‘ 2 % P

T

T e

| R PR il £50128 {MEVROT) Pash-Maomt on B 10 IO Faet Koot — L-Foot — Gi-Lelt

Mg ales Ji:lﬁ:“ﬁ?'ﬂ,?ﬁfﬂ%‘.l?iﬁﬁﬁtF%%ESHE{iléiFW\S%FQQﬁltﬁﬁﬁ.lfﬁtﬂ poafe ele wie ulnale wie aln ws A e wjE HE 2
sl se ie? :bﬁi%Rﬁuél#sﬁnzsx:ukhae:zﬂgmﬁﬂstausP:r*trﬂavﬂtst:# vilrajeslerlcinnl e pE s p Hs RO
}auuzxksnléu QBAEﬁPStEﬁﬂE:SS!?Bﬂ!i&!ﬂBltﬁztﬁB§ﬁ2f5ﬂri$:2:jhgi,SsrzYEt?ﬁnﬁaﬁuvﬂiﬂﬁ»ﬁﬂtﬁ!ﬂrlﬁﬁ
'znnrrkt:tﬁsrat4£€f:ﬁa;tr:2»azhﬂtzttfﬁﬂﬁkctur:frr:a:n:aanﬁrak?e:frr:;uﬁuﬂaﬂianf“ﬁﬂaﬁfﬁtzr:zw
n&VErnriﬁHB&BLKGIKselﬂirﬁuifaﬁhGsﬁtfflﬁsiﬁﬁlirrrﬁnriﬁbﬂt¥ﬁ16t52k¥ﬂiI?Ektﬁiixﬁkanﬂaﬁkﬁfzflsf
errazﬂanv:unfxc:tasezunga:rsﬁraanttcﬁkﬂ:tsVxnrrbnnnezdﬁ2£1@fztr=z::L&Lbnnszztn:frﬂﬂaﬁSﬁlﬁﬂ
%

Aealeulrarelseh o dle dralptpraels o gurpar ar e rp g
senlnale et ole els 513 206 ole ole plx e sle ey sju il 3l Sl 21) 216 )
sl aleols e el gl pe o el e els sfa sl sa iz ape e e e 9
sl slenle sl gl gle ale naela pjes{s punly gls e o LE ld HE R
derleilerls eluale ele ole el els sjnolz st efe gr vlo gle nlé RE g ws [RILE LB o BN N
deelevieele sle vl e ale dla v sl olo afanle sft s jasie 2 ele wp s sl wir i nio ale e s o g 28 ol °
deelrricsly gk sienls gnep g oy

£
E
s
e

C3
=
£

.auvnzatsatsavz:n:ruaan;z~n:ﬂa;>aaeav:z:r
~zarﬂrs=|apsalasaara:r::runﬁeuhaa:nﬁnﬁt:b sleejoafer
ra:xnzx:a£asny::usa:xtsneouannx:a&t
rlenleelnele ele als s slopie gloufn e zazsns%cnta:x:ﬁersav
8
3

GG
-
= e
¢
=
ad
(3
«
£
£

=y
.
=
>z
¥z
=

=3
e

3gls s Rafeup e
BERHF EAME

~
P

3
1
3
i

e et it 55r!rﬂi‘4fl¥§5VUH“HVF?:}Q&%Y‘FIghi:zt‘i'
Hesealreerjpspagale s e gery '35&&85’1?%5”’&‘f;:{tl};"kfﬁuﬁvﬁﬁkMll‘.!,’El'.'é«
Meagisulenlenirylr 22 gl L1 B0 R B0 desle s pejuploglesirenprie M wr aRgE j¢ Byb B R
‘!,t!(?ﬂbﬂ?,if‘ﬁi“f!HW%%ﬂi!f!'l'x:%lf'.l'ﬂﬁ}’.ﬁatﬂi‘;titrﬁhsi IR GRS CH S ER ] I ) e LR ]

23

..,
3
=
)
w

[RAGE IR Ar Rt B | L L (N1 O}
LRI LA RO R CRNE R D] R LR S

52

=
o
el
=]
£
)
bod
W
=

-
s
)
a
"

£
=
g

sfv plegle glt s winpe dle slesiesler
<[w 6]a a2 le 2ie Bls

u
- T
G

&bﬁﬂft?ﬁa%kaﬂturﬁﬂrﬂﬁn&tknuﬁlEﬁbzﬂﬁﬁﬁI§KEG$V:Eﬂ£Fﬂh55:5?9?Erﬂsﬁrﬁf vulept A giz gig n B L eEn
zrﬁrrhrBBB?aIEV:tﬁrﬁﬁhafEQKESnfE%ﬂﬂfnl%ﬁﬁ?ﬁ!ﬂf?tﬁwnﬁal;lilt!tﬁﬁrﬂﬁ?3?9853~
»v?rrrzﬁuﬁa:WﬂuktﬁrrirntL::imEE&&Gﬂ&t:uuiisrrrﬂcrﬁs&bt:dz:ﬁiﬁﬁﬁtfnxatu&;s;
nvrzrr:fc?aupncntén%:yn:Lnarhtzﬁﬁc:uv@sgﬁutv:::nrk&hbfﬁtalﬁzﬁazﬁrnz!nauﬁ:'

' M (9 N A P s PR 2 rlanirelay

vop ole el ek ple v ale oe wjs ele sjeaje ole ale ale wle s pla oy b
anrcutl:fkk‘anat&taﬂcn%%un,Azkrn%ﬁrfﬂgfh zzrarﬁrskizﬂsu:;anarszurar:ﬁyusa:;ﬂ:iaﬁuﬁuaar:i:pr
vrr&rtuaﬂv:nzu:ét&agvz:a\, l:ﬁdﬁtﬂ%tkﬂ%&ﬁatﬁﬁrksB!IEF&HB?!K%PF: Ea{sule e pa s ple pin U BN E|EE
hnn:nthawuak;at:s&iska:u:;:runrﬂtnzsrekﬂeﬂ?zr selpvlaelsgie saple e s rlp elaalp gla ol de s iR Sk sfupfr apRnin e

S
o
uy

|

qrn'rregsgaaunannaraurgra2t:vﬁaznnnxﬁﬁixgyyrarnxrQnsscavr:&a;navu:raxvhgsuuazxrugazxzrf:rar
upﬁ;nﬁgyz#rrr::LnrvqggvzxrﬁigiannaﬁﬁxrﬁkEﬁtar::tkﬁezrfztnskk5uzhtaifiaat wirplerigy

8 ﬂv;znr!fkﬁrffnntnrkanﬁ»ﬂkfﬂikhnaraftirk;isﬁztharﬁascrk:rzaawzv:vanzr&;curbrﬁ;rEa

R e i it P M e 4 Pt ol M O e p

sl ket a ik ek gk b et s A b B a b pL bbb !g3 bba msatie St et R ei sl
;sEi»S@;;xgiéﬁgizigiggfsgt;Ig;;ggtg ?i§5?§7tz§}t}§;§%’§E§;§ ;%%z}Eﬁig{%?%%%igigggififi?syig

M eSS i e B ol e e S e A e R g QeRa e LR R I
Vo 8 e e e e e e o

?

i " v it » L -3 L3 o [

aadsrrgne Radl Spans (inches)

D ]
et
£
et




LChioken Ral SSOL2S (REVITS] AuthSfiount on O to 30 Foot Reaf ~L-foot — 60-Lat

aﬁunsauav;inhéﬁrn¢ﬂaa:nuuatazuuéas;'fg;aiznxiqueﬁabxnﬂﬁah ﬁﬂﬁc&c:uus;aaﬁhaz‘ﬂéﬂﬁktnlhﬁaaxt:

slewle sl vlaale s ala wy mg gl gl sleslvnjenir ele s nd wp e RLinals MEA|RKISRE AR LV E 2‘Ehbﬁbﬁﬁv!F%ﬁﬁhiﬁ:é?ﬁﬂﬁxzﬁnﬁnct

AR AT CRAER () FCR It 4 E- HE] ERAURH IR M syl ppus g gebiznle Ay ep s dulzelgng R Ry AR Ay £l hit Bl e 2 Bl mualRIg LR

irc&iéqnzuszvnx:?n:aavaluﬁﬂascﬂiwﬁnccnx#xb:meen2xﬁ@atkﬁuu::3x€aiﬁﬁazksauuﬂx?n:aﬁv

ﬁivteéqanﬁhavvavw:nB?s R Rt TR PR LA PR T Y Y RO R R R HE R ) gleglgtlons gmansymuaash flee

ruzs;éuz::z;:::xvvnhz:zn:gzﬁz:rzzs:mpz4:=:ﬁ:czuaaﬁs¢s;:z AR Bl Rt L P B O
4

w
£y

et
e

sc:x%ﬁ%%&:valraﬂ:ft2:5ZE§§abuﬁnsruE$tzﬁ:;z:ni#?ﬁﬂ?&!ﬂ::;ﬁta:: voltuls ereyle g By M A A e

P i o P P VS g e, P Y Y P e PR Y PR PRPIR P PR D T P . e P g P g PP Y Y B

MMH«'H:1EFHNsz‘d!h!ll?‘-nfvtlﬂi'J;?H‘Hﬁﬂi’ﬂ!ﬁle%:‘ﬁ‘;%“lﬂﬁ%hﬁlﬁ L:snrwmcxmw Kl B AR PR VRALE DRI N

e g r;astt:ﬁifv;:eab:ﬁnxqanﬁsvawx%a;zvz::zv&:an#nﬂtaug shglhslttipslppejpePaN s SR R Ry

E—hiﬁk%l:aﬁﬂlﬁ@ui 5 B B RR LR Fssaﬁsﬁlﬁuaarnvunaz:zv!nsu4&7w35kfkiﬁzzﬁnnvnuw AP R LA RCE] LA TER
kg w

at

Ralv g3 M BUHE ot blas[a ple Al 218 1535??&‘53!(!53&"9 gid yu AL BB RYRY
Msmvunxw:xcusz::msu:u mo s ey aaulr slewia vl G s He wv RlR E RN Y
’ﬂ!&e;"3%‘»?5'}!{233‘.’5?!13‘1}?5& agﬂbﬂt:'i’.' sufrelpufrglE i yE s LR IR

.Abv;a&ﬁ?eﬂ:!::ﬂﬂ%%:é%l;tﬂi
Hosle funtaals eleafegs n afa sasfoa)ns
e efo ube ale e sfe ja uie gl e Ko ufs e

=
R .
=3
o
2

#
slerle v slprs s glr mvnlR ki RfRslue
FE L R CR L SO PR A TR (0 R

e

Mgrefeweslenle 2 sl Bl RIF 52 AU RE R :H%3#%?22?5:2%&?33?111%:!34!1 Rz ]
J',‘b'.!!}’%?!r?ﬂﬁﬁ!#?iﬁ&i%ﬁﬂ:ﬁﬁCﬁ!’CRV??&%?W!»;?:Rﬂﬁ“)l}'«!iﬂﬂ“!nﬂi BB 37 4
Ay b guleulnslvele en sy vty rleye s apyp e deea v as F's’ﬂ&‘ﬁf’ﬁ BRI

¥ %

=
P
N
7
EL
at
23

P PRI BRI SR 3 T U B T S

gaz cxlmaleslenlealenie sl v rlvalo aia e sl g A sl st pu R e Al wip vl R R R ¥ electly olz slo ela slgaje olu o]l s ppr b3 A ROC AT RR Y
hz:a:v:s:cu:gscsnk::;:n?:ﬂ%?:x:dh::¢¥1ﬁuan¢;tau:;znkd's T TR A P [ PR RS eI bR RO e A ]
Anslanmieslsale sl sz el mn wle gz als ejsursjan{anls air clf wi gz ejeefriryjsup P e Y gle sle ela sl wle ol 1o gle ot VjE g% B0 AR ANAIER
.~x:t:{z.nu s::mm:‘wmae?wwwn I ERALE G LR A A B [ BRI ER L ) Q% 89&2H/P:Sﬁl‘ii’,ﬁﬂs‘;v?hi'ﬂbﬂﬁif-h::un
aasuvzt33!51&?&3%55&&?5?2zna:::nzxqaesunkzavﬁs:ﬁbﬁvvaﬂntkﬁ:a:sasuarz;n:ahi;ﬁ:ﬁbsaucwnraa::n
Aasnsuu:?rasziauvabszvﬁzne:e:r:a:aﬁ‘:nﬁﬂ$ék€zuvnvn:va:acnl&ﬂ¥¢$h galule ald B8 v vjp €l 20 WY R R[GEIAY
,hi:s:nu:arnnuvt:éa;ns#waﬁ:t::sn“u[vaaaannsassuuﬁza:u:{ﬁaﬁx::h:ﬁ;:zaaaru:nzn:uvc;&;::n:u:::u
ghad: v:taﬂfautﬁﬁiaas*%v:zqr s)niﬂ:ﬁsvsufiaz!nuu:ﬁstaﬂ!ﬁ:ﬁé#apﬂv;su:eerg&:#avuaisaxv:n#t>ﬁt:
A% h?-,»":ﬁaf-a‘ﬂtﬁ?“ﬂ&"si‘ﬁrﬂﬁ'J'.:Df?’;'éh‘-‘alt%%l:‘&:::Mu:;2bk“”ﬂi‘a"aiﬁ?hi.’a‘at&nucsS:H«naﬁ HE SRR
vvvah:!Bauraaﬁaﬂpaéncnl:n9zkiﬁssu:u:,nvai:aaucstxr?atszuz:tlsar&na:zuara?ﬂﬁsﬁz!e;nu}nunytnn
-ﬂRkQﬂ&%UﬁﬂtﬁEiéy"?::h#%t??Lﬁn#ﬁBu?zSSﬁﬂD?E%?f;:Ef?53?=gﬂﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬂ;¥ﬁ¥$'ﬁﬂﬁzﬂﬁﬁﬁ:kﬁaaz!!ﬂ“ﬁﬁiﬁ

IpE e neaiEyrafan

£
<
£
PS
=
=
e
=
-
-
'
=
3

iﬂ&ﬁvﬁﬂﬂvrahx.ﬂliﬂvﬁf?kE?RRﬂﬁBhﬁvih"ﬂl2W£?H2~?ﬁﬂutﬂﬂﬁ?ﬁ [ILRHE R [
zﬁ?HEﬁznllaaﬁJ#RQﬂﬂF;2;:ﬁutﬁ?xﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ%i#%ﬁ?ﬂt:ﬁi!:PFOL€=3UQﬁE9{5

EES

sadfxaproipelnoals it ole g Wbnfeule e ¥

elo neu|refnehata o e a3 v ufalxafe s

pleole eto slesle sln sle wje alv e gla v afpujssjerja v iR uE sany §orje afy sl gy 1l v ol sl viee|e s
ROCE-13 I RAL R R |34 cajuvmsled

|
LR %]
},-t&b:t:‘:1.‘.('3)‘!55&1#‘54!aft:ﬁi:ﬁ!w:l}%3}&!&#29&15“555!:!:5?1}szﬁ(‘.’ﬁi‘ d 33433#;‘35”3\3
.h?%}ﬂ!!!l.‘dﬂﬁﬁfQﬂafw"yﬁﬁkhgﬁlfVﬁﬂﬂiilfifw‘ﬁ!!'aﬁf-:ti&!a!45?‘ e dp & ‘#1!‘!7 SR LA R £
ZJ‘LF!:IQ;’M’.H:E!EEV'}B&K"M‘)M:’J’Jr:ﬁ':;’@:l:l1‘53?’&5&:33&‘!@!7‘2!20‘&;tﬂ{'ﬂ‘.l:!%%!,\l‘ﬂ.i

unnq:ngrﬁaruuwéﬁza;nﬁcbnar;vrrn:s'ﬂtﬁtaﬁruts:zn;arvu&:Q&ascc@z&Pa::rﬂanz S als g A B MR VNS RITY
i ik 3 v

EIEIALES LR TR | L2 G e )
esledlrujzaleria g

Py
T
P
£
£l
e

sableeiexrajunig IR LR LI E ] E - LR R e YA | R R b pale ey sagy R HE ‘xiﬁfi’iﬁéib‘ﬁuﬂUl’ﬂ.ﬂi\lb\‘ltZW';RN!

59?1?ﬁﬁ!‘sﬁﬁﬂ&i‘f-‘ﬁﬁﬁ#ﬁt«?‘;‘}"v‘ﬁ¢ﬁ¢~$2?33$5?ﬂbﬁl357tV&?H?l????QQF&’EX#B!‘V?Q&7[55%‘-‘&9 (R AR L R R B PR A [
§

3 T SIS A N YR P AL R TR R R R R PR HE R ‘57’RK&!'J,.Rt‘B?6,110"!3‘35'\’?03?&0%2592:?_20?33 [ e A AR I R KR PR S ] 2

éhf‘,x‘;%’!ﬁ.’i?35!‘!tﬁ“lﬂﬂﬁﬁa!“-:ﬂ‘ﬂcl%”ﬁﬂ@ '325!73!{0;{&'?6%2232’-33?5."-51‘:bl‘ﬁﬁﬁﬂ?;?ﬁﬂlﬂ;;".‘??tﬂna

ol wlzosle vl e Blo ol olo vl gln iz nguse s slr s iy
Wice zuleelr sl rle gl ale nin e dr sl
Al ale e sl e els alr als wedevls s

p g il ki S Ot 8 :rnnquunaxnﬁ‘%:vxrrfxuﬂﬁvﬁn~aantzsbﬁvnn::5£
S LR R HE SR R L s ale g e e nely dley
yapenlsal L LR E i R SR R i P L e LA B sPE e

.
-
e
£
o)
3%
I3
-
£
=
k=
o
u

Mgz Rail Spooe {toebes)

[
v

H

Foorts

IREETLE SEE PaEE bl et
pHEh i )

e ne
e
B
purepey

T
St

clpslelele L1401 LR ERE R Bieigldulslsis] Lig|le REREAR] AL RN LA LY
AR I T N R A R AP RS K MR RRA ] RESAVS e il | id i ? HHHAE IR
SRR CRERF SRR RN R i e LR A L3 LR AR K [ R R& l 9 RIS AR R LB LR L)

=

s H
e 003 | Gy | S gl |
kS
&
=
3
T
&

s
£




'

!ﬁ?uﬂﬁ!ﬁnbaa:uvuﬁﬁf;ﬁvavab%ﬂnmzsaﬂ;fnﬂxﬂakﬁxuuaﬂﬁhﬂsﬂtw5%ﬁr&;Hcﬂsukaanrﬂn:::ﬂ?!;;&kg:ug#:a
aggsvnﬁalizﬁatav:nrsasﬁﬁsvnunz:saa;irus#a;aﬁzzaaenzﬁavﬁxhc:s;gxmnurnnta:atiﬁiQ?u:un:ksﬁfnz
lz!?ﬂ'ﬁﬁ‘il?!sﬂﬁ&i‘ﬂﬂﬂ'&ﬂ‘}ﬂﬁﬂg‘ﬁilé%i.a!.Jtufﬁﬂ'ﬂsﬁﬂ}ﬂ%ﬁﬂgiﬂfi Hﬁiiﬂi‘!l&!ﬁi‘a:ﬂﬂﬁ3%13&?‘}5"9'5"'»'41{19%‘5533!?!
izmean}!l:n:ac:.r\u:zanzws%;m#suﬁmwars:auauamw“ucl:.:str:nsz'wcﬁlrnsts:L'zmuzawuwana
aai‘.ﬂt‘lfSR!IE!HEBKBP:!K’»?K!}QF?SFﬂ!fl}?1.‘;%1‘!?5!#52¥Hﬂ§§3ﬁﬂ!‘\3"-i"{aﬁ‘ﬂliﬁﬂ!%féﬁﬂuﬂ53252!5‘.3!‘2.’???!3:’3353
uaau;vpaukcnasazuwa:vsysannuazg:::naﬁzneLg;sdasaqac:svnvuﬁpr 3alsa|u]er|wns i v ap ge e baasufurng

seluninalnalre

£

s

T

)
~$aﬂsﬂduﬁgua&uasauuuts;%#ua;aralxihe2:?5daaEiaz#aﬁﬂ;hﬁdfﬁuhr&l:&éﬁ:!?ﬁuasiuasru ¥
Nealeelvafuelanlsep s 2l el slaaluous ennnsnsaauawr:e;txaraha?qzvuﬂutvzxzuﬂnu?zgﬁn: ¥ ble sy sikies
Hepippie glrilen ek53$ssua!wn;uauppssneaaezxat:tnxsxssuaac&vuru:v1l%a3sazxkz~v valaglasfanjuejes

2 wle sl g s v REjaEaje
E
E

4

.‘vﬁifiﬁﬁlﬁkﬂﬂﬁfi‘\ﬁfFl?ﬁﬁ?!%ﬂﬁ'l#k%ﬂk’ﬁt&?’}lk K AR R LI R Y ] :Kb’:sﬁﬂl%gi%i%?‘i??ﬂ&
-\lﬁﬁﬂt"‘iﬂl!ﬂ!!l‘..t‘.ftK!ﬁ'i!SZ‘,M}’3:33!{(!5:%2’3?%:H‘Qrﬁﬁ%u!%tl!gH‘!'#E:i?%‘.!l‘:ﬁliiiﬂsH’BPH\"HG'S ".*%iikﬁ;ﬂitﬂlfﬁ
3 ! Fusaliinafeen e
ﬁr!zﬂh&?;i‘l?if!?ﬁb}‘?ﬁf1‘35359K!?ﬁll&l}?&éﬂl?‘ln¥DPE1%!22:“9231! oy alnlealesss

? 3
‘!2P.Elfl:aﬁﬁziﬁﬂl‘ﬁ-rt’vﬂ!tfﬁﬂL‘?EZH!H&’BEE5‘3‘LC‘J?CQ!Z-‘?’-‘M!‘»?ﬂ!!biai;ﬁ‘f%»ﬁﬁﬂf!?g‘%?"uﬁrk‘ﬁﬂ!}!b“ LRI EIRK LI 1] ] RS LR

smsfeplericplErzne v nir vptla gt Eepr s e LOR T E R B PRIV E R ORI L5 B LR 1
fastezrrenwgswuvn

g

)

®
#2&?3ﬂ5£§§ﬁ;%\!5;15!%EK‘#SQ%%%!HVE?.:S#’J“#:H#?CZ'J!ﬁ!#ﬂ%ﬂﬂﬁl“dftﬂ.\‘dl % 0 elemgnl oy sls o sgaanEoRy
.’,3#!:9Eiﬁg‘iﬂﬂuaiisx’?ZEl»?ﬂ?QS?EﬁﬁﬁI‘J%'Jﬁf;}f‘?i’?ﬂ&ﬂBﬁﬂlﬁﬂ'aﬁii53R}ﬁi’}ﬁﬂlﬂﬁﬂﬁ;?ﬁﬂ?:%?’&ﬂiﬂ‘atﬁﬂzﬁﬁiéﬂﬂ?ﬁg
sreleuleslaslrels sla sl er g ez pRME YR 2?5‘1‘\1:1-‘15&?553?%52‘5& fﬁlﬂiﬁhﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂ?ﬁlRt?rﬁs@(!!ﬁk‘ﬁi?b??i
[ Blu g Rl AR ;:~a::(':ena::a‘gzzanm‘am/sﬁ g2 g8 R RN LU SE AR IR ER 1PN O F R (R e L I L R A LT L
w@gﬁl’.iﬁiif}!ﬁﬁ?iwaét‘,:t!?:.:ail'iﬁﬂ;'iﬂ’ébf«"ﬁslﬁiﬁﬁHiﬁiﬂzjﬁilleﬁt"~ arxs»mw;:nugs:;u’uruauﬂwwe
&

-3ﬂﬁﬁ€015i§ﬁi§ﬁfﬂ]ﬂ3‘! SL?EHEEEEEHC!QS!S%:SQE B:‘&:?E!S!&BQ“!ESHIh‘..ﬁﬁ:f:%f!!,ﬁ[!l!:! CICEAE | PR R RAcE R PR3 LR ) LR

£l
*ili'dﬁﬁﬁﬁf‘gﬂb?’ii (SRt LR BEI ER LR AR ERaH won vy A sl IR RS Aeaja A 3 SR P TR R 4L | BRI U I R i R S aleniayry
i §
l E

s
e inyleuassalo wt y PP M et o M e PP P PRt PR, e K R P PR P R (T P PR S LR B B R

AQ&S’,‘EﬂE;!ﬂEQﬁH“.‘I‘,:P":‘ 5?45&58322292‘32N’.'!B'—ﬁ!33ﬁiﬂﬁﬁk‘ﬂﬂﬂfﬁxlﬂﬂﬂl‘i3%3;'&H&F«i{l}?i\ﬁﬁf‘,iﬁfﬂ?l?ﬁﬁS’ﬁ“ﬂ

aaﬁﬂﬁﬁ!i‘.ﬂﬁt‘JETF.I!'Nf;‘Q-'ﬁEa‘iﬁﬁcgﬂl55’13%5‘3”6 :@EX&%L’EBQ%H‘!H}F?L'i!k'?‘!lilkﬁfﬂﬁﬂ‘hi‘«ﬂﬁbb‘c%nziﬁ:}fﬂ“»'ﬂﬂl?
A'ﬂﬂ?‘bl’&ﬁ!ﬂﬁiﬁlﬁtﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂv‘ﬂﬁﬁ'ﬁg%!fﬁakiiﬁ?ii!li‘ﬁﬂuH!ﬂﬂ&ﬁﬂ{;ﬁﬁ’l:ﬂ}‘;3!!@5;!!335&&&0)!’;3}’ Fplunid Eflr AER
éﬁfﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂikﬁmGﬁf’%:!ﬁﬁ.:ﬁaﬂﬂl:;!ﬂﬂklﬁﬂ!dﬂG;tSﬂf!‘ﬁlnh‘.ﬂiﬂﬂﬁl}ﬁ}hﬂﬂ?ﬂﬁlﬁ1:;155%%:0‘tﬂ§!5:1! s pluajeslr i e
-iﬁi‘ﬁmlntihaEES_L"’L‘&IPE!EHEHH!E&‘EH!373 codguasleglogleaimEje g e e se e AE B UlE L RIE I Y sEuujidjealEr

4
“anﬂﬁrnahv&s:narr:aprtzvacsaz:csxsn IR LRI 10 (R L 1o RO L]

3

AL T ERIPE 1101 A

ey

P

‘Chckst Rait S50124 {REVXGI) Fah-Maunt on 0 ta J0Foot Roo! ~ L-Foot ~ 60-0x0
et

o
wr | oar

£

:sﬁl‘bﬁfaﬂﬂl;:szv:ﬂul‘ﬁﬂt:ﬂt:%ﬁl‘”}ﬁéfﬂ%: H‘f.;:’;b:‘f!h!it
xgunafnntn:ssarﬂinan!aﬁaanha:pbanszg XTI T B L 1| CRRH R ARt [ A [ R
alanlouleelo sy e spor ou el e sl A e Rk R sesansevplenlegrelanuly aapr sl e
EEEIRI BRI M R duRAc RS (Rt 2+ Bk G B ERH LR LR R L) énaazacuunas:xnrténraxsa
naae&arﬁﬁug%ut«ﬂfau?:@duat:rzﬁgassags:fsuxﬁauﬁzwnzusvssrrrabraz%s'
ra:vpcrsﬁpgznfa#uuvk&stna:zrsuézuazccpuvcaaanﬁauryaauz:#fi3xl:383
Ao aleelralrals vs st vl vl vloeloale e ujaels sl o cu er slufasiraleelo e ny vie we ge iz g e
:::chtaryu:u'atrn=utsn§nn:usEt@sznzé:r?>#gugﬁﬁnnvtsﬁamﬂu::ntazas
aggesxrazuassssrnuxsrsauuugkzurazascJ;russzasanathu::aru:aaxz:ﬁs
f552&nusaﬂk&unn:umrwrﬂﬂu$wnsetn;&:xsm::rvsﬂanauu;Eua::hrk&ﬂsr:;fﬁ'
&lgtﬁ:ﬂﬁiﬂﬁ5u?PﬂrﬂrklﬂﬂﬂhBﬁﬂ&iﬂ?ﬁaG}BKUFRﬁéaﬂﬁ%if$CblﬂkﬂriB&f!laz
»anﬁéuaﬁieuanwrrrarkaas#bnr%nxxrﬁaalcncnvﬂiﬁzaszﬂﬁtuzskrrtaetnsﬁx
«aﬁvnncﬁaﬁﬂ;:rncrurksu:unxruﬁaﬂzﬁi;&:v;?iﬁtﬁ%u:nrKi
) gy g e e PGP ROSL I, L 19 Y P PR S VR X P BT DR R va21
Aseleeleelaefisls e plovle oo slanleele alr gk eleap s s e elp yppapesje R AR g s w3
Lsaﬂguvq:syaayﬁ:gsnptaxsﬁnikﬁnﬁitﬁse;nus lazsaﬁ#ﬁrnv 3 ElE TRUY NS AR

aocledlgsivoiee et prleals sz o e A v i MERfnaiy

[id

4 %
:sgnuuzut!:zh!awxnsarzsﬁz:s:!tasuzctuanﬁ; wlanlpyingls sl g ol wr 3p VL IR0 ERIREIS B 0L SF we rjE e iR

H H ]

t H

= o
o

relpale tle o o ole g g ajag|aziig

i
fﬁsﬁissaeﬂzreti~axaetc=u
[AEE CXT ) VRS LS R 8 PR LR A ER
peleulsals ol olr o ol A RPBARENE

¢y

]

[+

ETY
a__ 82
b
.
(>3
& oy

T
-

weleslaai i b mn:zzzz%ztt
pRIE Sy Giy sl AT Pl rjE FRY|ERNEIRG
e elppiselr e s gl puvBRE R L
velapltsjpu s rmrasjunioalt sjan
¢ pleplyafe el e i eln ajunjeu]esfin

e
o

=
s

=3
=

=

=
5t gr g

5

2
e

TR ERE RIERILRR R R ) L L
thkieaaa;zwn’ag#gz:2neln
P P Pt I PEE
et sle sl ve s

5 IS

R
&
zelagls ale ule e oyt dluulaefesiee
o
¥

SLEIE ]

=
pes

sinsler
zaler
wejen
|4 pja e
ypjed
EERY
(313

53

=
o
=
P

)
(3
o]
(=3
k3
™=

53
o
B
-y
B
)
=
&
.
[
[T

¥y ol
lapls slasf sy e 13Q$9

¥

b

hiﬁkﬁFUSQ&F&G”RVQHFLrui:ﬂﬁ&ﬂﬂvﬂﬁﬁ:n$:;ahLﬁ%&%ﬁﬁﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬂi%:;HP$?134§" 13
A1 R ARl R ¢

¥

¥

¥ § b
KBHHBEFfﬁEﬁN?!*’“I'I"?Y‘QH!!R!’CHH“H?E!Q[IL‘%‘M galpElnegArab e v P rIsns
“Sﬁﬁﬁﬁiuﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁf‘fkt‘ﬂf’!fi&lﬂ!’ﬂ(’!?3ﬂ£ﬂ~¥§§55<EEﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ§3¢$‘,B?&hifs"ﬁiﬂ%l{l‘h‘&ﬁﬂ‘
!ﬂ“ﬂ(‘fﬂgﬁﬁﬁﬂkl‘,ﬂ&‘ﬁPRL‘EEIEEﬂﬂTH‘ﬂu?l!Qi’:ﬂKG ’555339%3—3355536'5»‘1«?{5‘!&93%85

T
i Lt it dri

{ fleded i Mt
[l HIlE [4 R/

33

4

i

ax
5
3
ol

[T
at

(%2
-
=
el

e}
I
£
-
s

LRI IR A L
SRR E-RIERILEd

il
i

s’fg

B3R k]

<
oY
<t

Ll
™
o

LE el

%
t

o e e
T
por—
Sy T
v B

ey e
Sy Wi
.

§

i
et

AT

i
|

et iote. o
—
e

g SR

5|k
E|B

HE R4

ginle
]
!

Sy

g 1
ez
Dot |

zrvest
ye
3
A
LY
el
vy
o

5;

L
awor
e
e
ey
-
e
LT
-

H
z
7

et
By
r

| gt Syt

.
3
<

w
-
-
-
ES
&

Madrmryen Rl Sproee {Encirex}

Sz
e
p- 3
S




LIS Rall S3012S (MEVIOR] Futh-dount on Ot 33 Foot Roet L OOt - GU-CeR

Jielealuelse]es Luﬂvunﬁn;:asunh:a{évne:avanaj;naaaasxaaxnw gnannnebgn%ﬁn»uxrunaqnukkusﬂaﬁnn:ﬂns

i

~’|£'§H$ﬁﬁﬂ?!ﬁﬂl;ﬂﬁz"lﬂl}H‘-'-‘ﬁﬂﬁ?!ﬁ‘l'i?kfi?7'&3%."1”:%‘3 ‘Bl;ﬁi‘.ﬁﬁ?}%ﬁ.%U‘.FEﬁf.i‘«‘:%arﬁﬁ'ih?’dnh’ﬂzm.ﬁf.?f::A}Qi x‘ma’nwgm
A by afaule e sl gl sinnlvslng el e el el sy nlrujrelapfaslenfe s nz e aualcsy alenie sl sle alx sfewasfanlras

§ Al uly ele s :aaavnusnzss:axnurssra:nqa:usuvxsﬁuzla::zq;nvn:aiﬂvuzs:mxzzauunzWavnn:
'vﬁi.tﬂ?{iﬂz%ise'."ﬁt}étbﬁtﬁbﬁﬁ:\ﬂktﬂ!Mlﬁ;ﬂ!la’?ﬁﬂﬂiﬁ-‘sﬁﬁ;%:”-,‘";‘3‘:‘ﬁ.?'-‘?ﬂ'r"w‘i\ﬂ&'-iﬁﬂzﬂﬁﬁ:‘héﬁl;ﬂgﬂiﬂkvﬁva:l?&"s‘ﬁ
juaaﬁ=£uitﬁiatﬂzdsvasﬂszsﬂb§uuwaasu¥$?=ﬂ2§$tﬂpiriaﬁQﬁs:%a:n?ﬁ;ﬂﬂhﬁﬁiﬂﬂﬂﬂvé?;fazizttsﬁﬁﬁbﬂ&k
-ﬁfzﬁaﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂuﬁ‘22@;:«5?3&39“#!:&?22?5E:ﬁ%sz?U’Cz’:?35&.‘: H P | PR P TRU T S PR Y P ER o) B e e e - B e e A B
a::#&ﬁﬁﬂﬁ!;‘;kzz.;;:?"'{e"‘aﬂznﬁﬁiﬂﬁilﬂz::3:'\11‘#:¢ﬁﬁl. ¥ FH%‘ 5«;":‘2'{92:%:3.1K?“:‘J:;l::t"i!d';ﬁﬁ:
IFKiﬁ‘k‘iﬂlz?ﬂ‘»'ﬁvei‘lihuﬂxlﬁﬁ?n’lﬁ57"4!5“ YR RV BT R ;HMHHJM:ths‘mwanm;gunu

B

3y ke dEEw e

v
v BEEA LRI IR ERY R iL] jahyalvaRe
seMsEnnvaln s s vE S GG RERIIR
2
?

¥
&ﬂavﬁx:unn:naq#k@:sk¥nﬁn3é%t&§
vl alo ato uls ale i ol g sa sy o alralo el
solealonzalzalavh oy s v sinvunaajoee
tolasludlalzg
(RN ERIEE h] (a]
s glaulat]ea

e RlﬂiﬁS‘Ht?$$¥=§fbrl~:}ﬁi!N.'.'I!iiﬂ#ﬂ‘u
ol glea|ns]aole ey elv o

nelaalalaslare e
»ém?umawmzlv
BER]LRHR- 1 F IS e A
slauly aly elpaje o sls wy an
EIFEE TR ERAE R T L8] KR U]

v ols tnnle alw ols afr v 2% ol uls riaalols
ale dlavleals tlr s mja 2z v sl iz drsire
ol ela s als lanls ale 2z ag i ve 2anles
"vnaszaxu%uéb\uxﬂs:z:;ac
2 sleale aleefosfeaimvlraln v nle o
‘ €

¢

=
-
e e
5
=

enisp|sylyRua

e

wraElyalyslie
yrieRigalnala e

=
s

gl elp aa e uly sle 20 @ Al sjealy v alislBa s iR e e ey Rea 8 FRIFRTERS R R B AR RiRsEd
Eﬂu:ﬂﬂﬁﬁlmuﬁsu(n:ﬂe:x:zuvuvun:ue:Q3ﬁ$nlﬂl2y= geylasananal s an s gs ARvRE[E A 0 VR [ R
REETIE B BR%::::53#5??:%2$::3f:x:ﬁa:ﬁ::os::zﬂz:uniu%:wcgu:nkﬁxaua'"“’ o (A R R A

BEE R AN E R (SR suzeztstiu=uaﬁﬁas¥znfﬂsﬁ:ainnlubaasas:aur:ﬁ:asznxaunsth e ynejesfajo R

ag;;?zu:anstu:c:ﬂzb:&nsﬁvﬁtavﬂgxs.:aﬂsgr:sﬁnruaa%saaus:p:a:s:a::!b:eﬂkb:Ltiﬂ&:;ctsuac%:zcun

:psaqgézucgsh:ux:stzavn#sﬁkazsva:xusmzuns‘ssnavnﬁzaa;sH%n?laba:nbBvavﬁsau?wsusuinvaanva::na

e&&:ﬁ#n:aasst:%n:ueﬁmvn::v&%nnun:nﬁvg:ﬂr.:ﬁdk??uviabu:aczsns:a:a‘nnuaﬂuxhvaﬁvguﬁb?;ﬁtvcsina
iaa;ksaﬁ:;csz:caga;za;a:;n:n:uaa:n:suuz;rz;sut:wﬂsakxsx:zwx:::ﬂsvru:i:nc:;:kk:vaﬂzaczﬁvﬁ::aﬂ
glaﬁaﬁdaazruia R I R T k| LR TR TR (B X 12 R CR BRI PR B LI C R R B D B BEICRAL R RE L A LR PR AR
]

Lvauav;nﬁri:aﬁ%v?efw;ﬁssauam:ﬂnﬁna;i5s%rsx Rejuriay
Wty nleals alu ely o ma aje we d2aja g afn wa ale af LY SE VR MR YA RREL
SRR GE LR DY LI T (AR B BRI R
Amaltelnoiraire vl e e dek yelRalas|Eale g v
:aeasuaxarssvuﬁaaﬁcn:vuvﬁu:auz st

daoleglasleuiralr ol e sie ve s gje afi spatis gl il ve g we sl g s QLR
4u4t=5anau=2=:£&:arr: H RS HE E PRI B 3

EH vz:3uanaﬁva:kﬁaaraaza:nxaafﬁ:L%aﬁn
BR[O (R T O P O LR R D LR TR R
P CY T 33 B G ARt S S EER] B B e R e L e L L L
AQH?EEF:;Q%ECﬁ:Db!?UJ?¥V&983V&Q
Muoloolz el aloole v o 6l v dfy Wagaafrslsgane s
=¢::a3r;nb;xnczus:r:nﬁﬂqﬁﬂ:ﬁsassxn%srsarauav

by sipalesln e sr an e KR Atk e|a g

3
SR IR ERA (a0 ER HR H PR E R LR R R R

i
LK ERI LR PRI ERAE pasglavihefut
FE ER] TR [ B ¢ Hu gl ket
g:a»::rcaex:ffzJPcSh&snuau#a
1) F ) R NI R R R R BRI LA R
Sy cloeeleg nolt gx g o 2 uv puyzelea
suluuesies nefa vy vls o gl spslasfaelid
8 il ule nfz )y LTI ] 7Y
z?nu;:ahrﬁésuxdasﬁug
inarrz:u:saamxn%rzevugnnuasn
I E o] Eh e ol gaypselaeine
lanlynizleeiunpelape e et o ned

Slaus snale gu s

ERIERI R RY

|
gf’-ﬂzﬁﬂﬁbﬁﬁﬂl"x:!ﬂs"}?5!‘.‘!12%'.HURKIFBE:KHX1!::\P. E iR e BR S PR R CE] [ K I E R AL L RS LR i ]
i :3%1&3‘?&1!‘!3[!/!!‘:‘5!!?GHB?HHHH”H15&93;{5§1Ur933'5'&5;( ‘ﬂiﬁﬁtﬁuk‘uﬁﬂﬁ‘btﬁi.‘ﬁ3'»%3;%2.’«‘&(15'1
k3 £3 4 eREdrg

Wraleajeeleslurpalane s mr deniala bl Fan B oE gLl
K

o B e i n|s R pjo e U R HU AR M ERE } N 2 3 i3 'EP,’liH‘ﬁ;
el (e e 0y Dol ot e b 2l bttt e s nliels
%’MIff§£%ifééirm!:f%!§§§I;I§3;!zﬁtf%%a‘éfiéms‘;fgiiiiffzfzififif%f i

4
]

Sl
[
YTl Bl

T
Il
om
g
T
e T
-
-
=
rra
Py
Ky
Py
o3t
T
-
e
TR
izt |
-
-
F—
e
-
TmE

¥
His

Maxiernsm Raid Speng {inches)

[7e——

!




CTiek i Roast SO {REVIII] Fhoh-Mourd on O 1 39 FO0L ROOT — LFoot - 80-Coll

*:ﬁzz::rsar:wﬁxuzkar:nz :uun:ﬁa:?ﬂ%ﬁ?lﬂ5hﬁ4
ol sl el alr oduelp sle wle als sl yfaoie

wamunvzhﬁhnwrw;w:w:wawaﬁw:wam

7
FRERY (R llbﬁ}ﬁt&tﬂﬁiﬁﬁﬁthﬂiﬂt‘ﬂ'ﬂiﬁﬁ!‘.ﬂH“‘.‘Z:ifvﬁfﬁiﬂiii!?&‘iiiﬁﬁfﬂﬁﬂvEE
.‘,130358::t25arasﬁ!lﬁ‘liﬂb'&nﬁﬁgtSﬁPl!HI&i‘J*Z !f23392$9E‘J!‘!-Z:Q‘«'RILNH&’J}H’,::ﬁa!fﬂ;{ x:m&arwas:uwnra
?J-‘)HJ!B!Hl‘:x'l#iﬁ!i‘&:bﬂés':1:1'331?#:‘523533»55! rresleeisnlroleslydle ol oy aln gl ofn e wirelepjoals Bt pp AP R AR CIONLTIRT
'J&3’43135”‘»tﬂ’l&!i‘g;ﬁ:}ﬁﬁyﬂ?13:551:‘#l“-EQﬁ}JiSaz‘ﬁR!Xﬂ;xﬁiiNJV’.X‘MHRL'H‘?H:\.’iﬂ“’

2
alonlee|eele as plr s we ulg s e uih iy
pl

Az ote ale sl ele eld ols e ol glums elo el afe e vlvum als wle e sip elusla ole ot =qu g pls pu s G5 2 e e SR AR B SRR IP RS R R ER I
Laaxisszﬁﬁﬁzuaﬂﬂguwassxsubn:nz'eéu::%agg;aiuuzznuufvzpﬁfsuﬁnkrrffa:rev:ﬁﬁnn~ pu b pfenp v et

i als slaafunin e s

8

d 2

ot ania ]z o]w e ol 08 3 afe ol ofo ofwelu e elenle gl ole eley ejee ale e nin oy yiw aps po gl 5 »
[ I3 N3 AR R R (]

2

E]

uhaas:r;erﬁzazsarsaanu:uun;unaaazsf;aaxzu:a:ztaaen;n:ﬁavians
g P A P T OO P P A T P (R PIREIE] (R 1R e P 2 b Ll (s R R
}Azuassarvax:auﬁaizxugzxza3zs

Ed
-
«

3
vl ole efa gk ol
¢ elagin ali

=
"
B
-
£
m
e

R ERITH ER

L
ol
C3
=2
<3
¥
ry
“

ol elanapy 4%
L]

i virale i g s ey el ol wle ae el als o win we sl A oo s e e s rnﬁﬁsrzcuntans
awuxuasrvvr;a;@ﬁizaw!lxiﬂ;z&ﬁﬁﬁagwuxaziufi%ug:;:saauaxasxtstss375v~rrpf$sagenQaEﬂﬁ:sh:vtst:
-auazevrvzzzugafaz;ﬂ;zuﬁkszzguruakﬁszzaﬂ vojouls sfr eleejr s nig e dle s ey ale vl ripalasis g na R s Ale b o

TRE R ML g G A0 5 8 gly sl HE mealaul ulY w AU R IS BE LY OF R BHILIEIC RAUIE RN LR Y 123 L

)
e
i
r
=
Py

vefenlyelnalasie oin sl o wp e ujs e s

(1]

o e e Ban ~93F9azznndvva::zz;&r:nasaasuh::;
valeen als ety olaslo sl cleelaals alr sfs o ols 3o e el slasieelasln e aly e ge snafsle gR cluis R B Ap R SEsRRAS S
s cla g s lo g aﬁnna::La;ﬁﬂxszaxzargzazsxgﬂaz,, sle ol ele als oy

1 ) Jowin ol ale 2o owolsln elrslooluale shale e fe alanfe gl v ajaals o

]
=
Ty

E
£
>+
I
P
=
b

£
pai
i

8 TRty 1

alvwlesjunpnlauia iz Sja B da iy Ealedls BlE el g s AV alr e HER RN AU O B
4 1S EFEELES nnm:rwauxu;nkuu::!at'r.mMwbn:z::ﬁ:wrmm'r‘.:Mauzzw

513%&4“&:1 el sloalereokeulesln e e s olaafs s rlaus sl s slu e slxp o aje oo cin iy Sl g g ¢

HIFER S R E R L] shroleriaehes sl arslusirsfrale vl naoupja e ely ain R AR AR AU AR EA 7

({1 8ie wje MY 88 ZR 9]0 2le Rty i8#“2!&!‘-’%1153?3‘?&')?437’; FEICERTIE R R R THIE ER S M TR IR PR foAlg utt e pls Dip Ik §[E /AR

uaxadn;nz&au;s%rsu#s&kﬁ&zar#ﬂﬂxaaaz:p::ﬁn sheawar el danfe plreleraaitgs o ge ar neslo ey

-
e
e
wr
B
2

AR AU R [N L

Vulr e sligmgitaa e pkriogs iR g

s
3
o
g
e

e ww e e
a2
G}

o

e
37
e
=E
AT

=
)
e
ot
3
CR S

on
=3
[
T
e
™

st

e

£~

”

&

o)

3
o
>
e
E3
Ead
s
£
52

Jﬂ?ﬁﬂﬂ:tgxtﬁuﬂﬁi?'?.ﬂl’99'&{2125595E'§5!237-’5£7U!%’J?!ﬂi&i”?.‘f!iﬁﬂ:vt‘fﬁV’C‘Rﬁiﬁﬁﬂﬂf!ﬂﬁﬁx!uﬁ“xﬂ?
Iﬂlaﬂ,gﬁﬁﬁlﬂfX’.'J?T»Ezﬁ*'?5133!”‘rfﬂQHHH’?Sﬁnt—ﬂvﬁ)’.?iﬁ’».‘iﬁi"n:I??I"J?”l”:'#‘lﬂiﬂﬂ‘c’fﬂﬁlﬁi‘?f‘?ﬁ
'JD?.»BRERQEL'-S!?'JIU.‘?15‘(52'4’:'!Eﬂlﬂh'i’d’é?!!lﬂklﬁ3:‘16!‘3230633.“.! aﬂlfkukllﬂﬁik‘éﬂﬂﬁtiF'.JUEZH‘!I?I?
E 3
3

®
Ead
=)
8

5t
=
w3

e
£
3=

S(J’aiiﬂ95“!‘»?EQ.’-Q%}E"\IQQ&’!EZP&I%R:N;!1 teiauly uig iz oo A s ajeule g dindif sl wie 06 0 HA BT
3?35!;”;!&&32';l‘i,'n!v:!i!:‘ﬂﬂrﬁléalktl‘ﬂtﬂ’l'e’-' B‘l‘:ﬂgiﬁf1917{1$ﬁ-"é‘4l?if?iﬂﬂn?édtgéatilfﬂzﬁﬁ7zal“

sl ol i glg bl alu ke AP PR E M AR B

£
2z
£
2
[N EPTa i T Y
£
2%
A
e

oy

oy
G
.

Aia

[y
»
£l
m

eulnpleo|boins fraa afn nle sl e olp fls oleajrs| pln W e oln Hn G NG RiRBIRY
vlestiols e g :

[
=
[
e
3
)

3

SR

TE0 v
=

S:!B&SB‘!RZ‘R?5:“'&82&!3!?3!538'&&%2’Eﬁiﬂ2"!.\3Félﬂl‘f:l!‘ﬁa;@frﬁP[?}%E‘IE!!&I?QQENF?%K
.’5l~ﬂﬁ?ﬂlﬂs}‘:kﬁi‘#:‘ﬁliﬁlslx‘?!&i’ﬁ)%ﬁﬁ??ﬁ%iﬁ'!;!‘.MJI‘.K‘N!H!&ll!’.&2114’::;:‘5:31“‘Pﬁﬁﬁt’n’s:rtfsl‘ﬂ.“'.H
BRI EX SRRURT cRt B 12 bl LR sl ale vieajo e gls dlr e min sluop saplr njaags ajr 450G g pE A
"?'d!!iﬁ”:Eﬂﬁﬂlltﬂt»lfﬁuiﬁ'ﬁiﬁ‘ﬁ113'.1'.Hi)ﬂl!!AYREEQ’J:‘?!Y!‘ZU?!!SEKI1fz

*

3

%

o
eI AR b R ]
o ol ajd e Ry A HEh
B RICE s B i PR R S
nRE A S PR R TEIRR BT EE S

deufesiejkale s at gju sl pe 8
aluale dg e Ly e Wi Eb 38 BLE R

slpsgfrainaltrlealealsale eg e spala ooz ey

voliplr el sleelosyalr vlenfenfo g ule s

T
£
X4
=
12
)

.

LRt I RHOR T N 5
HEEEE R A
sup A ureen

£
o
£
o

Nogipajygjeriesi g bE BB A ERR PR Rt RS AR Rt o 1 R LR LRI L
AU U S[ER[F R U0 T B KR ‘HezuzztaR%VU%:zilrsnyuznsarﬁ
fLyn:xzﬂx&uuaaszzu:re:z;zh;nc:;iv&anz;trefiuen:szreruuzu:oms
zvux:uattnx:ﬁaz&nmnﬁt::azzuriﬁrka&usistsnxunu:;:carualsaslaltﬁssﬁ:xucvunn&v;surarsa::sutauc
auua:aelrgzuugz«u‘nefxxxﬁnbrsLagxzun;rrzwfaxuawnrﬁzuqx;autq s 0wt e Al Fr e Al Rie e
dueleshe sl ele o vegls st pip g s veelvre slhso v o B alp G Basp R eV ple o) Rk B JERATR I SRR Lt PR B LR
{457 Y P P e s e s P 1S S O A0 PP PP P % ) R O O AR LR P PO R B B P o P

i t R R R (LA P LR U S R ! B ] L e ] B U L

unlasfeele e ujr B 2y g CREERIEY b
avugsazt:ukrn:zf&t:a;zzaubatzgfvnaﬁzxgawﬂﬁﬂadz rjkn s s ais a4 ale #w Bjn
IR R R R TR ]
H]

g
o
3
r
»o
e

e

'v'NIBK!HH‘.:HJ"J&’é?it?ﬂﬁl’&'&i'.;I.fi‘ﬁ!‘ﬁﬂ‘?u'iaEt?ﬁi‘E'Jbu QP e T s L |

auzsaastrkuanxaxirr8;aiﬁssytuvrevaULJsxugauxc;aav?u pElgalsrlngle e e my du v el
duuls sl elerizefpolsse g ppasis o ujrelrafeun ule o g papub At AR SICEIRRNI FR U B 3 3t Rt ol e A M G L
quﬁxsﬂrkza:m:xs&arkhxﬂEﬁv&rra;ezzusllﬁxayauuxirr F IR I ] E ] E B L U S el e Wl
Ad | i l é g o D f 2; . I S
¢ NENTL i i 3 i) P 5 4 3 I3 \ P )

AR D HE LR EREE R e
LI ;xghfﬁiﬁgif:gfi.;quxlezﬂfgzs[ Isgffn;‘f{.g!{?nff;ibg:;s{x{;f%::[.;x{ftax;a i
; ﬁ,% glelutginis el [ inltts wd Q cdafrds et pningstd .'L Ly |y SRR LAR R g’; R
HRRERNHHE A HHE R HH HEH BB AR I H R et G a b a i U

Alairm AT Soang [inches)

Tarer st | Ty wa——.‘
EN
E
=
_,..;m
=
'Y

s
pr
g
Wew




TR Roil £S0LYE [REVROT} RushMount on 8 1o 1 foet Kool — L-Foot— 6D-Ca

:ssght;aﬁvssgaﬁgx;n:xscénf#k?z:a
’sxahanv%a=5hlnazvnzn;ct;;aﬁ23?t
Euly B R ER YRR RI RV I A YA LE
F1E ¥ ﬂanvﬁzwﬁavum!vﬂukxi13:#%2:#8
Lhid %4

(RS R e CISEE] EEI T Y 3 Bl R 13- R 2 1

i ! . ) %

nusaunsﬁ:;xcataﬂ;tﬂdch:auvnuuzunza:vagsgsnuuod:;zz
AR R LR R ER LR A R R AR PR PRI BB Y i el St i bR AT LA LR B
éhzn:cqashﬁﬂﬁuga:ﬁenaztnuvsksﬂchanscsgaksbﬁzwnnﬁﬂt

«
=
=2

wadulyangls runjpofuele slenp s pln va iy mER R BE
o ala s 2 ol 0
B Er LRt R I LRI R R R Rt LR LR 2t
?23495&2%552 tE iR il e L
’;ﬁqaﬁnazu:ua:
.!uvnrc«:nnuu
r'ﬁﬁiﬂvn#ﬁ?ﬂﬁ?:::L?E#ﬁ??;ﬁ%?%??ﬂﬁg?ﬂvﬁinﬁﬁ RACRS R D KA
2 1l e olx slo as alm nlo njuouls ot 9l ole s me p e nfe ] sl Ay sfarjune R g QR
seglswanlolrele s v alr e n e A el 35:&3&35:&nvn:a:caxazainvx&aI:sﬂ
»23:,sgskﬂcusnoisiaﬂfszvatxaushvzmﬁaguﬁ:nfxunez;:):nu‘awaxsa:saﬂs
;:ucna&uurﬂ:ﬂﬁ?ﬁ:x:t::ﬁ:aruﬂgsuﬁuzsa LSRN R LI ﬁLlﬁBﬁWﬁﬁRﬂﬁﬁ 8
a:‘:néﬁQ:cUEzdﬁéazxag?n&nraﬁ:uun:i&af:ﬂn%;nckaa:z::3::&95?5&navsu:vanrzvavﬂzﬁua
aeyfaulenlesiel e g als oy alpelvale als migefppA s SR AT R dleele ylralinle e zs mp gp vinvfe viE v LRV AR BT IS
gl s R R R R 13 B e U KR e (4 2 e el e e L VRS R RRVES[F SRy Y
B[R EIBY ol yle miv vz g3 poosle gje elng|E slR &R S0 88 R0 Y i R R R HIR TR
o e O R YR R Ry 1t G Y g fi?ﬂkaﬁtﬂﬁ:ih&?ﬁtﬁ@? 33 RuY
mezenft slrsin vz E GR R TR ,i:zns;tus:av;vacEtﬂaawRJngﬁsuﬁz:?uystbnvvvunacai::,vr
!ﬁz::uat&ﬁztux ER PR O3 i W ER A R P RS PR (R ER R L e R
3le sl njp Rig ga g Realns T P o T Y o Pt S L O [ E L EE L L e PR e R L L
zﬁfuﬁhlﬁ%ﬂ!aﬂ%ﬁ el o ole 2l slo o ale glrule elnnlralsahunis wle sy ma oe sluejp sl e nlr Rcdg e tey e dle pe EiE Y
P CE LRI E K B e TR R e Rt R e L d B e wlsujs ple riy gia s wnele peslr oip 2l B 408 W18 WA uk ls Rix
z:nﬂmnnﬁs#& +RUCR I B ] It R LR (R B
Bin e B g s s aly

S TG BEREDIRYER
3

&
"
oy
o=
-
%1
ar s
ETa ey
.
I
e

3
=
T

Az

cole sls sly pldng s AR R HURI NS R Y

£y
-y
-

e

et
£
xd
~
X3

» L

T Ea
-
Py

IR jER Bln v e Bi O S A e
glenh 2 g0s st vlenlv e sl viealv klp e e G
?23&E3ﬂ?cnalun;¥x&ﬁﬁﬁl%ﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁiﬁ

..,
=
s
=
(2l
P
B
[
S
b
3
o
g
o
=3

&
i

E™
»
=
X2
£y
e
™
]
oy
«r
T
=
E23
-
-
k2l
ER
B
ey
.
oy
3
rey
w
LS
w
,

BRI xvcnrswnanﬁ:guaza'e:ﬂj
ool s

LS
v
o
*w

-
Eel
=
-
-
.
-1
b
*r
-
3
24
®%
ax
i
L
£
g
s
ke
-
x
£
=t
[t
»
-
]
-
il
ot
v
o
o

EX)
=
b

£
23
o
Y
ey
=
3
o
-
s
X4
)
an

-
£

B
-
£

-

Lm-m
&r
&
=
-
1%

- an
~y
=

=

=

1

W

e

5

b

Py

£

k2

=

=

£2

8,0

-

=

=

=

=

-

k23

bt

.,
e
T
1
v
%
=
=
3
=
[
&
w
I
£
-
I
=
=
-
P
=
e

£
=t
=
Y
L3
N
a
=F
3
B
o
)
w5
e aen
=3
s
ra
e
)
e
ES)
-
T

=

2
2
)
&
k=3
A
%
W
x»
*
CHE R

2]
-
-

'’

=

o

22

=

L

B

4

R
&
£S3
)
.
-
»
=Y
3
=
-
£
=1

(SR (4
REURRIE R QAN AN BVEN
1RSI A

s
s
L
P
a2
Y
3%
=
-
)
-
)
3
£
<3
£
.
Loy
e
ar
i
£
e
38,
Y
=5
£
il

By
=
=
[
I
-
RS
kN
3
%
P
A
e
3
E
£y
e
At
P
ETY
2
*T
e
e
&
D)
-
33
Az
i
ESY

LS)
=
E)
R
E%Y
8
G
(=)
s

"
-
i
my
wt
T
i
EY
ar
=

3

-
s | h3
st
CEay
L o
CC

a0

=
C3]
a2

=
-
Fo)
e
T
P

TEV
[
ke
o
13
£
k)
<
£
a
wr.
13
ax
¥
-
a3
=
=
T
i)
o
=
3

1 cls B ey un
sl plnely ole win v)s Wi
R IR I
‘H!&"??ﬂ’?'.’ﬁ?éFZE?‘:-}‘:‘:UPL’%P&#’-’?C‘H

»Jﬂﬁ!if-§5§?5L‘3?5'9l320i57,3§;?
wule st nlols e He vnel e ale vla el vin wing

3

ERIEET ] IR iR 1 BE g RS
B R AR T IR R G B

wE
,

£
o
T

3
3
5
=
o
X
=3
i

Houleuleale ulesfa ol S0 du 8 Re
G RIR 3 R G L
PRI FEARRD A FREE 1L RE LA (R B PRt )

!@IH.O!'A%’FQ

ar
L

azjeunanylin
BRI EAE R EH
&Jl??ﬁ!:*vﬂ.‘:"

s
*
se | s £D
wt
22
%
ae | o ¥
£
e
Y O L oa W

o

i
41
TN
-
21
P

,,ﬁ
o

,

H ety s nin nin s MK sin o Mewr iRy
P (1 B R T EE ] SR L G R B Rl selgubaaly o aligle elngle slaivaly ol maglomip au s e sfr o se i o G R s b
QEEI LA RYIR L = Ra Rt I LA 3 s Ee oyl e aﬁ:ak:zza&sz:aszwssxazrnvﬁan;ﬂ:a:a&sa:abas:U::
»u:uszfpa:ﬂaﬁuaafiauﬁurﬁ:ﬂr:urnana:aazwurx;u:zhzxn:uvaun:::cgﬁfuﬁz:vaeramsausazusn:u!sz::ru
nvnzu:twaﬁivniﬁinant;zﬁz;::gﬁﬂvuiazz J t

t
" calnoin g
Aoy ele el ale s wli w)g op e oy SR el plu bl TRt R U A1 ER B LR
1

T
7
@
r
e
s
<
=
a5
«
o

“n

sfe sl alaslesroldwis wlagle s e v aje plerir i slepa pr Sk R Akl

-

a'&!‘&(Exflﬁi‘l‘i»lig'ﬁ%tﬁl'-ﬁiﬁ‘?ﬂﬁﬂl‘&' Eﬁ???'ﬁlﬂ?!Q(‘&CWi?"Cﬁrlikﬂ«’ﬁvxﬂEH!H?CZ:=t‘%ﬁi'ﬁﬂ'ﬂﬁilﬂif?!?Uj!’&ﬁ?:ﬂlik
£ ¥

EERI R L2 LY JATEEYN !,545.55?‘.?J&:?‘v*(z‘ﬁt“v5335‘195?%?:"3?3?35Hi'@U’iﬁ?ﬁWE'\
PR R RS AN IR R e gl ryvlnvive|veie sl s gl g8 R AR ECIEY 3\1!”!94{“
?».u:mawmn:;ﬂwnx .'.Rf,{ﬂ?ﬂ#ﬂ&’ﬁﬂﬁﬁRK!:RF{KQVJ!Eﬂ'}ﬁ'ﬁ;ﬂ:‘d!i!M{Fkﬁﬁﬂﬁ‘
i&?}l?lnﬁf&?”):!i‘ﬁﬁﬂﬁ !!‘3’!».19?!!;"::2{53FE?W:}'U‘IFli‘»l’t:ﬂ}ﬁﬂtfut‘!HHHR'&’JEﬁ‘
dealasimslpaclasasdnes 3&2253!0&:2]3!:?“‘l’tﬁ”‘nﬂf!ﬁ% e ol g el e sin gy Al v e BE

a;;u:t&uaﬁ!nsathnaﬁA#:

Srojrole sl g e ndjga g

Maderrur Rall Saans (inches)

it

ol
il HHE

k
pH b

L]
ﬁ % e
R by

[T
T R | A

TP

R
o
" ——

e
e
o
£
i
ey e
v
anm e
TR
ER—
prre
Tom
==
aoex
o
S
ey A
ke i B
e
P

[
!

}
@

!

e wa
won
-
e
=

=

=
5w ag
£

-
30
-

-
P
fxt
rez |
-

Ty
-
gt
b
e




BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: September 6, 2022 BOT: September 26, 2022

ITEM: Sign Permit #061448 — 2309 Calle de San Albino #3 submitted by Marshall
McGinley to put up temporary coming soon sign in the window, Zoned: Historical
Commercial (HC)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicant proposes to put up temporary sign
for window at this location that reads NM Cowboy Cannabis as per illustration in your
packet.

This application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by
Architectural Styles Committee and PZHAC.

It is determined that the proposed sign application is acceptable and meets all applicable
Town codes, the application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter 18.65 Signs

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Temporary sign design and color

PZHAC ACTION:
Applicant has met all request asked by the PZHAC to move this application forward. The
vote of the PZHAC was 5-0

BOT OPTIONS:
The Board of Trustees may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




Hosyqq

Town of Mesilla
P.0. BOX 10
MESILLA, NM 88046
PHONE: (575) 524-3262 FAX (575) 541-6327

SIGN PERMIT

Apphcation Date: August 8B, 2022

M Cannabls Cowboy Marshall McGinley

Name of Business Name of Applicant

2309 Calle de San Albino #3 PO Box 782

Address of Business Address of Applicant

Meailla nm 88046 Mesllla nm 88046

City State Zip City State Lip
675-523-9333 business 576-993-0336 coll

Telephone Number Alternate Telephone Number

Location and description of Sign: .

(Include dimonsions, letkering, shape, materlal, texture, colors, and/or finish to be
used, Attnch n deawing of the location of the sign, including nny other advertising
struciures on the building or lot.)

ANy BN posteRs Vochted WS Ana Faond

dooll. 4 side Window. See \ogo fol sign giached..
For Office Use Only

Administintive Approval: Pevmit li‘ce:_um_&_pﬂﬂ_l?). lﬂ‘:’]' ; \'DD

PZHAC Approval: Date of Payment:
BOT Approval; CASENUMBER: DG [JA Y




POFOTILT

l””"”ﬂ

L L d

T EETIT

CAN NABIS
COWBOY

N E W Mm E X

T AT T AT TG T T T LT ETELTETTTTIL

P77 77777777777 .

TS TTIET ORI ETTIETTITFIET IS T T TFFETETEETFTF ’)

PVPIVIII I L L L L L Ll L ld L L L L Ll s

S S S S NS R KN RN NN N N N N S
R L L ECERC RN RN C SN RS SN

\



BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: September 6, 2022 BOT: September 26, 2022

ITEM: Sign Permit #061449 — 2309 Calle de San Albino #3 submitted by Marshall
McGinley to put up sign mounted above sidewalk, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicant proposes to put up sign at this
location that reads NM Cowboy Cannabis as per illustration in your packet.

This application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by
Architectural Styles Committee and PZHAC.

It is determined that the proposed sign application is acceptable and meets all applicable
Town codes, the application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter 18.65 Signs

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e sign design and color

PZHAC ACTION:
Applicant has met all request asked by the PZHAC to move this application forward. The
vote of the PZHAC was 5-0

BOT OPTIONS:
The Board of Trustees may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




# o6y g

Town of Mesilla

PG, BOX 10

MESILILA, NV 88046

PHONIE: (575) 524-3262 FAX (575) 541-6327

SIGN PERMIT

Application Date;_August 18, 2022

NM Cannabls Cowboy Marshall McGinley

Name of Buginess Name of Applicant

2300 Culle do San Albino #3 POBox 782

Address of Business Address of Applicant

Mesllla NV 88048 Mesllla NM 80046
City State Zip City State —Zap
5765-523-9333 business 575-993-0336 applicant

Telephone Number

Aliernate Telephone Number

Location and description of Sign:
(include dimengions, lettering, shape, materlal, toxture, colors, and/or finish {o He
used. Attach n drawing of the location of the sign, including any other ndvertising

stractures on the building or lot.)
proposing a lwo-sldad “projacting glfn® as deflned by Odinance 40.65.180 [n o Munlcipal Gogos Mhatwill hang from an
puduling melal shiuclure used by price tenafit. Tolal moasuraments are: 10.60° max hoelghthy 9 7,72 mag widih; howover,

(hara ara cutowls oh the lap lakt and right of the &

lgn thus raduclng he avasall sign *mags” La bo lass than B', Also sea altached

Imagas shawlng the plgn moula/okceads ho 7' clantango roguiremont Iram tha sldewalk,
Motorlats! Hand-corvad ash wood wilh blaek paint used for *Cannalys Cowboy” The leal, ropa odga around al 4 sldes, and
sNow Moxlco" ta bo pulntod “glanira gréon® (watchar included) whoroas the remalnder of tha slgn will show the hantl-canvod

waood In g nolural stato, cealad with a clear varn

1sh for woallier protoctian. Pleaso soo all allachmants,

For Office Use Only
Administrative Approval: Permit I?uu:_‘ 4. 206
PZIAC Approval: Date of Payment:
BOT Approval: CASE NUMBER:




SAMPLE CARDBOARD CUTOUT |

f 3
- . 32?&- \
ACTUAL WOODEN CARVED SIGN
N/
\Q‘\"
. T
(7 ey esessesiroirivrrirrrrir B T 3 b e |
e & c ‘
' 1
| i I\"l V(S ”("
, Jr&l _\_J e i S )\(lf \ ’ & | E{
BB YW M E A J G © it
e T T T B T o T PP EEENEIB YIS J]

GOLORS USED WHERE NATUAL WOOD ISN'T EXPOSED- BLACK AND
GREEN ONLY - NO WHITE USED.

SWB466

Cllantro
Intarier / Exterior

[EI I 1) HirHLewn

‘ LLaaationi Mumbar: 168:C6

ICANNABIS cownov



VERTICAL MEASUREMENTS USING
THE SAMPLE TO VERIFY HEIGHT IS
ABOVE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS

7 FEET 2 INCHES OF CLEARANCE




BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: September 6, 2022 BOT: September 26, 2022

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061451 —1901 submitted by Brittany Bloch to build/add new
dwelling at this address, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicant proposes to build new dwelling a
at this location as per site plan design.

This application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by
Architectural Styles Committee and PZHAC.

It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable and meets all applicable
Town codes, the application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 13.10, 15.15 and 18.60

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Architect Stamped Site Plan & Design

PZHAC ACTION:
Applicant has met all request asked by the PZHAC to move this application forward. The

vote of the PZHAC was 4-1 abstain

BOT OPTIONS:

The Board of Trustees may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




TOWN OF MESILLA permit Fee $_ A2, CO
i S DI L
APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT Review Fee $ ) 2L, 20

Total Fee  $_2%: oo

2231 Avenida de Mesilla, PO, Box 10, Mesilla, NM 88046 (575) 524-3262 exi. 104

casENO. (ol 45 1 zone:_[HC  cooe;_ I3V APPLICATION DATE: o~ 5~ 22

B teay Plodn 575 ~ 5261512
Name of Propery é)wner Property Owner's Telephone Number

| U3G LiepA L\STA RD  (#s (RUCES  Nwh Q3005
Properly Owner's Mailing Address Cily State Zip Code

FREYSA Zo12 (B 20H0: Lom
Property Owner's E-mail Address

No\o\& [))U\\J-QFS T, Aoherny T&x“‘l(/
CoElraclofs Name & Address (I none, indicate Self) ] t l 7
575-212-3593 g2 -0 LTVE 391381
Conlractor's Telephone Number Contraclor's Tax 1D Number Conlractor's License Number

Address of Proposed Work: ___ |40V CALLE D € CoRREQ

Description of Proposed Work: COM\?IC'*‘L th.ﬂ/ Z C"g the B(C\LK 'Zu% Tattoo
Phoyect  thay as previously appraved

THIS APPLICATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING Plan sheets are to be no larger than 11 x 17 Inches or

shall be submitted electronically.

1. __/Plot plan with legal description to show existing structures, adjoining streels, driveway(s), improvements & selbacks,
Verification shall show that the lot was LEGALLY subdivided through the Town of Mesilia or that the lol has been in
existence prior to February 1972,

_~.Site Plan with dimensions and detalls.

~~ Foundation plan with details.

. _%Floor plan showing rooms, their uses, and dimenslons.

. Cross section of walls.

_~~Roof and floor framing plan.

___Proof of legal access to the properly.

. ﬁmlnage plan, ]

. _~ Details of architectural style and color scheme (checklist included for Hislorical zones) — diagrams and elevations.

0. Proof of sewer service or a copy of seplic lank permit; proof of water service (well permil or stalemenl from lhe Public
Utility providing water services).

11, ___ Proof of legal access to the property.

12. _A_/Olher information as necessary or required ‘e Town Code or Community Development Department.

slis5,858 %> M ) Wa A«?J o 2-c-
Estimated Cost Signalure/6f Applicant Date

SCONSO P ON

Application Fee is due at time of submitlal. Apart from administrative approvals, all permit requests must undergo a review process
from staff, PZHAC andlor BOT before Issuance of a bullding permit. All Bullding permits expire after one year from date issued.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
PZHAC O Administralive Approval BOT [ Approved Date:
1 Approved Date;

O Disapproved Dale:

O Disapproved Date: : 0 Approved wilth Conditions
0 Approved with conditions

PZHAC APPROVAL REQUIRED: i__/{ES NO BOT APPROVAL REQUIRED: ,~fES __ NO

CID PERMIT/INSPEGTION REQUIRED: (/YES ___NO ___ SEE CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS:

PERMISSION ISSUED / DENIED BY: ISSUE DATE:

Rev 05.27.22




e R rerrnsones (2]
S 4 D
P SSTEIRERINE -
Et ] ERATRIE LRTTETRTS — =
p— .
Tz e .‘\.llf.nu Efg] wmson TR
o - v ————
o s b P & jizeze) foszry
et P S| Si=]
— Y ——
i T e TECTIRIRIES
== — PO o SRS
e m SR TR IR I
o
eIy A TR aNasn3a TYRIELVIN
RA [
n e D
TSN TR AT R
-
s S NI S P ey ©
Qgggirﬁﬂﬂﬁ .
LN D) AT S L
g“lﬂ%
E S Q7 Y T TG 2 175, DA LTI .
LT S I L WOSTIALYE
.v/ Yo TeDRULTTTD ST TR A I T R ININACED At -
T W TN WO T -
2 LN AT D YW W T WD OETOCTY B
N Lglagé\ﬂ% Lyw S
e . - 10004,&_57&5 NN ET0Z TSR B D YT
sy ‘ Y 2 TO0D ONIGAT 1= N G108 @ .arv.nﬂﬂnunntnnnu.c )
e =N SECS OGN 1d REGEIND SH0% | e SQh:Eaeg&txfzg! N
S mmmr goﬁ.ﬁ%mﬂwwlmu w...mmw by wﬁbﬂténﬁm .
RS R SRR TR RN S=0 vﬂuh IR LY.
OO O NCINE SN AT | IR S GO RANERG
=
IS ST s [ . " .
ST AT T ONI9ITTOENAS SIGOD N2IS3Q IINGIHIS ONISVHY
- Loe
X%,

Timdrass 1064
2 8 IC2)

AT TRATM MRS SR

o R LRI L
LT O AT RS

g S

TIRTANRG VS FTA AR
VAT

weslse

SLO3ALIHOYY

TN R e

— g5
= w Craleerl S
mm = SRBAN TERRLITTR THINHSR
zn 2
2 > some
em - JOOS35- 55
o8 RN, MV

S

s ©

[}

e
153
=
e v DS ay v
e = . T AT T
i)

RS OOLLV1 1¥Vd MOV'1d ————

XIONI DNIMVET “HINMO




FeiAAy AN
TR H%i

zz
nS
Eo
SE
=i
o0
g

e}

a

=

3 DT S WO S

R e “xx

T Y U TONTTINTGSY A MY D MO,
o ORI G T XN TR Y

¥iay X
UL 0T Wi STTTIE Stame T WOOY P ST R AU

THICH WS T T

28 A eeBlH IVELS
iy i A UG BYES ¥R CADNS GU00 TE NS

2 TN WL SR

L BOCTU TN WY 0 KO R SRS SO G S
TR RO e o e I EAETDCEAD T PR

TS BT SR T e BT FUSVIST
e w3 T SO TA S D T
PR B A, 4 TR TN Dy b

W, WL D LTI MDY

- - y
v i CEETS MO L S SR IR TR
o8 T IAEEW 220w SRS WILIT WLV ImE s

2 s SOAVTITN S T TIERA TR M 4 e B A

TG 063 S0 Ao WAL S IR

ORISR

TSR
DrviindSiati-y adsmamoe:
TOIK BRICANTI

MEIATY 300D

B e
20 SO TN DH Tl uEels HG I BV SIS MY
SRR 1ok~ T

Q0L1VL LVH MOV1E:

Il AT OGS IAEESO AN

IV SO TR o aiet

s
¥ N TR o S

“JCrvda W5 KO TWTT

MBSO VRN AR, Wit ST SN 6 3RS M RN
o e GO o UL S PR LT T LTI AT Ao L WCUGIT S SRS RS T A
5 W T T A DAV S T DR ML -t TIRT S
ATl MOLITOM TN b i
TALMYINY THLDZ S now Cwe QIS SOLIG W AO am
P
i g Wl L) i
ST AR e T S i =
ke oyt AT - CTIRITRRTC
ey ag il =
RO w0
ST LRSS N

=]

RINTAROTIE TR B FEENEALS

e ]

NOLLYWNOZNI 103r0¥d

SINSWENINOIY ONISHN 14




Onb B8 SoaS Lrb= 20 e

SWWESYID YSuY 80072 10 @ (1mNCvY! SIHDER ONLUNACK VOV TYIIdAL @
...Euﬂan,ﬂt . ke .v 3 N

. u_g nﬁzrdhum(uuﬂu = 77. mw )

N TN, 7 -

E- SR ,_. . ATk

R e i . i

o,lmim : ..,. 7 1L B m B H

i M c., ../.Iltl\\\ | fﬁ,“% Sy

I I —r T

Jwusy 3 R

% LM |

b= Aao B Lo =2 LoD

) i
LI W

JRb S AR,

vIH0 SNLNTOH o83 N2/

T Bl 531 P 3 Wil ees
w

7 e
u
H ™
| rmﬂ
5 s
b M £
b k1
£z 2 iz ok
B2 > i
o Q | £}
sz = 4
zm B
e >
m«: = s aTies ﬂw
22 g Somense 3
oy WS TGS Ml e
2w KEDCATT T &
B = ST 3
0 DT I SNRTTUS 0
D T SRR Eancd
e mEsmREE %
e o
sl bl
. LTI £
L] S ara
et A
TbwnRd AT Ead
GNIHET NOLLYINSHEEY |




1LY 34T UISHD, ¢

3 T \-LQ L Eﬁ )

[T

£ S Y VOO DALY T vy

ot
ANZOTT 31 ONAD

(S Lt Rk
Wetyds

Pty i

Thves T e TR TIE TARCCATY o

abooa MM YIS |

OO0 30 H1IVD 106} |-

OOLLYL LVDIDVIE

o A TR T2 D W TN I, S

R G NGRS I e T
BmAr TR IO SOV AN CRIIRD
o remacSs IOITRNT 88 Q
Tyl

b AT T D T

Woe AT DETLTRACS B BN Y

SILON TW¥EENID

B




G GINDES

& AL,

5% OF EXBING
Hive CURA &

2l

s
KD COCR

HO OSP

L)
CRAVERAD ARD C

REPLACE WTH
GUITER, MATLH DXISEN:

LGRS YIOOEYAL 0 Ml SR
DETIVLEN I T Sk S 10 T DI AL

T LS TS 1 TR T MRS T R

REAOE

s
RS MRS [ M4 e G Ve
TS 73 i B A TG TN TR T

]

I N et M S
TEEN

TATINTTITN T G oS

A ATITS Uil RO WO AT TS TOO SIS,

T Trveet 2 ENEUWLLIS BT AV AT
(Y

STLON IOWNIEC ONY ONICYES

2098 W 'VTESIN
‘OFERION BA ATWD 106%

O01LYL LvH Mavig

VTHE BN 20 VAINAAY

S

b

i

¥ NOILOES

SO A=MONKYR |

53T ' .

i

=z bV Tm r
NS t

WIUINCT WL

SNITTINE

T Y 'vnm“.v.l,nuf, f‘l’l[.‘N\u

o Lt

1. -

BV DL A
OIS XU ST

W

e c—ss-smAc—esTTTIZZZIzIT

- ——n - T

(2]




! sorstigepe
L0LO e
SHRGCIS M I U - , » 0541 coal 2548 ot
saws moes 3052 = o g s N % T ies
e ok g i =
i Leqnr | == ES B S
Frzanns VRS e
= W -
hliamsiond T
“ON LIERONE !
|
! | A S BTSN '...\Ilc,l:
| b J— e, s ONILEIES — - o 20%
R - R —— )
i
| —
L — Y A o
S T e \\ ]
i : e i T i I
| e N e T T geB = AN Fi !
; ] 03¥E0D 36 ITWD Ay,
i | ANLSDCGH ZTYESHN
: ! X Hi ONUSE
i i '
! | i !
| ! i i
H : sz
AR -
35
By
ol
7| ¢
.,m ot
S z =
g tm
= i g
= oom
i ] L £
| | Z
| ! z . £
- m =
- W 7] =
mE I & =
T
zZ > W <
e 9 Z hmemnonynazs
=g & . mzenoTURARE
P - .
zm = S
g > s [
=thm & P
29 o =
agz > P e iy
z S (T LI T TR
m -
5 Q. 4
0 H w
i
j = c
| g v

i}

"




L
art
i vt
i
O ADSICNY

el TR

Lo s e
e i il
Faws RS F IR

am ..w&hﬂmmnm
=it

i, S s S AL
DAt b 34 S ETE 12 oot Koo sk W V7N TN SV ST
LT e et o o AT T o

-
TR o 4 SO TID OO T

>

g e R, G S S 2o B W VPR A UL UK RS EAL T

BY0E8 W VTHSBW

"OFHHOD HA ATVO 1464
0OLLVL LU MOV18

T T ORI =
Voen ST ]

T [0)

Froneey pad

P IVE -

DA IR &

7 " .
P ATULID IV S LN e Db
A DI SR Bl 9 RN e Mo e
& AT LI TV AN BN
oL 145 AR B e Fi
worm Y0 SIS TR = o - T ==

AL T RIS - e T -
& VRSO ~ ~ TR T

’
\ ON2031

T e e ey e it s v AMAS 0 T, o, s Sl S0 1Y B
——
[y
jolmuntmr e - -
-
s AR RIS
e g o i e, S L O 9 L i s S T
o
d k)
e . s 4 Al 4R S
e i g Tl ST N S8 Bt o gt Ak il
e s—wrsin w8
-
T Gt s 8 o 3 S A R . T e SR
er g s
AT W POl 5 R e -
- o e el
o
- et o B
sy ey e s
froinanc Py
s e ean ot B A T I
FE S, 55
= = s v s I
e o e b
KR
i oo TP
>y s e et B olpms A ~ewimand NG WHte e s TS
< e ooty pfmnpbyliogvoSans Prentil e P T o
£ o -y
s > %
3
3 s
3
g oy - —
B e
= 2y S 2 KR O, A4, e AT kA8 § O
T T o (5 R ncasl s v s wi. o ool o1
" 40 o Sprante

[
IO
[
H

S }

M i

i R 15028 MILEW ST W04 S

N N OMBAITIE 33E e

! 2 ! N e ; B
H - _ S ewToIw 1
i o % g = \Bmmcb!dﬁm.ﬁ:lla\\ i
W : / N i
M : % i
D §
5 : w. 25 i
=8 = x
Sz .
8 7 I
> '
<8 i
Lo i
F= b
P m H
L@ i
g H
5 :

ORI T
< ~TENG TSN

P L

i | e L et - E
! TISIATE 3G NYD SKOLYAT T B0O OIHEINI . | 0 Dn0E TVISK
] 330d0xd O SIS YINES DHTIVISNI 01 _OFEHOUILATIVO )
HOd BEINDID WEDAN TVHS E0L0MLINGD T ms— — e o e e ngE e e B3R g T ARG T T

e Sz l\\
NEH EERIS DN

"BOTE 2FA0HE BHL SAVH QL ESNET IHL
BTTTY 10N §300 20U TETHSING E50a0 04
! 21 BSOS BT NI Y IV a3 1IN -, . -
i HANS! HOS D S ONELXE
Lt e — 25 30UE MENES IYHLTENINT CHY NOUETE — ey 2 — S — R e S
o 1001 TS HOLONMLNGD TONN < - -~ - et L RO DYMANGg T T T TTT T T T
‘.' _ NOUYATIE FEAGNINSS ORI oo s oo TR ST R ITT ISR ERATS STy oossssssTIsso=ooITTITISIIILLIIITTIRILLLSZOST

52 2534078 KNG
WY ARG OLSTIAGES

1A

‘s I T ks

9]




H P L
LImelrs G40 Puess
§2408 COIRN SN SSRD £
B Ao P 02T 1 e . o
REmsziohd IEnadosd \ L/ T NS
. ¥ B
o o1 Bupmo .mum
s it R W, .1
, P N e e
NSRS WS i ‘ el T
h 1
maumal | i omees | T H
Pl !
o LogEE - e v e 2 e TN 8 T |—.\|\ i RS
N LSprOEd | = - YLD, B 3 wran o S
Tam e s RS SR ST T
B et st Souid B W ey v
aim, O 2C XONT ¢ mrmad T TG
e 0 5 R K T WA A o S T, AR S A Lo, =
3 S R esi=s .
i
he —
s ® - o
A e TR TR
N — - i}y T
A AT [
7 1 D R,
N P - ol H
CIRCO BT IV ‘é!auﬁv\m NN B N L
)A@«cnﬂﬂ T s n i U B B LE ] e
SO A L2 KSR e St
> Ry 2 e DG CH SIS BOCDR € £ TRIT] B WEERN O 2 AT SN i Rl Tl
ot O FotA AN, LA LECRACS. oo siorn Ty JONC AT ICH 30 £1 S LTS AT S0 B
'1h§!4l'2*’!‘;2§u§g§§§ ¥
% T NI OGRS 1R 2 AIE
e e Ay 32 LRSS TL S 1% O DT (N X DO TTIM IO BN YR AT o B % SaTMe?
T ) EITALD SO TEERTY SRYNLSY 3 SIUAPTED 30 G A0 VN D TN SRS 4N TP LTS
R RN v ST
=
., 2 & = Ty o o cTOn
T BT omia it REAEIRNTE . AR SR Ty 1 i = 0 S £ 1000 TIOKS LIV 3 6 TSI N ab R0 TeRAad S0 1040 & SR T %
o . - —p— m e
- e M i ARt T B D RE 36 MRT MR ST, TRITRY o Son Aavitert) HADKD G SES SN R SRt
. s T e B D S Bl - Ik P daamE TS WAL i G oA e TN, O I . TR R B e SIATENG S SR S, O
1 T ok WV S CEERL St e Jb WY Ml K30 T B gty % g Juidinagy et
& = fand LN TR Y B WK i I IGIE S T p2 4 = "
= = e 2y ey : Swtna Fae ¥ O T O A TG, THT T DEATS P, 86 e Ireens S, SonSews 1k
o o o & o b Bmners 28 O . o b S AT O M 00 DU T e e A D S 2 T S PR D I WTLAIER W €1 B AR © ) VAL T ST A
e o T3 3 T Wl T 9 2 v et - - Tk TR B IO PR SR T
WO & b B et
= . sk T ST e o 120 23 s b s e s TSRS RS
E 73 K et ichsmmpemystorebathe S Y ] e AT = CDOTEER ¥ ik T4 D ) T e e T AR 1 SR OOV 45T Sl IO S it
o, Ve Fe Dt AR L LV AR Al TR ST MR M S
: pre—— Eliie 2 D ) R I pisoyiiniomipyyond
4 3 S = -
& “ﬂhﬁ-ﬁﬁmwﬂmﬂuﬂhﬂ w — ﬂ w; 4 w“f 2 RS A TSR OO SO D NG K4 AT O R SRR 34, Lo S iy T NN . 3
js] [w] o e o o o s TR, K s 1 L e - o f M vt vi ke 21 TYT IR - A X VDG DU LS & 40 X
et ‘g B S B s
% - - oy e v v T b S A TS 0 T 53 S, T U AT OO RS SMOKT ITHE SIS S
H T e o w27 e e i) S Y LEIE R S 0 an ez R R T aS TR 3 TR OIS € S AR 40 1k kAl ¥ BTV SR SRS Y
- ]| D e e s TIUTE € T e B DA S @ X0 S DN ST D L TN ST SO0 S
- gi%“““ﬁvglg‘itgiglﬂi\ﬂgg%
AEIAD —— — g’bgz\n‘gaﬂzﬁg.ﬁgzgg
m e e d TS KT VT Pracven
3 ey propepreprr gL R PR od e S S it
2 ] o maess id e
5 i = o v e 1 st 1 e Y B B SO LG A e ey
¥4 5 A, T PR g Siowaians S & WY e o - =
3 =] o it o IO b s O DD R T X O £ SO0 YT,
m 2] 4 M TG T B AL BT SN RS AT 2T
Mo V] DR VA WCLVEWONT TE Y L
3= = RN R E L ST L S
= 2 - o e S £ SPMOPR TR TN gaﬂuxgﬂ.gqgu"
s - o T e e e ), s
I % W s Coratie ket 1 gl PSS Ete T T
E =] [o) Rt ) G Y P W] BRI IR TR =
a— RIS LTI XTET &
—
o AT e o TR g T2
T TETIR S T SRR TR TRY LT Er‘gﬁﬁugggg‘aaan z
. - u e X D K W S CHIN v 4
] = e ————— Y Y 30 T TRV AN e YO S A SRS e, 3 T S WIS L
M AT . B AT L T M D g e 4 ot . D W G T DT S T e KT Bt T e ter]
. Jes =} S R S Ea i i . 1 30 wa wire | v s s it W BT AR e KDL T 15% PO, 0 LS aras e 0k, Sa S R
== & (] =] I KRN 5 S Tk ) B e DT e I IS ¥ G LT oLl DO TR T e S S P
me ™ Tz B K A A R T SO0 T WA 5 MU TR O 2 TV NSRS 34
W 3 @ ju) . 4 R o W S B0 CARCRLT TIGH T [ s €
ﬂ% f'e] 1 . v o v 4 500 508 B s 8 A e D LIS SKCHI DS SRS TG SN IS ey 28 3 D 3 RO
> £ = o @ A T T Tk e SR s e i T T TR MO A P D T TH G e O AV D R TR T TS DRI 2
=5 = P i T i RS 1 2TV TP DA SIS 43 SR 36 10 et s T
& XSRS TR L MOREDC VRS SHTUIION O WTA v i sl TN nudan T SRS Lo
zc P R B b 3 s 3 e e L e SRR R
mm e e R e "WAORE D POTTRITAR DL TH STBONE TG KsvGls I T C MO TN JNES T DN SN
& r— e T e Comearaes w77 Loroas fu siPREMARES PG Do T oot 5 WOLACLIAD B 0k
=8 d e
=% > T e B e s | PR s
z ez e an [orm—— )
m - e S -
s © = —————
Q Y &
1
e el
s A Mz . 3 Tl A IR 0 eema et
o e Yo KT W SRS S AR S T JRON % T s et
Yz LI W L, \
wnggmew | e | oo nm o | [ N
N
_ B . s e _ ﬂ.!mL LI.%
3 & € 4 1




¥
3@
¢
|
%
E

- R e A ORI FOMAT EE ST et
giﬁ‘kﬁn‘ngﬂ;gl%l!iiégﬂﬂl »
;(lf-“-‘{ﬂ.i-g

A el e v
po=y L vR] B3IV aoe T
"L W W W

b 51 A3 O DI 5 AL o S YBDOT O

o
e I Cre & S0, NITITE BTG ¥ et TS LMot IR}
N MW O KON S5 T SR TY

v e
Sgﬁgiha4§§§z§hvﬂﬁn 2

SELON ZLITHINGS 30V T-NRLSYD
« &

lﬂ»h
e vy sietd o B Bzt L TN Sea SONGDDe
ﬁ%ﬁ!&%!ﬁﬁoﬁéggﬁ‘ﬁu«ﬁg#iga *
e eouocade

L
gﬁggga

T
N RO B 1 58 il w3
WA Jr LN SIS IO RS

S LT P TR ) t
O bl
R NH L

!

.

SHLON XHOAMS IPRIELVYIN WEC0d S1Sx0ONGD

zZ2
®nZ
=
=4
5
=zm
E3-]
=
£3
=
2

OOLLYL Ly MOVI8|

- =z
e -
= -
T o
WAL ST T i 336 TG DS UETLE D
o I T DTS T AT SIS T PLERIRGL CAY WL Y T
Iha T TR T A S £5 i SO e YO VO T3 TS S0 S TP Y
P A Santn ) s e S Ol S0TR WF R Vi gl

23 S i s it TIAG TR T SRR LTS

"D MLV T A DA T B R -”
SO (41 CTA5AA LONTI0N TIRECHL ilaaina i Bne SL
26 ToowT T, ) YN et L) O e
o 8 TR TRLIPN 1 howre oG Vi LK Bl TIOALIG 1 IVEXTT I WY
R I AN WLt DA 20 ST0 00 GRLT DS e Ll
s o A T S ETINGE S LA ST AL ST T W Lt TNl TR
e, o 2 152 RV S0 T T MO DNC N Gl T e
TR o X e NCIS O SN STR A1 S p DT AT B F

v DTS WO TN il M i N

e w2y WEnid CRTIR ;AT
e AL G g S TN RGO i O A IS Lkl i .
El‘p\oﬁ:g;hgﬁgrii:!!gg

A o i e ¥ G BTN DT TR WCA SRR N D Y T A Ye T
SRS

Bﬂgiﬁgliﬂiguﬁawﬂﬂvyﬁ! ®

LY ORNES S I Dk SR A A U0 T LTI Yl WIINORD PISE ST Y
AP DA 2L NP P Ia P 2301

h- ] PR TR TGO D

DT ACNO SRS R RTINS TR W X ey TR T s
0 i 0 SR BT AL NS K o] 3% DRI
i R A 2 Surioa 5 T3 A P et
s et e 1 eaSI, T

=2 Ay

THIZ0 s JOVEEEns \38/

R e IL=Tt k*

Snd =W b m.m«m)y

FIEE LNIOr TOWNOD \E3/

e OrG o DY 5Y
Lot CNINGREIOSE MT TSN TR A

STLON SNITHINOVENCOILYAYDXE

S3SSNEL QO0M 82M-N3L0

e NI S AL S B ST IREVE
RS R S AR DAV T AR TS BAN A > 00 DY

MO TR T R SASTONTHICA o7 %

., _. .
0N T YT 1Y SRDGS 7S ST TS ST TP L TiaCh: LIMTIAGLNLLY ST B
T 3 N OB R LTS AL RS K Y

e ST A S T LG TR VIR D LI J e
I LN TS 3 AL SN NII G ok 18 WO TR WL W RO T
e B MR <IN SN I RO o A LIUNDS RN
TR TRECNR PRGN § 5T S, ETVA TS ALK o0l
AT IR Sncai S S IO SO G € (WGP YI TNl D
e T ORI TV A TG MR DAL :

Ak AT STV Wil U0 WIS S T O G LM S Tt i
e 274 TP Ove CIDGINS LNOWV Bl Y LANMFIO WY v Teman 3

T A SLs AN ), i AT T BT o ANWIRCD TG W aiiaded 2
AR D) AL TN 3 k3 Y A AEIETD Gk LT MDD Tl 0 LIRS
00). T STRMALY SRS S ST R e wanicmina vy

T e AN NS HEri4i0 AT TV yrlats VD TINIWI VIR T

e o § 000 Oreg o0 T ZITES R TN RNCD Tea im0

A 40 GOt N JL DI TN WO R
LTINS ) BTN ¥ ST 3l eveS W) e

-
e
g TR DT D T i B O =g o DO+ USLEN 3 Tt i ack
SO GRS AR LT WOSXZA W IR -
I TISNI %G G G 2T
N 2t N 2 AL D Lo NN WDEe, 63 TSP MO L LT MRASIL
prresic i) AT DL LT T, e A
AT DTS
S LT ATV 0 AN R NTTEVIDY 53 BSI S Svy (St B0 M ST
i o T30 e 42 L S oM Ya 104 A3 e 2954 BT D 0 el 00 COAOTHD
TR T R AV AP MINID S TAY0R TACHIC T T TN IO TS COCAL RO e T
Caiaeties Salxens "V TSTON DV CORRuE 2, rin 3 3

SILON TYH3NI0

HASWNT ANY DNl JOOM




L= gy

NS NOLLYaNNO3 7 v id Bv s \ 1/

®
|
|
|
|
|
|

2ols

2R NDLITSORAE
= USRS S PR

i 23
[ S
o

SON LTRrOE

310

i
i
H
i
)
i
i
]
i
i
;" m
; :
‘ i
E i
[ i
1+ m
‘ W
| !
) PRI - i
e 21 i
S i
1 3 5 i
£ W ) L] i
ER)T: R . i
NS e |
= VES : f
g i
% ‘ i
3k !
4 | u M
ie M m
S1lR - “ i
m ./.[TX! s w
t
: i
! ; w
; L _,
) c1 i q
it i i
3 L 2 i
H m = m
| R b DAt e
i N
Jdy
o - !
Ve FNAGZHIS ONISVHA | -

oL H3-45d - 898 WY |
YIINSTISEY 2 38vHd -

0080 WH VISR

'OARIDI BO ATV BB
OO0LLYL LWH HOVIa

S AEAED
it P VL MO YOOI T A o St 1o PUPEE B WA

dSON TV NS R
2NTOODN #O
e Y

e T




WOnb =2 e
SLmb= S AT _

| { e T T FIIE0 SNITITAS BSTIL dAL A Y
mO —.w : ® e Ny DNIVED 40CY \FY/ B | | e | - N/
I T G e e | - AT 2ok T gyeos | [ SEEnAUAREAR S | u.ks“ e Kl TN
Py Y e ol ] i | | BT e e - ,\
TE e R C \ TSR IINQIHOS YIAY3E o lﬂ <l|ll\
. - LR P 13 i .
=937 DNIWY R LT L=y 3 ’ JRR————
IO . ﬂZUOlnm NI =1} b e —_— T e (lﬁl.q\u [ e ] /
A { : { M
mesl ____° /0 T _
e - > L/ JE e W ¢
DN LS3R M o 5T : ..\u. | u&ﬂmtmsz.ovzdi Ao P N “I : ﬁ
% — £ TIERCE ¥’ 4
5 3 m g «aawg e L2y DT DTN \w\ /«
mmu . w” Jl Prs T - i W T, SR T T i R T
Mm e @ mr,. M R e S WAL TSR i
| E ‘M T - g~
T E ! 7 v ﬁggng\l
2 oo P i finc =]
m [ .” l m “ ,‘ PN o voTieews i :
. 1 Y. | ! / |
: : 5 5 i [ I e b
i i~
? Di=2 ol
Ao] E : ; Tio0a 4 SeNel \ZB/

. v , 5 = ==
e el i n!
-3 J@ i : z
: I , # ; i
SN ! B :
. ! .
N B yo 7] - 11 oF ) ;

i : ; ‘u o VD AT )
CEteds C oo ot e o e e : BT A
L wrmme— ST it =08 3 SSNL K18/
X series M «»
4 i S52 == -
H i S o
- o i
ARl ”" 8 m.n.lln— H M )
~RR ft fore Sl B ] ” . ., i _\.Pl
Z ”,@\. \\Mw\\;.bﬂc& o w25, O T STlal . gmdy
£ ik - m\&.ﬁ!euﬁa THICHS O SSEL 863/
B S P ]
”.“,.ﬂ, = = A
s ket I e < .3
rlfh.aln“- w _ H m w T F
3 § , - LiE e
H 1 i i
w 7 3 e ¥l R I_v
s . e 3 s B e N
if e 2 I
E e N gl 0t izond 2 SeheL W2/
< - — - - -
3 : ap R . i —r et e lﬂllx. o e T
W W S 7/ = T
L : ) : A #‘..
=z & T ERE ERE | R
22 m " et e
=¥e] ) EEEE =
>z = INNG3HOS ONISYHL STHCHad S5l \30/
gk 2 L &343 - 8% HiY 3 - :
R = TYLLNBCISSY T 38VH =2 p m
o o~ .3
38 > i\
= 3 IS, Lk w2 LTS
E - Lok =D fady o U . B e Sl=20
o] ERlE. >3 . 13 s
i) m THE0E:S B S5kl ’MU\__ SU=0dd 9 FENL _[wm\ D

s T

X i
|

FT00N= ¥ Sl \ 10/

P

-

o T
=, - 1
ey ;n

1 ot st BT
i e ——

SR TGS

5008 W B aa




ﬁ,va Su- I g T =L gy O =T}

IS0 NOLVONTOS 8%/ T AelE - T9i5C NOLLYCNAOR WY/ T CRINVD - IWAZ0 NOTFONNDS \ Y/

e e ;
§ 1" g
=TT N

P SO s
s WOCE AU NDAL ~ervonn
NG« MM SV, b il G
LNAZITYE W it
EDAEN IDALT T R WORLVETIN LIPS
fetadtiee) sxrve i s
- e e et
R irigieghl I A TR i
R e Lo
[ 1 LR T 000D
203 TN O = e i
ool = 2L ) | N —— ]
fusivncousd il L sl Do T LN ISR
R AT L

22y LD R 1 S
Lar VI AT GG L TR

D=2 g b m S eb T “uy
w130 ROLWYANASS \32 TENEGC © TviB0 S8E00 EIIS \& EENEDD © UTLa0 HEACY Eaks N\
=i ~ﬂ%ﬂ:mmmﬁﬁu R
M= == =t AW TN
E}% == W,M ...nnun.\h:ﬂmwl, el
Len ! - | | e R e s T
g2 ] i O . bl e
=L =R s gty e T h\\ =Th
i * i . i) | I .
iz : B s HEe
= = e TR P v o= Wit b PRSI ot < 73
w. :4:_ «n}.ﬂ. FRALDI = s 3 3k oy %Z»ﬁwlnl.ﬁa\um_ \ex\\'Lirl.
mmgees MRS w L e memi Eeen g emewm i F
1 b . 5 -
g I L DI =1i-A o ey o =
R =t e v a2 NI FIRIET ] i Tasd v :E»hcnuu.‘\ -
FogaasmentTaz = B3 ==
IR ) s ——
iy SESoEm T : < e E
S I\L/ g 7=
e (X VAN, T
B T i \n
arsr s ovm S o S St o T 7 208
X1 DT 3 ) Pres oty hbigs 55 T T
el B S I ) 3
WS T T (\ L q iomy i R CHYER P e N ool o "
. \ SR IS h &
il 4 i TR % A < LGM'(‘\EOE
sironrines i, " [ty
| e KSR ] f e ey SIS 1 YL X s o Pty
= o : (BRI E T O 2 G i N =
foisgaiel 2rsou; hd i
mm l\\ 2034 TR 3 K PV NU A e e ﬁL\ TR oJ
25 W S A NI SOML AR X ST - BRI EL
oo LTS aaeG LI i - B EXT XS
zg O LG ¥ Wt s v o s AT TILTRA
>2 R e ]
om o SEEeELESS
2o >
W,:d —
o =
S =
2 =
m
g g




HABCN  HINON

001V
e 3NEL 253rone
O G

" YIS
F.uiﬁ\.‘uun._ LR NYg 3R @
e
o
vt et

w3 T i aaCe sz 1

: v

STLON TYEENZD

- [ e = : T e -
P R e R N T e T e oo
Nt N\mn e GRS S S

No ¥

LA SRV A

| PARKING

VTUSTW H0 VAIMZAY

1
1
H
i1 seam—T |, H
. 13
22 > 1 oZ
Eo O | ; TTEETT
55 Zizzovhd : z
=5 X o
SE 3 m =
438
.mm - H
g P 3
> 5
) L T T 1 v e et | SR MRS SN SS LSS s BN E Rttt -
mo= - s
5 o o . : AT TR I
Te S U ¢ g ' = i .
iz e | - T . - —
S S AU - U (L T~z 38vHd
. [ | 8 ; A — " L
. ) | : H T ﬁ ' —— i % w N
] { I i i
AN A\
/rggnu

N & * omay0D 30 ITIVO




WIHON  MLEON

ﬁow\‘d\ sl i £ 1 Snlm B S

N2 9007 1Sl \BY TLST INBAZTYIG BOOC dAL ,@
TN LEERY

RV Y09 e

- PR Y o )
T = .
s i By WAl n.aw

2en
i

% £ e TR
& ANIOHT SLONAZH fEKT A m—
ES
=
S P inan s G TS e ST TS SR .“
= G Therwe i 50 O I R R SELAZIG ) Bin AV

RREETE Bt ke ST S SR TGTR e DA T WS W

DGR

Hgaiay ot
¥

TGO SERTGSMOES e S0 WYL DI Salx
- VTR MR I AL IO T3NS WO e 1L N T
i3 S ey e S SOnrS) TS TR T
o e A KL DS SEON, SIS I SO
W e —— e T
SELONTREENID T Ko
Jr =l £ooy
Y 1
3 SEEALNOLLEYA I N3/
H
Bt TR 4 KT TN WS ST I
1 5 IR G T2 SO EINOVE EGLITY MiAtud 2w
35 KD 2N
i RN+ L/NTUWRAT A i lawp ” B EXTTNGT B TrveeLLen. Ve ¥ ST ¢ 4 B IO A
34 um{w«,ma TOM L PR LS GO BT e B Tmorm G0 000 TS TR S TOORES TS T G Q0T Y
i K4 i 7
H i \\ w’ D0 OO
: | s A o Heoy) 3oz ey
U { v Serriis a B Eor
=z 1]
mE T
wx =
o O
-
g =
"
=h A |,
= . s
= > SRR, )
- perea~tess
M% -t PP soraxis 24 s iy,
TN T~ AN
g2 o L S v i maai=d
&2 > e, [rene— il
2 3 2 T R B 20 oo Al T e D, ]
AN MR DTS i oRd -l PELTY i iubn_“l\ i
& Pa) e vt SR S 3w st T -4 TR | Sty
23 SaeTnad A S AL k\lﬂd.ﬁiﬂ
nnnnnnnnnnnnnnn T L e e boiel : B e TeE tnih o f LS
e 2 T T Lo o pododpiysig ) T Ddn e I
=T 2 dpReenGs T Yk .uﬁ.w e s -\.

i 2O WMDY




i

Z0LY

TN Zkawy

I HSING MO

TN gea
R
.Qt..um,..umn

g,
i
i

AR AT WG, ¢

AN
g

A GAT I8
VEARY

'OHRIOD A0 3TIVD 1361
OOLLVL Lvd MOVI8}

ALHER NN VTSIV

TSR GO} SWOE < 2F

NY"ld HSINI ¥CO 1 @/ @

2 e LA Lim

e

i
Z
R, EIRILNP S ITT L%
e TIPSR T R D WY et

UNIOIT HSINIE HOO0T

T Ia HSINIE HO0 T2 SILON TvaaNg9.




o
e
R liis S
e tam | ﬂ IO AT S0 TR Loy N3/ N
e _ W /Il\
At !
e _ # Gt - ——e
o LIE00eE - g

e et
A e o .
e e,
e e e e
L

i
x et g T e el M
NG ; N\ / / : i l/m
; 4 R i MU S RIS i
// ., /, \ / N N
N . N\ / /Z* #u;d..sﬂﬂﬁﬂ%l P

,/ - N | n v .»\ -

Y £y , L1 . S M = ok : i
. R ; - 4

o1} wlis 3

VTISAR 3A VAINIAY

51093 NN YTUSTN -

AR T O MO ST T AT | M TS

e AP IS AR S ST Cum A8 TG I BRI T

L ST TN K s GNY PG ST AL NS
RTINS DT Tord eeY A P AN VIS IR B 2

o S SO AT 2 AT XL TeND TIANRE WGl

Y 3, Sy LSTIR S TA N EAONY VTN O 10

LR TGRS I SN Siircd SISO TR T VO L T

e Lo (TP T ESAESD 0 NGRS WTRY TALCEW L W
e A EA. Tre SO e ¥ WEPCONTTIA R MG s, R

AR WR LTI S it TONA

T O A P L

ORUYHOD A HTIVD 1001 -
DOLLYL Ly¥ YOV 18| —

| R T e T rein 2.0 S o0 SILOCT NSRID M
T ot 7% 10 LT AP N TP TINE 1 SO MY AT 17

SOLON T/83N3D s RS




&

LCLV e

o TS
v I E
Anens LT | -
sohaasdla
it aliel d
Drves ———
TN BN e 3 j
S S
o=
ST eI
pe=rn

B TS '
T T Y e

PP o4
= hY
=2
= s

iz s S QL
£ SR R RS ——
E—d H
=
kel
&
=
=

!1‘4’; 'ﬁ

L,

wob

gg %

gs §
n
]
3 445
oA

e Sge prevevy £ yegys (PTIR)

T, SRR Ind
5 N MA
A.m” ORIV » T //
LM o KT ONTEII N CeaCen. d
HMJ
B
ww
3 W 1
L IINAZHIS ONISYHL i
e ERERERES L HEAE - SR UN [ e S
23 B s “7ILNIQISTS Z 3SVHI~ N
o O s E—r—
Sz X
zm R
2 3
Om -
Mmoo 9
1,\.w 0 glah!&%ig;&rlgugﬂuéwﬂ JKMWL
Q e T N S S s BRI T e
GNEOT1 2LONASA
“uINeC
Sranrme ey

o LTI RO TIY KIS VRAARS {1 BoaT Tl TD Y

Y id <0% SIION WHINID | s




RS b bstd

[y

AT 3 19151 ]
7
{3

—oarjrian

(%]

@'{

{ AL RN LINTITY

AT OO m » , E -
CE ¥
L3

[ ee20d W TRVR

gNZD37 dAL 00 |

%5 o
< pvacers 540 S i ST A TR, A S 24 ot smzatt s
"GRG 53 SarTver®

s ST * XOXCIE 0 48 - AT = N Wi
e reeiryiie & oo =0 aissd g Fren st B

ONZ9T1 ZLONATA

080 A VTISEA |-

'ORUHOD 30 1TV H06)

OO0LLYL LYY MOV 18}

T Thve TR e 20 ERCNINIEL, TS WA T LT T
WL NGNS W IIN N TRATCH TN

B ST T 1 AT S ST W A S e TS

I e IO Sk Kl ™ S0C WRNRETY OO TR

R A AT DL T S S

BN L SV AINCA S AT O0 TN T

20005 Y T e )

I e TPV T LT3 C1 G ST Y T

DRSO

o TN 3 SHGYD TR 4L il i T Y

%ggitggigév -
gﬁgy‘igh
Eﬁxdb!ﬂ«géb%ua!!’

bﬂof xf..:._.

NVid 30Cd \ &%/

N¥ld JO00Y SSL0ON THINZD




=2 foeh

L=l fomn

NOIVAE 15 FIHON W2,/

St rres

Lk L Ao

i T X0 1833307

NOLIVAZ 15 15v3 \r8/

(5

hian _ renleiayl
(2

N30 7 G T 11
B e T e

0 WN VIHGESN

'QIHHOD 30 ATWI 1568
DOLLYL LYY HOV18 |-

z .
iz e

E
s e OB o

v Ay Sa PN BRIV SN 2
e F A T WAL T sk paainde 205 S

SITLON TYHENIS

NOUWAZ = HIGE W 1%/

i
ey’
3

A s

120 2LPS GOOM W25/

b= A

S

-
2 T T

NOLPAZ 2 153W o/

e
&z

e e




L= o b=l AgEn
l Qm,ﬂ% T TEE R TR

ZOCUmmmzﬁdﬁm/rJ.\.
T e | e B R , =1 s = ] ] =T Sl et vl e et

i m_m.u..%»uzxw.uwll”hs ﬂ_uargqﬂ:m ﬁwmm.w@?l = iy = R = = . =TT e el
Sl [l il ] = ]

S

e e T T ]

STLON SN2

: b= Aoen D8 = 5T DR
o NOLS35 ONIG e \JE/ NCLLOSS ONI e A\ B/ .
St g — J— R, ... e ¢ — . <ot oy et — e { i ot
= T e A Jlﬂwu I Sl l=] = S T el SIS
z ﬁmgm_ﬁmummﬂvm_@ﬁwﬁﬁwﬂrmwg Sl e e =l il e T e
=R Tyt T e e e e i = e e S ==y i | Sl =T
= - l]lmlm. T L oy e T T e T T e - Al ¥ ot - 3 1 HiESHEE
Hv...lﬁﬂt G2 s m‘nl...ﬂ.m.ﬂl.iﬁ.. e = = P ) T T
AN TR ; NE s !
& Vo #Mn i " N :
Z )= (YR C ; w
> i b i
2 i
ar ot
i =
£
I3
il Jrl=l Ao e iy
= NCLLO3S DN \gd/ NOILIZ5 ONITTIND ,(E:\
— AT
o A1 > Y= 3 = Ahre TR =14 | TN FRRYYU e
L e T el Tl E qi o, EEEEET =] Hnﬁl‘wmx\r
sz @ i . = e SEfnas :
6E » Iy T ,, L E i
£g O - B
g 2 1
28 =
SO - i
38 = — rven G =
) n huﬁ%nom-iﬁ:ﬂ.ﬂﬁ«&é&ﬂﬂ«ﬂih%dﬂhﬁﬂ%ﬁ-&m ket - M + czzes o
c O i s 4 | H H .
£ o Expoisiwedmammaen Do LB 2 2 L e R &
uE%iﬁl%ﬁi.ﬁBuﬂﬂnﬂlﬁuﬁfpggx k1 i A AT ¢ I « o (m,- o = u.rl ui\ a-oh - it P ‘.
Ao S EAHVOT TN, S (s TTIRR AR TYY W RS ; * N i -~ il " T 3 = Ly
e R S RS o le N
gggdﬁ%%‘&ﬂlﬁﬁw&uﬂhﬂ%ﬂ - “ f T . & .
Srarsmropsama BRSNS T V ERE 3
“DNTHIIE #C Roed DLITE ST T b
9

|

URT  cfin @ - @




LISV L@

LEu T Srb =2 fTen Lrd=Z Lo Sk =2 A
v/ NOILOSS 1w \EY,/ NOILS58 TI9M \29/ T GEINwS - NOLJES Th N3/
PO . Ty
S 2 7=t 1
% 2, N = [ i
Q‘.nc%ﬁwajm _fﬂuﬂ Turllle. Q.muuu,ﬁ%c;

@LLT L

e T - —
+

ST

.
LW
S [t o M 2

v AT TR

B . ——— :
S L e I : |
e | | - N
® g (D G g R i |
& %j i L Rieprommces |5
- 3N ....‘“\wl(.ll.llun."no ot B mnv
Bean - e s Pk, &
wrmr et I g ES s oo g L%
. .Au.,, mm‘l o J Py lr)ﬂq«k]\W\\\ .
(7 I . PSS = ja R
e ik HD
5-4281\ kol PR % vante s 1
Lo 1xt ﬂ. hak ‘!aﬂ, - 1 .w e H
i M WSS e B I N
Awe Hia 3 i e 3 1= S
Pl ! i gy T = B N
ﬂh‘vuﬂ\.ln.l. : / T s @ R 1
@& w —_ 1
w - <
LY R

SOt = e
TR Se SNOA © - NOLBS Trs A3/

&L= Lo

T IR LA

T, GBS - ROLLISS Tivhd W82,/

HHATR
i

i e
(SR

i

| BoonEN N oo
i rin3r 7 oo} et
) el 20 78 20— Mvrmit

TR ]

AvOER WH 'VTISIN

fapriisME RN e R DU
00LLYL LV MOVIB]-

st
Prier
Ll ===,
- _« i A-st
- L
i Pl maita
: H - core.
H H =
(B

SLON TYHINZD




Dnb = e

LGS oNDIoa 70 - WOORASTE \§%/
WA ISR D ACRETRI S
R 4O ST

e -
==
———
s i
& B T et UK B
P e et i
et

; "

¥ 21134 141890, ¢

¥

PSRN gy
Li AN

L]

IR

QYOO VN VTSN |

GRUNOD 30 3TV 106
0OLLVL LYY HOVd

N e w00 13 GSDEVING \§8/

Orl=ab fme
153 SNBEDON DNLLIVAL A\ 5C. /

simide:
AR 8 D 249¢ RANTES EnaLIme COY TS D i T W |

S3.ON Tv&ENaD |

L =Gt

ST ONDICTT 401 WOORLSSY

L=l oo

i =t o

FIFGS SABIoEN SNLVA \72)

oAt

™

YT,

]

ER
n

b R Lo

153 ONHOTTWOOE YA 1D N/

ST e
T
PP

oA G e g

L= L
LT ERDICTT WO NYE 13 N\ o/

s s gree
HLNOS SN0 HOOE NVETS \Z%/

Lkl Ko

GRS SICAERG)

L= £pet
S ONDIOOT 601 HoLLdE258 N8/

P sl

Rasiided Jealesd
Saeason .\. .\\. o]
4
T .

HLEON DNDIOJT SNOLLYLS \38/

b= An
RINGS DNNCOT €00 NOLLIIDEE \Z3/




Ol =2 Soeh b= Ao Lt ey LT S b= S

NO.W/.\ TTERTITe e Bo0E QoA G \&Y,) FLEON DNDIO0T 54 WOCERINE \p%/ TS5A SO0 5v1 RODEAITE \EY,/ TINOS DNICO] 553 HODRHIE \Z¥/ 1572 ONDIOLT E11 ADOYLSTE \1v/
s 43TRT R VS I] s e ————y

SRSLNAES i / AW a1 n
EDEAN T 56 g / i1
2O CIRNINE i - i
[ i —
A | J l.mv.\‘.../ﬁ B = 7

AR

(I Y,

b= T @ T =0 e

Tovs SNDICTT RBROID \£8./ HIF0% SNDOOT NEHaID \Z8/

Ll Ll

oy
P P

LT
TSR BNDOCT NIHDLN m.nu w

[
¥y

GNI9D31 2LONASY

AT s s A2 5 LT o #4403 PO e T
DR DI L Tere s e RSV RS Y NG S T S

apLA VIV THEIW |
DRHH00 90 ITIV0 1061 -

,..3.0!.. Kf«
%.Eaﬂhbgg«g..rg, SR e AN U IO T
S T8 O T s SO E LT 8 TN MRS G
ASEP § AV AR PTG ARSI ) TOMAT IUCUIIRIIN
S e wEn LA M ACTS MOLTRAIC A S
RN GUYCD T I O TS ST WIS Y GRS T

OOLLYL LYY YOV —

e TEIACEY, AT
LTI TV AN AP UL BN TR VY G KT
e T T Sy TP 7Y A T S SOIAD
e e

Vot T2V
R ST O TR S SO0 S
H T DG 40 3T AR PCAS Y
1 o D CLLIPN I SOOI ENaLi S 2l
N ST T P DAL, OV TR S04 T ¥

SIION wUENEs | e ==

| R BT




A=l Aren

Lnlwulil foh

LT 2L o

TR S D - VA0 A3dvavd NIY/

07080 WH 'V11SIR
'OIHBOA 2O FVIVD 105 |

O0.LLVL Lyt Hovig | ——

IS0 NCLLSNYEL S00H \2v/

T AT TR
e ettt

ousZL Alon

TPLE0 LSavayd S215 TRRIdAL \EY/

Lo =L e

25 G

TV DB .10 [avevd 20 \83/

Trrag NOLISNYEL 300

Y TWiZd HZadnos “F3/

ST PRI i W

N BT LA o T SN MY WIS

TSk il MDA -
LS N s GOk, Hes
Y~
Ly
D 220w DMV WS
VIR TR AP W
QL AWNTETE e
P s B I e Ly
AN NI \\ .2
N SRII A .T}
ikt el SalioioN Bt
AU T DR LI
B d F~/— - i (T
2 LA i i “¥12 W RDCIMT i
Suzee i f/l
TAn T . TR o
s ;o \ e,
o vced i "
- s s
fi




b= 2000 ey Jb L b B D= e Er U ron Y
YIS0 Ovas AMANTY W5 VIS0 CIOHTIUHL WY/ TIVAET GYaA AMOONIV SNIONS BY,

WIEAAVEH AP/

s INowe T e

0N WOLIVEN et}

p— il Towan e
F— i e
//,

b=l &nmﬁk
VIEd BT WANINTY \Z8/

2
i i =l L Aee, LU= RLL Losy
Hs b= fpeh nime e N\ BRI A
Ne NOITPORNGS © 1WA THS WINETY \53/ -
: s — SR
i
== R i | - FRoEeetBE
AR T LI ST,
m Jﬂ'gﬂﬂliul T YRR
Z e P
mm - 3 AFM L T YW gD - L
z i TV . I DD
=5 pfdaotiog cAASTELS -
5] HO-EB?M!\!‘«C B DA TS NS
m e { 0D MRS ard ‘..Ro,:&.ﬁ‘?.alﬂuﬂl\ S e e
H et e | i R | eI i a3
] A -
W P
I
zz B B Ll b Sy L= L fret
B2 % <156 GVEH NS0 TVISA TS \FD,/
=z O
> W = va MO
= ™ Trverge ERMTT
WH W ST e 304 ﬁ— o \l&\.ﬁn@:oﬂ.g
bl mo- . ! * ypacasu
aan A iy
S0 = m M 3 ST
58 > 4 __. H ﬂvhﬁﬁugs
- tearis s GAMGIN e
w«.f g Se 3y AL .u.o.u.@hi-.ﬂn\wnhugw_.
e w T L MR ATV 1 b.ﬁ NRTTCa,
s s ol I oo
o XY o .W.,..I e X ]




, e T L e L= L A § R o

” f H SE=TLL ST oni=a L S

SEE 130 UI5aE / T5G CVaK FiH BORIOLN \ 0¥ g )

OPSY | esmdmE— TYIITEEDAET 4OV NI IS0 QvaH PiH HORIOLN 7%/ TS BV T BRI &/ §E TS0 GV T 2w/
e

~GYPRNYIS A TR Al & T DOV ML S 3V T BT AT 4 TP i i 5
y i AU BOCARTED - SR BT TING AR I.h\/.,_ 2 e s 33 S

20 SR XS

a2l oo
R0 7T 14 COOAL- VIS0 280 =/NE \IE/

e EC ONNE0 UEvOE aAD NS/

e AT
e

WAL S

D, Gt B,
\\\ s e 2S5 22
= : . wvaen

H B FCRLYVLALLING

} S NSO DG
[ o 3 G St hei

SRTet S DWeIS AT
Secemaoc ~
AN s

k= ah oo

NOTDE8 2190 ARG \JE/

R pant WA T

YR TR B 2
: eI

=1

ik % < a3 . . f kS
| e prid Mo - e, ] M M Ao waTE |
3 -
= o - e B Lo -
g | , Sri=L L Mmm.v,
= e VS PV DI IA ey ke Ok = w10 NGLISN7EL TVRaovi W12/
m 2 T \mm (..w.ﬂh.;_\mwl.;ﬂ,w ST TR 1 i R ud f g
E e A g i =}
= vy e O = 5 P N RS -
" k] oy, 4 - % .
: ; : ;

e Y i
23 Trewn) ety S et e, |

/M | o Bt A 2
v gﬁl«!iﬂtl\\
ety

G Ny, sw.-l e
! e
. N e e S
mu ] e, - STS o iR x\/\»%v.f @ e T,
: S NTRINRRRNTAN X
3

vmaremy

pLoag NS HISHN

QINHCO J HWD 1068
OOLLYL LYH MO8 -




N L= T AR D=L S =L e

w Omm< TS0 [SNVD SE4an dAL \GY) LRI - VIS0 LANEYD dEddn Sl A TS BNV MESa dAL A&V, 2ot NEHOLDI - HOEA &2 - 150 LENIEYD H36dN \EY/
TWOSLITT
oETRL RPN ST e
[, I56vtu Lra LIS TR e K YRR R AEIND
R s SRR . ez )
eose v mem—1_T R, “miggmrel Al | EE
et = ! T = U 0L T HAENRTTS s//f - F I i Al D b{ c
5= -l H e el — w g i R E
N LTEMTEG B o 4 g oo | HIE 5 wa R E
e RS- N B aepes / menel i
3 F - T ST FTTRLUNI ndh,\w.aﬁmnw
a3 &a i bn.ﬁ*xﬁoun.!x(ﬂﬂ.‘\ # 3 ot e st s s
i s S i s 7] : SRIRSRERE te | hx.s..numuw.,bMHrrl\ »
) 5| " s -~ - hed i iy {
s TR I ‘t‘xc‘mv .*\w‘\l\ﬂ\ [ A i = |
i BT ruul\w. A SOMETN__ o] \rh\w‘\..l..m .
A, TP S — .vl..l.Jud.Hu@ nsx.\n..‘ﬂuﬂ,bs.v: o e
b e . DL E T foeh Lk =T fee
TS B - VIS0 S5vE0 SNEv SevE oAl \38/ TEEE OTZ S0 EENWEC LENIGYD 3598 eAl WEE/ ST £ - 7150 NEM a0 JENEVS J5vE 28

l
v | s
. - e
b=

T PR ——

PR il

Fo T N} (|

Sl e T L ELen

L X34 193530,
i
i
[ ) ‘
i
b1a4
157
tg?
il
p
§
'Sgg
iF
i
E
(&

% A 1
B 1 = - N
ey~ W——— A i
: o 7 ; [
D T ] . — TGy ER ! o T
Pn i) TEETE e sue P s ch«..ﬂrh|+ 1
e LR A ST W e e o B AT A keI R Vo
<
0
34
m b= Gre SRl = b fe b =L Goney AN )
& THOEH 012 - ANIS 40 TIVAZ0 LSNIEYD 3SVE AL /Mﬂ.\, NRANWEG ok 2SVE LENIEvD - IVISg HEOWMESYD \B& THOEH b2 - Hvid30 ISNIEVD Z8WE dil \ 2O TLE0 MECMTEVD NS YOV Fc\;
AR
= O T
S L
= a
g8 =
zr =
Ze B
g =
S0 -
s9 >
L]
g -
2
o O
o




wommd\ Du = b ey b=k few Fra=ht g et

JV1SC NOLLD3S H3AVE MORE \§%/ 10 TivA SIS AND TYOIdAL WV TVLET INSHEAYE AISUONCT \ Y, SN INSHEAYE DNDRIWd WU \ oY)/

i AvAmE S eGP TN
TINS5 D PO LG ey IR —
KVLAG T TRON —
ACKTO RIE Frev=eo R Y 1
P o .

it
T iotEr //.

ON JDADNG ¢

e
E SLanite

e o : _ ..o{.ML ”nmunwmu < =l fae
il SIS IS L2 HON = T LEa ST SHIE 5 = m.rk..
FIS0 FELINS ANV ERn0 S1380N0D f.wﬁm\\ I7IE0 §H00 HEM1E 2AIHONOD \ZE/ VIR M MSTIS 2803 ENDIOHL N8/

e
Sivpen
L

b pkiempryis s e e anC B RS RS ¢ [enwencn Vo ) N
ih’gggxaﬂ‘lzﬁgﬁgé%;é - ¥ L B s B D5 8 ﬁ O D T P g .e“ T
S D0 SN S AT Y 40 SOV TR Wi SO0 TRC TR e Fee 1 3 - ey o e e S I y
T e B el EEEE RSl
v B A 3 ) i AT S 1L Ve SE LI e S0 T T U=l . e = L e R [ i
s e iy S EA s BTN Eu 3 S WS S 3 RS TS L % b = T T Sy Doses
6@“&%%u§jﬂ&§h§tﬂﬂﬂi&v!}ﬂ§ ../4 SN i o ﬁmrﬂzmw“_ - a1 ok el
Bt el Ceanrstii -nzDEr.ua e ek uu,..l A Satereed e Wl R ..,]Tu..:. 2 /
e e w2

1
{
|
i
I

LA ad
Sy RE

I
i

2
w WGk =l @
ey III0 LOT DNDRI W TRATID @
B Db =ab oo
B b »
h Tt ” = —
wV % SIviSd JOELNCT NCISOES ovadie \ 1T/
& j=ssliemil==ll
2 - = =1
P )
¢ i
i 1 By - h o A W
111 P A e ORGS0 b TP SRR THINGS Srens. H e bt inind
CRANETIOON 8 AW LG “ L) 3
. W xﬁ%wiﬂéﬂﬁgvkugﬁﬁug . b vt
ES ORI B W RN NPT §VF§§E! o] x J pripries A
w2 > e AN SO N SR OASANTTD Graad T ST WV ST WL
4 3 TN CL WIS BREIET)
W.ﬂuu. = vﬁ.zﬂg%«“% w
= W = ®
Zo
gr
oo
38 >
= — e MIAUTR oot
& = PR el eyt ATy
[oJR e AT VAL 4% 1 WIS GRS TRV LTI Crerche St eSS T T cawey
- O d!iiggg;ggggiaiua k') TS 2T
e " eI e T LAY 3O T . e wva
gggﬁhvﬁea;!g.w_ﬁuegg%b-g R TTVES MO e, e H \
S S S PPN oS XN AL FW s o i e SO R W08 EVly iy ey -
7 Ty N T 4 AL AR A TR WG MY N SE e i i Sed) EIENETIW KXW S )
s L 30 R S5 A4 AT L= VY S AATD TV SR RoANDS el T % P2 Ee ¥ TR
e o BTN NG s 3143 ¥ - L1 TR X ENEXS TN DA TF TR SRR DN Ty i i, SN z T SN 4
"0 % T IW FAT TR Y W BD-,?Q?.Q&X%%%E%QK@# ~ s RO 5
@ e e
. -, o P > . =T
'STLION NOILONHLSNGD TYHEENED STION TWHINIO SNIdINLS ONW DMINDIS —— :




Ol =l e

AL MOUNIM A\ BV W

T T

prepyr ey I O SO R {eesvi/Sin [oiws 8 ] aawy Lﬁ
TRE e ] eva

EESICINSEETRY

AT

Db =l e

$§3dALE000 \&2/

2T o 00 S
SO JART TG

| ¥

Inderes

wAORR NN VTSI |-

OO 30 37D HI6Y
QODLLYL LV MOVIE -

s v

B .

S, .
= £

N P

“

> "

L
haar—~an

e T B [T e Lme T e | v
e AN e VRS S YA
RN = NS AL AN oG PG TOGITL W WESLANT i SACNAALI A
VIS W é.gggigéglha‘! Srevas WA
S} & Sl &
7 <
“ 3 4 [N 7 " M ORI
lu - 2L
i FTT11 P .m. _Mphull %
i . 8% i N
| —{ CE 2 RN R |
- H . :
ST % I L 5
=3 B +Et =
-l % Exd
a— o o § o et
r Wb E L e - SR
Kt SR arved M @ e AW SENNE NSANDT TYANCINO SIS
T VRIS YG O ALV
!-.-I.I‘l.)la‘\‘.ll 'l'v‘llv . éxgﬁs BEOD KOWWAEIONOD Pgmﬁ CIMDCHI AN M AT
SR Pe—— o iyt AOAST B NEUVULSINGL OHE 06 TTe LI
P i b3 . k3 R oA |
? = 22 ERITEL CELVINLL TGO BT 2o
]
i g i ' ,. _ WYETS - B
hae o | - 1o - VNI TUIASIE & RS e T
iz e e A rgied x [ 5}
an it Be [RU——
b! ! | LoV SRIIITN T3NGRRL S TEINGOWEY L
e bl i wA-
famclpay By WIS D10 TINONEN L WOIIWOT
s I W I e L e
—————————r A—tn
-~ e FINATHIS ONIZY 1D

|

di

% ;

B3

¢ [ealgapliit

kBl

oy

AlE] zmrzelﬂ
!

!Hti“;ﬁt
j Ff‘Lﬁ‘
b il

l

MRS LT

T
Erae)

TINCSR0S JWvad

" E)
i T3 Ton T35

Lok
QNY 3000 Y001

o=
1541

1

L ﬁlS

f

|

Tlisutet W€ 1

aNZ DI NOLLYIAZYEE

03

FANDOT DS SN RO CR T ¥

SELON TYHINSD |




TS G
) a8 (G i T ISR O SE v A
S R s R ARG S MLV YRR : ocmvad D K3 SIVESSE
2 TR 5k, T L TRALLIC WG G ALTENEYD W SOTIRICN 3 TS A T O ¥ I 3w > o
e o e AT, 70, oA, O R v = o massiatial 30 o S SEES RS ey ol o
S T, IR, SR, DNIIT TTA D T SIS Aadd SAvAGS SLOONED T N wE oA ICREEE KT 0 KINAG g 4 CLLEH s
AR SCM o at) ARSIy 1% 5 EArGrCaEd iy PR SOOC £CTE ¥ SEYY BASADADS M TITIOL o S BT B e e
thxbgsukyuuuﬂwﬁ.ﬁungun 5K YL LTS ANGATEY JEn SR amanad SN 0 TNITE ST o ey .Bvaip
0D LGty i W] TR BE D ST m ATIELTI T ST O W LT Y LY PO ?ggaﬂl &nvn\aﬂidooxi
oG, S G TRecCan e DAIAZD T “TGYY MIG G S B S e CAGTI S TS 34 SN T I IOy T LIRSS eSS > o
R e e O TS e s i Grll e ST TR . G 00 THE FINEIS e M RIS
e St TG TSl St CRTIes 2IY a5, i AL SINCT T W W N Tress, GSKA T T e AT WA
Hﬁﬂaiﬁ%&\(‘lgﬁnag?
TV 2 S i GRS Ty DSOS s sara N L EESTRNTD
Ead Der TR WG B g cuowsen ov Wnirad TR £ KEVREGA Y T e DO T B S e
ncvac K% X KNG O TR ICHMG I T S v Tl CH. me Eutd S M DOSEN St IOKS I mn S TAenmemn X Sinds
D TROF TV G TR Y JaTa G, pODMNCS: T1 d‘mﬁwgﬁs -Un)ﬂ“!yDEP‘ H&Egaiggkﬁﬁﬁx
v acrce T 'TIVRS A3 DR ALPEATTY SOl ADUTRY PORTILNe
— T T T T 1o S TS IARIGE b RSSO TG AR SSeSs T TG Tt Tae ¥
s MR 2 VS WIVR TR R TR [Pp— T o A EReen DEHYIONCR ¥ % CETEL I Tieel Sy SWe
S i oty Soam v T s Tt Sraris 1 i s 3 et «huiggnbvgam.ﬂun&:éwfsaﬂqgs =
= S e e B S EE & et S I WIE 3T T ST T
e Farm G ¥ LT 55 TR TITEONTS O, e GInarer P —,
gy e iy »ﬁﬁuﬁﬂgguﬁngn;bég Uz LT VR e STIIOE I8 TG SEITIS
ok Ia sz T T O v e Swimes B N e o T et S
07 O RS TN L HL I.K.N«aﬁ ulm.... m.ma_.ﬂ LTINS TMINED P A COAGY 33 S5 SNiee N ChomeT dﬂgzgélﬂz%ﬁ-«wﬁsd«u
QLYY T SNERD TN WK SOul.Th e e ol p5N oww STTEwch 3 Yo Srouis M B SEOVTI D3 ) §
e B T e e e S s CouralTTI S MR EoMCALESY %Y%Ww%@ﬁgﬁgg S vEnA T Ko KT G TS T Ty
gﬂ.ﬁrﬂhﬂlﬂk?t?}uﬂ!?%u%ﬁkﬂﬂgkuﬂv\g ﬁ.ﬂuu‘d&v.ggw‘l%&gidnﬂmd e LTI T e s o e 3o % u.ﬂ!ma«gtu%ia!rl.lbﬂcgbﬁmwmuiwwﬂmw
P Reralii-ion O e oo . & e e s oms 55 SACAAe 325
T e ST 0 TG TR SV T TR gy ORI DB ATE k. i 61 e T A v v CiNCTSE TEAOMY 26 T m Lurs T T SO S S e e ] S e Sybe e
P o B TECOAn 38 TR A s 3T Prw TRV AN R Dina SXCATDe 0 TG, SRR £ CLY TR WA
oy b g bR SAYDE S0 TG CITNGTER T T e AR R M Bre T Tonis Wi N T N T e i e i L 2 erSTISIN e Dy o T TG
%gﬂgﬂriz I = i B R Susn X = L s Laiaey 38 TOG LARGRT) e Wika T ¢ LTS G EVGUTNR TVha S Bt WCIIn DALV
e R R o s amadind Lo o (DX LT s et ok G SIOURTL, “INCINY I LY eR, Ay
i Tt 33 L5 2004, Wi 38 CITVIS IO TV T o e s v B v gt - 0 e, Ty e s S O S i s ey S o G A £ 2 %
P N aﬁ_%%ﬂiiwﬂﬁuspgﬁdm gﬂql.%.ukwﬁdqﬂbngvg. D LS. Tirh ﬁagﬂ hnﬁﬂkwgﬂuﬁgguﬁ%
[ o DT OB IR Zs28 WehD FH TERVOTUNYS 1 T TR ICEIIT e G SRR T TR T SO S KGZIN T AGLITRITA T 46 SN g Frg~ -t £ DT LT O e e
xiﬁﬂgkggﬁﬁﬂkagmﬁ i Shias ok LG 2 WGATA § TOWTRRSE ks M MEGGK 3T TS e Taasd 36
ék&glyx‘gg e}
gaﬂﬂaixeyﬁiégnl SNOLIATHSE ORI
L w0 SCIE 2GPnSd
X KU i e KINPORASE Mk FDGD B WRRER
el T bCoa AT CYRNT NETIR Eorul e “ .
8 S w Dadiy SO0 PRSI axl CHE 2 AWDwG I G ST TEAGEOAT O st B 1
waiw GO 510 TIWOwe eusies wees D B IRCS 3L D WL 33 TIR TIIUNCD phas VaPRALAI TEUTERITOS WLIGIARDY TEI IR TEW IS S IS e G e vy 6] S i
RIS e, D I WAL B DY GO D] Jend S G, 0 G YR YA, IR KTRMD ATRMTR gt !
v e g e o SRE WIS TR O THWAY RSk I 3 Lwr LN SR R XD e T T =
o oy g vt | PR, CXOTLCEIN It s SeAl KaF SESE TV oC RO I O Sy - T Jw
TV (NER AVITASSNE CIENA O WO TIITON AL S MEVECSY SR TR L LIV WCH TYTV Khon TR MR IO T4 D08 2 baad w8 i It
ALY N KNG TV M YEMLIN. JOADS TR T A S T W e silinenals S 4 PO 3 o e, |
* g et g e S e o Domamacoen gz | eSMIeSXmoNE 2
TR DCRACE KIDRINCNO 0 SHY0R 38 THE O T TG A R w=zzes! D mexzexToes i B
e o s 210, DAL San s s T R WAACD 3B TG Do I T ¢ [ s S Nt B W%
2 2 TN T A D
3 A, T W LTI KV VENIL 18T G 4] S Jmaviaos S B s e e . il 5 T e £ s
¢ gﬂ«zﬁﬂﬂu?%ﬂ.ﬂmﬂé S €2 0 AW 5 IIRATED AT I NN B o IR M B T || o AT e | w, = o i 3
Ty Dew st mETL S0 DIT ¥ NG W TS 20 LTI W el SV DTV COY | W SROLHERE AR e et 36 TR gty fonediospent -3 P £y 3o ety —1
e RS v T V33 TEAOY W TR SNied WCLOITM XGE 4T K Se0S T ARSI SROONPLEITRS - S TOE O T O T D S 225 Ot o]
5 R e S e T e sdlhdni?mﬁnﬂ!ﬂ.ﬁuﬁn.bpv- ° . g oy S T T ) 1 L SR .
LN A TSI SIS NY DORETTE WX UGN SaCl8 [ORR— .?..»L-oﬂ.gu-ll!h G . BT D e W A e | o
o vl v 2k RO Th S MG ST G KM TR DCCETIR MG LTS S Jer et 97 B I -] TR SEIARIEAR reas v Yoy T TRED T &
3 g!iﬁ?»f«tv&g[uﬂwfﬁm .W?nggﬂﬂagev ab ey R T SRR T M T (S S XERD ook B0 Stvw e  ———— 3
£ 40 o i LV INTINES PN EIaD) B ‘ﬂv-.m.u_n\nlnu- Wog TG G A o T R e oA ok Ik M DL | e
2 o WAL, TN R T, B e B s e T . e minme | - | B
= IR VLA TLem0S TG WETNENG TOLTIT W BTH SIS GO LY SRR VM BRAVILNEY 3. EL SNOWINGAIE || T FoI0 WAL o5 p i
T LYY Gy BSOS ZA-E W TR - i ; o sex porl
- S et 1 PN LA 1] W SIS gz I 0 R OIS W DO NieCe G 6250 T ZE0E ST = ibrn [Py ey uiwdﬂnn-.-hnul o T lnv.VLu
TR X ST SR MRS SN A LY PuS—— oo me POTOTALE Pl .s&j.b(:l. DA . £ et T o e
] -3 Thews CE DI BN S son 4 LOOCD DY T D am SIS B SRGe XS o et TR DAL AIEAS T Sid oo R i £ a2 = W
2 o o o AN SCRCS 1 38 e e S 2 vl TS DL TNLTR W DN G SN el T L ST MR A T S o . | e 00y T o
m . pos T K AT Ga T AT B ik B OGS SR | D =N =
e T : T TXI, SR SRS ECVISpR Y [ —" :
5 seving 55 CBEVED! JEWS ~EwY ISV T 3G REAOON 38 o e B o5 T o P A @ SIS [Rageemapppmey lﬁ. a2t
it Tk 49 WS SIS TS w30 08 0 MR P — o e s | @ -— ol 1| o
iz T e i Tt CATRAC E03 POTINT WA S T2 =50 sam Trws Tor Do Dew TINVA TV A4 Tmsmd ol . ‘e [ P tvrgep=ye ] M KR LT T | e e
Y LA SIS TN Y SIS SRV uglfnﬂa;mufavﬁtvﬁtos“nﬂ.’nlb = = . < - ] sl B 2]
N 3 xt . E ki T =a [ 3 >y
i 5T ST IR R oG IRNTRe TIV JuCuns T 20 8 THGMEATDL TIPS ARTR-IN AW TONG KRLYND T vacm o = it gﬁ-ﬁﬁ 2 - Ed THE T VI T TS
RS T AT G MRS PRI serTis dra CIXVGLMT Soui DR » e DLW a4 i - P sz
ST RSAIEIINE UL TR AT L ARG ab SR TV r ey e = AL ]
Pyl o S e A N sy N oocTe - e e s o s 117 e e e | e i s 2
e TIPS R S EEOORT s 350 30 e ] - = = S eeam=um | D s Ty e o i
s dacwun 30a 21 T nﬂsﬁnn?iﬂlpuiox xursﬂlmﬁ%hﬂﬁgtﬁd‘g = M pew = oz > = R
e vrs Al % SCRVLLGY e orvm e, A MR, ey prreiss [P [y S [ cmx et e
H s B0y e Sm AT ¥ ik DN AT Wb S L e T R T i erom % pa = iy z R T e e o e P | B prtpahlo]
{ T BT = SrCavEO« ToeEks Jren Tivys ST ] - oW & e S AT M SRR, ¥
I i CEALETD ATV eRAASCIR ¥ 33 BT e ETr - SRR U R ot A g RO CY A e
{ e R s W e D ST T L T sy 0, DU ERE T e Basi sencgoa M za Spcme & crmes v doduisd Jro
" 4 7 = T Y e T - SoToeaTY add 04 e ORI B L LR 0 FUC PERER Tow s e Txooe | Ry,
ErEGYATT O DS T30 T & - - = i
zz Wm s e = th ivﬁt:ﬂiﬂhﬁé@h&f&aﬁt oueov s - 0 SLNDeIEES S TRETE | B "2, i e
Tve TG TIMCNE AT ST SRR Trom TR 2 - PO = Rtk = e o BT AL WX AL | Ll
2L P b Tvae e » mumememDrot: O cracn e T aens | 4 e ¥ TR
S~ R p— \b\rﬁénm.avﬂ.uw.:‘m tanuqun«u.w\».c..:zc“br.k«.ﬁahsavna XTI T ES AREM LA TS L4 e amiDwcit| g s i
Nm -~ e A v w8 30 & £YCviide T % - ol s .= o= ST - okl R e |
=5 ) BT SV s N WA Y auamane bt o e P 2l memrow nen| i
S w 2 7 s e Xwa o = 0 Smeaner 21 ar Es%dinﬂmﬂﬁﬁ’gagg oy o ey P’ ~emmmme | 2 i-ﬁl -
e iyt RSN TAUCHIES A e S IS Ee L~} et - ey P
B¢ B B Dveien & Safan) ERTeaes 6 3% SRV < oD X FRC TS Al TS B DR L TS ol mmomerwiwoe, * unkﬁ??l
en = 1&!2&3»?"«3»1%3#3:%3 ggg&%iﬁigwgg T w eCE IR g FER o Gaean T —r W L0 Y =3
=8 T T e T R e N A e s M e e o s ez @ hw e SRR
= 0= Tt TR 30 TIVE ERDYRMLD L. RRAACIsay SRciLas EIEE SCLIET DHTIAENY ks Gl Sk T ow e e o] e e v ron
a8 a0, CLYTn TNl TRGNTA STal % o v ST £ ROLYEOHR TACSWIACE 3G 30 T L 8 2w e an o T = s s S s
£ raw - P R ] —— i N NES =] ©
- syt INEOTY TIPS SGAD X | vAGD 3 TR S IO WAICLANT 01 TONCx B ey = s am L X A TR AR T e ]
- une TSI TR e Werass Wi Sea oo A s DR G pa Swa @t LCTORT 30 Tior SOmad S8 & = e e u Emae | BX
Chviie 3TT MMNT AN wl ArCe U 30 MESE i WG L = e W PEN—— foind e et i T
O I O ACTYTIRLDE T NS AL EANCDR CCADRRAET D4 0L Dyetls & COXTE LN 3G TRSG TReT s Smes = et S w huddnnﬂ.t.-iu..h-h L e -
{ Sy, Ay e ADSSTH i RSN e R DRI D RIS THE TIN5 I T ] ARR IR e 7 TR I 2T IO WSO oy
O Y ACX ] LTI A Gl TG, Bmrmacs T Vﬁ%ﬁh%ﬂnﬂéEXH Ll i oo = (e
N o i 5 Wiomwes s = eSSl S S
. imixoes 2azeg té SEECIEN gy S SREmA AR A [ N PR =
u?ﬁ%{u@-ﬂhﬂ\%b&g . Eﬁﬂ:ﬁbgg.uﬁﬁlgﬂ T Gt a6 ST I od lﬁmmzwﬁwim..m.n\#w T S =) ——]
200 R S er Wva R T R T RASIAD % R R R P Vs o a . SThEN T weum RS - 2 Iﬁmn%
w - Teiex = e o T e Cin G
oy . Timg ST SNSEAL SR B 6 DELRTT T e
Qﬁ.g.ﬁﬁﬁpslﬂﬁgmferhq«zu YN TOATEEGaG ZXarrie Thit ot - L o aw iy TP SR SENT L RS AR T 4 LR 5 2 20T e 1
= 1
5 - s . m AN L TOTTY T £ oRom, T e S00%S 306
= o o £ IS} e - -, - n
g e DR e ANITFT I0SAAS WIRLOTTE ONZOFT RERAS TWwoimLD33
- £ 2 T




¥
oo

[N IR TR ] §
§

Siomrsan osuendueg BugyST Jopeily \\,mc,u

TUT worshn, AIIYDT AISRTNGS

07000 WH B Ealy
‘abLED o vl 06t

DOLLVL 1w MovIe)—

| AL

e Sy sSerey ok 331 10
R ATy Tree Tive 123 T IEBITT O

FELON ORA=H




S N i, S

CP0OA0 WM PLEOW
‘aulisy £ 04003 1004 -

QOLLYL LY MOV

SRICN CTAZY NVic &3M0d

HLEON
102008

o

TS,
Tl

e
S

TN SRURRTR R

SABININTSN

LA




HLEON
A05r0Nd

FuR e 3

Nld LB DWAH %

=
oo S Wo—

e

Uit

=
o

A3t pi o

LA TRFIU
Pl 3 g»ﬂé“uﬂ!ﬁ)pl‘ ﬂnﬂingv e

[
G

Mok T o FRTYS I € WX

TN e i) Sna KDV KR w

GLTRENR i |
i TRONCAOOD THIITIM K LSS B B |

SRR WM CLIEON
03653 oC) YU 1061 {7

O0LLVL LY HIOVIE|—
]
i

==\




! 1o
e e

: Domm ............ AT feY e ETISYRNES
| RN KA SOCEIOSD ITINCTRS

AR TINLATIS TTELIR, wahed AL MW

e TR e e ORECA T €

. - o 5

YIS YT 1TV S5 SO
T F W I RIS T TSRS ST RERAY N 1O FLEON W
o 0 > Setie WRESRGs  woien O PLEON v
s LENOu

e LET o LTS TG TR LD L £ S W @)
OGN IDIOH WO L) ade VLN N RO JYAK L 38vH K £3, (“\\

gﬁiﬁfﬂ.ﬁgéﬁ //
B s ]
DRI S0 WA A OIS TR 4 —

LS TUSETY
2102 g s 130 o £ SOETRE
rn < e O
I TR R g o Xopse &) ﬂ . s
Wt TH &8 O puy
G e TIRED W ecasene &
w Ten o e o> O o]
VY
Fe ] AT Ipewerits T et TYM R I00GS o )
R lapert -
P et e wes @
. TEEWE KIS 0 TS T
lhn‘lnuMH“ o e o TRELTE 25 KeSVSS! T (B — e o TS SOAN T TS
.ﬂ.ﬁrl!llln“ﬂt:\lhc\u . e e ﬁ.ﬂarn».ﬂu.aﬂ * i AN DORSEE YRLTT 3 INLIO0T TIY A0 ¥
gt s Sovr 2Nz e am Lo & - Kenivitinmmimtagwimivlontcs
T e e - e T =
e reds T IER S0 SuCedenT A NC0CIR T TN EID0 T LITrO-Tagw e
N Bad SEARCUY e Jivatncd G e S vt Pve e TN = TR
2 R S 3 S i
[T AT 0 0T -
= ANERTI Qv HYITELS SO et TR BT
= SRION TWEENED e o s B o Lo | s Gmg AT T S SR
- VTS Sk MG G e T AT L TR PG T LA SRS SN
pood .B‘.mlmltﬂnummawuﬂg Eﬂuﬂgg @© q A RS .
Y007 SAWRY ar IAOaY prory
= T e Ry
- e TR s ~
- ThRw Ay ST ATIN0 S 3800k 2] 1 s .y u.l . ; R RLTrITnow e T e eS0T
= AESUAGLN TS TV NE A O 08T Tt D 1 - = e 247 28 P ST A SEIOLY TS T B
Z M Tegator s MASUDS ..M.xu.m‘h & K ! "
= 4 Yeaw I Em = . \
= B Qnmvw.ﬁﬁég&woﬂuﬂm ] TR TV ST Y s R
sl . ¥ AT Sor DSTTRNG HORE B 83N ol
* 2 . W WS SAThEEE T IeArTani Tenil e s AR Ao
HE 3 ST 33 ARETULZ JEIN 2k 32 TG - - T
F PTILIC SR NG A SR Eode 1
AT ST & AL AT 30 TR D : >
im [R=3Es e o T OTE
=i =1 s OEAE £ o
£ SALON .ﬂ.w\woumA, T I BRI TR ST MR LT
= N 1= XTI T
- HIBON
Pl L mE f T e et
3 o - ' Y A0 TR T3 TV T 4 2 Y AN
= Ll w5 G ‘/ N B3O 1 36T ..a(N.w.\ <~ Rt aipe i i o,
i : : Tim TN 2§ I 2 e KO RSLLCT
i Nl ONLLHSI 1 38%Hd \ 02 g R i Lo
: AN \ i { A TGRS KT IO S
5 i ; i 2 s
il | .« y ter)
it | M TR T ey YT L) ST W 304
TiE § 1
=i : | = Bl
iR pore oy T WGy DR T NCED SRCTIMOY e T
——
1 e e 591 26 75 LTI TG S 20 %
e
¢ ! ¥t Do AT T A S5
i | e AN TS AIT! TADCHT IS TS TY T
m H I ST G NG TR SR R
e O UL TSRS IS
Wn = P = SR TTR 000 1 EAEDRNIT K MR TR T
=
2 Yo B e
=0 O e, : e
au B e RS THAN D SIS ¥ 1 AT
Z=e > “rviats 2 Wi e QS TSI LI TR L
Lo - | R0
o % H T IAPAL TN TR O NI ST S
2 w a4 AT DTSN ¥ B R L MRS
2 = 1
oo .%‘ S0 WO WML O TS S8
-t o mation S Wi AR R WL 4R TR 1Y
O T TV T STV T s e S aeniSy
ey “Sav ORI B S DAL DT BTIDO ST
o T ST TOA Y 0 R LAY
= \\ e 3
l/., WORRETE IO NS LT T YE
) S D SRR NIRRT R SO
— AR TR DT T RGN T I 8 AV ALY
D 1 2 pem e ) Shvsee £5 BRI
; i 3 i, W 3 T a3 47 [ Tt S a0 LRI
> —_ ST KLV P R AL T TR

AIND LGRSV 802 S3ION TrRITETS TrEsNae

0




Tew Ay 2R WA [V Y
P e
s ey
- - GATTA~
RARION % IVGNCI AN 30 ¥ Ouot TV
VS T GmRaAESAUY & e resor - g
ARG
' - DTV
P wtipC b o
P @ vz B ———
T DIIVINSHOS ONIGNAOED &/ it e
13 < S ——
R T NV LY INSaeng 1o
J—— - =
e A
R TR o ORI 52 K RTINS *T S
—— =
\1 ey .Vul.a.ut \\v_ E IR - TILLTTWE K 1403 2 A
o 39
. - JIR— /__ P ity an - L
ehnn vkt et | P JV&(u.ﬂquu = Lt =
T Tt o) T |
it v et TS %u.hz% = sant Gme e
[y ey YrD E30M B MY M R e
P oot el ibin SESAT ST ¥ > NI TIMRS
ey 20 T T I\MA = - BT ] o e PRy )
P ocgiruemn-gusey R TR
P e bt oS rIn IRt e ]
o oA R ssabipri] A L N ]
- i J— =R RS ED £ an § oW
vt wemnin v = EARNEDIDIG T i P NS I W
A 1 22 G A )
= ereow T Tyl
= lLsP_.\ilR T
m YOSI KT EEY N YAY LNoMO LHOHS &1 323
= 3 =
- ke el () i3
= vz SIS Satvarms Tz SRIENCE ki Bl E:3
= v U ik ST 30 G HORTE s aeend © S04 T LD COOUIIT 9 53 WA Sa nad M) -3 O AT
= o) MR STRCES LTOVE0 434 ’ SGANRES IR KT SHEad T o A 2
e rrrer “ChILRT LUCNCHE Tyva IV WA S04 AN TR R eCe: R0 MOND M T 3 3 b
= G BN TN WL L SCRpLYIR B D W3 N WALON WIRE £ CCRRLaYim SO Jona =58 3 -
v | RIS B 2w TRAMSR ) TR Tt S0ce wb TR (B ey — =4t 0
il SRS CLYOCHTY o TN O CRYOI Ny MDD e, ”
IHCT JTE T R IR L3 T MOOENG ST NGy Temi ¥ SOCT SN Al 58 1HENT 22T ) = ()
2l s TomiGoh R I B YR e © s TS ok A e e Wetes (D 5
RENL/Y DG M WRT Semenc LOTUC TRITDET Wt MDD Trenamy FF ol 7]
3
s H DR TD DL SN : o8 gt farsy
1 Rsm ' nei S-F e Lot AL © ubﬁﬁﬂ“!r%?ﬁﬁmaﬂ%waa T r— = =
TRTNG INYE S TS ey (T
] XL Vom T Fve s AEILADTYIG Y Do & = ke S £ v | AT B, T ) o i L
] T vesy (LGB, T v T VR U2 s T YN EREONEL Xl £
S e sl 1WA VI i PRS PEPRR X R x>
i Fge) - ) £
H AT mxvERsy .
Al S DT T, i XTI TR Wi ) sawant 2T WO M4 U XmATR aa G o] xavacan el kil A I RS D et ]
3 e !
U W s TC R IR 3 ) NS W AR G K AT T L
e TR R
SHION OSASH MYEUVIU BSOS BDLON CIAD] RvHDYC MSRM Ty CNR=] = il
M G
e wm b @ LR
e e = G K I K
- ” H“ﬂwu T
WYEDIVIC 5351 TYORiLI312 FvEOvIa YIS WORLO3E N I L
& & ! M
- O 7 i) P T
] 1 TR " oy
= - ‘ E —
2 i i Thi K]
s m.J» w = i § Y3 T
= ] Wy MR T £y ;i
z& X o 8 ol 5 " CREaT - od T
= = ol n @ i RS =
= | A i TR e T
gs = Pl | il AR = =
g = U | i T T = T
o i [ B i =
5 .uM 1 — = =15
L ! L ey r3 () .4
i : i H = = ECNN]
= , ,w,. | _ | e 5 = &
@] LoD & ! = =1 = CENED
o &1 m ] T =) (=
! S R
H R .- ()
| = )
=
[ Td IR
T <
TOAYSS TYIIEL ST INSINLHYLY I SSYH «ICHS OQLIYL DR =S i ERY CIMET
el oseomx o bt ) Lk
¥ AL SN 0 RS
3 v £ 4




e b, o S O

=
P
4-&%5-&”&
T
=3
M5
HH
i
i
“E
~—
g
Wm wﬁ
=2 03
£z 2
g8 £
g =
: 5
-
—_t
o
o]

Fam praliny
e, ey Xog YLvQINOHY .a\ﬁ@ =
TV H0=2 TUOIdAL
=8V HOLIMS ONY 3T10VL4203Y _
ﬂll«o‘qmﬂﬂ
,u a r .IL./
# Dw mam | o Toradt
= — |
i © D m | 744
= (N P w
prosy =y
an Ty
SIvEL0S DNIGNOE GdvOE13NYd ~ =

=

Pty

w130 DNIINNOW =alXid NFAY T~/

JLYWIHDS &
NOLLYYLINTL SO0 LINANOD

Exyivns il 0%

508 e st T B st )
e e ]

ot ARy PO ~ N
]
I |
i 1 /
4 ]
i
BVPIEDE Bt H
v AN NI s Eooome
Prysereeaeid s
TR ST S P DAL DI e TXEn
5 s

LIRSS

DULVINZHOS NOILYOIHLLNAQ! N
QYYOg TaNYd

TERN e TS #3 nie

e Lee TTL YA T e S AN
»lxgxll‘mmﬂﬂ\ﬂﬂ]/

YLIA X0 1IN0 TN

- )
DLLYYIZHOS DNIONNOYED N’

b‘n!
»i.mm....snmm@ﬁ nw \H
£ N\ e
= Vit "

_ G e
&
2 O W TGS e
390 TR AT S
oo i |

A IOBNT




s RIRLITHUIAR R b

T

e
R

Jh) MO VAT ITE

p—

9080 WH Wil
ok W 6|1tD {06

OOLLYL LvH MOV18|-

e . o 4 . At . 0 AR B B Wbk
*

——
v — Lreeth
st o

o i e e o i 5. . . WO 79 %0 S ok R

s -

31 Ja—rn -

s
M S WD 71 s e T B NG Y. ¢ W ot
et M 8 S YRVt s P

e
0 . e 0t o L 4 TYOUE €V s TS
e

-
. ro—.
o ot s R B MDY
e Gt o - W T
P v o B0
[
St -S4 W o oo S sk s S
st . Tt

e -

v WA AR T ey Yo, WA ST T

a0 4 e i o oo 04 LI, STV N 8
A N R T s 4. e TH
e gt 4 W e o
— 0 s Gt

i At e LIS 28 S

o e o 2 S § 3. U o 2l o T $2 Y

Py STy

. e S RTAT S O o G I8 G B
prlmapidiphginiuipegmpiepesn i Lo PO L T TR

o po— o VAT P & S musm . Lo T R s I £ T

o0 WIS AT T
NG D T 5 G R o
TS O Ealiz T
AT i T W
AL A0 155 00 . 3
LoD i bl
TP L1, LOTK DOKN W
e 4 PR " R I o D (P Y T ja
- ﬁm%“ - o sy 2 Jal grevmey
b n [ P o LR R e N &
Jrespau H PEE Y ST ] JuS—— -
“k.au.r..ﬂ.&ﬂ? .vc-- FwA TR LB
43 = e
b o i = AT T LOKETS =
Fros an il - LTSI R
uﬁhﬂf!gb. : ot g S iy = NOUA1E38 50 WEBHAS
BETH ™ TS ] i
<% = e SV LT e AT L \
——— A gl | SIOBNAS ONMEEQ
o . T o
T =
SRR RGO » et 300k S =
Strtae i - A W Y T ¥ TR T TG K B 5
e 5 Ll hd 00 DT NARAL &"..A.UI.{K..
i “@ e St 3
o i S = iyt = st armv n UPJRM B“mi.b
pibnetney oy S X1 W A G b e ey o s TS ——
“M%ﬂa&tﬁ = Tecsiuee v - 1oy & T Y W wo—
paorr -y L T smIE, ) T v DT D —
. 2 LS SN 9
e © L nd -
=1 = ‘e = [ooptiopttety g Viphyise m
S e e o e ot
s ee = P = NOILJIRISEC OEMS i 0 v v .
v = ‘resezen, L] A — S IV TS LS4
e L [ ~ |
o I STOULNGD o
O e . Tx n € v T 4
ocx. = s o (reren came et s =4
Ladws SR = cr i -
AL S0 i MM v‘!nun .M Nungbw“‘nu-u” ——— EEEAEENITR =
e
[ vy < ez g - P -
wm - o A X ST i 0 ] CTIOUTAL €A TR ey
ki bl ] " 34 T ST —
LY e g e x . Ry Y i e, LerE =
: o™ D TG W s HOTH F=m P e
- 3 ¥ ] i i —r— i e
RN s = 2 proT e - PR ‘.%.‘H.Hu
a0 WIS IO a 3 P ] - e
o 4 okt < et TR N e I T jescs
2 = s = o
B4 o ina - Az 2 H s v s T L DT N SIS e
TR bt o 2w T e s —— Gk 209 28 o
R = o e SOACTTE AT —y .
o = Jacissanicd e il e e f Y
‘D T o s.tn_i.isﬁuu pd o P o, Sl 20 S e
et = E o . oh Iv'q‘| g T
L £ D2 huoid ooy fod PN ] iy i =
s o w4 S K e seszomcn TeTs ==
b = - = N“.JMM — | L 1
e 2 "
20300 = Lkt = omTv i oo v [
=ty u s ol I MO o - il
pesl g s = MUOTH oS 7
W ST ~ e Gruent * == T TR T S & _
= i =2 = s
i e 2 SOATTEN 5=
T = AR L P ]
it 342 ] I et RSN " e
- oad N v D 4 KIS eSO Lo
el aoEimanEEES 2 -
w2G = uﬂuiguﬂh Ll 2 STTCIMBL, & S o [ ——
v R TS oA SO Y 5 L TR, J—— TR
s di S = sy Xue TR Y T T B T e o=t
P ] - e - St RN ——— e ST R S Y LR =
a==a naec s SeeR O e & L o e et SR YR S S =
Rotar-iird s e e we o
PRy = Eh&“q'ﬂn 9&“ MG MR Chav — Rt Tl LN L D ngu
. * o Y SO Pl SR B s A e mea e nu“U
N2 ] A0 FE=R il
!ﬁ ﬂm ane T v - OO PO T KD e 5L o A TR Y =
P+ < axsaw - 29000 £ P e e et 3 ra et P
S ¥y 2900 gt E=1 =] NOLEESEEC TCENAS NOUSRISE0 eSS
— 5 TATL TR et fem? Qe L TRTIR o) Ualr 8 RTINS
Eairir ey Rirr=agEctl SIOERAS ONidld DNILV3H STOEMAS HCWIONG WeENZD

A DA Tt
e 2EONeT

\'ﬂ.l
|ln||
Y] —_—
TOT e [ —
sz ooz e

2 pesca ———

s, oo, U Ao

RN T e ——C—
Lkt CT18 O ——
T B EONTIRG ——

SRS ToEAS
SNINCLLIONOS 'V

E ot ) ———
I M, ML 8 S
S Dk —
B e —n
IR ——
Taiea 2 & e ——
o L — _—
2000 40 S
2o et o
TR AR -
X RN ——
TORTE 22 W - ST we 1
00 W Tl N —
e — e
i ——
e punp—
Tl TR g
o v by
ey .
TR ——
T
> >
i a
oA € COOTR |Wl|
0 AT I TS N RS u
fp =2 e
0 se —
T Cowmmm——
Pt gr—
x0e 0 e
T e & T S -
RETC 263 20 =
T .
G T .mw.m]
e AT -
el WITTIES TRRIA ————
el —_—C—
avwesm exemy e
ey T J—
- —_—
- =z P —
T e sy
T IS S0 —_—r
] —_——
T o
LR oY sy b
£ ——
HOLCRDES0 TOEMAS

SIOBMAS SNidld TvaaNZ0

| SZLON T9HINZO TWOINTHOIR

S TR 32 £ e s TmDT

SNOLLYAZNEEY QNY SIOEAAS T¥OINVHOIN




L A AN P 8 o Ve
Do o 3.
A e s o
B e i Tmerasf wmmysaes Srraen
P —

vy o
pon-spwsiomid
e s
T A YT B et
PR .. Bt fulo o o]
provhegendeii
i ‘iioniad EELL LIS S
. s T S e
— =3
= N
OO
= 5T Py 00 Rvs 8L Y bl EATA
£ e 10 WEPGSEED GO JEOY ey 53 ot s ey
z N i Sy
= e SUEANSD $05 A5 X [0 @ o oo .
= IS TWUNRSG 2ECE & e §
= cacncm o —
= “greary e = o=
= a3 GN QL O M DG BH Ry @ ! —g —_
E I N TNV 10 Y SR R ] =ns s
= NGNS, 308 S Taba v Javtee & [e——
S
i
3
L
£
2
2
i
2
ig
e
2
- W
g8 - : : -
EhR w ot Jue Joon] = !
0 Jm. P - Y N T -
Z= . ik It EWLSINTY
50 3@ T INGHOS Nvd [STVEG
g . ===
MD W Eﬁt‘gﬁ rosil
i et S = et
gz : = Tt
E R {reo sy rom Tore e, i N
< - e AT T e O Cm e
-3 e :
w —_ N R bl B
IINAZR0S TS gy ¥asnEa
4




UFss

= mmemreress,

e T S

o.o,mS_ n._lwgmm B

FINOEH0S ST NV ¥3SndIa
s somal_® | —
. .. b (et

IINQIHIS GOOH 2Mnd

- i % 1
1 I 1 )
H _ m L
& | < o
m. 1
2
3 | "
! |
| M
M v nongAtets BRI IAAS X (D B
‘_ m IIVRALE ML
== & ! : vz ixam mt a0 T LS WO 20Sd S D
EE ~ , " !
£2 = | W e o e s TR S o
5o O ! | Wrd 1CNE
iz = j ! o TR Bt 008 PR LS GRS 0 @
gg 3| | H
S [y SELOM O3ATH
2o = v “ ,
-3} i : e ¢
3 = w W
E . r { = -
- | Y
o IR} =
(o] Y ./
N ~ -
A | TICeE OO 2 20N 0 SHGIRNAEK
i 1oVEE o sniroe i uvemenn &
/A ST10N TrHENZD
=z kg

€ ) [4




T 8 A

o
YLH0 J00= ANHL 1DNa s/

SILTWENDS NOLLDENNOD 1ona 2/

TR e
e
[t \lbﬂ.nus.ow
J

I

|
1
- W
ig ¢
¢ 2
mww
2% &
qul
Wul
-
.LL
=
(o]
fo]

n

3




=

SIAEOLPISTE H) DY Wb
3

ayoaD WN BlseN |———
'oanely DO Ble] 106

OO0.LLVL LVH MOVTIE -

1 e St it St Do M TIAR O 7 T s W

"X TS 9T 40U a0 S0

o~ —————r 4 S 0 STIR T L0 TV o it A

v ORI e 2. & i T X G I o . B, MU b 8.

‘et S m

- -y
J

s Yere) .
. o 1 e it

e et 49 bt nw
v o i

e Il
e e PR 4t @ v e 0 40 8

v ol LB Y W $
T T o e TIONR: & MU AT 8 WU SN e 4

s s e s e sl o RS TR W RS TR, e e W

i I T - S S0 POV X S TME ARTTOC . TRg

s et i LRI P s st % TH

o o oo

e WL . S —cy
— s it 5l SR P8 WL NI, .5 b
ot e bl

- ;"

o pryeigy

SILON TFHENGD gNBARNTE

IR D eaEee

E T TR -

SIUNUN

THDR MIe B Oe I= S
ORI X = ]

ERTE-C Y JENETRP—

s 2 s pro—

L) W RN e o e

L] am. e i,

o K S XN —_— -

ERICR 8 1 M CARRNARIIAT

Ratit e uiety TOENAS

AddNS H3IVM SHSINC]

2N s e —r—
T o AT T - S VO T, nca,
DO R = B ” f= & Do e 2 e P
e i TR S et 35600 e a1 S e G
TR T I L Tk S oo =2 wat SRS S 0 I — T
wwETe T e - " Erop ey B et
R I - LT G Lo oz -
1 Y
oo o P — o KOLR3SE0 CENAS
b -~ Fo-- g v
e 2 e 0 = 3k e - Lin 20008 = SYD WENLYN
e T T - 2w DG = o -
v - Tan 04 BT "
o v 1 e 2ot X DY e
e " FEraT B0 =
merma = e e
s = e -
S v Dt ™ poy - e 500 63
Prec w s © 24t a
e B ad
AEm3 = ket 4 e e e Wp—
Y-y M s b e
wam loou ] == -
o e Py - ‘ e
- < 2 - - o s
TS TR A = e - NUAAARAAL
- ol
e T T 0 — 2 o o b a3,
= w oty = ez T G
e s M o JreTReR - et
M e £ by _
25 VNG Dt = N o et S e B
o 0 - [t punt x4
-l e < -y & St KN QDO .ll.AIl.l
- s bt haig = sz oo :
T2 N DY PO TR —c
. ws T DU 3OC (KT ——
!ﬂuw ph o Laast Paiel e ST WTRARCS S e
e ez - " T 20 T Qe
TER S5 BN R G -~ fcamtind it 2oy Sl & T3 s
X AT ks T s SxmPs FEme o #0800 2 WD T e W e
s som nind &
it Y PR S LW -t pr.e- 3 U] arxime # MO WIS A
o 00 - L a0 = e —
AL L TAT 5 KDCTR TN s recsness v f
e Ut e RS, . N 5 ey o
LU 0 T X e ' e o NOULIOSZT SIS
B ™ o =
BT )
4 WG RIS - - s AT ] PRl
s = — . LN3A/IUSTH/HIMIS AHTLINGS
= L KTnads d
L] » 1% =
o - =T <
et = o, s (=%
T - 23 IO WCESE g
T 2 - s oA
D ol R o D -
et @ etk .
- s piog ST P P l&..vl
neseeIe £l = - o w TR R s ——c—
e il G - TV YT 250 e
2T = TR PE. W AT OO @y o
FEEHED I  ~ ja 3 BTN WIIPCM G A B b WIen ORI ¥ AT —
20 e 1 RIS =
it - p Rae e ——Cp—n
o EX Ty T - .
b d L] S TR o2y o N
phiy " il - o R
{1 4 MR S 2 T > -
g : oy a2 ) e
HOWAEDERD h3EESY N353 “AZE0RY HOULZEISZD TOBHAS
I . s TR CUAaU T O -
SNOLWInIHEY SNIBWMd SITPA — SI08MAS ONIcld THHANGD

KT R Y —{—
S
SO I KIS L]
s 2 T
o ats =
Dukal I ST e
e saos T e
=
e~ e —
T BT —_—
pE S ok
T it T ——
I a2 + 2ok et
= Db
S [ S
T Lo o)
DA T &
s s v Sz . g
€T £ E e
e s —
it -
v e ———p—e
arey T ™ -

NOULIBIS2D WEUS

STOEWAS ONidid TWHINID

n

G #1 TN R =R e A en]

SNCILVIA mmmm%soﬂ{ ST0EWAS ONIEWTT

k4




S, Y WA 3 G IR IV S2YA
Ao ey nevel XS5 T 3Rrocis o SRS O
AR ATIECTD
o T %6 KD XS a0 SON T
o TIDE S CATn T TN
INGRTIE THTES Casaeer 50 TGS 4 DONe
mancs Sacrem KLOAlnn RSNESHT TNV
SN TR L AN TSN Do 30N §

ST LT At LSRHCUT B SIYRTeST
N A Si TrICAIT Wed 3905 TV
oA TATER T KR Xhve e &

e it ok 1t

=
G woma wel wowm adiwe Soelt i 8
WEOGCT SN LN 33V ot
e S 6 DA ERWE DAL T AN LT
B UENEE oIy ~ aeuieecs 45 et D

e L Som v et O

NG TWCE 3TV 3 TL WD

eaa TS 333 T et o omrr O

HAHIIRH] lw
R S
\q 5

5
ik
LY
ig
Hil!
o
sl vbson susrCiat hpe NN TR, v
£ e s LG I QSNSRI Ay T, e s
- S TSR NN GWT MO el IOy
A TSI TSI M RTTY S e provam /00 I
§ S ST T st OO vﬂ Fme .|
o ] - | &ome] e I 2
- - - ey 4 S — N
S ¥
E .W . - ome bal-UM. ey T Mwiad) £
bk =
- - e e womzDyozel @
TGS
T 0 LT SEIMTINTT N oy
e v et ] T | T : G
S A T W ¢ =L o -
LV THNDLL STV T T ATLd i CEDII AT e BRI TN
ST G sl | e vk e
_ ewersssmsseswssaomrm 7 =]
2 2 S—
B I Cral WASOTIMANITMC DRI 7 ] ST W n.dmw o Peusiony o5
m ~ D AN AT RN WY ALY KT T
S g vty
£ O TS £ DRR S LARMN IAATH . =
e X wpenct} ! o famt ) o4 phite e
W g & LTINS 1 LI AR PO
£ - v R KK L
=
=L MO NENAT TTTTVIM Lew o LT Teever
m u PRSaiRRRdoteitl JETTS I T I T Y e hvtraret v
e DTN
Ll .B.n.:‘ru e
Q s LI S T L DD DODN XS MRIMCT
o L L RN ap Al X : BN
| e | s | o | TROMCROeEEY
SRzt R RCINRY LSO e

4

n




00ed 75575 4

R BE ks 2 AT

. EEE KT, 5 2
52 >
N SACTMT I ..W =
LNGA OV Y Rl
)
ey R B
T v r .
IOV foms e’ Ao 1
o Y 2
CNADATE Eagt A 4
} s % 1
J SNISWITI LNIA R HIMAS \ b/ g )
R DNISWITIE INSA D 3 o e poiecs! Vkasc\rJ « !
P, SOCPEER e A3 ClaShads PEnce wemreoroig 231 (3m00n]
TSR e T A A PR T TR AT = i et i)
“hﬁggﬁg,g"&ﬂv x IR S0 Tk LI
I T T e ver v Ry
by soweor mamos s e vom TATIA aoom ST OCS D TOMN JeaTBIANY 4
o =
- R
G
kv ey 03 35 P S ST ¥ o S 1 OB Sk
g
®
B NI
ekl XA EOCLL TN TN PO
b e 5 o e SN S T s T 2
o v actml
S, sciwmce]
£s TTIASLE RTINS LA OO
= ST Tor eSumo AR
m B Caell "R MITIDY Tk ST I U T NG S i e
= SNTIHOE NIV ONidld
=z e s i e e s s e 0w i S
= e e e e st G sty Yo § Ly o U 3 ot € ] ot ok
= . Lo
= n w Sy vt frrcomdeyviionympy e
= T T ol va s S & i % o S-omeminin, o e P’ S Bt
= et oy P, g s
ny et . g »
5
it . 4t b A e~ A o i o . i LTSt 0
s R L b
3 Sty T 7S, oy Y
} == o Dt 3 e 3 et g b Sy TN 3
o : i e | et (S e i o gy s A ey - . e S il 0 RIS SR SRS %
o : i b
B — | - SNOLIYINOTYS ONVIEA SV — -z - «
5 3 B, e 3m
_.Jll..nm st P, s AR 3¢ 1 il TS 2 50 B Bk W L 1 4 P Y
i e e ot Lo
2 H
2 m ; — S vt i o om & o ot o4 OB sl
H L | | e e oo o i Ak ) Bl 23 B . 5 o ot e
Eass , o ¥ Ted a8 & Pl g e
& T o ias e LONES DR o P B A AL M et ELEE T B I e R
r .
|
! b MLV 2 B S OB 1 Ao, I B2 8 B o o o o i, ot 73
i TNDIGES SHTING RITSS W anearsl Xes o o -
H - =
i LN
i M ; oot YR L B LA 2O LA g g v W O e, S ST S A, S
| ! AYNEETE SHTYN TN MaE MG KA o ) l:‘lllllllldv‘ll!al“w”klch.l.lyt-ﬂ”-l.ﬁ M
v e T2 i Mkt i -
p—t i Ly @ P l«sﬂﬂuzu\m g = ook 1 . o b S M N W B o 43 ey ) T
g5 - o 3 £5CT Al YATESS I wt TR G R o 44 =
oz > “ T ot o 8, e, Lo g s 5, o 0, o B Amieh .48 A
= N, T SN T I, M Sl I
= s e
=0 0 i Egeroll. e ot B -
zZ2 X 1 ATHE Svp WeRT kb ZITUON CWY EGwfne
=5 : 3OS om0 m DN s e DRI ntoais e i 2 S 2k
22 | IS RN e ROMEXn O HE A - -
=% { rers dmediie smtai S S £ KN @ z
b= H 2 - TS W N g——
DO - | 1 | s w0 skt “nra T e B¢ L 1 P S AT X Y T 5T % N, DK P Sy ey et o o e,
=g H N, TXF sMwemsy Tvn NOT] MW CIvCIRGY Wil TN K B e g 48 st o T W D IR L T . Yot et Yot & 0 T )
5 g ” | j S s T e =5
E-% 1 by k)
g p- | B AR MTLR UD T D DEIEE N ) e S g M6 WS S oy P Mo § A S A S e 8 4G e L
- i : i et 10 - _—~ e 8 ety o
m Mﬁ i 5 T (] ! o owneR dwG s PR WS G s D T 30 2 e Kb i
1 > . e s o
b 3, 4 Vala N XY TMTICITORCT T ki ET i Sv2
=] 3 /“ / f TR ACYRL 12w ki ST T DD T s o < %
3 k) H SaUENE e BT STS S Teadied M1 HOW SRS Tt L RTINS
1Y ! o T T ST — At & e B
SR 13VS s SIS YA m——
- Trecosas Tl Bouns K W6 WS T © o N
PO
// / DRI TR T T T (D e Bt — ———
LT TG e 2 w2 WD i s
H - n L W~
S : g B T8 e Yo <
SILON Q2ADN B L LI
¢
<

w




P IR R

S
i =
Tow T o o AL, e
<Gl =il tox ™ T T ek S i vt . T | S M - @ T
e < T~ ok A S e
Wld NI Td 32LYA SULSEN00 I 25WHe \ 24/ S R e, © | oWl - . e —
Iy - W S O NN N = i
! [ p— - - o —
2 £ LT AT 1Y . i e
# R anmsatoyer et Eol B aswmtiadnoi) e
P RN AR WO S GV Vi 3 A A, T
— | g s eviessvancuemmves] || oz il
ot = P I e = .
B ot hayred b R o oamizry fiad
e orrmiatpeionr |
-‘l&‘l\l‘»‘ v o LIl
oty it L T I x o s
e — SRGY LA SR
P smmtonier ey
-
. = { .3;§v‘§-hm
e | B e I A P pepes <
e | -
yass e ool i AU IAE F % 4 LT AALTAE
e e 1
= _ | T O DO LS
= i i AUV W I LT -
= . i TR PO TORN G DT | E% 0 23T < “aweon, ™
=\ i _ L Laerai]
= ! | "
= ] |
= i DT W BAPCTH
= | ! s w o+ | o2 ol 2 oz
= ! - - X,
= : : L NTT P
= vl ', 1| e | ew | emaa | NORGOATXAMNC
LAY sy s e
| Y

IINASHOS AN ONIGNAT I 3SVHd

-
///,

M SR 3 SATEEINYY 55 kD3 N
WG REVIORT S5 T IDIMO o ovaks D
SE3 w ITRSGE ‘i
= =3 v srmaraa SaniSie

B TAC S e RS Iy ke B

.rb»axu.nn
&D?bﬂﬂﬁiuﬂgﬂn‘:g
DT L D ot R e o il

Jrem YA DRI 01 x| KRR LK SN
R REIVELAGS TR ~ AT 6 i D

Ji

v P SR A T R T @

Blsiiacils LSV Wl STRWEY
P TEYRZIES TR 20 avw T S D)

L4000 PIH BsOW
ORS00 0380 1003

OOLLYLINVY OV

SELON IYEINSD




00&d

“gN Ll

w0
ST

e
dzpumﬂoza

T &L 1™,

[RHIGHIg RN

T ]

LE ]

o

AL L5 Wl (AR
Veihinag

OFUB AN B150W
OREGD O0) DRLT (0L

QOLLYL LvY MOVId

IVAZ0 USLYaH H31VM OEI0ZTE ACEMOT N

e s, aim oot e o i

é
i

K £ i oo5s.

P
o S

e T
N

i
8 y
oy

o~ e
-

-

130 LNONYEI0 TTv 7

A\
s i st ity
.I.-nih...":\\ .M\\
g l\x\\
-]
B
A

TS0 SATYA DN

STVI3Q INONYSTO HO0= - °

fu-d-9.0] mn.m.u

SO0 MHL INTA T

]
-

i

VIS0 BILVEH E30em DE10312

srrmIaseTIYPOR

Ly

L @"“‘“
RGN IRT TR
T T Ry

TR

—— i B ——

L o O X
iz o e
3020 et

L]




N A,

faige o
DTN
e

o ADireRs

gt ey 1o vt
" 1 A e e P

[bgin by etocet

poiir el

SRR MRV LRty

009 Vs VIO
‘colod o1 WD 1061

00LLVL Lvd ¥ovid

oo9d §

T e v

ONLINAA ONYISE - ¢

D T B £ PO

Brgiet e eefreiy] i i S0 55 3 VAR €] A &
R TR S S 25 T ey it 4wt Wl B0 SR B

fy:0iald

UVIZE MOIA0YE " ¢
SRS ST
YOYELD TRGCN SHYM

zr;

e Xo0e20u!
I M I 2 TN 8 S PO
P g

A i o B e,
2 A S BT L W, B W, %

o

3
4

?{

]
i

i

b s

/ Vi
A S e A = = o
e s e = e e
ares ..MEHM_U —p e HBEHB.E& B O TN I s <77 JELNT I L B Y = Ewﬂuub&.m
Cingra=rl e
P2y 5

= =




BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: September 6, 2022 BOT: September 26, 2022

ITEM: BL #1015 — 1745 Avenida de Mesilla submitted by Saul D Burciaga-Molinar of
Las Cruces Primary Care for a business license.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicant proposes opening a Medical
Practice Office in Mesilla.

This application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by
Architectural Styles Committee and PZHAC.

It is determined that the proposed business registration application is acceptable and
meets all applicable Town codes, the application should continue based on finding stated
below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 3.05 and 5.05

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application

PZHAC ACTION:
Applicant has met all request asked by the PZHAC to move this application forward. The
vote of the PZHAC was 5-0

BOT OPTIONS:

The Board of Trustees may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




| L
A

Al

il
MY
EX
2231 Avenida de Mesilla No.: “ ” 5
P.O. Box 10

Mesilla, NM 88046
Phone: (575) 524-3262 Fax: (575) 5416327

Business Registration Application

Please fill out all the information on thig form by typing or using blue or black ink.
Return update form to the Community Development’s Office in person, by email, fax or
mail. Please contact us at (575) 524-3262 with any questions, Note: A separate business
registration application form should be compleled for each business location.

Please check one: E_Lusiness Registration Application Is: New _ X Renewal

Name of Busincss: Lag Cruces Primary Care

Name of Appligm“ Saul D, Burclaga-Molinar MD

Business Location:! 1745 Avenida de Mercado, Las Cruces NM B8005

Mailing Address (Street # or P.O. Box); 3870 Clositar C1, Las Cruces NM 88005

E-Muil Adress;dro@Icprimary.net
|

City;Las Cruces Statg:NM Zip Codle; 88005

Phone # of Business: (676)862-3563

., .
Location of Busineys: Street 1745 Avenida de Mercado

City;Las Crucos % State;NM Zip Code: 88005

PROPERT FOR 10N

\
Is property: owned % leased

Property Owner: Sfllh D, Burclaga-Molinar

Property Owner Address: 3670 Cloister Ct
Las Cruges NM

88005
Property Owner Phone if: (6768805746 =
Additionnl Informnation

Square Footage of Business:
Number of Employces: 2
Number of Parking Spaces:
Zoning Code:

Continne to 1ext page=>>=>



State or Federal Licensing Information:
If your business requites one of the follawing Licenses/Permits, you MUST submit a
copy with your application.

71 NM Environment Department Food Permit L. NM Real Estate/Broker License
' Federal Environmental Protection Ageney Permit(s) 1 Well Drillers

_ NM Contractor's License L. NM Veterinary Medicine

" NM Medical/Pharmaceutical License(s) | Federal Firearms License

' NM Cosmetology/ Barbers License i © Any other License(s)
MD2010-0225 71112024

License # Expiration Date

Type of business (Plense describe product(s) and/or sexvice(s) IF they have changed):
Family Practice Medical office.

Business Owner Is: Folc Promrictarship Purtnership Corporation _ X Other

You MUST submiga copy of your New Mexico BTIN with your application.
Current New Mexico BTIN #
(The location code far reporting earnings reccived in the Town of Mesilla is 07-303.)

J EMERGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION
Responsible party to be ealled in ease of emergency. Enter name in order of contnet
(please print):

24 HOUR EMERGENCY PHONE #;

Name 7 Telcphone #
1.
2,
3.

Do you have an alarm system? Yes No
What Type? f

Which Company, if any, Responds to Alarms?
pany

By signing this form, [ attest that the information 1 have provided herein is true and
accurate 1o the best of my knowledge. I certify that L am authorized to sign the same as an
agent on behalf of the above stated business, I ngree to pay oll associated fees including:
the annual business registration fee and other permit fees as required by the Town of
Mesilla. [ understond that T must file any changes to my business status, operations,
and/or contact information with the Community Development office in timely manner.

Dr. Saul D, Burclaga-Molinar MD 08/08{2022
Printed Name: Date:
Ownar

Signature: ! Title:




Fire Department Inspection Verification
Schedule fire and building inspections AFTER Town stafT provides approved application
back to you in the following order: 1) Mesilla Fire Marshall's Office (FMQO) §75-523-
1311, Please retain the Yellow Fire Inspection Report issued by TMO.

A legible copy of the YELLOW Fire Inspection Report issued by FMO, must be
returned by the applicant to the Community Development office.

Fire Department Representative Verification:
Fire Ingpection Date:
Approved:  Yes No




Gmail

Mesllla Utllities <utlilities@mesillanm.gov>

Business Registration Application
1 message

Sonya Marquez <smarquez@Ilcprimary.nat>
To: utilities@mesillanm.gov

Sonya Marqucez

Las Cruces Primary Care LLC
1180 Mall Drive Ste. B

Las Cruces, NM 88011

Phone Number: (575) 652-3563
Fax Number: (575) 993-5015

3 attachments

Business Registration Application _002.jpg
271K

Business Registration Application _000.Jpg
510K

Business Registration Application _001.]pg
579K

Mon, Aug 8, 2022 at 318 PM




BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: September 6, 2022 BOT: September 26, 2022

ITEM: BL #1017 — 1745 Avenida de Mesilla submitted by Danna Lara of Healthy Start
Pediatrics for a business license.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicant proposes opening a Pediatric
Medical Practice Office in Mesilla.

This application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by
Architectural Styles Committee and PZHAC.

It is determined that the proposed business registration application is acceptable and
meets all applicable Town codes, the application should continue based on finding stated
below. ‘

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 3.05 and 5.05

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e New Mexico Business Tax Identification Number

PZHAC ACTION:
Applicant has met all request asked by the PZHAC to move this application forward. The
vote of the PZHAC was 5-0

BOT OPTIONS:
The Board of Trustees may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




i REGTRED)

—_—

2231 Avenida de Mesilla Nu.:_/_ M :7
P.O. Box 10
Mesilla, NM 88046
Phone: (575) 524-3262 Fax: (575) 541-6327

Business Registration Application

Please fill out all the information on this form by lyping or using blue or black ink.
Return update form to the Community Development’s Office in person, by email, fax or
mail. Please contact us at (575) 524-3262 with any questions, Note: A separatc business
registration application form should be completed for each business location.

Please check one: Business Registration Application Is: New v~ Renewal
Namc of Business: \S\\d(}\,\ \\{\Ul f?\\ct ﬁ."' ’&)'?)jl:ﬁ.\( ;,L(D L\.(__,
Name of Applicant: m(\ A L_(U" (A o LA A
Business Location: lr\q o (l\f N \O\C& C\ ¢ ‘ﬁﬂ.(' (W'=Y (..\ &) 2B 00S
VLS AV WAR de NS Ce a0
Mailing Address (Street # or P.O. Box):_| a5 (LL s (N i DROSS
Ii-Mail Adress: d\a(l'ﬁlo\bﬂl Qﬂ P @% el -Conn
City: \,L'kb Qf WS State: WIN  Zip Code: ‘8)3035
Phone # of Business: QL‘.O - f}q"{ = UH l E)
Location of Business: Streel _\F\U((:) {\VQH\C\& é\Q. WNeg Q,(}(J 0

ciy: Las LW S  sae NN Zip Code: O BOOH

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Is property:  owned leased /

e \
Property Owner; S LC(S (Lues PP\W\&L[‘ N ars

g : \
Properly Owner Address: \US ##QP;\, [\x\{ (’,{'\'\(BG- (_,\12, MQ.YQCML'\D
2 S (fuces NN BECOS

Property Owner Phone i SE'\ ) J gcé L =35 Q_z?
Aﬂditlml(_{’ll Information
Squate Footage of Business: _\ \A\0' T sefh
Number of Employees: = b
Number of Parking Spaces: | D
Zoning Code: (_Op £k

Continue to next page>=>>=



Fire Department Inspection Verification
Schedule fire and building inspections AFTER Town staff provides approved application
back to you in the following order: 1) Mesilla Fire Marshall’s Office (FMO) 575-523-
1311. Please retain the Yellow Fire Inspection Report issued by FMO.

A legible copy of the YELLOW Fire Inspection Report issued by FMO, must be
returned by the applicant to the Community Development office.

Iire Department Representative Verification: (C;f\«h‘ﬂ'\ Finel \(‘\‘;-;.(?G L:-\'IO"*\
Fire Ingpection Date: 10 \ae »k'i‘ CLNINS A

Approved: Yes No 0 ,\Q\mw\g‘_‘?‘,u}ﬁ%oﬁ




TAXATION
REVENUE

N B W M E X

cC o

DANNA LARA

HEALTHY START PEDIATRICS LLC
1745 AVENIDA DE MERCADO

LAS CRUCES, NM 88005-4057

Audit & Compliance Division
Albuquerque District

Michelle Lujan Grisham
Governor

Stephanie Schardin Clarke

Cabinet Secretary

August 15, 2022

NM Business Tax 1D:
03-596467-00-7

Letter 1D: LO055316592

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TAXATION AND REVENUE DEPARTMENT

REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

Date 1D Tssued

01-Sep-2022

TOERTIFICATION NUMBER
03596467007 “GRT-.

I Bushess Start Uale

01-Sep-2022

Business Location

1745 AVENIDA DE MERC

Business End Date

City and State

LAS CRUCES, NM C.

#‘

f‘(
7 ;

Zcp Cade
88005-4057

Taxpayer Name

HEALTHY START

Taxeavcr Tyoe

:

“Firm Name

HEALTHY START P BIATRIC
%

¢'x74

n‘i, i

‘F'inf; Frequéncy
1, Monthly

Falling Address

1745 AVENIDA DE M{EFQCAD

e, b8

Cily and Slate
LAS CRUCES, NM

Zip Code
88005-4057

Form Revised 0212003

This Reglstration Certificate Is Issued pursuant ta Section
7-1-12 HMSA 1978 for Gross Recelpts, Caunty Gross Receipts,
and Munlcipal Grass Recelpts Taxes, This copy must be
displayed conspicuously in the placa of business. Any
purchaser of the registrants business is subject to certain
requirements under Section 7-1-61 NMSA 1978,

Cabinet Secretary

Sl

Any Ingulrles concerning your [dentification Number should be
addressed to the Audlt & Compllancze Divislon, PO, Box 630,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0630

THIS CERTIFICATE 1S NOT TRANSFERABLE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TAXATION AND REVENUE DEPARTMENT

REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

Date 1D Tssued
01-Sep-2022

TOENTIFICATION NUMBER

Buslhess Start Date

01-Sep-2022

Buslness Location

0359545709‘7;—;(53“ -

Biisiness End Date

Clty and State

LAS CRUCES, NM ;’ a"

= hZ p Code
,:,88;005-4057

Toxpayer Name

HEALTHY START

’f jaxgaver Type

Firm Name

HEALTHY START P

' 3 ,ﬁmn’;) Frequercy
" 'Monthly
i

toling Address

1745 AVENIDA DE ME

City and State
LAS CRUCES, NM

Zip Code
88005-4057

Form favised 02/2003

This Registration Certificate is issued pursvant to Section
7-1-12 NMSA 1978 for Gross Receipts, County Gross Receipts,
and Munlcipal Gross Recelpts Taxes, This copy must be
displayed conspizuously in the place of business. Any
purchaser of the registrants business is subject to certain
requirements under Section 7-1-61 NMSA 1978,

Cabinet Secretary

M

Any Ingulries concerning your [dentification Number should be
addressed to the Audit & Compliance Division, P,0, Bex 630,
Samta Fe, New Mexico 87504-0630

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE

mLU4 v40



BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: September 6, 2022 BOT: September 26, 2022

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061440 —2242 Calle de Sur submitted by Henry Lucero to put up
field fence on property, Zoned: Historical Residential (HR).

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: Proposed work involves adding gaucho fence
on property as per site plan.

This application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by
Architectural Styles Committee and PZHAC.

It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable and meets all applicable
Town codes, the application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 18.33.100, 18.35.060,
18.60.340

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Site Plan & Design
e Materials to be used

PZHAC ACTION:
Applicant has met all request asked by the PZHAC to move this application forward. The
vote of the PZHAC was 3-0

BOT OPTIONS:
The Board of Trustees may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




TOWN OF MESILLA permit Fee $5¥. 00
APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT Review Fee $_/.0(

Total Fee  $ (2.0

2231 Avenida de Mesilla, P.O. Dox 10, Mesilla, NM B8040 (575) 524-3262 cuti M4 oy o J
= U

CASE NO. ZONE: _GODE:__ 4 C APPLICATION DATE [ % /¢

_ blL - 493 -lT2]

Name of Pmpu_ Qwiner | . Properly Owner's Telephone Numbor
Y. 5-d TS Y3

Property Ovmer's Malling Address City Stale Zip Code
.ﬁﬁnﬂzjm eo @ Yahoo . (om
Properly Ovarir's E-mall Addrass

,? e
Conlraclor's Namo & Addiess ([T none, Tndicala Self)
Contractor's Telaphone Mumber Cantractor's Tax 1D Number Contraclar's License Number

Addross of Proposad Werle: _r_"'_" l"7/.1. ﬂ ffl‘// ¢ ﬂ’t(:;. / 5‘!"" /71' eqd\lé’\.__a:&ﬂﬁg_._
Description of Praposed Work: _"édﬂﬁﬂ?_)gﬂﬂ_ﬂiﬂ?_éﬁb\ul’\ﬂ_ﬁtak\iﬂﬁh Lﬂﬁfl&'}_

FRpci

THIS APPLICATION SHALL INGLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING Plan sheels are to be no larger than 11 x 17 inches or

shall be submitted slectronically,

1. Plot plan wilh legal description to show existing siruclures, adjoining slreels, driveway(s), Improvaments & selbacks,
Varllication shall shaw thal the Iot was LEGALLY subdivided thraugh the Town of Mesila or thal tha lel has bean in
exislonce priar to February 1972,

2 /” Sila Plan with dimanslons and datalls,

3. ___ Foundation plan with detalls,

4, Floor plan showing rooms, thelr uses, and dimonsions,

6. __ Cross section of walls,

6. ___ Roof and flcor framing plan.

7. Preol of lngal accass lo the praperly,

8, ___ Drainage plan.

9. Dolails of archllectural slyle and color scheme (checklist included far Histarical zones) ~ diagrams and elevations,

10. ___ Proof of sewar service or a copy of seplis tank permil; proafl of waler servica (wall parmil or slatement from the Public
Ulility provlding walter sarvicas),

11, Praafl of lagal accass lo the praperly,
12, Olher informalion a8 nacessary of required by the Town Code or Communily Developmant Depariment.
20055 g Bweos__§ =)0 -2022,
Eslimatad Gost Signature ¢f Appllcant Dala

Application Fee Is due at time of submittal. Apart from administrative approvals, all permit requests must undergo a review process
from staff, PZHAG nndler BOT hofora lssuance of a bullding permit. All Bullding permits expire aftar onae year from date Issued,

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

PZHAC O Adminisirative Approval BOT O Approvad Dale;
O Approved Dats: O Disapproved Dale!_ -

O Disapproved Date: O Approved with Conditions

O Approved with conditions

PZHAC APPROVAL REQUIRED: VYES __ NO BOT APPROVAL REQUIRED: ##FES __ NO
CID PERMITANSPECTION REQUIRED: _ YES _ p~NO SEE CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS:

PERMISSION ISSUED / DENIED BY; |ISSUE DATE:

Rev05.27.22




A

i
«
A
G

Lo —

\

s PropE BRIy Liwe i Fc@mﬁo\\

- i -~ P /
U TN RN (NS SR SRR U S —_— > N
i i ! : - -
. | ! . /.,/.\s\
+ i 1 o
N L -
e
-

ot ,/,A,W‘_‘,J

Oy IR

e f5

. ; NG
Z . — - P ! :
® 1 i ¢ T ¥ ! 9 e ! ;ﬁ\ :
w w. -~ ! PN :
h g AN
| I -7 P ! :
3 ale (A& { ZosTx Lo
M w7 2 W DE . = S :
@ ) Th e 2 .. :
> FPecAan REES N - L “a
e > T T M ] |
y S - 1 | MW
W L H o B I , B | i
. I I T Lo L . Lok
| x ! ;
i fom ! B i - ;,,
| P - | w
| L :
T : — SN . B T e X o e e e B
e ‘NQ mo “'I@ﬁ .wv\ Qw\
—— r T - . r * m .\—
o cRle iwg S Fogote gzo =y o
X LNOWﬂ_/ ,\,w, g Tem =S “
N

Lw ) L

| i H

m Heuey Lycsae “ _ =sTler. Lucere
|

| |

m <

|

\

Pp] REB

JNTRURY

RO

e e = e
-




Parque de Los Leones

lron Works Unlimited

Temporanly ¢losed
l'\
-\0
55\“%
2242 Kalle Del Sur, (,,12\‘:9
Mesilla\NM 88046 @Nh
0
%”é;
< <
%”w A




a) eelsur

f'!'. I“l




CH AL

BRI, T U K 300 U 8 908, WG g

HERGE B8] E I TG

' HERIY LA ER

You're shopping
.as Cruces v

O DPEN untif 10 pm

Home / Outdoors / Garden Center / Garden Fencing

Everbilt
1-3/4 in. x 3-1/2 in. x 6 ft. Green Steel Fence T-Post

F¥eK Y2 (648) v Questions & Answers (62)

:

Hover image to Zoom

$697
XoRLE Buy 76 or more $6.27

Las Cruces Store
¥ B43instock  Aisle 24, Bay 006  Textto Me

Delivering to
88046 v

Intarnet #205860892 Madel #801176EB  UPC Coda #099713049062 Stors SKU #37f ¥

®

{@ Live Cha

4

Feadback |

&

MolT. To Be
vazd 4s 7T Rsr
/.’l’;:)p“(@ 2 EmpQ.
ToTal CosT" 345 °

~

hitps:/iwww.homedepot.com/p/Everbilt-1-3-4-in-x-3-1-2-in-x-6-ft-Green-Steel-Fence-T-Post-00 1176 EB/205960892 118



BIN UWEST "yoea 1o 36 190 oL Angunoosig yjng

JIoW Wea|
..... fjdde suoisnjoxe BLIOS "BI0IS JS.L [200] 4n0A 01 Arealap piepuels saty

MeN UIor eseyaind syl uc
1ejjop Jad 1uiod | wies o1 2iqibye aue nok Joquben e sy

SFOFTTIEST SUIUOIN © UIUMM [Ina UL Pied 4 1521230 ON

UonCuno;u]
— ) 66'6£T$
283 Gl prY + 8 - /MBI UaD1as]iny Jabie] Joj a6ens uo X0
“SUBHUT ATBAIP U0 X03UD
‘Kiaasq Keq sweg 104 Bqejiear 1ou Auasng S| WA )
Aianljeq Aeq suwes

fdde Lew saay jeuoippy - Aaaleg d2IIBAD
Burddiys o} Jopd ursssooid
13DIC J0j SAED [BUONIPPE Z 03 It 34inbal Agw Janposd sl
“sAep Z uiyiim dIus (v WAy SIUJ BIKON
ApApg plepusls

SII0TS AqIERU 3e Atliqel|eae 42340
~ab4ey2 1461y Jnout Aew 35015 o1 paddiys SWRY 9Z[SI0A0
SIS FOUEY] Zv RyIey

21035 o) diys

s

suoneIyDads S|1e13Q WNPoLd SfaMsUy g suogsand sMaARY  66LLBSOSE S (bsO Sy

55181 L ‘sousd pieid afisual YbiH ouyones ( HaexRg
Go1gLL ‘9aua piaid ajisus) YSIH oyones waeseg / Bujousd peki 3 8SJ0H / BumiaN B umeduad / ssleg g Buplsd / goueyguues / BWoH

snjels EP.@ Zv 38ymRYy] 34018 IS L AN doys m—

Zpuy nof djgy am ued 1By /O_ OHU%

<>




BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: September 19, 2022 BOT: September 26, 2022

ITEM: BL #1027 — submitted by Dina Marre Ramirez of SW Mesilla Dam Trl 5 Mile for
a home cleaning business license.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicant proposes to do house cleaning in
Mesilla.

This application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by
Architectural Styles Committee and PZHAC.

It is determined that the proposed business registration application is acceptable and
meets all applicable Town codes, the application should continue based on finding stated
below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 3.05 and 5.05

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e New Mexico Business Tax Identification Number

PZHAC ACTION:
Applicant has met all request asked by the PZHAC to move this application forward. The
vote of the PZHAC was 5-0

BOT OPTIONS:
The Board of Trustees may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




2231 Avenida de Mesilla No.:_| C} ,_2 ?

P.O. Box 10
Mesilla, NM 88046
Phone: (575) 524-3262 Fax: (575) 541-6327

Business Registration Application

Please fill out all the information on this form by typing or using blue or black ink,
Return update form to the Community Development’s Office in person, by email, fax or
mail. Please contact us ol (575) 524-3262 with any questions. Note: A separate business
registration application form should be completed for each business location.

Please check one: Business Registration Application Is: New ___)_(_chcwal B

Name of Business: LDR[ /20 - DI HAR)
Name of Applicant: D/Nh ~ WARRL (MpRRE)

Busitess Location:_ 5 ) HESH fUX D +R A ZJV)M? [VH
Mailing Address (Street # or P.O. Box): NESI ” N PL\ R i\f ¢OBOX 2¢ Z
EMail Advess, U/ ARREF LR (lowd e ot ssouf]
City: Los Cuutro  sute MY zip Code:_ % ¥ o_kL',L

Phone # orBusiuess:__S 5 H4a 522 3 @DLU l\}J
Location of Business: StcOWH MEsLA DATAR]) - St L »LC'A/ m 8§ 0&%
City: (oo Casilo, suate: [Y(1_ zip Code:_¥ 20 L{

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Is property:  owned lensed >\ =

Property Ownet:

Property Owner Address: _;_SM_U_E_B]_(_{/& DH f\f\ ‘H‘?f’ (I ﬂ‘ h B
P bt [L7 34 e

Property Owner Phone ) S Uy < <

Acldltlona] Information

Square Foolage of Business:
Number of Employees:
Number of Parking Spaces:
Zoning Code:

Continue to next page===>=



Fire Department Inspection Verification

Schedule fire and building inspections AFTER Town staff provides approved application
back to you in the following order: 1) Mesilla Fire Marshall’s Office (FMO) 575-523-
1311, Please retain the Yellow Fire Inspection Report issued by FMO.

A legible copy of the YELLOW Fire Inspection Report issued by FMO, must be
returned hy the applicant to the Community Development office.

Fire Department Representative Verification:
Fire Inspection Date:
Approved: Yes No




TAXATION
REVENUE

N E W M E X I

(G ¢]

LORENZO-DIMARI

PO BOX 222

MESILLA PARK, NM 88047-0222

Audit & Compliance Division
Albuquerque District

Michelle Lujan Grisham
Governor

Stephanie Schardin Clarke
Cabinet Secretary

August 4, 2022

NM Business Tax ID:
03-595343-00-8

Letter ID: L0830824560

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TAXATION AND REVENUE DEPARTMENT
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

Date ID Issued

06-Aug-2022

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

03595343008 GRT

Buslness Start Date

06-Aug-2022

Business Location

SW MESILLA DAM TR '5 MIL

T

Busfess End Date

City and State
LAS CRUCES, NM

- Zip Code
_88005-0000

Taxpayer Name

i
DINA E MARRE RAMIREZ

fl "ﬁ | 1‘

Taxpayer Type
L PROPRIETOR

Firm Name

LORENZO- DIMAR

YA
i

2

F!Iqu Frequency

e .
Semiannual
;

Malling Address
PO BOX 222

City and State
MESILLA PARK, NM

Zip Code
88047-0222

Form Revised 02/2003

This Registration Certificate is issued pursuant to Section
7-1-12 NMSA 1978 for Gross Receipts, County Gross Receipts,
and Municlpal Gross Receipts Taxes. This copy must be
displayed conspicuously in the place of business, Any
purchaser of the registrants business is subject to certain
requirements under Section 7-1-61 NMSA 1978,

Cabinet Secretary

PEONZ =

Any inquiries concerning your Identification Number should be
addressed to the Audit & Compliance Division, P.O. Box 630,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0630

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TAXATION AND REVENUE DEPARTMENT
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

Date ID Issued

06-Aug-2022

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

03595_343008'-?_GRT

Business Start Date

06-Aug-2022

Business Location

Business End Date

City and State
LAS CRUCES, NM

;Az_lp Code
. 88005-0000

Taxpayer Name

DINA E MARRE RAM

“Taxpayer Type

Firm Name ):' T

Malling Address
PO BOX 222

Clty and State
MESILLA PARK, NM

Zip Code
88047-0222

Form Revlised 02/2003

This Registration Certificate is issued pursuant to Section
7-1-12 NMSA 1978 for Gross Receipts, County Gross Receipts,
and Municipal Gross Receipts Taxes. This copy must be
displayed conspicuously in the place of business, Any
purchaser of the registrants business is subject to certain
requirements under Section 7-1-61 NMSA 1978,

Cabinet Secretary

geoNz .

Any inquirles concerning your Identification Number should be
addressed to the Audit & Compllance Division, P.O. Box 630,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0630

THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE

atL04 v40



BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: September 19, 2022 BOT: September 26, 2022

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061454 2128 Calle de los Huertos submitted by Helen)
Williamson Revocable Trust to relocate well water circuit, Zoned: Historical Residential
(HR).

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: Proposed work involves relocating water well
circuit.

This application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by
Architectural Styles Committee and PZHAC.

It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable and meets all applicable
Town codes, the application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 18.35 and 18.35.060

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
e Application
e Site Plan & Design
e Scope of work and price quote

PZHAC ACTION:
Applicant has met all request asked by the PZHAC to move this application forward. The
vote of the PZHAC was 3-0

BOT OPTIONS:
The Board of Trustees may:
1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




TOWN OF MESILLA Permit Fee $ :'6( ),00

APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERT Review Fee 5
Total Fee 5

2231 Avenida de Mesllla, P.O. Box 10, Mesill, NM 88046 (575) 524-3200 04t 004 5 (| V5

CASE NOMZONE K _coe. M\3- APPLICATION DATEL LS
)_ geﬁ"']h ] !e' OS5 ! AR % u,}4mmq\7ﬂu@1 5_?5_';109:1057

mu of F'mparly Ownar PNIIG?(VJDWHN s Telephone Number

0 Bok 613 (1 eadly Moy oY o

(Snperl Owner's Malling Address City Staty Zip Coda

oX Hi= Slea, {mfﬁawnaa"ncﬁ) S oadrpe, Conn

Fﬁpaﬂy GTnar‘ E-mnil J\dd(ass | Ma 7! 5! alj ABZ' k" A/ ,{{ 95\704( ]
R340 HOGASY

Contractor's Telephone Number Conlraclor's Tax 1D Numbar Contraclor's License Numbor

Address of Proposed Work: 0!. [ ‘1 EJ ﬁ#l—[(’-’ﬁ d.ﬂ— é:}t'ﬁ }/
DB'ICnplonai Propesed Work: Q t Q{k".’ C.\l\w‘ ¥/ [ [,. [' r" e VIR ﬂ

cleclyic. poned to o Paue 128 Caf& ks, Oiq_a_ 70"
b 20" de " wide ¢ on (iaudw% umdwymiwé from Tl wsell
2 " 5.

THIS APPLICATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING Plan sheets are to be no larger than 11 x 17 Inchas or

shaoll be submitted electronlcally.

gplul plan wilh legal dascriplion lo show exisling sliuctures, adjoining sireats, driveway(s), improvemerts & sotbacks,
Verificalion shall show that the lot was LEGALLY subdivided Ihrough the Town of Mesilla or thal the lol has been In
axistance prior o Febuary 1972,

2. Slte Plan with dimensions and details.

3, Foundation plan with details.

4. Floor plan showing roams, their uses, and dimenslons.

5, Cmss secilon of walla.

6.  Roofl and llnor framing plan,

7. ___ Prool of lagal access lo Ihe properly.

& _ Dralnage plan.

9. ___ Dalails of architactura! style and color scheme (checklist included for Historical zonas) - diagrams and elavalions.

10. __ Proof of sewer service or a copy of saplic tank permil; proof of walor service (well permit or slatemant fram the Public
Utllity providing waler services),

11, ___ Praol of legal access lo the properly.

12, Olher informalion as necessary or required by the Town Code or Cammunily Development Dopartmant,

sl 529 P AL/ftﬂf LeAAI A '7 /:2 /

Eslimalad Cosl Signalure of Appllcant D.lle

Application Fea is due at time of submlttal, Apart from administrative approvals, all purmil roguests musl underge a review process
from staff, PZHAC andfor BOT before Issuance of a bullding permit. All Building permits expire aller ona year from date issuod,

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
PZHAC 0 Administralive Approval BOT O Approvaed Dale:
O Approved Dale: ) 01 Disapprovad Dile:

[ Disapproved Dala:

C1 Approved with Conditions

[ Approved with condllions

PZHAC APPROVAL REQUIRED: _~/YES _ NO BOT APPROVAL REQUIRED: &4VES  NO

CID PERMIT/ANSPECTION REQUIRED:  YES NO _ SEE CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS: _ o

PERMISSION ISSUED / DENIED BY: = = ISSUE DATE:

Rev05.27.22




Residential Optional Calculation
Version 2011 L

by Jha Sehdi

STEP 1 Article 220.82 (B) (1),(2)

sq. ft

oo

STEP 2 Article 220,82 (C)

A 2367

2
1

General Lighting load
Small Appliance
Laundry circult

Gen,Lgt, Sm App.& Laun. Load

7,101
3,000
1,500
11,601

AJC Condenser & Fixed Electric Space Heating

or Number of appliances

Jton ¥ 2,550 VA AHU 1 | select
ACHEH @ VA AHU 2 | Select
NCHZ W VA AHU 3 | Select
AICHE W VA AHU 4 |Select
ACHS ¥ VA AHU 5 Select
STEP 3 Article 220.82 (B) (3)
4500VA W@ 1 Water Heater
1600VA ¥ 1 Refrigerator
600VA ¥ 1 Freezer
1,100VA W 1 Dishwasher
828VA ¥ q Disposal
540VA W 1 R / Hood
1630VA ¥ 1 Microwave
4000VA ¥ Microwave
1T0VA W ' Mini Refrig
400VA ¥ * WineCIr
5000VA ¥ Insta Hot
1500VA W Ironing Center
U ~wehp v Jacuzzi Tub
[0 seleat v‘, Sprinkler Pump
Azhp el Well Pump
select ¥ Fountain Pump
select b4 Elevator
Pool Equip, Panel
O GATES
] Other load

A4

41444

STEP 4 Article 220.82 (B) (3)
Electric Clothes Dryers
STEP 5 Article 220.82 (B) (3)

Electric

Ranges

Check Box for Gas Range

4,500
1,600
600
1,100
828
540
1,630

506

1,127

5,000

Cooklop
Cookiop
Oven(s)
Oven(s)

Number of appliances
Cooktop & Oven Demand Load

VA
VA
VA
VA

VA
VA
VA
VA
VA

VA
VA
VA
VA
VA
VA
VA
VA
VA
VA
VA
VA
VA
VA
VA
VA
VA

Qry
Qty
iy ¥
Yy
Qty

Qty

9/25/1997

General lighting, Sm. Appl. & Laundry

Total

CU Load

 ERIRERAL|

Appliance Demand Load

VA Apply Demand
VA No Demand
VA No Demand

VA

8,000 W Col Cdemand
0

8000

Heating Load

Electric Space Heat @ 65% <4, 40% >3, vs. AIC @ 100%

2128 calle de Los Huertos,, Les Williamson

Yellow Bird Services LLC
351 N 17th Street
Las Cruces NM 88005
575-523-8089

8/22/2022 16:57 # 380200

11,601 VA
0

VA
VA

VA
12,431 VA

Dryer Demand Load 5,000 VA

Range Demand Load

VA

Service Demand 17,613 VA

Demand Load 73A

Neutral Demand 86 A

Min.Service Req, 100 A
4
3
8
Copper

Min. Feeder size
Min. Neutral size
Eq. Grding Cond.
O

Total Appliance Load 12,431 VA

Col B demand
Col B demand
Col B demand
Col B demand

0 Dem. Faclor

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>><<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<

Pool Panel Feeder Calculation (See Note) A B N Continuous Non-continuous
Continuous Motlors 0 ...... 0 0 0 Motors Molors
Non-continuous 0 .o, 0 0 of |setear v [ 240v select v [ odov
Spa healer 11 kVA of...... 0 0 select w [] 240v select v [ 2ov
Pool heater 3.5ton | | . ... 0 0 select w [] 240v select v [ 2eov
Poolheater 5ton | .. ..., 0 0 setect v [[] 240v select v [ 2400
Pool Light [select W% 0 ...... 0 0 0] |select v [ 2q0v select v [ 2400
Blower select @ 0 [J 240 0 0 o} -
other load 0 [] 2400 0 0 0 Molor Neutral Load
other load 0 7] 2a0v 0 0 0
{1 Min.Copper Pool Feeder AWG A A A Max.Unbalanced Neutral Load

Minimum Panel Rating A Phase Amperes Neut, load

{mpijds@comcast.net




Go gle Maps 2128 Calle De Los Huertos

2128 Calle De Los Huertos
Mesilla, NM 88046

Building
O ® @ @ &
Directions Save Nearby Send o Share

phone

Photos



Yellowbird Services
"TELL THEM A LITTLE BIRD SENT YOU"
6000 Sounth Main

Mesilla Park, NM. 88047
1-575-523-8089

Bill To:

Les Williamson

2532 Calle Del Norte
Las Cruces, NM 88005
(576)202-1057

Comments or special instructions:

Ouotation

DATE  July 26, 2022
Quotation # 10001
Customer ID  Williamson

Quotation valid until:  August 5, 2022

Prepared by: ~ Matthew Salas

None

Description AMOUNT
Electrical Trench $12.00 per Foot @ 70" w/ Materials $840
CT Module & Installation $499
Ground Crew & Electrician Labor $1,200
TOTAL $ 2,539.00

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



PLAT OF SURVEY SHOWING LOCATION OF IMPROVEMENTS ON
0503 ACRE TRACT
IN SECTION 25, T23S, RIE, NM.PM, USRS. SURVEYS
DESIGNATED AS PART OF USRS. TRACT 11A-199
IN THE TOWN OF MESILLA,
DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

0503 ACRE




BOARD ACTION FORM
ITEM:

e Staff recommends approval of the Third Amendment to the Transportation Project
Fund (FY19 LGTPF Calle del Norte Multi Use Path Phase 1I). Amendment to the
original agreement pursuant to the FY23 TPF project shortfall funding in the amount
of $65,400.00

BACKGROUND:
e The Town of Mesilla has $844,000.00 grant funding for the Calle del Norte Phase 11
project which is currently under construction. Project shortfall assistance in the amount of]

$65,400.00 was requested and approved.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e NMDOT - Control Number HW2LP10004

BOT OPTIONS:

1. Approve the application.
2. Modify the application with conditions.
3. Reject the application.




Contract No. D18400/3
VYendor No. 0000046323
Control No. HW2LP10004

THIRD AMENDMENT TO
TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND

This Third Amendment is to the Agreement entered into between the New Mexico Department
of Transportation (Department) and the Town of Mesilla (Public Entity). This Amendment is
effective as of the date of the last party to sign on the signature page.

RECITALS

Whereas, the Department and the Public Entity entered into an Agreement, Contract No.
D18400, on 11/7/2019 and,

Whereas, Section 19 allows for modification of the Agreement by an instrument in writing
executed by the parties; and,

Whereas, the Department and the Public Entity want to provide additional funding for projects
experiencing shortfalls due to rising inflation; and,

Whereas, the State Transportation Commission approved the Project changes on August 18,
2022 5 and,

Whereas, the parties agree to modify this Agreement.

Now, therefore, the Department and the Public Entity agree as follows:

1. Section 2a and 2b, Project Funding, is deleted and replaced by the following:

2. Project Funding.
a. The estimated total cost for the Project is Nine Hundred Nine Thousand Four Hundred
Dollars and No Cents ($909,400.00) to be funded in proportional share by the parties as
follows:

1. FY22 TPF Funds
TPF State Fund 95% $801,800.00
Match Waiver Program 5% $42,200.00
Calle del Norte Multi-Use Path Phase II: Design, right-of-way acquisition, full
construction, drainage improvements, construction management and

Transportation Project Fund Page 1 of 3 FY23

LP10004
Shortfall Amendment



miscellaneous improvements-Calle del Norte Multi-Use Path Phase 1I: Design,
right-of-way acquisition, full construction, drainage improvements, construction
management and miscellaneous improvements

2. The Public Entity’s required proportional matching of 5% is Waived

3. Total Project FY22 Funding $844,000.00
4. FY23 TPF Shortfall Assistance

Department Share shall be 100% $65,400.00
5. Total Project Funding $909,400.00

b. The Public Entity shall pay all Project costs, which exceed the total amount of Nine
Hundred Nine Thousand Four Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($909,400.00).

All other obligations set forth in the Original Agreement shall remain in full force and effect unless
expressly amended or modified by this Third Amendment.

The remainder of this page in intentionally left blank.

Transportation Project Fund Page 2 of 3 FY23

LP10004
Shortfall Amendment



In Witness Whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that
party’s signature.

New Mexico Department of Transportation

By: Date:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s
Office of General Counsel

By: Date:
Assistant General Counsel

Town of Mesilla

By: Date:

Name:

Title:

ATTEST:

By: Date:
Town of Mesilla Clerk

Transportation Project Fund Page 3 of 3 FY23

LP10004
Shortfall Amendment



BOARD ACTION FORM
ITEM:

e Staff recommends approval of the Second Amendment to the Transportation Project
Fund (FY22 TPF Calle del Picacho Roadway Improvements). Amendment to the
original agreement pursuant to the FY23 TPF project shortfall funding in the amount
of $234,624.07

BACKGROUND:
e The Town of Mesilla has received $368,918.14 grant funding for the Calle de Picacho
project which is currently under design. Project shortfall assistance in the amount of

$234,624.07 was requested and approved.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e NMDOT - Control Number HW2LP10014

BOT OPTIONS:

1. Approve the application.
2. Modify the application with conditions.
3. Reject the application.




Contract No. D19182/2

Vendor No. 0000046323

Control No. HW2LP10014

SECOND AMENDMENT TO
TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND

This Second Amendment is to the Agreement entered into between the New Mexico
Department of Transportation (Department) and the Town of Mesilla (Public Entity). This
Amendment is effective as of the date of the last party to sign on the signature page.

RECITALS

Whereas, the Department and the Public Entity entered into an Agreement, Contract No.
D19182, on 10/28/2021 and,

Whereas, Section 19 allows for modification of the Agreement by an instrument in writing
executed by the parties; and,

Whereas, the Department and the Public Entity want to provide additional funding for projects
experiencing shortfalls due to rising inflation; and,

Whereas, the State Transportation Commission approved the Project changes on August 18,
2022 ; and,

Whereas, the parties agree to modify this Agreement.

Now, therefore, the Department and the Public Entity agree as follows:

1. Section 2a and 2b, Project Funding, is deleted and replaced by the following:

2. Project Funding.
a. The estimated total cost for the Project is Six Hundred Three Thousand Five Hundred
Forty Two Dollars and Twenty Cents ($603,542.21) to be funded in proportional share
by the parties as follows:

1. FY22 TPF Funds

TPF State Fund 95% $350,472.23
Match Waiver Program 5% $18,445.91
Transportation Project Fund Page 1 of 3 FY23

LP10014
Shortfall Amendment



redevelopment of Calle de Picacho beginning at Calle del Norte (NM359) and
extending south to Calle de Parian.-redevelopment of Calle de Picacho beginning
at Calle del Norte (NM359) and extending south to Calle de Parian.

2. The Public Entity’s required proportional matching of 5% is Waived

3. Total Project FY22 Funding $368,918.14
4. FY23 TPF Shortfall Assistance

Department Share shall be 100% $234,624.07
5. Total Project Funding $603,542.21

b. The Public Entity shall pay all Project costs, which exceed the total amount of Six
Hundred Three Thousand Five Hundred Forty Two Dollars and Twenty Cents
(5603,542.21).

All other obligations set forth in the Original Agreement shall remain in full force and effect unless
expressly amended or modified by this Second Amendment.

The remainder of this page in intentionally left blank.

Transportation Project Fund Page 2 of 3 FY23

LP10014
Shortfall Amendment



In Witness Whereof, cach party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that
party’s signature.

New Mexico Department of Transportation

By: Date:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s
Office of General Counsel

By: Date:
Assistant General Counsel

Town of Mesilla

By: Date:

Name:

Title:

ATTEST:

By: Date:
Town of Mesilla Clerk

Transportation Project Fund Page 3 of 3 FY23

LP10014
Shortfall Amendment



BOARD ACTION FORM
ITEM:

e Staff recommends approval of grant agreement between the Town of Mesilla and NMDOT
for FY23 Transportation Project Fund $468,656.00

BACKGROUND:

e The Town of Mesilla has received grant funding for the redevelopement of Calle de
Santiago Bridge Improvements and Active Transportation Corridor. Grant funding in the
amount of $468,656.00 with a 5% match of $23,432.80 (Match waiver approved by BOT
on 9/12/2022 submitted).

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e NMDOT (Project or CN LP10037).

BOT OPTIONS:

1. Approve the application.
2. Modify the application with conditions.
3. Reject the application.




RESOLUTION NO. 2022-14

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE
TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY THE NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the Town of Mesilla and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have

entered into a grant agreement under the Transportation Fund Program for a local road project.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $468,656.00 to be funded in proportional share

by the parties hereto as follows:
a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 95% or $445,223.20
and

b. Town of Mesilla’s proportional matching share shall be 5% or $23,432.80

TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $468,656.00
The Town of Mesilla shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $468,656.00

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved in open session that Town of Mesilla determines, resolves,

and orders as follows:
That the project for this Cooperative agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.

The agreement terminates on June 30, 2025 and the Town of Mesilla incorporates all the
agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter
hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and understandings have been merged into the written

agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Town of Mesilla to enter into Cooperative
Agreement for Project Control Number LP10037 with the New Mexico Department of Transportation for
TPF Program for year 2023 for Calle de Santiago Bridge Improvements and Active Transportation
Corridor-Planning, engineering, survey, design, construction and construction administration for the

removal and replacement of the Calle de Santiago bridge including the headwalls and abutment, removal

Resolution 2022-14 Santiago LP10037 Agreement
Page 1 of 2



and replacement of concrete and brick sidewalks, construction of new sidewalks and replacement of
minor pavement section including curb and gutter- within the control of the Town of Mesilla in New

Mexico.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26" day of September 2022.

Nora L. Barraza
Mayor

ATTEST:

Rani Bush
Town Clerk-Treasurer

Resolution 2022-14 Santiago LP10037 Agreement
Page 2 of 2



Contract No.

Yendor No. 0000046323

Control No. _HW2LP10037

TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND
GRANT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation (Department) and
Town of Mesilla (Public Entity). This Agreement is effective as of the date of the last party to
sign it on the signature page below.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 67-3-28 and 67-3-78 and 18.27.6 NMAC, the parties agree as
follows:

1. Purpose.

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide Transportation Project Funds (TPF) to the Public
Entity for the following project scope Calle de Santiago Bridge Improvements and Active
Transportation Corridor-Planning, engineering, survey, design, construction and
construction administration for the removal and replacement of the Calle de Santiago
bridge including the headwalls and abutment, removal and replacement of concrete and
brick sidewalks, construction of new sidewalks and replacement of minor pavement section
including curb and gutter (Project or CN LP10037). This Agreement specifies and delineates
the rights and duties of the parties.

2. Project Funding.

a. The estimated total cost for the Project is Four Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six
Hundred Fifty Six Dollars and No Cents ($468,656.00) to be funded in proportional share
by the parties as follows:

1. Department’s share shall be 95% $445,223.20
Calle de Santiago Bridge Improvements and Active Transportation Corridor-
Planning, engineering, survey, design, construction and construction
administration for the removal and replacement of the Calle de Santiago bridge
including the headwalls and abutment, removal and replacement of concrete and
brick sidewalks, construction of new sidewalks and replacement of minor
pavement section including curb and gutter

2. The Public Entity’s required proportional matching
Share shall be 5% $23,432.80
For purpose stated above

3. Total Project Cost $468,656.00

b. The Public Entity is responsible for all costs that exceed Project funding.
c. All allocated funds must be spent by June 30, 2025.

Transportation Project Fund Page 1 of 9 FY2023 LP10037
Rev 9/2019



d. The Public Entity represents that no federal funds will be used to finance the Project.
e. The Public Entity must repay Project funding to the Department if:
1. The Project is cancelled or partially performed.
2. A final audit conducted by the Department at Project completion determines the
following: an overpayment, unexpended monies or ineligible expenses.

3. The Department:

a. Shall distribute the funds, identified in Section 2al, in a lump sum to the Public Entity
after:

1. The Department has received this Agreement fully executed with a Resolution of
Sponsorship attached as Exhibit B.

2. Receipt of a letter requesting funds, which includes the following Project documents:
Notice of Award/Work Order and Notice to Proceed for the Project.

3. If a Department’s or another entity’s right-of-way is involved, a permit or letter of
approval/authorization, from the entity with jurisdiction over the Project right-of-way.

b. Will not:

1. Perform any detailed technical reviews of Project scope, cost, budget, schedule,
design or other related documents;
2. Have any involvement in the construction phase;
3. Be involved in permit preparation or the review or coordination with regulatory
agencies.
4. Conduct periodic assurance inspections or comparison material testing.
Participate in resolving bidding and contract disputes between the Public Entity and
contractors.
¢. May perform Project monitoring that might consist of the following:

1. Review of Project status to ensure that project goals, objectives, performance
requirements, timelines, milestone completion budgets and other guidelines are being
met.

2. Request written Project status reports.

3. Conduct a review of the Local Entity’s performance and administration of the Project
funds identified in Section 2a.

d. Reserves the right, upon receipt of the Public Entity’s Certification of Completion,

Exhibit A, to request additional documents that demonstrate Project completion.

e. If required, the District Engineer or designee, will conduct a Project review to determine
if permit is required from the Department. If there is a determination that a permit is not
required, a letter of approval and authorization will be forwarded to the Public Entity.

(%,

4. The Public Entity Shall:

a. Act in the capacity of lead agency for the purpose as described in Section 1.

b. Procure and award any contract in accordance with applicable procurement law, rules,
regulations and ordinances.

c¢. Be responsible for all design activities necessary to advance the Project to construction
and coordinate construction.

d. Unless otherwise specified in a letter of authorization or permit, design and construct the
Project in accordance with the Public Entity’s established design standards.

Transportation Project Fund Page 2 of 9 FY2023 LP10037
Rev 9/2019



e. Have sole responsibility and control of all project phases and resulting quality of the
completed work.

f. If the Project is in full or on a portion of a state highway, on a Department right of way or
a National Highway System route:

1. Obtain from the Department a permit in accordance with 18.31.6.14 NMAC, State
Highway Access Management Requirements or a letter of authorization; and

2. Design and construct the Project in accordance with standards established by the
Department.

g. Adopt a written resolution of Project support that includes a commitment to funding,
ownership, liability and maintenance. The resolution is attached to this Agreement as
Exhibit B.

h. Consider placing pedestrian, bicycle and equestrian facilities in the Project design in
accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-62.

i. Comply with any and all state, local and federal regulations including the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) and laws regarding noise ordinances, air quality, surface water
quality, ground water quality, threatened and endangered species, hazardous materials,
historic and cultural properties, and cultural resources.

j. Be responsible for all permit preparation, review and coordination with regulatory
agencies.

k. Cause all designs, plans, specifications and estimates to be performed under the direct
supervision of a Registered New Mexico Professional Engineer, in accordance with
NMSA 1978 Section 61-23-26.

I.  Allow the Department to perform a final inspection of the Project and all related
documentation to determine if the Project was constructed in accordance with the
provisions of this Agreement. At the Department’s request, provide additional
documentation to demonstrate completion of the required terms and conditions.

m. Meet with the Department, as needed, or provide Project status reports within thirty (30)
days of request.

n. Within 60 days after Project completion, provide the Certification of Completion, which
is attached as Exhibit A, that it has complied with the requirements of 18.27.6 NMAC
and this Agreement.

o. Upon completion, maintain all the Public Entity’s facilities constructed or reconstructed
under this Agreement.

5. Both Parties Agree:

a. Upon termination of this Agreement any remaining property, materials, or equipment
belonging to the Department will be accounted for and disposed of by the Public Entity
as directed by the Department.

b. Unless otherwise indicated in a letter of authorization, the Project will not be incorporated
into the State Highway System and the Department is not assuming maintenance
responsibility or liability.

¢. Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-78, Transportation Project Funds granted under
this provision cannot be used by the Public Entity to meet a required match under any
other program.

d. The requirements of 18.27.6 NMAC are incorporated by reference.

e. The inability to properly complete and administer the Project may result in the Public

Transportation Project Fund Page 3 of 9 FY2023 LP10037
Rev 9/2019



Entity being denied future grant funding.

6. Term.

This Agreement becomes effective upon signature of all parties. The effective date is the date
when the last party signed the Agreement on the signature page below. This Agreement
terminates on the earliest of the following dates: (a) Department receipt of the Certification of
Completion or (b) June 30, 2025. In the event an extension to the term is needed, the Public
Entity shall provide written notice along with detailed justification to the Department sixty (60)
days prior to the expiration date to ensure timely processing of an Amendment. Neither party
shall have any obligation after said date except as stated in Sections 2e, 41, 4n and 7.

7. Termination.

If the Public Entity fails to comply with any provision of this Agreement, the Department may
terminate this Agreement by providing thirty (30) days written notice. This Agreement may also
be terminated pursuant to Section 15. Neither party has any obligation after termination, except
as stated in Sections 2e, 41, 4n and 7.

8. Third Party Beneficiary.
It is not intended by any of the provisions of any part of this Agreement to create in the public or
any member of the public a third party beneficiary or to authorize anyone not a party to the
Agreement to maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), bodily and/or personal injury(ies) to
person(s), damage(s) to property(ies), and/or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant to the
provisions of this Agreement.

9. New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

As between the Department and Public Entity, neither party shall be responsible for liability
incurred as a result of the other party’s acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any
liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of
the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, Section 41-4-1, et seq.

10. Contractors Insurance Requirements.

The Public Entity shall require contractors and subcontractors hired for the Project to have a
general liability insurance policy, with limits of liability of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence. The
Department is to be named as an additional insured on the contractors and subcontractor’s policy
and a certificate of insurance must be provided to the Department and it must state that coverage
provided under the policy is primary over any other valid insurance.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Public Entity shall require the contractor and
subcontractors to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Department from and against any
liability, claims, damages, losses or expenses (including but not limited to attorney’s fees, court
costs, and the cost of appellate proceedings) arising out of or resulting from the negligence, act,
error, or omission of the contractor and subcontractor in the performance of the Project, or anyone
directly or indirectly employed by the contractor or anyone for whose acts they are liable in the
performance of the Project.

11. Scope of Agreement.

Transportation Project Fund Page 4 of 9 FY2023 LP10037
Rev 9/2019



This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the
parties concerning the subject matter. All such covenants, agreements, and understandings have
been merged into this written Agreement. No prior Agreement or understandings, verbal or
otherwise, of the parties or their agents will be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this
Agreement.

12. Terms of this Agreement.
The terms of this Agreement are lawful; performance of all duties and obligations must conform
with and not contravene any state, local, or federal statutes, regulations, rules, or ordinances.

13. Legal Compliance.

The Public Entity shall comply with all applicable federal, state, local, and Department laws,
regulations and policies in the performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to laws
governing civil right, equal opportunity compliance, environmental issue, workplace safety,
employer-employee relations and all other laws governing operations of the workplace. The
Public Entity shall include the requirements of this Section 13 in each contract and subcontract at
all tiers.

14. Equal Opportunity Compliance.

The parties agree to abide by all federal and state laws and rules and regulations, and executive
orders of the Governor of the State of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity.
In accordance with all such laws and rules and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor
of the State of New Mexico, the parties agree to assure that no person in the United States will, on
the grounds of race, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be
excluded from employment with, or participation in, any program or activity performed under this
Agreement. If the parties are found to not be in compliance with these requirements during the
term of this Agreement, the parties agree to take appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies.

15. Appropriations and Authorizations.

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations
being made by the governing board of the Public Entity, the Legislature of New Mexico for
performance of the Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made by the
Public Entity and the Legislature this Agreement will terminate upon written notice being given
by one party to the other. The Department and Public Entity are expressly not committed to
expenditure of any funds until such time as they are programmed, budgeted, encumbered, and
approved for expenditure.

16. Accountability of Receipts and Disbursements.

There shall be strict accountability for all receipts and disbursements relating to this Agreement.
The Public Entity shall maintain all records and documents relative to the Project for a minimum
of five (5) years after completion of the Project. The Public Entity shall furnish the Department
and State Auditor, upon demand, any and all such records relevant to this Agreement. If an audit
finding determines that specific funding was inappropriate or not related to the Project, the
Public Entity shall reimburse that portion to the Department within thirty (30) days of written
notification. If documentation is insufficient to support an audit by customarily accepted

Transportation Project Fund Page 5 of 9 FY2023 LP10037
Rev 9/2019



accounting practices, the expense supported by such insufficient documentation must be
reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) days.

17. Severability.
In the event that any portion of this Agreement is determined to be void, unconstitutional or
otherwise unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.

18. Applicable Law.
The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement, without giving effect to its

choice of law provisions. Venue is proper in a New Mexico Court of competent jurisdiction in
accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 38-3-1(G).

19. Amendment.
This Agreement may be amended by an instrument in writing executed by the parties.

The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.

Transportation Project Fund Page 6 of 9 FY2023 LP10037
Rev 9/2019



In witness whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that party’s
signature.

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By: Date:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s
Office of General Counsel

By: Date:
Assistant General Counsel

Town of Mesilla

By: Date:

Title:

Attest:

Title:

Transportation Project Fund Page 7 of 9 FY2023 LP10037
Rev 9/2019



EXHIBIT A

CERTIFICATION OF PROJECT COMPLETION

Public Entity:
Control No. LP10037

1, , in my capacity as of

certify in regard to Control No. LP10037:

1. That the Public Entity has complied with the terms and conditions of the requirements under
this Agreement and 18.27.6 NMAC.

2. That all work in was performed in accordance with the Agreement.

3. That the total Project cost of , with New Mexico Department of
Transportation 95% share of and the Public Entity share of
is accurate, legitimate, and appropriate for the Project.
4. That the Project was completed on of , 20
In Witness Whereof, in his/her
capacity as of

certify that the matters stated above are true to his/her knowledge and belief.

Town of Mesilla

By: Date:

Title: Date:

ATTEST:

By: Date:
Public Entity Clerk

When completed, send Certification of Project Completion to the District Coordinator, New

Mexico Department of Transportation.

Transportation Project Fund Page 8 of 9 FY2023 LP10037
Rev 9/2019



BOARD ACTION FORM
ITEM:

Resolution authorizing and approving Matching Funds in the amount of $67,587.00 to be
assigned to the submission of the completed Colonias application.

BACKGROUND:
Verification of matching funds is required as part of the submission of readiness to proceed items
(item No. 2).

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

Colonias Infrastructure Project No. 5786-CIF; Water Infrastructure; University Ave. waterline
replacement. Submission of readiness to proceed items letter dated June 28, 2022

BOT OPTIONS:

1. Approve the application.

2. Modify the application with conditions.
3. Reject the application.




RESOLUTION NO. 2022-16

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING MATCHING FUNDS FOR THE
COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND PROJECT
APPROVAL TO THE NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY FOR THE
COLONIAS INFRASTRUCTURE FUND

WHEREAS, the Town of Mesilla is a qualified entity under the New Mexico Finance
Authority Colonias Infrastructure Act, Sections 6-30-1 through 6-30-8, NMSA 1978
(“Act”), and the Town of Mesilla is authorized to borrow funds and/or issue bonds for
financing of public projects for benefit of the Town, and

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Finance Authority (“Authority”) has instituted a program
for financing of projects from the Colonias Infrastructure fund created under the Act and
has developed an application procedure whereby the Governing Body may submit
applications for financial assistance from the Authority for public projects, and

WHEREAS, the Town of Mesilla intends to undertake design, construction and
improvements of the University Waterline Replacement Project (“Project”) for the
benefit of the Town of Mesilla citizens; and

WHEREAS, the application prescribed by the Authority has been completed and
submitted to the Governing Body and this resolution approving Matching Funds be
assigned to the competed Application to the Authority for its consideration and review is
required as part of the Application;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
TOWN OF MESILLA:

Section 1. That all actions (not inconsistent with the provision herein) heretofore taken
by the Governing body, and the officers and employees thereof directed toward the
Matching Funds for this Application and the Project, be and the same is hereby ratified,
approved and confirmed.

Section 2. That Matching Funds for the application be assigned for the submission of the
application requesting funding from the Colonias Infrastructure Fund, be and the same is
hereby approved and confirmed,

Resolution 2022-16 Colonias Matching Funds
Page 1 of 2



Section 3. That the officers and employees of the Governing Body are hereby directed
and requested to assign Matching Funds to the Authority for its review and are further
authorized to take such other action as may be requested by the Authority in its
consideration and review of the application and to further proceed with arrangements for
financing the projects.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees at its regular
meeting on this 26" of September 26, 2022.

Nora L. Barraza
Mayor

ATTEST:

Rani Bush
Town Clerk-Treasurer

Resolution 2022-16 Colonias Matching Funds
Page 2 of 2



/ \ NEW MEXICO
FINANCEAUTHORITY
June 28, 2022

Via First Class Mail and Email
Town of Mesilla

Attn: Mayor Nora L. Barraza
P.O. Box 10

Mesilla, NM 88046
mavor@mesillanm.gov

RE: Colonias Infrastructure Project No. 5786-CIF; Water Infrastructure; University
Ave. watetline replacement

Dear Mayor Barraza:

The Board of Directors of the New Mexico Finance Authority (“NMFA™) met on June 23, 2022,
to approve the final terms, structure and conditions of Colonias Infrastructure Funding in the
amount of $675,034 to the Town of Mesilla (“Town”) for its Water Infrastructure Project. This
action is a result of the Colonias Infrastructure Board recommendations approved on May 24,
2022,

The approved funding structure consists of a 10% loan in the amount of $67,503, and a 90%
grant in the amount of $607,531. The loan component is a 20-year term at interest rate of 0%.
The loan and grant are to be used by the Town for the construction and replacement of existing
asbestos concrete waterline in University Avenue.

To secure the funding agreement for the award, the Town must submit the following Readiness
to Proceed items no later than October 31, 2022 by email only to Colonias@nmfa.net.

SUBMISSION OF READINESS TO PROCEED ITEMS

This funding is conditional and the Town must submit the following Readiness to Proceed
(“RTP”) items, as applicable, before the loan/grant agreement can be scheduled fo close:

A monthly draw-down schedule of project expenditures, including Month and Year;
Verification of match in the amount of $67,587;

Approval of plans/specification by NMED-Construction Programs Bureau;

Verification that right-of-way and permits are secured;

Updated Open Meetings Act resolution;

All contingencies must be satisfied no later than October 31, 2022; and

Any additional information requested by the NMFA Board or Colonias Infrastructure
Boad.

S SEh e TR

'__'I'-i-g'f’"]_.-,;<\




Compliance with the RTP process is required to. secure the funding for this project. To prevent
any delays in securing the funding, please begin preparing the RTP information upon receipt of
this notice. When all of the RTP criteria have been submitted, outside counsel for NMFA will
draft the funding agreement and will contact the Town directly for closing arrangements.

As part of the technical ovessight of Colonias Infrastructure Funds, all project documentation
(design and construction plans, contracts, bids, etc.), must be reviewed and approved by the New
Mexico Environment Department, Construction Programs Bureau. Please contact Steven Deal,
Project Manager, (505) 670-2926, steven.deal@state.nm.us, to confirm technical requirements
for this project.

Please contact me at Colonias@nmfa.net or (505) 992-9648 if you have any questions regarding
the RTP information.

Sincerely,

(\ N,
>Uv &Qu e o
Ange a Qumtana
Senior Program Administrator

v—~,‘

cc! Rob McGillivary, Town of Mesilla, rodm@mesillanm.gov
Rani Bush, Town of Mesilla, ranib@mesillanm.gov
Steven Deal, NMED-CPB, steven.deal@state.nm.us
Andrea Telmo, NMED-CPB, andrea.telmo(@state.nm.us




